
 
Agenda - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 1 -                                                 March 10, 2025  

KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING 

 
Monday, March 10, 2025 

 
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Professional Development Building 

1310 Stroud Avenue 
Kingsburg, California 93631 

 
4:00 p.m. – PUBLIC SESSION 

   5:00 p.m. – CLOSED SESSION  
6:00 p.m. – PUBLIC SESSION 

 (Please note:  Designated times are approximate) 
 

AGENDA 
 

     In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board meeting room or to 
otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Superintendent’s Office at 897-2331.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the Board meeting. 
     Public records relating to a public session agenda item of a regular meeting that are distributed within 72 hours prior to the 
meeting will be available for public inspection at the District Office, 1310 Stroud Avenue, Kingsburg, California. 

      
PUBLIC SESSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDIZED AND NON-AGENDIZED ITEMS 
  
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Moment of Contemplative Silence 

 
4. Approval of Agenda  

 
DISCUSSION   
 
5. Superintendent’s Report 

5.1. Communications/Recognitions 
 

6. Assistant Superintendent- Curriculum & Instruction, Special Projects' Report 
 

7. Assistant Superintendent- Business Services' Report 
 

8. Director of Expanded Learning and English Learner Programs’ Report 
 

9. Board Member Reports 
 

10. First Reading:  Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits 
10.1. BP 5131.2:  Bullying 
10.2. AR 5131.2:  Bullying 
 

ACTION 
 



 
Agenda - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 2 -                                                 March 10, 2025  

NOTICE TO PUBLIC – CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine or sufficiently supported by prior or accompanying 
reference materials and information as to not require additional discussion. A motion will enact all consent agenda items. There 
will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board of Trustees votes on the motion unless members of the 
board, staff or public request specific items to be discussed or moved from the consent agenda for separate action. The district 
administration recommends approval of the following consent agenda items:  

 
11. Consent Agenda      

11.1. Consider Approval of Minutes – February 11, 2025 Board Meeting 
11.2. Consider Approval of Minutes – February 20, 2025 Special Board Meeting 
11.3. Consider Approval of Cash Balances  
11.4. Consider Approval of Budget Report 
11.5. Consider Approval of Accounts Payable Report 
11.6. Consider Approval of Quote from Flix Productions for Service During the District Kickoff 

 
BUSINESS SERVICES 

 
12. Consider Approval of 2024-2025 Second Interim Report 

 
13. Consider Approval of Contract with Gigakom for Category 2 Internal Connections Contract, E-Rate 

 
HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
14. Consider Approval of New/Revised Job Descriptions 

14.1. Finance Secretary- New 
14.2. Assistant Secretary- Revised 

 
15. Consider Approval of Revised 2024-2025 Salary Schedules 

15.1. Classified Management/Supervisory/Confidential Salary Schedule 
15.2. Classified Salary Schedule 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 
16. Consider Approval of Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits  

16.1. BP 0460:  Local Control and Accountability Plan 
16.2. AR 0460:  Local Control and Accountability Plan 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
The Public Comment portion of the agenda provides an opportunity for the public to address the Governing Board on items 
within the Board's jurisdiction and which are not already on the agenda.  The Board of Education is prohibited by law from 
taking action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Board does 
not respond to public comment at this time.  Concerns will be referred to the Superintendent's office for review and response.  
Our policy states that during the public comment portion of the Board meeting, speakers should limit their comments to three 
(3) minutes with a total of fifteen (15) minutes per issue allowed.  That policy will be enforced for all speakers.  Any person who 
wishes to speak during this time should rise; state their name, and the subject of their remarks. 

 
17. Public Comment on Agendized and Non-Agendized Items 

 
18. Set Date, Time, and Location of Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting:  Monday, April 7, 2025, 

4:00 p.m., Professional Development Building 
 

CLOSED SESSION  
 



 
Agenda - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 3 -                                                 March 10, 2025  

REVIEW OF PERSONNEL MATTERS PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODES 11126 AND 54957 
Review of personnel matters is limited to consideration of the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, 
change of status, or dismissal of a public employee; or to hear “complaints or charges brought against such employee by 
another person or employee unless the employee requests a public session.” 

 
19. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (Government Code Section 54957) 

19.1. Certificated Probationary Release 
 

20. Anticipated Litigation (Government Code Section 54956.9(b)) 
 
21. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters (Education Code Sections 35146, Ed. Code, 

§48900 et seq.) 
 

21.1. The Governing Board Will Meet in Closed Session to Consider Student Expulsion 
Recommendations per California Education Codes 48916, 49073-49079  

21.1.1. Case No. 25-06 
21.1.2. Case No. 25-07 

 
22. Public Employee Employment (Government Code Section 54957) 

22.1. Certificated Personnel 
22.1.1. Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  1st Grade Teacher, Roosevelt School 
22.1.2. Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  Science Teacher, Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
22.1.3. Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  8th Grade Math Teacher, Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
22.1.4. Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  K-8 Teacher, Temporary, Central Valley Home 

School 
 
22.2. Classified Personnel 

22.2.1. Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  District Liaison, Lincoln School 
22.2.2. Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  Paraprofessional- RSP, Lincoln School 

 
23. Pupil Personnel 

23.1. Consider Interdistrict Transfer Requests (Pursuant to Education Code 48204, 35146) 
23.1.1. Consider Approval of 2024-25 New Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program 
23.1.2. Consider Approval of 2024-25 New Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home School 
23.1.3. Consider Approval of 2025-26 New Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program 
23.1.4. Consider Approval of 2025-26 Renewal Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program 
23.1.5. Consider Approval of 2025-26 New Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home School 
23.1.6. Consider Approval of 2025-26 Renewal Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home 

School 
 
RECONVENE PUBLIC SESSION 
 
ACTION 
 
24. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 

 
25. Adjourn 



1 
 
 

Notes for Board Policy/Administrative Regulation/Exhibit Revisions 
March 10, 2025 

 
 
BP 5131.2 – Bullying 
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1078, 2023) which requires that the district's 
policy prohibiting discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying include a 
statement that the policy applies to all acts of the Governing Board and Superintendent 
in enacting policies and procedures that govern the district. Policy also updated to 
reference NEW U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION GUIDANCE addressing 
discrimination, and reflect CSBA's policy brief, "School Safety: Bullying and Cyberbullying," 
which encourages district families to model respectful behavior, contribute to a safe and 
supportive learning environment, and monitor potential causes of bullying. 
 
AR 5131.2 – Bullying 
Regulation updated to expand the definition of "cyberbullying" to reflect CSBA's policy 
brief, "School Safety: Bullying and Cyberbullying." Regulation also updated to add 
additional measures to prevent bullying as provided in NEW U.S. SURGEON GENERAL 
GUIDANCE by developing a strategic plan for school connectedness and social skills with 
benchmark tracking, implementing socially based educational techniques, creating a 
supportive school environment that fosters belonging, and building social connection into 
health education courses. Additionally, regulation updated to include digital and media 
literacy skills in student instruction, as provided in NEW U.S. SURGEON GENERAL 
GUIDANCE, expand the responsibilities of staff as role models for students, and reflect 
NEW LAW (AB 2879, 2022) which requires a social media platform to establish a 
mechanism that allows any individual, regardless of whether that individual has a profile 
on the internet-based service, to report cyberbullying. Regulation additionally updated to 
reflect NEW LAW (AB 1165, 2023) which encourages the district to have a student 
who has been suspended, or for whom other means of correction have been implemented 
for an incident of racist bullying, harassment, or intimidation, and the victim, to engage 
in a restorative justice practice suitable to address the needs of both of the students, 
engage the perpetrator in a culturally sensitive program, and to regularly check on the 
victim to ensure that the victim is not in danger of suffering from any long-lasting mental 
health issues. 
 



Policy 5131.2: BullyingPolicy 5131.2: Bullying Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 06/18/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 02/18/2020

This policy shall apply to all acts constituting bullying related to school activity or to school attendance occurring
within a district school, to acts which occur off campus or outside of school-related or school-sponsored activities
but which may have an impact or create a hostile environment at school, and to all acts of the Governing Board and
the Superintendent in enacting policies and procedures that govern the district.

The Board recognizes the harmful effects of bullying on student well-being, student learning, and school attendance
and desires to provide a welcoming, safe, and supportive school environment that protects students from physical,
mental, and emotional harm. No individual or group shall, through physical, written, verbal, visual, or other means,
harass, sexually harass, threaten, intimidate, cyberbully, cause bodily injury to, or commit hate violence against any
student or school personnel, or retaliate against them for filing a complaint or participating in the complaint
resolution process.

The Superintendent or designee shall develop strategies for addressing bullying in district schools with the
involvement of students, parents/guardians, and staff. As appropriate, the Superintendent or designee may also
collaborate with social services, mental health services, law enforcement, courts, and other agencies and community
organizations in the development and implementation of effective strategies to promote safety in schools and the
community.

Such strategies shall be incorporated into the comprehensive safety plan and, to the extent possible, into the local
control and accountability plan and other applicable district and school plans.

Any complaint of bullying shall be investigated and, if determined to be discriminatory, resolved in accordance with
law and the district's uniform complaint procedures specified in Administrative Regulation 1312.3. If, during the
investigation, it is determined that a complaint is about nondiscriminatory bullying, the principal or designee shall
inform the complainant and shall take all necessary actions to resolve the complaint.

District families are encouraged to model respectful behavior, contribute to a safe and supportive learning
environment, and monitor potential causes of bullying.

Any employee who permits or engages in bullying or retaliation related to bullying shall be subject to disciplinary
action, up to and including dismissal.

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1



Regulation 5131.2: BullyingRegulation 5131.2: Bullying Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 02/18/2020

Examples of Prohibited Conduct

Bullying is an aggressive behavior that involves a real or perceived imbalance of power between individuals with the
intent to cause emotional or physical harm. Bullying can be physical, verbal, or social/relational and may involve a
single severe act or repetition or potential repetition of a deliberate act. Bullying includes, but is not limited to, any
act described in Education Code 48900(r).

Cyberbullying includes the electronic creation or transmission of harassing communications, direct threats, or other
harmful texts, sounds, or images, which may be shared, sent, or posted publicly. Cyberbullying may include, but is not
limited to, personal or private information that causes humiliation, false or negative information to discredit or
disparage, or threats of physical harm. Cyberbullying may also include breaking into another person's electronic
account or assuming that person's online identity in order to damage that person's reputation.

Examples of the types of conduct that may constitute bullying and are prohibited by the district include, but are not
limited to:

1. Physical bullying: An act that inflicts harm upon a person's body or possessions, such as hitting, kicking,
pinching, spitting, tripping, pushing, taking or breaking someone's possessions, or making cruel or rude hand
gestures
 

2. Verbal bullying: An act that includes saying or writing hurtful things, such as teasing, name-calling,
inappropriate sexual comments, taunting, or threats to cause harm
 

3. Social/relational bullying: An act that harms a person's reputation or relationships, such as leaving a person out
of an activity on purpose, influencing others not to be friends with someone, spreading rumors, or
embarrassing someone in public
 

4. Cyberbullying: An act that occurs on electronic devices such as computers, tablets, or cell phones, such as
sending demeaning or hateful text messages, direct messages or public posts on social media apps, gaming
forums, or emails, spreading rumors by email or by posting on social networking sites, shaming or humiliating
by allowing others to view, participate in, or share disparaging or harmful content, or posting or sharing
embarrassing photos, videos, website, or fake profiles

Measures to Prevent Bullying

The Superintendent or designee shall implement measures to prevent bullying in district schools, including, but not
limited to, the following:

1. Developing a strategic plan for school connectedness and social skills with benchmark tracking, which may
include providing regular opportunities and spaces for students to develop social skills and strengthen
relationships and promoting adult support from family and school staff, peer-led programs, and partnerships
with key community groups, implementing socially based educational techniques such as cooperative learning
projects that can improve educational outcomes as well as peer relations, creating a supportive school
environment that fosters belonging through equitable classroom management, mentoring, and peer support
groups that allow students to lean on each other and learn from each other's experiences, and building social
connection into health education courses including information on the consequences of social connection on
physical and mental health, key risk and protective factors, and strategies for increasing social connection
 

2. Ensuring that each school establishes clear rules for student and staff conduct and implements strategies to
promote a positive, supportive, and collaborative school climate
 

3. Providing information to students, through student handbooks, district and school websites and social media,
and other age-appropriate means, about district and school rules related to bullying, mechanisms available for
reporting incidents or threats, and the consequences for engaging in bullying
 

4. Encouraging students to notify school staff when they are being bullied or when they suspect that another
student is being bullied, and providing means by which students may report threats or incidents confidentially
and anonymously

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1



 
5. Conducting an assessment of bullying incidents at each school and, if necessary, increasing supervision and

security in areas where bullying most often occurs, such as playgrounds, hallways, restrooms, and cafeterias
 

6. Annually notifying district employees that, pursuant to Education Code 234.1, any school staff who witnesses
an act of bullying against a student has a responsibility to immediately intervene to stop the incident when it is
safe to do so

Information and Resources

The Superintendent or designee shall post on the district's website, in a prominent location and in a manner that is
easily accessible to students and parents/guardians, information on bullying and harassment prevention which
includes the following:  (Education Code 234.6)
 

1. The district's policy on student suicide prevention, including a reference to the policy's age appropriateness for
students in grades K-6
 

2. The definition of sex discrimination and harassment as described in Education Code 230, including the rights
set forth in Education Code 221.8
 

3. Title IX information included on the district's website pursuant to Education Code 221.61, and a link to the
Title IX information included on CDE's website pursuant to Education Code 221.6
 

4. District policies on student sexual harassment, prevention and response to hate violence, discrimination,
harassment, intimidation, bullying, and cyberbullying
 

5. A section on social media bullying that includes all of the references described in Education Code 234.6 as
possible forums for social media
 

6. A link to statewide resources, including community-based organizations, compiled by CDE pursuant to
Education Code 234.5
 

7. Any additional information the Superintendent or designee deems important for preventing bullying and
harassment

Student Instruction

As appropriate, the district shall provide students with instruction, in the classroom or other educational settings,
that promotes social-emotional learning, effective communication and conflict resolution skills, character
development, respect for cultural and individual differences, self-esteem development, assertiveness skills, digital
and media literacy skills, and appropriate online behavior.

The district shall also educate students about the negative impact of bullying, discrimination, intimidation, and
harassment based on actual or perceived immigration status, religious beliefs and customs, or any other individual
bias or prejudice.

Students should be taught the difference between appropriate and inappropriate behaviors, how to advocate for
themselves, how to help another student who is being bullied, and when to seek assistance from a trusted adult. As
role models for students, staff are responsible for teaching and modeling respectful behavior and building safe and
supportive learning environments, and are expected to demonstrate effective problem-solving and anger
management skills.

To discourage cyberbullying, teachers may advise students to be cautious about sharing passwords, personal data, or
private photos online and to consider the consequences of making negative comments about others online.

Reporting and Filing of Complaints Specific to Bullying

Any student, parent/guardian, or other individual who believes that a student has been subjected to bullying or who
has witnessed bullying may report the incident to a teacher, the principal, a district administrator, or any other
available school employee.

2



When a report of bullying is submitted, the principal or a district administrator shall ensure that the student or
parent/guardian have been informed of the right to file a formal written complaint in accordance with Administrative
Regulation 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. The student who is the alleged victim of the bullying shall be
given an opportunity to describe the incident, identify witnesses who may have relevant information, and provide
other evidence of bullying.

Within one business day of receiving such a report, a staff member shall notify the principal of the report, regardless
of whether a uniform complaint is filed. In addition, any school employee who observes an incident of bullying
involving a student shall, within one business day, report such observation to the principal or a district administrator,
regardless of whether the alleged victim files a complaint.

Within two business days of receiving a report of bullying, the principal shall document the outcome of their
investigation in the student information system.

Any individuals with information about cyberbullying activity shall save and print any electronic or digital messages
that they feel constitute cyberbullying and shall notify a teacher, the principal, or other employee so that the matter
may be investigated. When an investigation concludes that a student used a social networking site or service to bully
or harass another student, the Superintendent or designee may report the cyberbullying to the social media platform
and may request the material be removed.

Discipline/Corrective Actions

Corrective actions for a student who commits an act of bullying of any type may include counseling, behavioral
intervention, and education, and, if the behavior is severe or pervasive as defined in Education Code 48900, may
include suspension or expulsion in accordance with district policies and regulations.

When a student has been suspended, or other means of correction have been implemented against the student, for
an incident of racist bullying, harassment, or intimidation, the principal or designee shall engage both the victim and
perpetrator in a restorative justice practice suitable to the needs of the students. The principal or designee shall also
require the perpetrator to engage in a culturally sensitive program that promotes racial justice and equity and
combats racism and ignorance and shall regularly check on the victim to ensure that the victim is not in danger of
suffering from any long-lasting mental health issues.  (Education Code 48900.5)

When appropriate based on the severity or pervasiveness of the bullying, the Superintendent or designee shall notify
the parents/guardians of victims and perpetrators and may contact law enforcement.

Support Services

The Superintendent, principal, or designee may refer a victim, witness, perpetrator, or other student affected by an
act of bullying to a school counselor, school psychologist, social worker, child welfare attendance personnel, school
nurse, or other school support service personnel for case management, counseling, and/or participation in a
restorative justice program as appropriate.  (Education Code 48900.9)

If any student involved in bullying exhibits warning signs of suicidal thought or intention or of intent to harm another
person, the Superintendent or designee shall, as appropriate, implement district intervention protocols which may
include, but are not limited to, referral to district or community mental health services, other health professionals,
and/or law enforcement, in accordance with Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5141.52 - Suicide
Prevention.

3



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 1 -                                                     February 11, 2025  

  KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING 

 
Tuesday, February 11, 2025 

 
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Professional Development Building 

1310 Stroud Avenue 
Kingsburg, California 93631 

 
4:00 p.m.  

 
MINUTES 

 
PUBLIC SESSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDIZED AND NON-AGENDIZED ITEMS 
  
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

Board President, Connie Lunde, called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 
 

Board Members Present:   
Constance Lunde, President  
Reverend Edward Ezaki, Clerk 
Brad Bergstrom, Member  
Karyll Smith Quinn, Member 
Frank Yanes, Member 
 
District Office Administrators Present:  
Matt Stovall, Assistant Superintendent, Curriculum & Instruction, Special Projects 
Bobby Rodriguez, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Erin Pasillas, Director of Special Education & Student Services 
Dustin Johnson, Director of Human Resources 

  
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Moment of Contemplative Silence 

 
4. Approval of Agenda:  

 
Moved:  Mr. Bergstrom; Seconded:  Mr. Yanes, to approve the February 11, 2025, Board agenda as 
submitted: 

 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 
 

DISCUSSION   
 
5. Superintendent's Report 

 
6. Assistant Superintendent- Curriculum & Instruction, Special Projects' Report 

6.1. LCAP Mid-Year Monitoring Report for the 2024-2025 LCAP 
6.2. Kingsburg Reads One Book will take place March 17-April 4.  Kickoff Week will happen at school 

sites on March 10, and Reading begins March 17.  The author of Fenway and Hattie, Victoria J. 
Coe, will visit schools March 17-18. 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 2 -                                                     February 11, 2025  

 
7. Assistant Superintendent- Business Services' Report 

7.1. On Friday, January 17, at 10:45 AM, an RV being towed by a white pickup truck down the 
overpass lost control and crashed into the Lincoln fence. Removing the RV from the property 
took a considerable amount of time, and the police faced challenges in the process. We 
installed our own temporary fencing, which has since been repaired and restored to normal. 
The cost for the fence repair was $1,400, and we have billed the woman who took 
responsibility. 

7.2. A shade structure has been installed over the sand area at the preschool. It is a great addition 
and enhances the space. 

7.3. The Reagan intervention building has been color-matched and now looks excellent.  We will 
soon have the building handed over and can begin working on awnings, flatwork, landscaping, 
classroom furnishings, and cabinet space. 

7.4. The solar projects are currently under review by DSA. All sites must have designated fire lanes, 
which may result in changes to the planned placement of solar panels. We will walk the sites 
with Site Logic tomorrow morning to assess potential adjustments. The project is scheduled to 
begin in September or October. 

 
8. Technology Coordinator’s Report 

8.1. Mr. Wood presented several topics related to the Technology Department, including his team 
members and their roles, the district’s technology infrastructure, the E-Rate Program, classroom 
management tools, artificial intelligence (AI), and safety and security measures. He concluded 
by thanking the Board for their ongoing support of the District. 
 

9. Board Member Reports 
9.1. Mr. Yanes recently had the opportunity to visit Island and CVHS, and it was great to see how 

things have evolved. During the visit, he observed three students at Island and had valuable 
conversations in the classrooms. These walkthroughs are always a great chance to connect, ask 
questions, and see firsthand the learning taking place. 

9.2. Mr. Bergstrom and Mrs. Pasillas recently visited all the special education classrooms across the 
district, and the walkthroughs went exceptionally well. Mr. Bergstrom was impressed with the 
growth and progress of our programs since his time as Special Education Director. It was a 
great opportunity to see the positive impact of our dedicated educators and support staff! 
 

10. First Reading:  Board Policies/Administrative Regulations/Exhibits 
10.1. BP 0460:  Local Control and Accountability Plan 
10.2. AR 0460:  Local Control and Accountability Plan 

 
No changes were made and the policy and regulation will be brought back to the next Board meeting for 
approval. 
 
ACTION 
 
11. Consent Agenda      

11.1. Consider Approval of Minutes – January 13, 2025 Board Meeting 
11.2. Consider Approval of Cash Balances  
11.3. Consider Approval of Budget Report 
11.4. Consider Approval of Accounts Payable Report 
11.5. Consider Approval of Fresno State’s Parent University Program 
11.6. Consider Approval of Consultation Services Agreement for The Talk Team 
11.7. Consider Approval of Adapted Physical Education Service Agreement with FCSS 
11.8. Consider Approval of Agreement with CalState TEACH for Student Teachers 
 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 3 -                                                     February 11, 2025  

Items 11.1.- 11.8.: 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Rev. Ezaki 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
BUSINESS SERVICES 
 
12. Consider Approval of Quote from J&E Restaurant Supply for New Serving Line Equipment for Rafer 

Johnson Jr. High 
 
Moved:  Rev. Ezaki; Seconded:  Mr. Yanes 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 
 

13. Consider Approval of Purchase from Gottschalk Music Center for Rafer Johnson Jr. High Music 
Supplies 

 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mr. Bergstrom 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
HUMAN RESOURCES 

 
14. Consider Approval of New Job Descriptions 

14.1. Elementary Music Teacher Grades PreK, K, TK, 1, CVHS 
14.2. Elementary Music Teacher Grades 2-3 
 
Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Mrs. Smith Quinn 
 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 
15. Consider Approval of Delegate Assembly Nominees to the 2025 CSBA Delegate Assembly 

 
This item died due to a lack of motion. 
 

16. Consider Recommendations for the Fresno County School Trustees Association Board of Directors 
 

This item died due to a lack of motion. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
17. Public Comment on Agendized and Non-Agendized Items 

17.1. No comments were received from the public. 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 4 -                                                     February 11, 2025  

 
18. Set Date, Time, and Location of Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting:  Monday, March 10, 2025, 

4:00 p.m., Professional Development Building 
 
CLOSED SESSION  
 
19. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (Government Code Section 54957) 

 
20. Anticipated Litigation (Government Code Section 54956.9(b)) 
 
21. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters (Education Code Sections 35146, Ed. Code, 

§48900 et seq.) 
 

22. Public Employee Employment (Government Code Section 54957) 
22.1. Certificated Personnel 

22.1.1 Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  1st Grade Teacher, Roosevelt School 
22.1.2 Consider Acceptance of Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement:  2nd Grade Teacher, 

Lincoln School 
22.1.3 Consider Acceptance of Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement:  4th Grade Teacher, 

Reagan Elementary 
22.1.4 Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  5th Grade Teacher, Reagan Elementary 
22.1.5 Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  8th Grade Math Teacher, Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
22.1.6 Consider Approval of Request to Hire:  8th Grade Math Teacher, Rafer Johnson Jr. High 

 
22.2. Classified Personnel 

22.2.1 Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  Paraprofessional, Washington Preschool 
22.2.2 Consider Acceptance of Resignation:  Custodian, Roosevelt School 

 
23. Pupil Personnel 

23.1. Consider Interdistrict Transfer Requests (Pursuant to Education Code 48204, 35146) 
23.1.1 Consider Approval of 2024-25 New Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program 
23.1.2 Consider Approval of 2024-25 New Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home School 

 
RECONVENE PUBLIC SESSION 
 
ACTION 
 
24. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 

 
Action taken on agenda items 22.1.1. – 22.2.2.: 
Moved:  Rev. Ezaki; Seconded:  Mr. Bergstrom, to take the following action: 
 

• Accepted Resignation:  Ashley Phillips, 1st Grade Teacher, Roosevelt School 
• Accepted Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement:  Annette Price, 2nd Grade Teacher, Lincoln 

School 
• Accepted Resignation for the Purposes of Retirement:  Kathy Stahlman, 4th Grade Teacher, 

Reagan Elementary 
• Accepted Resignation:  Angel Reed, 5th Grade Teacher, Reagan Elementary 
• Accepted Resignation:  Charlotte Allen, 8th Grade Math Teacher, Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
• Approved Request to Hire:  Josiah Robertson, 8th Grade Math Teacher, Rafer Johnson Jr. High 
• Accepted Resignation:  Elizabeth Salazar, Paraprofessional, Washington Preschool 
• Accepted Resignation:  Gabriel Alanis, Custodian, Roosevelt School 

 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 5 -                                                     February 11, 2025  

Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
Action taken on agenda items 23.1.1. – 23.1.2.: 
Moved:  Rev. Ezaki; Seconded:  Mr. Yanes, to take the following action: 
 

• 2024-25 New Attendance Requests – Site-Based Program – Waitlisted one request; approved all 
other requests. 

• 2024-25 New Attendance Requests – Central Valley Home School – Waitlisted two requests; 
approved all other requests. 
 

Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
25. Adjourn 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 6:50 p.m.  



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 1 -                                                     February 20, 2025  

  KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING 

 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

February 20, 2025 
 

Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District Professional Development Building 
1310 Stroud Avenue 

Kingsburg, California 93631 
 

9:00 a.m.  
 

MINUTES 
 

PUBLIC SESSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDIZED AND NON-AGENDIZED ITEMS 
  
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
2. Board President, Connie Lunde, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 
 

Board Members Present:   
Constance Lunde, President  
Reverend Edward Ezaki, Clerk 
Brad Bergstrom, Member  
Karyll Smith Quinn, Member 
Frank Yanes, Member 
 
District Office Administrators Present:  
Bobby Rodriguez, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Erin Pasillas, Director of Special Education & Student Services 

  
3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
4. Moment of Contemplative Silence 

 
5. Approval of Agenda  
 

Moved:  Mr. Yanes; Seconded:  Rev. Ezaki 
 

Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
6. Public Comment on Agendized Items 

6.1. No comments were received from the public. 
 
CLOSED SESSION  
 
7. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (Government Code Section 54957) 

 
8. Anticipated Litigation (Government Code Section 54956.9(b)) 
 
9. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters (Education Code Sections 35146,  

Ed. Code, §48900 et seq.) 



 

 
Minutes - Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District               - 2 -                                                     February 20, 2025  

 
9.1. The Governing Board Will Meet in Closed Session to Consider Student Expulsion 

Recommendations per California Education Codes 48916, 49073-49079 
9.1.1 Case No. 25-04 
9.1.2 Case No. 25-05 

 
RECONVENE PUBLIC SESSION 
 
ACTION 
 
10. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 

 
Action taken on agenda item 9.1.1.: 
Moved:  Rev. Ezaki; Seconded:  Mr. Bergstrom, to take the following action: 
 

• Case No. 25-04- The Board of Education of the Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District 
made the decision to accept the stipulated expulsion from the Kingsburg Elementary Charter 
School District’s comprehensive program for two semesters (the remainder of the 2024-2025 
school year and the first semester of the 2025-2026 school year.) Enforcement of the expulsion 
will be suspended so that the student may enroll at Island Community Day School. 

 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
Action taken on agenda item 9.1.2.: 
Moved:  Rev. Ezaki; Seconded:  Mrs. Smith Quinn, to take the following action: 
 

• Case No. 25-05- The Board of Education of the Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District 
made the decision to accept the stipulated expulsion from the Kingsburg Elementary Charter 
School District’s comprehensive program for one semester (the remainder of the 2024-2025 
school year.) Enforcement of the expulsion will be suspended so that the student may enroll at 
Island Community Day School’s Independent Study program. 

 
Approved:  Mr. Bergstrom – Yes; Rev. Ezaki – Yes; Mrs. Lunde – Yes; Mrs. Smith Quinn – Yes;  
Mr. Yanes – Yes 
Motion Carried:  5-0 

 
11. Adjourn 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 10:42 a.m.  
 
 



CASH BALANCESJULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE

2022-23
60001 GE 11,462,106 10,509,697 11,595,955 12,050,047 13,862,360 17,648,124 17,729,201 17,371,298 18,891,813 20,948,944 20,226,498 23,026,957

60012 CHDE 123,576 165,679 147,787 162,548 168,141 213,137 237,513 215,225 231,392 204,189 200,160 197,121

60008 CAFÉ 8,350 67,670 133,058 21,429 16,622 173,493 69,294 4,895 204,389 238,400 298,010 446,258

60020 SPRES 2,154,262 2,160,638 2,167,387 2,167,960 2,167,960 2,175,888 2,176,434 2,176,434 2,186,966 2,187,455 2,187,455 2,199,896

65334 16 B 6,214 6,232 6,251 6,253 6,253 6,276 6,278 6,278 6,308 6,309 6,309 6,345

60006 DF 1,074,175 1,075,041 1,083,296 1,143,381 1,150,954 1,129,707 1,234,234 1,250,128 1,154,738 1,143,562 1,195,632 1,266,956

65066 04 A 468 479 480 480 480 482 482 482 484 496 495 498

65104 06 Refund 90,416 90,683 90,966 90,990 90,990 91,323 91,348 91,348 91,790 91,810 91,810 92,335

65215 13 Refi 95,515 95,826 96,125 96,150 96,150 96,502 96,526 96,526 96,993 97,041 97,041 97,593

65276 Bond Intrst 69,142 73,379 74,201 74,919 74,919 241,435 250,219 250,461 281,207 507,403 518,667 74,682

65281 16 Refi 21,888 22,909 22,403 22,606 22,606 86,540 14,381 14,447 22,902 85,760 88,833 96,552

65335 16 B Debt 29,497 31,253 30,954 31,327 31,327 140,620 22,834 22,955 38,529 146,300 151,717 165,033

2023-24

60001 GE 20,202,997 19,271,414 18,135,834 17,771,903 17,659,066 19,912,474 19,959,366 22,045,477 23,398,287 24,048,191 23,174,503 25,750,243

60012 CHDE 229,084 213,746 247,305 256,427 381,879 349,688 330,424 355,788 331,332 343,073 343,002 343,399

60008 CAFÉ 502,800 436,623 353,644 162,204 121,919 183,471 74,958 160,661 269,430 285,461 523,535 629,245

60020 SPRES 2,200,348 2,200,348 2,214,399 2,214,877 2,214,877 2,228,942 2,229,425 2,229,425 2,243,777 2,244,251 2,244,251 2,259,195

65334 16 B 6,346 6,346 6,387 6,388 6,388 6,429 6,430 6,430 6,472 6,473 6,473 6,516

60006 DF 1,233,589 1,281,437 1,228,706 1,258,686 1,264,501 1,281,325 1,281,597 1,330,216 1,338,262 1,205,374 1,166,121 1,214,520

65066 04 A 498 513 516 516 516 520 520 520 523 523 523 527

65104 06 Refund 92,354 92,354 92,943 92,963 92,963 93,554 93,574 93,574 94,177 94,196 94,196 94,824

65215 13 Refi 97,613 97,719 98,342 98,364 98,364 98,988 99,009 99,009 99,647 99,668 99,668 100,331

65276 Bond Intrst 74,778 80,423 85,358 85,885 87,069 253,250 313,833 314,282 344,577 560,865 580,086 112,039

65281 16 Refi 22,005 24,048 25,075 25,224 25,548 86,265 26,982 27,104 35,399 94,104 99,260 106,701

65335 16 B Debt 32,972 36,380 38,169 38,431 39,000 150,592 57,996 58,214 72,758 180,962 190,581 204,269

2024-25
60001 GE 22,889,928 21,080,488 22,054,060 21,457,722 20,761,666 21,446,181 24,473,039 23,396,480

65400 ASB 105,122 122,592 143,968 185,556 179,982 163,192 156,196

60012 CHDE 330,987 445,809 487,730 496,258 572,821 632,361 619,725 527,395

60008 CAFÉ 551,244 619,238 564,707 386,424 396,949 481,497 488,853 404,134

60020 SPRES 2,244,705 2,259,648 2,275,572 2,276,053 2,276,053 2,292,453 2,292,934 2,292,944

65334 16 B 6,474 6,716 6,563 6,565 6,565 6,612 6,614 6,614

60006 DF 965,355 985,168 1,032,720 875,991 873,427 766,177 857,351 783,962

65066 04 A 523 527 530 531 531 534 534 534

65104 06 Refund 94,215 94,843 95,511 95,531 95,531 96,220 96,240 96,240

65215 13 Refi 99,688 100,352 101,059 101,080 101,080 101,809 101,830 101,830

65276 Bond Intrst 114,493 118,807 122,425 124,603 124,776 78,189 322,694 328,139

65281 16 Refi 33,003 34,169 34,769 35,361 35,406 35,000 23,610 25,133

65335 16 B Debt 53,887 56,069 57,230 58,319 58,406 58,337 57,363 60,161

C:\Users\brodriguez\Documents\Bobbys Documents\Budget\Cash balances\Cash Balances 22-23 thru 24-251 3/3/2025



Requested by rcrodriguez

Board Report

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

FiscalYear:  2025

From 02/01/2025 thru 02/28/2025

Report Coverpage 03/03/2025

03:45:59 PM

Account Selections:

Budget Type: Approved, Working, Current

Page Breaks: Fu

Details On: N/A

All

Suppress Zeros:

Totals Only:

No

Yes



Page 1 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2025 thru 02/28/2025

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

03/03/2025

03:45:59 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 41,658,816.68 

 15,318,588.68 

$14,161,122.23 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$41,579,286.28 

 42,736,752.73 

$16,287,407.76 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 46,950,673.79 

 43,769,973.82 

$38,504,748.56 

 24,733,332.99 

($1,124,901.39)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 3,261,801.79 

 3,213,822.22 

$2,136,900.40 

 0.00  24,733,332.99 

$23,306,490.32 $0.00 $15,198,258.24 

 23,621,408.14  2,433,908.24  17,714,657.44  40.5

 25,066,676.49  2,988,324.22  18,895,673.08  40.2

$22,973,146.82 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$14,650,518.40 

 6,078,452.08 

 10,293,006.93 

 3,720,096.89 

 6,916,742.38 

 550,000.00 

 527,936.05 

 31,021,977.41 

 10,636,839.27 

$15,147,541.95 

 6,250,599.87 

 11,005,472.36 

 3,869,037.04 

 7,497,322.60 

 2,812,965.74 

 367,734.23 

 32,403,614.18 

 11,366,359.64 

$1,224,026.56 

 548,821.76 

 785,419.31 

 108,972.92 

 546,581.67 

 43,609.57 

 4,370.00 

 2,558,267.63 

 655,554.59 

$8,630,024.53 

 3,996,601.97 

 5,879,419.50 

 18,506,046.00 

 1,021,474.20 

 4,093,887.94 

 1,409,679.91 

 5,115,362.14 

 35,588.44 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 267,535.75 

 240,730.25 

 1,925,642.24 

 420,768.92 

 133,647.06 

 2,166,372.49 

 267,535.75 

$6,517,517.42 

 2,253,997.90 

 4,858,517.11 

 2,606,832.59 

 1,477,792.42 

 982,516.91 

 198,498.73 

 13,630,032.43 

 4,084,625.01 

 43.0

 36.1

 44.1

 67.4

 19.7

 34.9

 54.0

 42.1

 35.9

($1,157,466.45) ($8,445,925.23) ($1,124,901.39) ($1,760,186.17) ($2,988,324.22) ($3,697,414.84)  43.8

 14,161,122.23  16,287,407.76 (1,124,901.39)  31,658,555.12 

 39.5

Fund Summary

Fu: 0100 General Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(8,685,408.30)



Page 2 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2025 thru 02/28/2025

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

03/03/2025

03:45:59 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 138,635.84 

$138,635.84 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

$106,633.94 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 249,788.16 

 249,788.16 

$249,788.16 

 106,633.94 

($6,995.90)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 19,239.51 

 19,239.51 

$12,243.61 

 0.00  106,633.94 

$250,303.44 $0.00 ($515.28)

 94,129.14  38,998.38  116,660.64  46.7

 94,129.14  38,998.38  116,660.64  46.7

$262,808.24 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 187,085.37 

 62,702.79 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 249,788.16 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 13,457.97 

 5,781.54 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 19,239.51 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55,180.89 

 38,948.25 

 0.00 

 94,129.14 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 28,659.08 

 10,339.30 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 38,998.38 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 103,245.40 

 13,415.24 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 116,660.64 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 55.2

 21.4

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 46.7

$0.00 $0.00 ($6,995.90) $156,174.30 ($38,998.38) ($117,175.92)  0.0

 138,635.84  106,633.94 (6,995.90)  262,808.24 

-0.2

Fund Summary

Fu: 0800 Student Activity Special Revenue Fun

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 3 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2025 thru 02/28/2025

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

03/03/2025

03:45:59 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 752,545.40 

 115,119.39 

$33,073.55 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$687,914.65 

 769,960.49 

$33,260.55 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 981,568.28 

 869,580.23 

$811,127.76 

 203,701.07 

($92,545.84)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 92,574.03 

 40,320.43 

$28.19 

 0.00  203,701.07 

$674,511.37 $0.00 $136,616.39 

 284,707.22  23,167.87  561,705.14  64.6

 353,330.71  31,875.87  596,361.70  60.8

$524,881.73 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$181,766.80 

 138,994.20 

 155,703.80 

 274,363.53 

 1,717.07 

 0.00 

 17,415.09 

 476,464.80 

 276,080.60 

$185,860.20 

 153,904.00 

 158,478.05 

 365,853.91 

 5,484.07 

 77,331.49 

 34,656.56 

 498,242.25 

 371,337.98 

$16,451.30 

 11,539.28 

 9,486.79 

 1,665.92 

 1,177.14 

 52,253.60 

 0.00 

 37,477.37 

 2,843.06 

$116,560.31 

 83,741.03 

 72,580.23 

 272,881.57 

 7,479.28 

 4,346.37 

 68,623.49 

 11,825.65 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 20,547.50 

 2,358.81 

 261.56 

 8,708.00 

 0.00 

 2,620.37 

 20,547.50 

$69,299.89 

 70,162.97 

 65,350.32 

 356,015.82 

 876.14 

 0.00 

 34,656.56 

 204,813.18 

 356,891.96 

 37.3

 45.6

 41.2

 97.3

 16.0

 0.0

 100.0

 41.1

 96.1

($82,045.84) ($170,440.52) ($92,545.84) $321,180.66 ($31,875.87) ($459,745.31)  269.7

 33,073.55  33,260.55 (92,545.84)  695,322.25 

 16.8

Fund Summary

Fu: 1200 Child Development Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(170,440.52)



Page 4 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2025 thru 02/28/2025

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

03/03/2025

03:45:59 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 1,458,610.81 

 401,376.62 

$393,083.94 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$1,489,112.99 

 1,497,405.67 

$777,821.13 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,730,726.74 

 1,674,451.53 

$1,689,777.35 

 818,770.52 

($85,219.02)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 85,118.42 

 85,118.42 

($100.60)

 0.00  818,770.52 

$451,116.91 $0.00 $1,238,660.44 

 856,190.61  107,794.46  710,466.46  42.4

 856,190.61  107,794.46  766,741.67  44.3

$413,696.82 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 531,840.02 

 284,277.36 

 579,354.07 

 63,139.36 

 0.00 

 38,794.86 

 816,117.38 

 642,493.43 

$0.00 

 563,795.63 

 317,970.58 

 716,060.41 

 76,624.91 

 0.00 

 56,275.21 

 881,766.21 

 792,685.32 

$0.00 

 41,406.08 

 18,708.01 

 23,831.09 

 1,173.24 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 60,114.09 

 25,004.33 

$0.00 

 329,778.37 

 159,947.07 

 489,725.44 

 335,591.59 

 30,873.58 

 0.00 

 366,465.17 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 33,750.75 

 70,632.71 

 3,411.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 74,043.71 

 33,750.75 

$0.00 

 234,017.26 

 124,272.76 

 309,836.11 

 42,340.33 

 0.00 

 56,275.21 

 358,290.02 

 352,176.44 

 0.0

 41.5

 39.1

 43.3

 55.3

 0.0

 100.0

 40.6

 44.4

($8,292.68) ($40,949.39) ($85,219.02) ($405,073.70) ($107,794.46) $471,918.77 -1,152.4

 393,083.94  777,821.13 (85,219.02)  412,582.68 

 73.3

Fund Summary

Fu: 1300 Cafeteria Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,114.14 



Page 5 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2025 thru 02/28/2025

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

03/03/2025

03:45:59 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 2,745,843.38 

$2,753,287.66 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$7,444.28 

 0.00 

$2,807,016.55 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$7,444.28 

 2,799,572.27 

$9.92 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$9.92 

 0.00  2,799,572.27 

$17,371.70 $0.00 ($9,927.42)

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

$2,816,943.97 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

$7,444.28 $7,444.28 $9.92 $17,371.70 $0.00 ($9,927.42) -133.4

 2,753,287.66  2,807,016.55  9.92  2,809,499.69 

-133.4

Fund Summary

Fu: 1700 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than 

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 7,444.28 



Page 6 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2025 thru 02/28/2025

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

03/03/2025

03:45:59 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 6,386.94 

$6,386.94 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

$6,563.52 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 6,563.52 

$0.03 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.03 

 0.00  6,563.52 

$50.07 $0.00 ($50.07)

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

$6,613.59 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.03 $50.07 $0.00 ($50.07)  0.0

 6,386.94  6,563.52  0.03  6,613.59 

 0.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 2104 Building Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 7 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2025 thru 02/28/2025

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

03/03/2025

03:45:59 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 9,028.01 

 965,673.71 

$1,180,079.40 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$560,433.70 

 346,028.01 

$398,759.15 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,146,281.39 

 128,460.63 

$560,433.70 

 984,606.84 

($73,389.22)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 73,359.32 

 29,749.73 

($29.90)

 0.00  984,606.84 

$361,807.77 $0.00 $198,625.93 

 112,149.21  11,133.41  5,178.01  4.0

 562,441.19  442,006.30  141,833.90  12.4

$783,973.42 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 5,178.01 

 3,850.00 

 0.00 

 337,000.00 

 0.00 

 9,028.01 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 5,178.01 

 123,282.62 

 680,820.76 

 337,000.00 

 0.00 

 128,460.63 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 29,749.73 

 43,609.59 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 29,749.73 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 112,149.21 

 381,479.11 

 112,149.21 

 68,812.87 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 11,133.41 

 299,341.65 

 131,531.24 

 11,133.41 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 5,178.01 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 136,655.89 

 0.00 

 5,178.01 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

 40.6

 0.0

 4.0

$214,405.69 ($585,847.69) ($73,389.22) ($200,633.42) ($442,006.30) $56,792.03 -9.7

 1,180,079.40  398,759.15 (73,389.22)  569,567.73 

 35.4

Fund Summary

Fu: 2500 Capital Facilities Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 214,405.69 



Page 8 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2025 thru 02/28/2025

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

03/03/2025

03:45:59 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 335,650.18 

$335,650.18 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$55.00 

 55.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

$55.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $55.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  55.00  100.0

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 55.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.0

 335,650.18  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 100.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 5100 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 9 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2025 thru 02/28/2025

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

03/03/2025

03:45:59 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$225,500.00 

 225,500.00 

$530.59 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

$225,500.00 

 530.59 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  530.59 

$3.89 $0.00 $225,496.11 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  225,500.00  100.0

$534.48 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 225,500.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3.89 $0.00 ($3.89)  0.0

 0.00  530.59  0.00  534.48 

 100.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 5101 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 10 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2025 thru 02/28/2025

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

03/03/2025

03:45:59 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$1,100.00 

 1,100.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

$1,100.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00  0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $1,100.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  1,100.00  100.0

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 1,100.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 100.0

Fund Summary

Fu: 5102 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 11 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2025 thru 02/28/2025

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

03/03/2025

03:45:59 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$285,400.00 

 285,400.00 

$95,511.16 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

$285,400.00 

 95,511.16 

$0.42 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.42 

 0.00  95,511.16 

$729.01 $0.00 $284,670.99 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  285,400.00  100.0

$96,240.17 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 285,400.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.42 $729.01 $0.00 ($729.01)  0.0

 0.00  95,511.16  0.42  96,240.17 

 99.7

Fund Summary

Fu: 5103 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 12 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2025 thru 02/28/2025

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

03/03/2025

03:45:59 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$8,300.00 

 8,300.00 

$101,058.72 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

$8,300.00 

 101,058.72 

$0.44 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.44 

 0.00  101,058.72 

$771.59 $0.00 $7,528.41 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 0.00  0.00  8,300.00  100.0

$101,830.31 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 8,300.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 100.0

 0.0

 0.0

$0.00 $0.00 $0.44 $771.59 $0.00 ($771.59)  0.0

 0.00  101,058.72  0.44  101,830.31 

 90.7

Fund Summary

Fu: 5104 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 



Page 13 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2025 thru 02/28/2025

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

03/03/2025

03:45:59 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

($55.00)

 0.00 

 0.00 

$100,142.62 

 100,197.62 

$115,704.75 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 100,197.62 

 0.00 

$100,142.62 

 115,759.75 

$5,444.95 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$5,444.95 

 0.00  115,759.75 

$260,635.68 $0.00 ($160,493.06)

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 48,256.89  0.00  51,940.73  51.8

$328,138.54 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 100,197.62 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 100,197.62 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 48,256.89 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 51,940.73 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 51.8

 0.0

 0.0

($55.00) ($55.00) $5,444.95 $212,378.79 $0.00 ($212,433.79)  386,243.3

(55.00)  115,704.75  5,444.95  328,193.54 

-160.3

Fund Summary

Fu: 5106 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(55.00)



Page 14 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2025 thru 02/28/2025

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

03/03/2025

03:45:59 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

($74,562.71)

 0.00 

 0.00 

$323,500.00 

 398,062.71 

$32,756.26 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 398,062.71 

 0.00 

$323,500.00 

 107,318.97 

$1,522.76 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$1,522.76 

 0.00  107,318.97 

$67,764.96 $0.00 $255,735.04 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 149,951.07  0.00  248,111.64  62.3

$25,132.86 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 398,062.71 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 398,062.71 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 149,951.07 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 248,111.64 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 62.3

 0.0

 0.0

($74,562.71) ($74,562.71) $1,522.76 ($82,186.11) $0.00 $7,623.40 -10.2

(74,562.71)  32,756.26  1,522.76  99,695.57 

 79.1

Fund Summary

Fu: 5107 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(74,562.71)



Page 15 of 15Board Report

Requested by rcrodriguez From 02/01/2025 thru 02/28/2025

34 Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary                  

Fiscal Year: 2025

03/03/2025

03:45:59 PM

Revenues

Total: 8000 Revenues

Expenditures

Total: 1000 Certificated

Total: 2000 Classified

Total: 3000 Benefits

Total: 1000 - 3000

Total: 4000 Books & Supplies

Total: 5000 Services & Other

Total: 4000 - 5000

Total: 1000 - 5000

Total: 6000 Capital Outlay

Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 

Total: 1000 - 7000

Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance   

Total: Beginning Balance

Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Total: Nonspendable  (9710 - 9719)

Total: Assigned         (9770 - 9788)

Total: Undesignated

 0.00 

 0.00 

($122,162.71)

 0.00 

 0.00 

$503,455.36 

 625,618.07 

$83,300.23 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 625,618.07 

 0.00 

$503,455.36 

 205,462.94 

$2,798.60 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$2,798.60 

 0.00  205,462.94 

$128,948.93 $0.00 $374,506.43 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0

 274,250.60  0.00  351,367.47  56.2

$60,161.27 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 625,618.07 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 625,618.07 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 274,250.60 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 351,367.47 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 0.0

 56.2

 0.0

 0.0

($122,162.71) ($122,162.71) $2,798.60 ($145,301.67) $0.00 $23,138.96 -18.9

(122,162.71)  83,300.23  2,798.60  685,779.34 

 74.4

Fund Summary

Fu: 5108 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report

Approved Working Current Year To Date

Expended

Encumbered

Unencumbered

Balance
%

Total: Restricted        (9730 - 9749)

Total: Committed      (9750 - 9769)

Total: UnAssigned    (9780 - 9790)

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 0.00 

(625,618.07)



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 1 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 51271352633-Amazon.com Services LLC       PO-251196 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000nobasco Squishies, 28 Pack Mochi S  27.23 

PO-251160 0100-63870-0-7110-1000-430000-090Supplies for Woodshop

Adrattnay Basswood Sheets 1/16 x 

 1,004.70 

PO-251185 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-06024000pc valentines day mini hearts  103.63 

PO-251187 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Bostitch Office EZ Squeeze Heavy D  153.11 

PO-251188 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Fruit of the Loom Men's Stay Tucke  122.58 

PO-251190 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Fabric Letters  143.90 

PO-251200 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Teacher Created Resources Ultra P  407.04 

PO-251207 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Band-Aid Brand Flexible Fabric A  18.48 

PO-251207 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Band-Aid Brand Flexible Fabric A  911.56 

PV-250098 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-0701C4D-RPTT-H3V4  67.28 

PO-251181 0100-65460-0-1110-3120-430000-000MAX Houser 3-Tier Rolling Util  36.91 

PO-251196 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000nobasco Squishies, 28 Pack Mochi S  561.01 

PO-251174 0100-63870-0-7110-1000-430000-090School Smart - 85485 Butcher 

Kraft Paper Roll, 40 lb, 36 Inches x 

 161.34 

PO-251178 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Era spooky Donut Costume Family  51.19 

PO-251171 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Pencil Pouch for 3 Ring Binder, Bu  1,717.88 

PO-251170 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Large Crayons, 16 Count Assorted C  450.11 

PO-251169 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000JOYIN 2 Bottles Bubbles Refill So  10.89 

CM-250051 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-0701CRW-JVT3-L44PF (66.25)

Warrant Total:  5,882.59 

 512716181 PO-251242 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Clear Button Magnets for glass boa  16.14 

CM-250053 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0601D6W-KDWC-6QYD (147.96)

PO-251190 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070Fabric Letters  17.43 

PO-251225 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085200 pieces 4x6 Thermal Laminatin  142.71 

PO-251206 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Life Savers Hard Candy 5 Flavors -  897.09 

PO-251208 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000The Last Kids On Earth Series Boo  52.42 

PO-251211 0100-63000-0-1110-1000-430000-090Five Star Interactive Notetaking 

Spiral Notebooks, 3 Pack, 

 1,849.84 

PO-251214 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-08020 Pack Transparent spinners clear s  18.51 

PO-251220 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Scotch Hedgehog Tape Dispenser  149.05 

PO-251227 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Supeasy 5 Trays Paper Organizer L  173.87 

PO-251228 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085ORBIT Sweet Mint Sugar Free Ch  550.92 

PO-251229 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085The Wild Robot Boxed Set  68.26 

PO-251234 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Amazon basics clear Thermal Lam  52.67 

PO-251242 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Clear Button Magnets for glass boa  40.98 

PO-251201 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Joyberg Blank Cards and Envelope  2,935.25 

PO-251243 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-06050 sets of crayons  576.67 

PO-251244 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-060wax paper  1,008.20 

PO-251246 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-06072 count pencils for Dr. Seuss  322.60 

PO-251250 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Flower beads  557.91 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 2 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Warrant Total:  9,282.56 

 512718270 PO-251266 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Rust-Oleum 334039, Gloss Meado  1,660.78 

PO-251267 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Shuttle Art 12 Colors Watercolor P  70.80 

PO-251286 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Leettus 2pcs Lavalier Wireless Mic  551.07 

PO-251290 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-060slap braclets pack 144  551.70 

PO-251303 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-070"LANGXUN 5ft White Metal 

Round Balloon Arch kit, White 

 879.64 

PO-251271 0100-07140-0-1133-1000-430000-090Augacage 120 Sheets 100% Cotton 

Watercolor Paper Bulk, 8.5" x 11" 

 388.69 

PO-251284 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-060frigidaire nugget ice maker  326.91 

PO-251285 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-060champion sports ball scoop  1,137.43 

PO-251249 0100-09000-0-1164-1000-430000-060Douglas Jack Russell Terrier plush  1,072.03 

PO-251250 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Flower beads  79.53 

PO-251254 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Crayola Bulk Crayon Set, Colors o  354.98 

PO-251254 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Crayola Bulk Crayon Set, Colors o  103.68 

PO-251255 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000104 Pcs Letter Patch Iron on Cheni  75.13 

PO-251221 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Astrobrights Color Cardstock "Bri  144.64 

PO-251274 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-080Award Medals Bulk, medals with n  152.54 

PO-251249 0100-09000-0-1164-1000-430000-060Douglas Jack Russell Terrier plush  149.85 

PO-251275 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-08012 award medals  10.89 

PO-251276 0100-09000-0-1177-1000-430000-080Hardcover book 5 minute stores (L  221.21 

PO-251277 0100-09000-0-1177-1000-430000-080black 24-pack desk dividers for stu  480.33 

PO-251281 0100-09000-0-1177-1000-430000-080Fellowes Quasar E 500 Electric com  2,444.57 

PO-251282 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-080hand2mind mirror my sounds Phon  38.78 

PO-251255 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000104 Pcs Letter Patch Iron on Cheni  520.20 

PO-251292 0100-09000-0-1164-1000-430000-082Funny Dog Meme Stickers, Cute D  371.98 

PO-251275 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-08012 award medals  169.92 

PO-251294 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-430000-082Anything Sports Deluxe Heavy Du  1,257.73 

PO-251296 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-0854 Tier Stackable Plastic Storage Bi  144.21 

PO-251300 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-070"UNO GO! Pocket-Sized Cards for 

On The Go Play Mini Sized 

 1,002.11 

PO-251077 0100-09000-0-1177-1000-430000-060cellophane treat bags  15.25 

PO-251305 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Washington, Room 10-  Invoice 

1CRW-JVT3-J1VD

 57.51 

PO-251283 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Bic Brite Liner Highlighters, Chise  978.77 

PO-251309 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Franklin Sports Junior Footballs - G  791.14 

PO-251310 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-085ThinkFun Gravity Maze Marble Ru  304.51 

PO-251311 0100-09000-0-0000-8300-430000-085Teacher Created Resources Spot O  408.94 

PO-251311 0100-09000-0-0000-8300-430000-085Teacher Created Resources Spot O  189.51 

PO-251312 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-430000-085(12 Pack) Bulk Headphones for Sch  420.60 

PO-251293 0100-67700-9-1155-1000-430000-082YOREPEK Tripod Carrying Case B  470.47 

PO-251266 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Rust-Oleum 334039, Gloss Meado  41.04 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 3 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512718270 PO-251242 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Clear Button Magnets for glass boa  22.87 

PO-251242 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-080Clear Button Magnets for glass boa  675.65 

PO-251243 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-06050 sets of crayons  684.87 

PO-251243 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-06050 sets of crayons  129.57 

PO-251244 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-060wax paper  340.25 

Warrant Total:  19,892.28 

Vendor Total:  35,057.43 

 5127182712658-American Fidelity             PO-250019 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580000-000Employer Reporting:

2024 Reporting Year - Annual Fee 

 1,000.00 

Warrant Total:  1,000.00 

Vendor Total:  1,000.00 

 5127161824001-Andersen, Karlie              PV-250099 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  53.00 

Warrant Total:  53.00 

Vendor Total:  53.00 

 5127161831794-AT&T Global Services          PO-250030 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-590004-000Monthly Charges for District 

Telephone Service July 1, 2024 

 1,773.49 

PO-250031 0100-00000-0-0000-2700-590004-082Monthly Charges/CVHS Site July 

1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 165.96 

PO-250032 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-590008-082HSI BUS Elite-S Service July 1, 

2024 through June 30, 2025

 246.47 

Warrant Total:  2,185.92 

Vendor Total:  2,185.92 

 5127182723451-AXA Equitable Life Insurance C PO-250028 0100-00000-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit 

Premiums

 795.42 

Warrant Total:  795.42 

Vendor Total:  795.42 

 5127127063706-Banner Pest Control Inc       PO-250034 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Service  135.00 

PO-250034 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Service  135.00 

PO-250034 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Service  135.00 

PO-250034 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Service  135.00 

PO-250034 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000District Wide Pest Control Service  135.00 

Warrant Total:  675.00 

 512718275 PO-251335 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Pest Control-  155.00 

PO-251335 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Pest Control-  155.00 

PO-251335 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Pest Control-  155.00 

PO-251335 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Pest Control-  170.00 

PO-251335 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Pest Control-  450.00 

PO-251335 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Pest Control-  165.00 

PO-251335 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Pest Control-  155.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 4 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Warrant Total:  1,405.00 

Vendor Total:  2,080.00 

 51271448797-Borchardt Corona & Faeth      PO-250035 0100-00000-0-0000-7190-580000-000Professional Audit Services Year E  3,625.00 

Warrant Total:  3,625.00 

Vendor Total:  3,625.00 

 5127161843986-Buendia, Megan                PV-250100 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  32.00 

Warrant Total:  32.00 

Vendor Total:  32.00 

 512718276803-California Dept of Justice    PO-250040 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint Charges July 1, 2024 th  294.00 

Warrant Total:  294.00 

Vendor Total:  294.00 

 5127182773050-California Teaching Fellows   PO-250589 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-580000-070Lincoln ES ELO

Effetive Date:  July 01, 2024

 20,191.32 

PO-250590 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-580000-085Reagan ES ELO

Effective Date:  July 01, 2024

 16,102.18 

PO-250591 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-580000-080Roosevelt ES ELO

Effective Date:  July 01, 2024

 10,148.39 

PO-250592 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-580000-060Washington ES ELO

Effective Date:  July 01, 2024

 34,193.27 

PO-250593 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-580000-090Rafer (RJJH) MS ELO

Effective Date:  July 01, 2024

 7,948.22 

PO-251016 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-580000-000Washington Morning Program

Line Staff Unit Price $26.80

 10,076.80 

Warrant Total:  98,660.18 

 512718278 PO-250523 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-580000-000Rafer MS SUM July Effective 

Date:  07/01/2024

 35,500.45 

Warrant Total:  35,500.45 

 512718279 PO-251375 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-580000-000Rooevelt ES SUM July  53,561.66 

Warrant Total:  53,561.66 

Vendor Total:  187,722.29 

 5127161853991-Campbell, Caitlin             PV-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5127144892671-Canon Financial Services Inc  PO-250041 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-560000-060Monthly Payment-Canon Copiers/  1,165.84 

PO-250041 0100-65000-0-5760-1120-560000-000Monthly Payment-Canon Copiers/  219.31 

PO-250041 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Monthly Payment-Canon Copiers/  185.71 

PO-250041 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-560000-080Monthly Payment-Canon Copiers/  1,238.02 

PO-250041 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-560000-070Monthly Payment-Canon Copiers/  1,355.66 

PO-250041 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-560000-085Monthly Payment-Canon Copiers/  1,234.58 

PO-250041 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-560000-090Monthly Payment-Canon Copiers/  1,199.55 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 5 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512714489 PO-250041 0100-00000-0-1110-1000-560000-082Monthly Payment-Canon Copiers/  791.96 

PO-250041 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-560000-000Monthly Payment-Canon Copiers/  251.44 

Warrant Total:  7,642.07 

Vendor Total:  7,642.07 

 512717069149-CDW Government LLC            PO-251261 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-090HP Pro x360 Fortis 11 G3 11.6" 

Touchscreen Chromebook -

 833.00 

Warrant Total:  833.00 

 512718280 PO-251261 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-090HP Pro x360 Fortis 11 G3 11.6" 

Touchscreen Chromebook -

 7,827.21 

Warrant Total:  7,827.21 

Vendor Total:  8,660.21 

 512712707166-City of Kingsburg             PO-250051 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550008-000Monthly District Garbage Fees

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 10,095.32 

PO-250051 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550009-000Monthly District Garbage Fees

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 313.27 

Warrant Total:  10,408.59 

 512714492 PO-250170 0100-63320-0-1110-1000-580000-000Agreement Between the City of 

Kingsburg and the Kingsburg 

 40,193.35 

Warrant Total:  40,193.35 

Vendor Total:  50,601.94 

 5127161863321-Consolidated Electrical Distri PO-250097 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  341.65 

Warrant Total:  341.65 

Vendor Total:  341.65 

 5127161873067-Darden Architects Inc         PO-250111 0100-09000-0-1177-8500-620002-285Reagan Portable Building Project 

No: 2353

 3,398.97 

PO-250111 0100-09000-0-1177-8500-620002-285Reagan Portable Building Project 

No: 2353

 3,876.95 

Warrant Total:  7,275.92 

 512718282 PO-250111 0100-09000-0-1177-8500-620002-285Reagan Portable Building Project 

No: 2353

 3,706.40 

Warrant Total:  3,706.40 

Vendor Total:  10,982.32 

 5127161893988-De Souza, Kaitllyn            PV-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  32.00 

Warrant Total:  32.00 

Vendor Total:  32.00 

 5127127082130-Delta Vector Control District PO-250043 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Property Owner Approved 

Assesment:

 68.30 

Warrant Total:  68.30 

Vendor Total:  68.30 

 5127161913998-East, Abigail                 PV-250103 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 6 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 512718284298-EDCARE GROUP, THE             PO-250027 0100-00000-0-0000-7600-370100-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2024 

through June 30, 2025

 60,194.00 

PO-250027 0100-00000-0-0000-7600-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2024 

through June 30, 2025

 16,811.00 

PO-250027 0100-00000-0-0000-7110-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2024 

through June 30, 2025

 7,006.00 

PO-250027 0100-00000-0-0000-0000-951400-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2024 

through June 30, 2025

 303,458.58 

Warrant Total:  387,469.58 

Vendor Total:  387,469.58 

 5127161922587-EMCOR Services MESA Energy    PO-251230 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Rafer, Office-  Invoice 962022142

Service Call and Repair.

 625.00 

Warrant Total:  625.00 

Vendor Total:  625.00 

 5127144943565-Emmersen, Charlienne          PO-250181 0100-00000-0-0000-2700-580000-082Mileage Reimbursement July 1, 

2024 through June 30, 2025

 16.10 

Warrant Total:  16.10 

Vendor Total:  16.10 

 5127127093658-Enchanted Playhouse Theatre Co PO-251090 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-0702nd grade admission  1,250.00 

Warrant Total:  1,250.00 

Vendor Total:  1,250.00 

 5127161933985-Estrada, Destiny              PV-250104 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5127144933830-E-Therapy LLC                 PO-250770 0100-74350-0-5760-3150-580000-000AUGUST 2024-JUNE 30, 2025 

SCHOOL YEAR

 13,822.50 

Warrant Total:  13,822.50 

Vendor Total:  13,822.50 

 512713528309-Follett Content Solutions LLC PO-251151 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-430000-085Alex Morgan : soccer star  2,399.19 

PO-251127 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-430000-090Library Supplies

Amulet. Book five,Prince of the 

 141.97 

Warrant Total:  2,541.16 

 512718287 PO-251264 0100-09000-0-1164-1000-430000-090Books for ELA Classes:  

Montemayor Room 22

 171.47 

Warrant Total:  171.47 

Vendor Total:  2,712.63 

 512717070324-Fresno County Superintendent  PO-251340 0100-00000-0-0000-2420-520000-000FCSS Event - Navigating AI for 

Educational Leaders 

 75.00 

Warrant Total:  75.00 

Vendor Total:  75.00 

 512714495343-Gas Company, The              PO-250050 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550003-000Monthly Billing Fees

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 14,595.46 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 7 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Warrant Total:  14,595.46 

Vendor Total:  14,595.46 

 512716195356-GRAINGER INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMEN PO-251193 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Lincoln, Room 23 Lincoln HVAC-  

Invoice 9371415085

 311.49 

Warrant Total:  311.49 

Vendor Total:  311.49 

 5127127113101-Hansen, Erin                  PO-250985 0100-00000-0-0000-2700-520000-082@.67 cents a mile for student meet  34.30 

Warrant Total:  34.30 

Vendor Total:  34.30 

 5127161974000-Hernandez, Jaclyn             PV-250105 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5127161983987-Hernandez, Jasmine            PV-250106 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5127127123972-Holloway Construction Inc     PO-250803 0100-09000-0-1177-8500-620000-285Reagan Intervention Expansion, 

Portables Addition - Project 285

 30,737.25 

Warrant Total:  30,737.25 

Vendor Total:  30,737.25 

 5127135293774-Howard Technology Solutio     PO-251156 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Elmo TT-12G-Document Camera-  1,324.05 

Warrant Total:  1,324.05 

 512717073 PO-251172 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Creative Sound Blaster GS5 Blueto  1,907.06 

Warrant Total:  1,907.06 

Vendor Total:  3,231.11 

 5127161993990-Hubble, Krystine              PV-250107 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5127127143503-Image 2000 Fresno Inc         PO-250052 0100-26000-0-0000-2420-580000-000Service Contract Riso/RISO 

FT5230

 75.15 

Warrant Total:  75.15 

Vendor Total:  75.15 

 5127162003989-Jobe, Abigail                 PV-250108 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 8 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 5127162014049-Johnson, Dustin               PV-250109 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5127162023996-Johnson, Shawna               PV-250110 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  53.00 

Warrant Total:  53.00 

Vendor Total:  53.00 

 5127162031845-Johnstone Supply              PO-250094 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  24.25 

PO-250094 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  758.42 

Warrant Total:  782.67 

Vendor Total:  782.67 

 5127182893835-KCAPS                         PO-251081 0100-63320-0-1110-1000-580000-000Contract for services - July 2024 - J  5,289.91 

Warrant Total:  5,289.91 

Vendor Total:  5,289.91 

 5127162043167-Kings Industrial Occ Med Ctr I PO-250054 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580025-000Physicals/Drug Screening/E&M 

Services 

 350.00 

Warrant Total:  350.00 

Vendor Total:  350.00 

 512712715476-Kingsburg Elem. Cafeteria     PO-251209 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-580000-000State of the District Event

Date:  12/16/2024

 3,770.86 

Warrant Total:  3,770.86 

Vendor Total:  3,770.86 

 5127127163938-Kingsburg Media Foundation    PO-250555 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Delux Business Internet Service

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 195.00 

Warrant Total:  195.00 

Vendor Total:  195.00 

 5127170752266-Lee Silva Village Tire Sales  PO-251306 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-0002019 Dodge Ram 1500 Vin 1380-  

Invoice 27171

 51.54 

Warrant Total:  51.54 

Vendor Total:  51.54 

 5127162053984-Lopez, Frankee                PV-250111 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  73.00 

Warrant Total:  73.00 

Vendor Total:  73.00 

 512714496520-Lozano Smith LLP              PO-250057 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580018-000Legal Services July 1, 2024 throug  147.50 

Warrant Total:  147.50 

Vendor Total:  147.50 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 9 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 5127127173791-Mark Wilson Construction Inc  PO-250484 0100-09000-0-1177-8500-620010-285Intervention Expansion, Reagan 

Elementary School, Project 285, 

 630.00 

PO-250484 0100-09000-0-1177-8500-620010-285Intervention Expansion, Reagan 

Elementary School, Project 285, 

 630.00 

Warrant Total:  1,260.00 

 512718290 PO-250484 0100-09000-0-1177-8500-620010-285Intervention Expansion, Reagan 

Elementary School, Project 285, 

 630.00 

Warrant Total:  630.00 

Vendor Total:  1,890.00 

 5127127192310-Medical Billing Technologies  PO-251182 0100-90530-0-0000-3140-580000-000ORP REVIEW SERVICES: PHYS  850.00 

Warrant Total:  850.00 

Vendor Total:  850.00 

 5127162063995-Mendoza, Alexandra            PV-250113 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5127162073980-Meyer, Kelsey                 PV-250112 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5127162083522-Mid-Valley Disposal LLC       PO-250092 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550008-000Roll Of Bin Rental Charges during J  300.00 

Warrant Total:  300.00 

 512717076 PO-250947 0100-00000-0-0000-8400-550008-000Disposal fees for grounds green or  45.00 

Warrant Total:  45.00 

Vendor Total:  345.00 

 5127162093994-Montoya, Kansas               PV-250114 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5127135303644-MS Fire Protection Inc        PO-250891 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Reagan- Estimate 5672

Annual Fire Sprinkler System 

 1,894.00 

Warrant Total:  1,894.00 

Vendor Total:  1,894.00 

 5127162101450-NAPA Auto Parts of Selma      PO-250091 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  101.15 

PO-250091 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  217.39 

PO-250091 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  259.35 

PO-250091 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  17.96 

PO-250091 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  13.07 

PO-250091 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  12.52 

PO-250091 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  162.82 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 10 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512716210 PO-250091 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  71.67 

PO-250091 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  187.32 

Warrant Total:  1,043.25 

 512717077 PO-250091 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  13.61 

PO-250091 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  18.39 

Warrant Total:  32.00 

 512718292 PO-250091 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  15.23 

PO-250091 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Supplies purchased d  2.64 

Warrant Total:  17.87 

Vendor Total:  1,093.12 

 5127162114044-Nath, Rachel                  PV-250115 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5127127203687-Navia Benefit Solutions Inc   PO-250385 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-580000-000Fees Associated with Administerin  150.00 

Warrant Total:  150.00 

 512714497 PO-251279 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-580000-0002020-2022 Balance Due from Sect  814.93 

PO-251279 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-580000-0002020-2022 Balance Due from Sect  1,487.53 

Warrant Total:  2,302.46 

Vendor Total:  2,452.46 

 5127162123981-North, Halle                  PV-250116 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  32.00 

Warrant Total:  32.00 

Vendor Total:  32.00 

 5127135313683-ODP Business Solutions LLC    PO-251147 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Matierial and Supplies for Beyond 

the Bell not to exceed $3000

 62.89 

PO-251027 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Not to exceed $3,500 for school s  67.13 

PO-250089 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Office Supplies purchased during J  67.65 

PO-251152 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Instructional Materials 24-25 SY 

Paper, pencils, crayons, glue, etc

 18.20 

PO-251152 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Instructional Materials 24-25 SY 

Paper, pencils, crayons, glue, etc

 110.57 

PO-251147 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Matierial and Supplies for Beyond 

the Bell not to exceed $3000

 870.97 

PO-251114 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Office Supplies purchased during J  101.28 

PO-250002 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies Staples, Paper, 

Pens etc. 

 1,172.37 

PO-250002 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-430000-000Office Supplies Staples, Paper, 

Pens etc. 

 94.75 

PO-250390 0100-63320-0-0000-2700-430000-000Community Schools Resource Off  142.67 

Warrant Total:  2,708.48 

 512718294 PO-251147 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Matierial and Supplies for Beyond 

the Bell not to exceed $3000

 516.43 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 11 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512718294 PO-251152 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Instructional Materials 24-25 SY 

Paper, pencils, crayons, glue, etc

 54.59 

PO-251152 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-085Instructional Materials 24-25 SY 

Paper, pencils, crayons, glue, etc

 481.04 

PO-251027 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Not to exceed $3,500 for school s  25.52 

PO-251027 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Not to exceed $3,500 for school s  31.59 

PO-251147 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Matierial and Supplies for Beyond 

the Bell not to exceed $3000

 22.29 

PO-251147 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Matierial and Supplies for Beyond 

the Bell not to exceed $3000

 583.85 

PO-251147 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Matierial and Supplies for Beyond 

the Bell not to exceed $3000

 95.88 

Warrant Total:  1,811.19 

Vendor Total:  4,519.67 

 5127162133999-Olsen, Melissa                PV-250117 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5127162141036-Oriental Trading Company      PO-251245 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Item #13944208  252.35 

PO-251177 0100-09000-0-1164-1000-430000-0801 1/2 Yellow red or blue paw print r  464.97 

PO-251247 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-060Item #24/2517  316.58 

Warrant Total:  1,033.90 

 512717078 PO-251291 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-060#14145497  1,447.33 

PO-251304 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-080#14399326 Teacher resourse supe  100.21 

PO-251304 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-080#14399326 Teacher resourse supe  47.58 

PO-251291 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-060#14145497  346.87 

PO-251304 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-080#14399326 Teacher resourse supe  872.88 

PO-251280 0100-09000-0-1177-1000-430000-080Bulk 120 Pc. Dr. Seuss The cat in t  273.38 

Warrant Total:  3,088.25 

 512718295 PO-251273 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-080Bulk 144 pc Gem Rings #39/814  600.95 

Warrant Total:  600.95 

Vendor Total:  4,723.10 

 5127127212708-Otis Elevator Company         PO-250059 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-560000-000Survey Service on the Following 

Units for July 1, 2024 through June 

 1,001.10 

Warrant Total:  1,001.10 

Vendor Total:  1,001.10 

 512712722618-Pacific Gas & Electric        PO-250060 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  94.01 

Warrant Total:  94.01 

 512716215 PO-250060 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  29,819.94 

Warrant Total:  29,819.94 

 512718296 PO-250060 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  214.22 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 12 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512718296 PO-250060 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550001-000Monthly Utility Charges  206.70 

Warrant Total:  420.92 

Vendor Total:  30,334.87 

 5127127233425-Pacific Shredding             PO-250061 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-580000-000Shredding Service, District Wide

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 51.52 

PO-250061 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-580000-000Shredding Service, District Wide

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 68.32 

PO-250061 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-580000-000Shredding Service, District Wide

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 62.72 

Warrant Total:  182.56 

 512718297 PO-250061 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-580000-000Shredding Service, District Wide

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 72.80 

PO-250061 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-580000-000Shredding Service, District Wide

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 72.80 

PO-250061 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-580000-000Shredding Service, District Wide

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 72.80 

PO-250061 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-580000-000Shredding Service, District Wide

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 72.80 

PO-250061 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-580000-000Shredding Service, District Wide

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 72.80 

PO-250061 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-580000-000Shredding Service, District Wide

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 68.32 

PO-250061 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-580000-000Shredding Service, District Wide

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

 72.80 

Warrant Total:  505.12 

Vendor Total:  687.68 

 5127182982974-Print Theory                  PO-251352 0100-11000-0-1135-1000-580000-090Navy Rafer Baseball Hats

Richardson Ignite LT Perforated 

 681.13 

PO-251354 0100-11000-0-1135-1000-580000-090Baseball Hats for Rafer Baseball 

Team-Grey

 681.13 

Warrant Total:  1,362.26 

Vendor Total:  1,362.26 

 5127183003649-Professional Utility Locating PO-251326 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Reagan-  Invoice 25-0117

Locate and mark existing 

 300.00 

PO-251325 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Pre-School, Shade Structure 

Project-  Invoice 25-0118

 250.00 

Warrant Total:  550.00 

Vendor Total:  550.00 

 5127183013017-R G Equipment of Fresno Inc   PO-250086 0100-00000-0-0000-8400-430010-000Grounds Supplies purchased during  186.17 

Warrant Total:  186.17 

Vendor Total:  186.17 

 5127127243682-Rex Moore Integrated Systems I PO-250486 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Fire and Security Monitoring 

Services

 1,240.00 

Warrant Total:  1,240.00 

Vendor Total:  1,240.00 

 5127162162562-Rivera, Jimmy                 PV-250130 0100-00000-0-0000-8400-580000-000Reimb/AG Show  57.20 

Warrant Total:  57.20 

Vendor Total:  57.20 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 13 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 5127162174043-Romero, Anissa                PV-250118 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  32.00 

Warrant Total:  32.00 

Vendor Total:  32.00 

 5127183023669-Ro's Precise Painting Inc     PO-251236 0100-00000-0-0000-8500-580000-285Reagan Intervention Expansion, 

Portables Addition - Project 285

 9,625.00 

Warrant Total:  9,625.00 

Vendor Total:  9,625.00 

 5127127252649-Rush Advertising Specialties  PO-251075 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-000KROB 25x4' 18 oz double sided b  1,840.59 

Warrant Total:  1,840.59 

 512718303 PO-250945 0100-00000-0-1110-2700-580001-082Parking Lot Light Pole Banner 30" x  1,122.45 

Warrant Total:  1,122.45 

Vendor Total:  2,963.04 

 512718304718-S & S Metal Fabrication Inc   PO-251231 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance-  Proposal 5848

1/4" 6061 Alum, Offset TV Mount

 423.46 

PO-251232 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance-   Proposal 5818

1/4" Hr - Offset TV Mount

 95.36 

Warrant Total:  518.82 

Vendor Total:  518.82 

 5127162184048-Salazar, Elizabeth            PV-250119 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5127144983710-Sanchez, Arllette G           PO-250554 0100-65000-0-5760-3600-580000-000MILEAGE REIMBURESEMENT 

TO ARLLETTE G. SANCHEZ

 237.16 

Warrant Total:  237.16 

Vendor Total:  237.16 

 5127162194008-Saroyan Lumber Company Inc    PO-251295 0100-63870-0-7110-1000-430000-090Woodshop Supplies 

4/4 FAS App Red Oak S2S 13/16 

 1,261.10 

Warrant Total:  1,261.10 

Vendor Total:  1,261.10 

 512712727740-Scholastic Inc                PV-250095 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-00065250414  23.46 

PV-250096 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-00010434958  241.64 

Warrant Total:  265.10 

Vendor Total:  265.10 

 5127162203519-Sebastian                     PO-251218 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Rafer, Room 9-  Invoice 37949

Service call and Repair. 

 375.00 

Warrant Total:  375.00 

Vendor Total:  375.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 14 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 5127183053535-Sequoia Construction Company  PO-251332 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Lincoln, MPR HVAC-  Invoice 

8603

 3,033.00 

PO-251333 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-580000-000Washington, MPR HVAC-  

Invoice 8596

 2,286.00 

Warrant Total:  5,319.00 

Vendor Total:  5,319.00 

 5127127282349-Sever, Wesley                 PO-250021 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580000-000Mileage Reimbursement:  Begining 

May 1, 2015 the Superintendent 

 1,002.40 

Warrant Total:  1,002.40 

Vendor Total:  1,002.40 

 5127144991294-SouthCounty Support Services  PO-251258 0100-26000-0-0000-3600-510000-000Late Bus Transportation Fees for a  5,128.10 

PO-250068 0100-09000-0-0000-3600-580014-000Transportation Fees/Field Trips 

District Encumberance for all Sites

 2,478.93 

Warrant Total:  7,607.03 

 512718306 PO-250069 0100-07230-0-0000-3600-510000-000Transportation Fees, Home to Scho  27,815.96 

PO-250069 0100-09000-0-0000-3600-510000-000Transportation Fees, Home to Scho  51,971.35 

Warrant Total:  79,787.31 

Vendor Total:  87,394.34 

 5127170821291-Southwest Transportation Agenc PO-251338 0100-09000-0-0000-3600-560000-000Maintenance Work on School Bus 

K8

 1,338.64 

Warrant Total:  1,338.64 

Vendor Total:  1,338.64 

 5127135332010-Sparkletts                    PO-250096 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Maintenance Department and Bus G  107.38 

Warrant Total:  107.38 

Vendor Total:  107.38 

 5127145004034-Spirit Gear Direct            PO-250198 0100-11000-0-1110-1000-580000-060Staff School Event Shirts

Small Shirt

 695.00 

Warrant Total:  695.00 

Vendor Total:  695.00 

 5127127293926-Strategic Mechanical Inc      PO-250906 0100-06205-0-0000-8100-580000-000Lincoln, Rooms 2, 3, 11, 14, 17 & 

24 HVAC-

 20,415.00 

Warrant Total:  20,415.00 

Vendor Total:  20,415.00 

 5127135344009-Success Together Inc          PO-250786 0100-63320-0-0000-2700-580000-000Service Agreement:  Parent engagem  1,850.00 

Warrant Total:  1,850.00 

Vendor Total:  1,850.00 

 5127162214031-Teacher Created Materials Inc PO-251251 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000ELPAC Essential Classroom Coll  6,832.72 

Warrant Total:  6,832.72 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 15 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

Vendor Total:  6,832.72 

 5127162223285-THE HOME DEPOT PRO            PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-000Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 323.39 

PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-090Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 212.83 

PO-250102 0100-26000-0-0000-8200-430000-060Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 38.04 

Warrant Total:  574.26 

 512717083 PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-000Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 396.47 

PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-080Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 1,414.50 

PO-250102 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-430000-070Custodial Supplies purchased 

during July 1, 2024 through June 

 1,566.04 

Warrant Total:  3,377.01 

Vendor Total:  3,951.27 

 5127145023512-T-MOBILE                      PO-250642 0100-00000-0-0000-7200-590008-000Hot Spot Fees  1,309.90 

Warrant Total:  1,309.90 

Vendor Total:  1,309.90 

 512718308872-Tulare County Office of Ed.   PO-251337 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-520000-000CCLA CA Collaborative for 

Learning / January 22, 2025 Meal 

 150.00 

PO-251336 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-0002024-25 Professional Learning Q2 O  13,275.00 

Warrant Total:  13,425.00 

Vendor Total:  13,425.00 

 5127145033753-UBEO Business Services        PO-250071 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580000-000Contract Base Rate Charge - XMedi  347.55 

Warrant Total:  347.55 

Vendor Total:  347.55 

 5127135353349-UniFirst Corporation          PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  112.87 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  126.49 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  224.51 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  133.56 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  153.66 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  18.80 

Warrant Total:  769.89 

 512716223 PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  104.18 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  116.26 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  209.32 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  124.04 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  144.16 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  17.42 

Warrant Total:  715.38 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 16 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512717084 PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  100.04 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  106.57 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  201.60 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  118.96 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  138.23 

PO-250101 0100-00000-0-0000-8200-550005-000Service for Uniforms, Rugs and mop  17.17 

Warrant Total:  682.57 

Vendor Total:  2,167.84 

 5127162242534-US Bank National Association  PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 22.00 

PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 42.00 

PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 36.00 

PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 22.00 

PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 88.64 

PO-250957 0100-09000-0-0000-8300-430000-000Raptor Visitor Badges WHITE (A  360.00 

PO-251112 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Grounds- 

Rotary 13598 String Trimmer 

 171.74 

PO-251119 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Rafer-  Invoice 218236A

SPPWD Deluxe Permanant Soccer 

 796.03 

PO-251119 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Rafer-  Invoice 218236A

SPPWD Deluxe Permanant Soccer 

 776.87 

PO-251018 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-430000-000

Item #: PSE

 330.89 

PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 92.36 

PO-251126 0100-41270-0-1110-1000-430000-085Honor Snack Bar Supplies

Not to exceed $300

 126.82 

PV-250128 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  48.44 

PV-250128 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  10.46 

PO-251235 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Custodial-  Replacement Keys for 

Betco Stealth Microrider Floor 

 80.68 

PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 73.68 

PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 22.00 

PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 91.57 

PO-250103 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-000Professional Development 

Workshop Supplies. 

 22.00 

PO-251194 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430000-000Custodial, Lincoln, Renown Floor S  48.73 

PV-250131 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  647.85 

PO-251256 0100-09000-0-0000-8300-430000-000Raptor LabelWriter 550 Turbo  1,373.33 

PV-250126 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  69.72 

PV-250126 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  170.65 

PV-250126 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  51.81 

PV-250131 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  44.80 

PV-250128 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-430000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  59.01 

PO-251256 0100-09000-0-0000-8300-440000-000Raptor LabelWriter 550 Turbo  3,868.61 

PO-251144 0100-90130-0-1110-1000-520000-000ALASKA FLIGHTS 

ROUNDTRIP PASSENGERS

 176.61 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 17 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 512716224 PO-251144 0100-90130-0-1110-1000-520000-000ALASKA FLIGHTS 

ROUNDTRIP PASSENGERS

 176.61 

PO-251144 0100-90130-0-1110-1000-520000-000ALASKA FLIGHTS 

ROUNDTRIP PASSENGERS

 176.61 

PO-251144 0100-90130-0-1110-1000-520000-000ALASKA FLIGHTS 

ROUNDTRIP PASSENGERS

 176.61 

PO-251144 0100-90130-0-1110-1000-520000-000ALASKA FLIGHTS 

ROUNDTRIP PASSENGERS

 176.61 

CM-250052 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-520000-0004246-0445-5572-0782 (281.33)

PV-250127 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-520000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  340.00 

PV-250127 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-520000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  318.73 

PV-250127 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-520000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  73.00 

PO-251144 0100-90130-0-1110-1000-520000-000ALASKA FLIGHTS 

ROUNDTRIP PASSENGERS

 176.61 

PO-251144 0100-90130-0-1110-1000-520000-000ALASKA FLIGHTS 

ROUNDTRIP PASSENGERS

 176.61 

PO-251144 0100-90130-0-1110-1000-520000-000ALASKA FLIGHTS 

ROUNDTRIP PASSENGERS

 176.61 

PO-251138 0100-74350-0-1110-1000-520000-060early bird conference for Kristal Jo  2,298.00 

PV-250126 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  105.00 

PO-251154 0100-67700-9-1155-1000-580000-082Fresno Art Museum ArtLink Tour &  400.00 

PO-251067 0100-09000-0-1110-1000-580000-090Student Educational Field Trip:  

Teamwork the Disney Way

 6,369.00 

PV-250128 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-580000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  1.00 

PV-250129 0100-11000-0-0000-7300-580000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  5.00 

PV-250131 0100-26000-0-1110-1000-580000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  275.00 

PV-250126 0100-00000-0-0000-7100-580000-0004246-0445-5572-0782  150.00 

Warrant Total:  21,014.97 

Vendor Total:  21,014.97 

 5127162263997-Vallejo, Vanessa              PV-250120 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5127162273983-Velasquez, Jonathan           PV-250121 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingeprint/Reimb  53.00 

Warrant Total:  53.00 

Vendor Total:  53.00 

 5127135363739-VEX Robotics Inc              PO-251183 0100-07140-0-1148-1000-430000-085VEX IQ Education Kit (2nd Gener  700.00 

PO-251183 0100-07140-0-1110-1000-430000-085VEX IQ Education Kit (2nd Gener  953.05 

Warrant Total:  1,653.05 

Vendor Total:  1,653.05 

 5127162283993-Villalobos-Cuna, Jimena       PV-250122 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 18 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0100-General Fund

 5127127314018-Vocal Arts Ensemble           PO-251140 0100-67700-9-1155-1000-580000-090Registration for Central Coast 

Spring Choral Festival

 400.00 

Warrant Total:  400.00 

 512712732 PO-251142 0100-67700-9-1155-1000-580000-090Registration for Central Coast 

Spring Choral Festival

 400.00 

Warrant Total:  400.00 

Vendor Total:  800.00 

 5127162293982-Walkingstick, Haylee          PV-250123 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  53.00 

Warrant Total:  53.00 

Vendor Total:  53.00 

 512718309925-WESTERN BUILDING MATERIALS C PO-251049 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580000-000Washington, Breakroom-  Proposal 

12/13/2024

 4,650.00 

Warrant Total:  4,650.00 

Vendor Total:  4,650.00 

 5127162304046-Willems, Kasi                 PV-250124 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

 5127162312375-Wright Express FSC            PO-250077 0100-81500-0-0000-8110-430009-000Monthly Fuel Charges for District 

Vehicles

 2,671.18 

Warrant Total:  2,671.18 

Vendor Total:  2,671.18 

 5127127333637-Zentner, Hannah               PO-250185 0100-00000-0-0000-2700-580000-082Mileage Reimbursement July 1, 

2024 through June 30, 2025

 34.30 

Warrant Total:  34.30 

Vendor Total:  34.30 

 5127162324047-Zuniga, Destiny               PV-250125 0100-00000-0-0000-7300-580015-000Fingerprint/Reimb  70.00 

Warrant Total:  70.00 

Vendor Total:  70.00 

Fund Total:Total # of Warrants:  131  1,023,683.99 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 19 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0800-Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

 51271270533-Amazon.com Services LLC       PO-251068 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-060

Spring and Summer Student 

 64.24 

PO-251163 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-080If you had your birthday Party on th  1,728.79 

PO-251163 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-080If you had your birthday Party on th  589.11 

Warrant Total:  2,382.14 

 512713527 PV-250097 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-0801Y3J-VJC1-3QMV  21.78 

Warrant Total:  21.78 

Vendor Total:  2,403.92 

 5127144883237-California Jumping of Fresno  PO-251253 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-560000-060Quote#24478

Waterslide Deposit for 6/5

 154.80 

PO-251253 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-560000-060Quote#24478

Waterslide Deposit for 6/5

 154.80 

PO-251253 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-560000-060Quote#24478

Waterslide Deposit for 6/5

 294.40 

Warrant Total:  604.00 

Vendor Total:  604.00 

 5127182813635-Corsaros Family Pizza         PO-250404 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-085Rewards - Student of the Month  121.83 

Warrant Total:  121.83 

Vendor Total:  121.83 

 512712710309-Follett Content Solutions LLC PO-250954 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-0602406FC1 A very cranky book  508.30 

PO-250954 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-0602406FC1 A very cranky book  157.55 

Warrant Total:  665.85 

 512716194 PO-251089 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-070Agents of S.U.I.T. From badger to w  443.90 

Warrant Total:  443.90 

Vendor Total:  1,109.75 

 5127170712782-Fresno State                  PO-251347 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-070Peach Blossom Festival T-shirts 03  444.00 

Warrant Total:  444.00 

 512717072 PO-251343 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-580000-070Peach Blossom Festival / Lincoln 

Elementary

 225.00 

Warrant Total:  225.00 

Vendor Total:  669.00 

 5127182884052-Girls on the Run Tulare & Fres PO-251357 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-085GOTR Program Spring 2025  800.00 

Warrant Total:  800.00 

Vendor Total:  800.00 

 5127161962146-HARCOURT OUTLINES INC         PO-251314 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-085GEL-COMBO-V500  339.89 

Warrant Total:  339.89 

Vendor Total:  339.89 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 20 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

0800-Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

 5127182992322-PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC     PO-250403 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-085Student Ice Cream Sales  1,009.68 

PO-250438 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-080Product: Ice cream for student 

sales 

 636.35 

Warrant Total:  1,646.03 

Vendor Total:  1,646.03 

 512712726746-Scholastic Book Fairs         PO-251203 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-070Library items for students  3,074.64 

Warrant Total:  3,074.64 

Vendor Total:  3,074.64 

 5127162252534-US Bank National Association  PO-250677 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-090Materials and Supplies for Student 

Events, Club Day, Medalist Day, 

 313.17 

PO-250378 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-060Supplies for School Events and 

Student Rewards

 34.87 

PO-250378 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-060Supplies for School Events and 

Student Rewards

 24.33 

PO-250961 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-080Supplies for School Events and 

Student Rewards

 49.99 

PO-250961 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-430000-080Supplies for School Events and 

Student Rewards

 6.89 

PO-251070 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-440000-06020' Inflatable Arch for School Event  1,111.72 

PO-251093 0800-82100-0-1110-4000-580000-082Reward Trip for CVHS Student Ac  756.29 

Warrant Total:  2,297.26 

Vendor Total:  2,297.26 

Fund Total:Total # of Warrants:  13  13,066.32 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 21 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

1200-Child Development Fund

 5127182733451-AXA Equitable Life Insurance C PO-250028 1200-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit 

Premiums

 6.00 

Warrant Total:  6.00 

Vendor Total:  6.00 

 5127144902671-Canon Financial Services Inc  PO-250041 1200-61050-0-0001-2700-560000-000Monthly Payment-Canon Copiers/  65.39 

Warrant Total:  65.39 

Vendor Total:  65.39 

 5127161904050-E&M's Reptile Family LLC      PO-251313 1200-61050-0-0001-1000-580000-000Two One-Hour Live Performances

Date:  04/30/2025

 550.00 

Warrant Total:  550.00 

Vendor Total:  550.00 

 512718285298-EDCARE GROUP, THE             PO-250027 1200-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2024 

through June 30, 2025

 1,751.50 

Warrant Total:  1,751.50 

Vendor Total:  1,751.50 

 5127135323683-ODP Business Solutions LLC    PO-250410 1200-61050-0-0001-1000-430000-000SCHOOL/OFFICE SUPPLIES FO  270.20 

PO-250410 1200-61050-0-0001-1000-430000-000SCHOOL/OFFICE SUPPLIES FO  10.30 

Warrant Total:  280.50 

Vendor Total:  280.50 

 5127145014004-Steel Inspectors of Texas INC PO-250871 1200-00000-0-0001-8500-620019-293Washington PreSchool, New Shade 

Structure-

 1,500.00 

Warrant Total:  1,500.00 

Vendor Total:  1,500.00 

 5127183073926-Strategic Mechanical Inc      PO-251330 1200-61050-0-0001-2700-580000-000Washington PreSchool HVAC-  

Invoice S11141

 561.75 

Warrant Total:  561.75 

Vendor Total:  561.75 

 5127127303453-USA SHADE & Fabric Structures PO-250451 1200-00000-0-0001-8500-640000-293Washington Pre-School-  Shade 

Structure over sand play area.

 48,215.92 

Warrant Total:  48,215.92 

 512717085 PO-250451 1200-00000-0-0001-8500-640000-293Washington Pre-School-  Shade 

Structure over sand play area.

 2,537.68 

Warrant Total:  2,537.68 

Vendor Total:  50,753.60 

Fund Total:Total # of Warrants:  9  55,468.74 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 22 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

1300-Cafeteria Fund

 5127182743451-AXA Equitable Life Insurance C PO-250028 1300-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Employee Life Insurance Benefit 

Premiums

 12.00 

Warrant Total:  12.00 

Vendor Total:  12.00 

 5127144912671-Canon Financial Services Inc  PO-250041 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-560000-000Monthly Payment-Canon Copiers/  265.07 

Warrant Total:  265.07 

Vendor Total:  265.07 

 512718286298-EDCARE GROUP, THE             PO-250027 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-370200-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2024 

through June 30, 2025

 3,661.50 

PO-250027 1300-00010-0-0000-0000-951400-000Insurance Premiums July 1, 2024 

through June 30, 2025

 2,694.92 

Warrant Total:  6,356.42 

Vendor Total:  6,356.42 

 5127170743828-Imperial Bag & Paper Co LLC   PO-250142 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Paper Product 

Purchases

 455.52 

PO-250142 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Paper Product 

Purchases

 381.31 

PO-250142 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Paper Product 

Purchases

 334.37 

PO-250142 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Paper Product 

Purchases

 951.94 

PO-250142 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Paper Product 

Purchases

 857.77 

PO-250142 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-430000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Paper Product 

Purchases

 578.82 

Warrant Total:  3,559.73 

Vendor Total:  3,559.73 

 5127182934053-Ochoa, Evelyn                 PV-250132 1300-53100-0-0000-0000-863400-013Refund for payment, student move  60.00 

Warrant Total:  60.00 

Vendor Total:  60.00 

 5127170792322-PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC     PO-250149 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Milk Purchases 

for 2024-25 SY

 29.01 

PO-250149 1300-53200-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Milk Purchases 

for 2024-25 SY

 29.01 

PO-250149 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Milk Purchases 

for 2024-25 SY

 1,100.40 

PO-250149 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Milk Purchases 

for 2024-25 SY

 1,100.40 

PO-250149 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Milk Purchases 

for 2024-25 SY

 879.48 

PO-250149 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Milk Purchases 

for 2024-25 SY

 926.23 

PO-250149 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-470000-000NSLP, SSO, ASSP Milk Purchases 

for 2024-25 SY

 1,034.59 

Warrant Total:  5,099.12 

Vendor Total:  5,099.12 

 5127170802649-Rush Advertising Specialties  PO-251122 1300-53100-0-0000-3700-580000-000Medium Size Shirts  908.17 

Warrant Total:  908.17 

Vendor Total:  908.17 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 23 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

1300-Cafeteria Fund

Fund Total:Total # of Warrants:  7  16,260.51 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 24 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

Warrant NoVendor Reference Description AmountFu---Re----Y-Gl---Fn---Ob-----Si

2500-Capital Facilities Fund

 5127161883067-Darden Architects Inc         PO-250111 2500-90510-0-0000-8500-620002-285Reagan Portable Building Project 

No: 2353

 3,398.98 

PO-250111 2500-90510-0-0000-8500-620002-285Reagan Portable Building Project 

No: 2353

 3,876.95 

Warrant Total:  7,275.93 

 512718283 PO-250111 2500-90510-0-0000-8500-620002-285Reagan Portable Building Project 

No: 2353

 3,706.41 

Warrant Total:  3,706.41 

Vendor Total:  10,982.34 

 5127127133972-Holloway Construction Inc     PO-250803 2500-90510-0-0000-8500-620000-285Reagan Intervention Expansion, 

Portables Addition - Project 285

 30,737.25 

Warrant Total:  30,737.25 

Vendor Total:  30,737.25 

 5127127183791-Mark Wilson Construction Inc  PO-250484 2500-90510-0-0000-8500-620010-285Intervention Expansion, Reagan 

Elementary School, Project 285, 

 630.00 

PO-250484 2500-90510-0-0000-8500-620010-285Intervention Expansion, Reagan 

Elementary School, Project 285, 

 630.00 

Warrant Total:  1,260.00 

 512718291 PO-250484 2500-90510-0-0000-8500-620010-285Intervention Expansion, Reagan 

Elementary School, Project 285, 

 630.00 

Warrant Total:  630.00 

Vendor Total:  1,890.00 

 5127170813519-Sebastian                     PO-250232 2500-90510-0-0000-8500-580000-285Reagan Intervention Expansion- 

Project 285 

 29,749.73 

Warrant Total:  29,749.73 

Vendor Total:  29,749.73 

Fund Total:Total # of Warrants:  6  73,359.32 



34-Kingsburg Joint Union Elementary ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BOARD REPORT Page 25 of 253/3/2025

Paid Date(s) From: 2/6/2025 To: 3/3/2025

RECAP BY FUND OF WARRANTS ISSUED

0100-General Fund  1,023,683.99  131

0800-Student Activity Special Revenue Fund  13,066.32  13

1200-Child Development Fund  55,468.74  9

1300-Cafeteria Fund  16,260.51  7

2500-Capital Facilities Fund  73,359.32  6

 1,181,838.88 Grand Total:Total # of Warrants:  166 



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: AII school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
admlnistrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 worHng days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*AIl Board items are subject to approval by the Board President

1. Agenda Item:
FLIX Productlons - Dietrict Klckoff

2. Agenda Item Category:
y' Consent Agenda

Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Maft Stovall

4. Affachments:
NotApplicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary,location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purposel
FLIX Productlons wlll handle all of the sound, projectlon, stage lightlng, vldeo and audio recordlng for our

district kick-off event on August 12,2025.

6. Financial Impact:
$7,150

7. FundingSource:
LCFF . 0100.09000.0-l 1 10-1000-s80000-000

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
y' fncreare Student Achievement
a/ Proidea Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment

Develop 21st Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
fncrease Parent fnvolvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the F'amily Together!"

to



February 19,2025

Klngsburg Elementary School
Matt Stovall

Quote # 1414
Page 1

school Dlstrlct staff Kickoff August 12,2025 at Rafer Johnson Jr, Hlgh Gym
Audio, Stage Llghting, Video Prolectlon, Stage, and Recording Produc,tlon Servlces

Sound for Speech and Music
Anay Speakers with Subwoofers
Podium Mic
Wireless Mics
Music DJ for Special Songs
Small Sound System for Outside

Dual Screen Profectlon
10'Wide Screen Projection Screens
12,000 Lumen Professional HD Laser Projectors
Equipment to Connec,t to Provided Presentation Computer

Stage Llghtlng
Front and Back Stage Lighting including Moving Lights
House Lighting Floods

Speclal Effects
Haze Machine
2 Up Shot Fog Machlnes
2 Streamer Ar Cannonr

Stage Deck
Main Stage on Floor 12' x6'x 16" Height

With Skirting and Steps
Stage Deck on Stage for Marque Letters 20' x4'x 24" Height

With Skirting
Power Distributlon
Video and Audio Recording

Single Camera System

Flix Productions

1473 Marion St. #102
Kingsburg, CA 93631

{55e) 859-4253

flixpro@hotmail.com



February 19,2025

Kingsburg Elementary School
Matt Stovall

Quote # 1414
Page 2

School Dlstrlct Staff Kickoff August 12,2025 at Rafer Johnson Jr. Hlgh Gym
Audlo, Stage Lightlng, Vldeo Prdectlon, Stage, and Recordlng Productlon Servides

Maiority of setup before August l2th

Productlon Seruices Value
Discount 12%

Productlon Serulces Total

$1,000.00 Depoait Requlred on or before August 12,2025

Flix Productions

1473 Marion St. #102
Kingsburg, CA 93631
(55e) 859-4253

flixpro@hotmail.com

$8,125.00
-$975.00

$7,150.00



Monday, March 10



▪ Share the Second Interim Reporting Period for the 2024-25 
Budget

▪ Forecast 2025-26 and 2026-27

▪ Ending fund balance changes



▪ Local Control Funding Formula revenues are based on version 25.2b of the FCMAT LCFF 
Calculator and the Governor’s enacted 2024-25 Budget

▪ LCFF increased by 1.07% over the 2023-24 enacted budget

▪ Federal Revenues will decrease in the out years as the one-time money received during the 
COVID-19 pandemic will expire 

▪ State Revenues will increase in 2024-25 due to the EXPANDED LEARNING OPPORTUNITY 
PROGRAM, ARTS AND MUSIC INSTRCUTIONAL MATERIALS DISCRETIONARY GRANT, THE 
LEARNING RECOVERY BLOCK GRANT, PROP 28 Arts money, and the CCSPP(California 
Community Schools Partnership Program) funding and then will decrease in outgoing years as 
the grants are spent down

▪ Tax revenues are estimated to remain stable for the next two years

▪ Salary Schedules are projected to have a 1.50% for Step and Column in 2025-26 and 2026-27

▪ Benefits are projected to increase at 5.0% in the Multi year Projections

▪ Books, supplies, and services are projected to increase in 2024-25 and then gradually 
decrease in 2025-26 and 2026-27

▪ Capital Outlay will increase during the 2024-25 school year due to capital projects (HVAC at 
Washington and Lincoln, Reagan Intervention Building, potential window shade costs, and 
blacktop repair)

▪ All vacancies will be evaluated to adjust for declining enrollment



LCFF Sources, 70%

Description Total General Fund

LCFF Sources $       29,448,333.00 

Federal Revenue $         1,995,659.25 

Other State Revenue $         5,625,106.25 

Other Local Revenue $         1,435,650.06 

TOTAL REVENUES $    38,504,748.56 

76%

5%

15%

4%

General Fund

LCFF Sources

Federal Revenue

Other State

Revenue

Other Local

Revenue



2024-25 First Interim 2024-25 Second Interim

Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total

Revenues 

Total Revenues $  30,112,283.40 $    8,286,064.86 $  38,398,348.26 $  30,183,261.77 $    8,321,486.79 $  38,504,748.56 0.28%

2024-25 First Interim 2024-25 Second Interim

Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total

Expenditures

Total Expend $30,459,843.07 $16,623,913.49 $47,083,756.56 $30,308,008.37 $16,642,665.42 $46,950,673.79 -0.28%

Excess (Defic) -$347,559.67 -$8,337,848.63 -$8,685,408.30 -$124,746.60 -$8,321,178.63 -$8,445,925.23 -2.76%

2024-25 First Interim 2024-25 Second Interim

Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total

Other 

Financing

Interfund (in) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Interfund(out) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Contributions -$2,549,261.07 $2,549,261.07 $0.00 -$2,532,591.07 $2,532,591.07 $0.00 -0.65%

Total Expend -$2,549,261.07 $2,549,261.07 $0.00 -$2,532,591.07 $2,532,591.07 $0.00 -0.65%

2024-25 First Interim 2024-25 Second Interim

Fund Balance Total Total

Adj Beginning Bal $24,733,332.99 $24,733,332.99 0.00%

Ending Bal $16,047,924.69 $16,287,407.76 1.49%



Second Interim 2024-25 2025-26 Proj 2026-27 Proj

Revenues 

Total Revenues $38,504,748.56 $38,379,418.71 $39,223,806.34

First Interim 2024-25 2025-26 Proj 2026-27 Proj

Expenditures

Total Expend $46,950,673.79 $42,563,178.97 $43,316,752.99

Excess (Defic) -$8,445,925.23 -$4,183,760.26 -$4,092,946.65

First Interim 2024-25 2025-26 Proj 2026-27 Proj

Fund Balance

Net Begin Bal $24,733,332.99 $16,287,407.76 $12,103,647.50

Ending Bal $16,287,407.76 $12,103,647.50 $8,010,700.85

Reserve Stand $1,408,520.21 $1,276,895.37 $1,299,502.59

Meets Stand YES YES YES



28.44%

34.69%

18.49%

 $-

 $2,000,000.00

 $4,000,000.00

 $6,000,000.00

 $8,000,000.00

 $10,000,000.00

 $12,000,000.00

 $14,000,000.00

 $16,000,000.00

 $18,000,000.00

2024-25 2025-26 2026-27

RESERVES

Reserve Stand Total Comp EFB



▪ April 2025 – Estimated Actuals

▪ May 2025 – Governor’s May Revise for the 2025-26 budget 

▪ June 2025 – The 2025-26 budget is presented to the Governing 
Board

▪ June 2025 – Governor signs the 2025-26 State Budget

▪ August 2025 – 45 day Revise

▪ September 2025 – Unaudited Actuals



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items sre subjecl to approval by the Board President.

1. Agenda Item:
Second lnterim Reporl, 2024-25

2, Agenda ltem Category:
Consent Agenda

/ Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

{ fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
The second interim report is predicated upon the State's enacted budget and the Governor's Budget Proposal

lor 25-26. We use the FCMAT LCFF Calculator and local enrollment factors as starting points for current

and future year's fiscal assumptions. The multi-year budget projections maintain a state required minimum

3% reserve for Economic Uncertainties.

6. Financial Impact:
N/A

7. Funding Source:
All funds

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
/ Irr"."ure Student Achievement
/ Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
/ Devetop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations

{ wuintuin a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!'o

to



NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and r€vlewed uslng the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Educatlon Code (EC)

sections 33129 and 42130)

Signed: Date:

Dislrict Superlntehdent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a rogular or authorlzed speclal meeting of the goveming board.

To the County Supe.intendent of Schools:

This interim repod and certification of flnancial condition are hereby filed by the governing board of the school districi. (Pursuant 1o EC Section 42131)

Meeling Date: March l0, 2025 Signed:

President of the Goveming Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Gov€rning Board of this school district, I certify ihat based upon curent prcjections this district wjll meet its financial obligations

for lho curr€nt fiscal year and subsequenl two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION

As Prosldont of the Governing Board of this school district, I cortify thal based upon curent prcjections this district may not meet its financial

obligations for the cunent fiscal year or t@ subsequenl fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governlng Board of this school distrlct, I certify that based upon current prcjections this district will be unable to meet its financial

obligatlons for the remainder of th€ cuilent fiscal year or for the subsequent llscal y ear.

Contact person for addllional intormation on lhe interim report:

Name:

Title:

Bobby Rodriguoz Telephone:

E-maili

559-897-2331

Assistant Superintendent, Business Seryic6s brodriguez@kesd.o.g

Kingsburg Elem€ntary Cha,tsr
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Cl_District, Version 3

Sacond lnl€rim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

For the Fiscal Yaat 2024'25

l0 62240 0000000

Form Cl
FazWIZWFDA(202J'251

Crlterla and standards Revlew Summary

The following summary i6 automatically compleled based on data provided ln the Crileria and Standards Reviewform {Fom 01CSl). Crlteria and standards that are "Not Met,"

should be carefully reviewed.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Mel

'l Average Daily Attendance Projected {unded ADA for any of the cunenl or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by moro than
two percent since first interim.

X

2 Enmllmont Prcjected enrollment for any ot ihe current or two subsequont fiscal years has not changed by more

than two percent since first intorim.
x

3 ADA to Enrollment Prcjected second period (P-2) ADA to onrollment ratio for the curent and t@ subsequent fiscal yeaE is

consistent with historical ratios.
x

4 Local Control Funding Fomula (LCFF)
Revenue

Prcjected LCFF revenue for any of the curent or two subsequ€nt fisoal y ears has not changed by

mor6 lhan lwo perc€nt since first interim.
x

Prcjectod ratio of total unrcstrlcted salailes and benofits to total unre$tricted geneEl tund
expenditures has not changed by more than the standard for the curent and lwo subsoquent flscal
years,

x

6a Olher Revenues Prcjected operating revenues (federal, other state, gther local) for the cunent and t@ subsequent
fiscal years have not changed by more than five perc€nt since tlrst lnlerim.

x

6b Other Expenditures Prcjected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and other expenditures) for the current

and trc subsequent fiscal yearg hav€ not changed by more than tive percent since tirst lntorim.
x

7 Ongoing and Major Maintenance
Account

lf appllcable, changes occurhg since first lnterlm moel the requlrod contrlbution to the ongoing and

major mainlenance account (i.e., reslricted maintenance account).
x

I DeJiclt Spending Unrestricted deflcit spendihg, if any, has not exceeded the standard ih any of the cuffent or two

subsequent f iscal years.
x

9a Fund Balance Prcjected general fund balance will be posltive at the end of the cufient and two subsequent fiscal
years.

x

9b Cash Balance Prcjected general lund cash balance will be positive at the end of the curent fiscal year x

10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g.. reserue for economic uncerlalnti€s, unassigned/unappropriated amounls)
meet minimum requirements fof the cuffent and two subsequenl fiscal years. X

Page 1 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No

contingent Liabllltl€s Have any knoM or contingent llabillties (e.9., financial or program audits, lillgation, state compliance
Gvlew)occurred slnce first inlsrim that may impact the budget?

x

Using Onetime Revsnues 1o Fund
Ongolng Expenditures

Are thore ongoing general fund expendltures funded with on+time revenues lhat have changed since
first interim by more than five percent?

x

S3 Temporary I ntert und Bofiowings Are there prcjected temporary borowings betreen funds? x

S4 Contlngent Revenues Are any prcjected rev€nues for any of the curent or tw subsequ€nt fiscal years conlingent on

reauthorlation by the local government, special lsglslation, or other delinltlve act (e.9., parcel taes,
forest resoryes)?

X

Contributions Have contributions from unrostricted to rostrlcled resources, ortransfers to ortrom lhe generel fund
lo cover operating deficits, changed since fkst inlerim by more lhan $20,000 and more than 5olo for
any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?

x

s6 Long-le.m Commitments Does the district hav€ long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt agreements?

. lf yes, have annual payments for the current or lm subsequent fiscal years increased over
prior year's (2023-24) annual payment?

. lf yos, will funding sources usod to pay long-term commitments decroase or expire prior to
the ond of the commltment perlod, or are they on+time sources?

x

x

X

S7a Postomployment Bonof its Other than
Pensions

Does the district provide postemploym€nt benefits otherthan pensions (OPEB)?

. lf yes, have there been changes slnce fiEt interjm in OPEB llabllities?

X

x

s7b Olher Seif -insurance Benef its Does the district opeEte any self-insurance programs (e.9., workers' compensation)?

. lf yes. have there been changes since fiFt interim in s€lf-insurance liabilities?

x
n/a

Sialus of Labor Agreements As ol second interim pro.iections, are salary and boneflt negotiations still unseltl€d for:

- Certificatod? (Seclion S8A, Llno 1b)

. Classifi€d? (Section SgB, Line'1b)

. Management/superyisor/confidential?(SectionSBC,Linelb)

x

x

x

Labo. Agr€ement Budgel Revisions For negoliations settled sinc€ firct interim, per Gov€mment Code Section 3547.5(c), are budget

revisions still needed to meel the costs of the coll€ctive bargaining agreement(s) fon

. Certificated? (S€ction S8A, Llne 3)

. Classified? (Section SOB, Line 3)

nla

n/a

S9 Stalus of Other Funds Are any funds other than the ggneral lund prcjected to have a negative fund balance at the end of
the cufient fiscal y€ar?

x

Kingsburg Elsm€nlary Chart.r
Fa€sno County

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V'l1
File: Cl_District, Version 3

Second lnterlh
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

FoJ the Fiscal YeaJ 2024-25

'r0 62240 0000000

Form Cl
F82W1ZWFOA12024-251

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes

N€gative Cash FIow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal y ear with a negative cash
balance in the general fund?

x

A2 lnd€pendent Posilion Control ls peFonnel position control ind€pend€nt from tho payroll system? x

A3 Decllning Enrollment ls 6nrcllm6nt decreasing in both the pilor and currenl fiscal years? x

New ehsrter Schools lmpacting
District Enrollm€nt

Are any new charter schools operating in distrlct boundaries that are impaoting the distrlct's
enrollmenl, either ln the prior or current fiscal year?

x

A5 Salary lncroases Exco€d COLA Has the disirict ent€red into a bargaining agreemont where any of the curent or subs€quent fiscal
years of the agreemont would result in salary increases that aro erpected to exceed the prciected

slaie f unded cost-ot-living adjustment?

x

46 uncapped Health Benefits Does the districl provide uncapped ('100% employer paid) health beneflts for curent or rotlred

6mploy€e6?
X

lndependent Financial System ls the district's financial system independent from the county office syslem? x

A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports thal indicate fiscal distress? lf yes, provide copies to the COE,
pursuant to EC 42127.6(a).

x

A9 Change of CBO or Suporintendent Have there baen personnel changes in the suporlnlendent or chief business official (CBO) posltions

within the last 12 monlhs?
x

Page 2 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Klngsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: TCl, Version 2

2024-25 S€cond lnterim
Table of Contents

10622400000000
Form TCI

FszwlZWFDA(2024-251

Data Supplied
For:

Form Descrlption 2024-25 Original
Budget

2024-25 Boatd
Approved
Operating

Budget

202/,-25 Actuals
to Date

2024-25
Projected Totals

01t General Fund/County School Service Fund UD GS GS GS

081 Student Activity Special Revenue Fund G

09t Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

101 Special Education Pass-Through Fund

111 Adult Education Fund

12t Child Development Fund

131 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund G

141 Def erred Maintenance Fund

15t Pupil Transportation Equipmeni Fund

171 Special Reserve Fund for Oiher Than capital outlay Projects G G G

181 School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund

191 Foundation Special Revenue Fund

20t Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benetits

211 Building Fund G G

25t Capital Facilities Fund G G

30t State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund

351 County School Facilities Fund

40t Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

491 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

5'11 Bond lnterest and Redemption Fund G G

521 Debt Service Fund for Blended Componeni Units

531 Tax Override Fund

561 Debt Service Fund

57t Foundation Permanent Fund

611 Cafeteria Enterprise Fund

62t Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

631 Other Enterprise Fund

661 Warehouse Revolv ing Fund

671 Self-lnsurance Fund

711 Retiree Benefit Fund

73t Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund

76t Warrant/Pass-Through Fund

95t Student Body Fund

AI Average Daily Attendance s s s

CASH Cashf low Worksheet s

cl lnterim Certification S

ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort GS

tcR lndirect Cost Rate Worksheet s s

MYPI Multiyear Projections - General Fund GS

SlAl Summary of Interf und Activities - Projected Year Totals

01CSl Crileria and Standards Review S

Page 1 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:45 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1 ) Beginnlng Fund Balance

a) As of July I - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (Fla + Flb)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Flc +

F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F'1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Stores

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: Fund-Ai. Version 6

2024-25 SEcond lnterim
General Fund

Unrestrlcted (Resources 0000-1 999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 011

9791

9793

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-251

9795

Description
Resou rce
Codes

Object
Codes

Orlginal
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

ok Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

8010-8099

81 00-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

29,520,240.00 29,395,574.00 52,759.00 0.2v,1 6,206,269.79 29,448,333.00

88,726.65 88,726.65 32,940.57 88,726.65 0.00 0.0%

434,987.93 452,855.4'l 1 95,624.30 471,074.78 18,219.37 4.00/o

174,892.34 175,127.34 248,364.55 175,127.34 0.00 0.0%

30,218,846.92 3Q,112,283.40 16,683,199.21 30,183,261.77

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries

2) Classif ied Salaries

3) Employee Benef its

4) Books and Supplies

5) Services and Other Operating
Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of
I ndirect Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect
Costs

1000-'1 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

40004999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-7299
7400-7499

7300-7399

9) TOTAL. E)@ENDITURES

1 1,41 1,500.86 12,072,006.01 5,989,487.54 r 1,631,019.1 1 440,986.90 3.7yo

4,279,341.17 4,514,O13.43 2,465,166.97 4,441,853.33 72,160.10 1.60/0

7,421 ,90'1.51 7,742,219.84 4,1 14,013.83 7,71 3,631 .96 28,587.88 0.4yo

1,088,786.88 1,056,304.1 1 323,625.'t2 992,596.54 63,707.57 6.00/o

3,431,189.72 3,577,294.25 'r,819,388.65 3,649,586.50 (72,292.25t -2.0%

500,000.00 1,281,042.60 453,640.56 1,662,336.29 (381,293.69) -29.gyo

446,546.00 446,546.00 20,386.00 446,546.00 0.00 0.0olo

(190,3s9.06) (225,583.17) 0.00 (229,561.361 (21.811 0.0%

28,388,867.08 30,459,843.07 1 5,1 85,708.67 30,308,008.37

c. ExcEss {DEFlclENcY} oF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
Be) 1,829,579.84 (347,559.67) 1,497,490.54 (124,746.60),

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributlons

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

1 20,000.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0o/o

(2,477,993.68\ (2,549,261.07\ 0.00 (2,532,591.07) 1 6,670.00 -o.704

(2,597,993.68) (2,549,261.07) 0.00 (2,532,591.07)

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (768,01 3.84) (2,896,820.74) 1,497,490.54 (2,657 ,337.67)

14,929,136.07 18,944,745.43 '18,944,745.43 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

't4,929,136.07 18,944,745.43 18,944.745.43

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/"

14,929,'t36.07 18,944,745.43 18,944,745.43

14,161,122.23 't6,047,924.69 16,287,407.76

0.000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

9711

9712

Page 1 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



Kingsburg Elementary Chartet
Fresno Counly

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6

2024-25 S6cond lnterim
General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1 999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 011

FSzWIZWFDA(2024-251

Resou rce
Codes

ObJectDescription Codes

Original
Budgel

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
tc)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Ditference
(Col B & D)

(El

%Dift
Column B &

D
(F)

Prepaid llems

All Others

b) Restricted

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitments

d) Assigned

Other Assignments

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserye f or Economic Uncertainties

Unassigned/U nappropriated Amount

9713

0740

9740

9750

9760

9780

9789

9790

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

14,161,122.23 16,047,924.69 16,287 ,407.76

LCFF SOURCES

Principal Apportionment

State Aid - Current Year

Education Protection Account State Aid -
Current Year

State Aid - Prior Years

Tax Relief Subventions

HomeoMers' Exemptions

fimber Yield Tax

Other Subv entions/l n-Lieu Taxes

County & District Taxes

Secured Roll Taxes

Unsecured Roll Taxes

Prior Years'Taxes

Supplemental Taxes

Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund
(ERAF)

Community Redevelopment Funds (SB
61 7/699/1 992)

Penalties and lnterest from Delinquent
Taxes

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)

Roy alties and Bonuses

Other In-Lieu Taxes

Less: Non-LCFF

(50%) Adiustment

Subtotal, LCFF Sources

801 1

8012

8019

8021

8022

8029

8041

8042

8043

ao44

8045

ao47

8048

808'l

8082

8089

18,562,492.00 21,36't,373.00 12,042,047.00 21,405,719.OO 44,346.00 0.20h

7,209,017.00 3,935,698.00 2,007,896.00 3,944,1 11.00 8,41 3.00 0.20/o

0.00 0.00 102,115.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

22,703.00 22,890.00 1 1.635.31 22,890.00 0.00 0.Iyo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

1,806.00 0.00 0.00 0.o0 0.00 0.0%

3,286,526.00 3,592,976.00 1,831,789.71 3,592,976.00 0.00 0.oyo

172,127.00 203,006.00 51,424.00 203,006.00 0.00 0.0%

51,660.00 36,588.00 '15,834.25 36,588.00 0.00 0.0%

7 1,031.00 97.414.00 u,122.27 97,414.OO 0.00 0.0olo

(141,231.0O\ (1 49,287.00) (38,41 1.99) (149,287.00) 0.00 0.0%

280,029.00 292,477.O0 146,856.26 292,477.00 0.00 0.00/"

4,080.00 2,439-O0 961.98 2,439.00 0.00 0.OYo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.0%

29,520,240.00 29,395,574.00 16,206,269.79 29,448,333.00 52,759.00 0.20k

LCFF Transfers

Unrestricted LCFF

Transfers - Current Year

All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of
Property Taxes

Property Taxes Transf ers

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transf ers - Prior
Years

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES

0000

All Other

8091

8091

8096

8097

8099

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.ov.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

29,520,240.00 29,395,574.00 16,206,269.79 29,448,333.00 52,759.00 0.2yo

Page 2 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



Kingsburg Elementary charter
Fresno Counly

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

ROC/P Entitlement

Prior Years

Special Education Master Plan

Current Y ear

Prior Years

All Other State Apportionments - Current
Year

All Other State Apportionments - Prior
Years

Child Nutrition Programs

Mandated Costs Reimbursements

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional
Materials

Tax Relief Subventions

Restricted Lev ies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions

Other Subv entions/l n-Lieu Taxes

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6

2024-25 Second lnterim
General Fund

U nrestricted (Resources 0000-l 999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

831 9

t0 62240 0000000

Form 0ll
FS2WlZWFDA(2024-251

6360

6500

6500

All Other

All Other

831 1

8319

831 1

8319

8520

8550

8560

Description Resou rce
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(col B & D)

(E)

"/oDilt
Column B &

D
(F)

FEDERAL REVENUE

Maintenance and Operations

Special Education Entitlement

Special Education Discretionary Grants

Child Nutrition Programs

Donated Food Commodities

Forest Resery e Funds

Flood Control Funds

Wildlif e Reserue Funds

FEMA

I nteragency Contracts Between LEAS

Pass-Through Rev enues from Federal
Sources

'l-itle l, Part A, Basic

Title l, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs

Title ll, Part A, Supporting Effective
I nstruction

l]lle lll, lmmigrant Student Program

Title lll, English Learner Program

Public Charter Schools Grant Program
(PcsGP)

81'10

81 81

8182

8220

8221

8260

8270

8280

8281

8285

8287

8290

8290

8290

8290

8290

8290

301 0

3b2b

4035

420'l

4203

461 0

Every Student Succeeds Act

3040, 3060,
3061, 31 10,
31 50, 31 55,

3182,4037,
4't23,4124,
4126,4127,
4'128, 5630

3500-3599

All Other

8290

Career and Technical Education

All Other Federal Revenue

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE

8290

8290

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0v"

0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oyo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

88,726.65 88,726.65 32,940-s7 88,726.65 0.00 0.0%

88,726.65 88,726.65 32,940.57 oo, /zo.oc 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

43,01 3.00 43,063.00 43,063.00 43,063.00 0.00 0.0%

39't,974.93 409,792.41 143,872.30 428,011.78 't8,219.37 4.40/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8575

8576

Page 3 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

County and District Taxes

Other Restricted Lev ies

Secured Roll

Unsecured Roll

Prior Years' Taxes

Supplomental Taxes

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes

Othor

Community Redevelopment Funds Not
Subject to LCFF Deduction

Penalties and lnterest from Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes

Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies

Sale of Publications

Food Seruice Sales

All Oth€r Sales

Leases and Rentals

lnterest

Net lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of lnvestments

Fees and Contracts

Adult Education Fees

Non-Resident Students

Transportation Fees From lndiv iduals

lnteragency Seruices

Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees

All Other Fees and Conlracts

Other Local Revenue

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (507o)

Adjustment

Pass-Through Revenues From Local
Sources

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Ai. Vetsion 6

2024-25 Second lnterlm
General Fund

Unrestricted {Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

't0 62240 0000000

Form 0ll

861 5

8616

4617

8618

Fs2WlZWFDA(2024-251

862'l

8622

8625

8629

8631

8632

8634

8639

8650

8660

8662

8671

8672

8675

8677

8681

8689

Description Resou rce
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operaiing

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(col B & D)

(E)

o/oDilt

Column B &
D

(F)

Pass-Through Revenues from State
Sources

After School Education and Safety (ASES)

Charter School Facility Grant

Career Technical Education lncentive Grant
Program

D rug/AlcoholiTobacco Funds

Calif ornia Clean Energy Jobs Act

Specialized Secondary

American lndian Early Childhood Education

All Other State Rev enue

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE

8587

8590

8590

8590

60'10

6030

6387

6650, 6690,

6695

7370

7210

All Other

8590

8590

8590

8590

8590

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 8,689.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

434,987.93 452,855.4'l 't95,624.30 471,O74.78 18,2',19.37 4.0Y0

0.00 0.00 0.00 o.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.0olo

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0-00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/.

82,495.28 82,495.28 175,451.62 82,49s.28 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.0v"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0olo

0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8691

8697

Page 4 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Ai, Version 6

2024-25 Second lnterlm
General Fund

U nrestricted (Resources 0000n 999)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000

Form 011

FSzWlZWFDA(2024.251

Object
Description Codes

Resource
Codes

Original
Budget

(A) Budget
(B)

Board
Approved
Operatin g

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Year Totals
Projected

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

%Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

92,632.06 92,632.06 0.00 0.0%92,397.06 72,912.93

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 O.OYo0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.0v.

0.0"/"0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0-00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

All Other Local Revenue

Tuition

All OlherTransfers ln

Transf ers Of Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools

From County Offices

From JPAs

ROCiP Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools

From County Offices

From JPAs

Other Transfers of Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools

From County Offices

From JPAS

All Other Transfers ln from All Othors

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8699

8710

8781-8783

6500

6500

6500

8791

8792

8793

6360

6360

6360

8791

8792

8793

8791

8792

8793

8799

All Other

All Other

All Other

174,892.34 '175,',127.34 248,364.55 175,127.34

30,21 8,846.92 30,'t12,283.40 1 6,683,1 99.21 30,183,261.77 70,978.37TOTAL, REVENUES

4.6Yo8,976,372.66 9,635,356.92 4,687,914.15 9,194,370.02 440,986.90

1,201,224.35 1,1 66,373.99 586,271.50 1,1 66,373.99 0.00 0.0%

1,270,275.10 0.00 0.00/o1,233,903.85 'l.270,275.10 71 5,301.89

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3.7Yo

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries

Certif icated Superu isors' and Adminislrators
Salaries

Olher Certif icated Salaries

TOTAL, CERTI FI CATED SALARI ES

1 100

1200

1 300

1900

'1 1,41 1,500.86 12,O72,006-01 5,989,487.54 1 1,631,01 9.1 1 440,986.90

893,122.40 892,'1 10.80 469,550.09 883,977.68 8,133.12 0.9%

-0.1o/o1,392,796.55 1,439,2't3.'t4 824,164.70 I,439,949.70 (736.56)

569,126.25 705,101.14 339,970.41 635,3'10.70 69.790.44 9.9%

'l,466,049.25 (5,026.90) -0.3Yo1,407 ,729.97 1,461,022.35 825,41 1.09

I 6,566.00 16,566.00 6,070.68 1 6,566.00 0.00 0.0%

72,160.10 1.6v"

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied I nstructional Salaries

Classif ied Support Salaries

Classif ied Superu isors' and Administrators'
Salaries

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries

Other Classif ied Salaries

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES

2100

2200

2300

2400

2900

4,279,341.17 4,514,0'13.43 2,465,166.97 4,441,853.33

2,277,193,14 1,1 1 8,684.75 2,275,346.93 1,846.21 O.1Yo2,234,67',t.98

1,092,969.38 1,145,223.75 592,742.58 1,1 25,1 83.05 20,040.70 1.7o/o

252,522.76 51 1,489.1 3 5,222.17 1.0o/o485,1 93.00 5'16,71 1.30

2,129,109.20 2,332,760.09 '1,293,512.68 2,332,760.09 0.00 0.00/o

8,251.47 (164.29\ -2.0%7,847.96 8,087.'18 4,225.22

392,140.62 382,27s.01 1 99,538.80 380,631.92 1 ,643.09 0.4vo

0.00 0.0%1 ,060,526.'t 0 1,060,526.1 0 631,870.45 1 ,060,526.1 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo

0.00 0.Oo/o19,443.27 19,443.27 20.916.59 19,443.27

7 ,421 ,901.51 7,742,219.84 4.114,0'13.83 7,713,631.96 28,587.88 o.4v.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

PERS

OASD l/Medicare/Alternativ e

Health and Welf are Benef its

Unemployment Insurance

Workers' Compensation

OPEB, Allocated

OPEB, Active Employees

Other Employee Benef its

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

3101-3102

3201-3202

3301-3302

3401-3402

3501-3502

3601-3602

3701-3702

3751-3752

390 1-3902

Page 5 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



Kingsburg Elsmentary Charter
Fresno County

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
lndirect Costs)

Tuition

Tuition for lnstruction Under lnterdistrict

Attendance Agreements

Slate Special Schools

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit
Payments

Payments to Districts or Charter Schools

Payments to County Offices

Payments to JPAs

Transfers of Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools

To County Offic€s

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Ai, Version 6

2024-25 Socond lntsrim
General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1 999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

't0 62240 0000000
Form 011

7110

71 30

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-251

7141

7142

7143

Description Resou rce
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

o/o Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula
Materials

Books and Other Reference Materials

Materials and Supplies

Noncapitalized Equipment

Food

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

4100

4200

4300

4400

4700

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00 0.00

21,405.83 21,405.83 0.00 21,405.83 0.00 0.lYo

937.71 5.66 828,296.09 256,541.01 770,575.28 57.720.81 7.0v.

I 29,665.39 206,602.19 67,084.'11 200,6'15.43 5,986.76 t oo/^

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0o/o

1,088,786.88 '1,056,304.'11 323,625.12 992,596.54 63,707.57 6.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Serv ices

Travel and Conferences

Dues and Memberships

I nsurance

Operations and Housekeeping Seru ices

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
lmprovements

Transfers of Direct Costs

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund

Prof essional/Consulting Seru ices and
Operating Expenditures

Communications

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING E)PENDITURES

5100

5200

5300

5400-5450

5500

5600

5710

5750

5800

5900

797,873.00 797,873.00 478,723.80 797,873.00 0.00 o.0%

67,645.05 81,245.60 23,'t35.25 84,438.94 (3,193.34) -3.9%

29,64s.00 29,495.00 20,838.31 29,495.00 0.00 0.0%

263,836.60 257,641.15 98,41 6.55 257.641.15 0.00 0.0%

983,000.00 983,000.00 477 ,661.37 983,000.00 0.00 0.0%

179,31'1.01 1 51,258.75 79,591.52 156,329.47 (5,070.72') -3.40/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

-5.5%1,O02,454.73 1,165,114.41 590.1 64.1 5 1,229,142.60 (64,028.1 9)

107,424.33 1 11,666.34 50,857.70 1 1 l,666.34 0.00 a.0%

3,431,189.72 3,577,294.25 1,81 9,388.65 3,649,586.50 (72,292.25) -2.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land

Land lmprovements

Buildings and lmprov ements of Buildings

6100

6170

6200

6300

6400

6500

6600

6700

Books and Media for New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of School Libraries

Equipment

Equipment Replacement

Lease Assets

Subscription Assets

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.IYo

136,850.00 1,17't,371.57 357,1 19.53 1,552,665.26 (3e1,293.69) -32.6Yo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

363,150.00 '109,67't.03 96,521.03 1 09,671.03 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

500,000.00 1,281,042.60 453,640.56 1,662,336.29 (381,293.69) -29.8%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

63,899.00 63,899.00 20,386.00 63,899.00 0.00 0.ook

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.o%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07o

721'l

7212

Page 6 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

OTHER SOURCESiUSES

SOURCES

State Apportionments

Emergency Apportionments

Proceeds

Proceeds from Disposal of Capital
Assets

Other Sourc6s

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: Fund-Ai, Version 6

2024.25 Second lnterim
General Fund

U nrestricted (Resources 0000-1 999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

8931

10 62240 0000000
Form 0'll

FEzW1ZWFDA(2O24-2s\

Description
Resou rce
Codes

Object
codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Year Totals
Projected

(D)

Difference
(col B & D)

(E)

% Ditt
Column B &

D
(F)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

o_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0v"

54,000.00 54,000.00 0.00 54,000.00 0.00 o.0%

328,647 -00 328,647.00 0.00 328,647.O0 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs

Special Education SELPA Transiers of
Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools

To County Offices

To JPAs

ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools

To County Offices

To JPAs

Other Transfers of Apportionments

All Other Transfers

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others

Debl Seru ice

Debt Seruice - lnterest

Other Debt Seruice - Principal

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers
of lndirect Costs)

7213

6500

6500

6500

7221

7222

7223

6360

6360

6360

All Other

7221

7222

7223

7221-7223

7281-7283

7299

7438

7439

446,546.00 446,546.00 20,386.00 446,546.00 0.00 0_0%

(1 34, I 89.1 1 ) (1 38,629.s9) 0.00 (1 38,629.59) 0.00 o.ooa

(56,209.95) (90,953.58) 0.00 (90,931.77) (21.81], 0.00/o

Transfers of lndirect Costs

Transfers of lndirect Costs - lnterfund

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS

7310

7350

OTHER OUTGO . TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS

(190,399.06) (229,583.17) 0.00 (229,561.36) (21.81 ) o.oyo

TOTAL, E)EENDITURES 28,388,867.08 30,459,843.07 1 5,1 85,708.67 30,308,008.37 1 51 ,834.70 0.5%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0-00 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserve Fund

From: Bond lnterest and

Redemption Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

8912

8914

8919

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00 0.00

61,337.65 0.00 0-00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

58,662.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUI

To: Child Development Fund

To: Special Reserue Fund

To: Slale School Building Fund/ County
School Facilities Fund

To: Cafeteria Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

7611

7612

7613

761 6

7619

1 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8953

Page 7 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS Vl l
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6

2024-25 Second Interim
General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 011

F82W1ZWFDA12024-251

Resource
Codes

Object
Description Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(col B a D)

(E)

yo Dift
Column B &

D
(F)

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates of
Participation

Proceeds from Leases

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds

Proceeds from SBITAS

All Other Financing Sources

(c) ToTAL, SoURCES

896s

8971

8972

8973

8974

8979

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0_0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.o%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.OYo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0olo

USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

All Other Financing Uses

(d) TOTAL, USES

765'l

7699

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0Yo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Revenues

Contributions from Restlicted Revenues

(e) TOTAL, coNTRIBUTIONS

8980

8990

(2,477,993.681 (2,549,26'1.07) 0.00 (2,532,591.07] 1 6,670.00 -o.7v6

0.00 0.00 0.00 0-00 0.00 0.0olo

(2,477,993.68) (2,549,261.07) 0.00 (2,532,591.07\ 1 6,670.00 -o.7v.

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) (2,597,993.68) (2,549,261.07) 0.00 {2,532,591.O7\ 1 6,670.00 -o.7"4

Page 8 Printed: 3/5/2025 O:46 A



Kingsburg Elementary Chatter
Fresno County

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July I - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F lc +

F1 d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Slores

Prepaid ltems

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: Fund-Ai, Version 6

2024-25 Second lnterim
General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 0ll

FS2WIZWFDA(2024-25)

979'1

9793

9795

Description
Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(col B & D)

(E)

%Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Rev enue

4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

8010-8099

8100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

0.00 0.o0 0,00 0.0%0.00 0.00

1,703,902.81 '1,890,262.60 91 7,551.96 1,906,932.60 1 6,670.00 0.9Yo

8,390,126.85 5,135,279.54 2,886,021.75 5,154,031.47 18,75'1.93 0.4%

1,266,409.70 1,260,522.72 682,81 7.00 1,260,522.72 0.00 0.00/o

'1 1,360,439.36 8,286,064.86 4,486.390.71 8,321,486.79

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries

2) Classif ied Salaries

3) Employee Benef its

4) Books and Supplies

5) Serv ices and Other Operating
Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of
lndirect Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect
Costs

9)TOTAL, E)@ENDITURES

1 000-1 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

71QO-7299

7400-7499

7300-7399

3,239,017.54 3,506,81 9.26 1,416,510.43 3,516,522.84 (9,703.58) -0.3yo

1,799,1 1 0.91 1,866,1 35.80 982,6't3.24 1,808,746.54 57,389.26 3.10/.

2.871.'105.42 3,291,610.71 979,986.36 3,291,840.40 (22e.6e) 0.0o/o

2,631,31 0.01 2,986,206.39 588.876.1 6 2,876,440.50 1 09,765.89 3.70/.

3,485,552.66 3,821,534.O2 't,727,517.62 3,847,736.1 0 (26,202.08) -0.7Yo

50,000.00 1,000,857.72 912,429.78 1,1 50,629.45 (149,771.731 -15.Oo/a

1 7,600.00 12,'t20.OO 10,832.44 12,120.00 0.00 0.0%

1 34,1 89.1 1 1 38,629.59 0.00 138,629.59 0.00 0.0%

14,227,885.65 16,623,9't3.49 6,61 9,166.03 16,642,665.42

c. ExcEss (DEFrcrENCY) oF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FTNANC|NG SOURCES AND USES (45 -

Be) (2,867,446.29) (8,337,848.63) (2,132,775.32\ (8,321,1 78.63)

D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) U6es

3) contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.jYo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0v"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"/"

2.477.993.68 2,549,261.O7 0.00 2,532,591.07 (1 6,670.00) -0.7yo

2,477,993.68 2,549,261.O7 0.00 2,532,591.07

E, NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (389,452.61 ) (5,788,587.56) (2,'t32,775.32) (5,788,587.56)

389,452.61 5,788,587.56 5,788,587.56 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.0%

389,452.61 5,788,587.56 5,788,587.56

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"/"

389,452.6'l 5,788,587.56 5,788,587.56

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

9711

9712

9713

Page I Printed: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

FEDERAL REVENUE

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V1 1

File: Fund-Ai, Version 6

2024-25 Second lnterim
General Fund

Restri cted (Resou rces 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 0ll

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-251

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Tolals

(D)

D ifferen ce
(col B & D)

(E)

%Ditf
Column B &

D
(F)

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

B udget
(B)

Description
Resou rce
Codes

Object
codes

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.000.00 0.00

All Others

b) Restricted

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitments

d) Assigned

Other Assignments

e) U nassigned/Unapproprialed

Reserve f or Economic Uncertainties

Unassigned/U nappropriated Amount

9780

9719

9740

9750

9760

9789

9790

0.00 0.000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.000.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.000.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.000.00 0,00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.000.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.000.00

0.00 0.00 0:00 0.00

0.000,00 0.00 0.00

LCFF SOURCES

Principal Apportionment

State Aid - Current Year

Education Protection Account State Aid -

Current Year

State Aid - Prior Years

Tax Relief Subv entions

HomeoMers' Exemptions

Timber Yield Tax

Other Subv entions/l n-Lieu Taxes

County & District Taxes

Secured Roll Taxes

Unsecured Roll Taxes

Prior Years'Taxes

Supplemental Taxes

Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund

(ERAF)

Community Redev elopment Funds (SB

61 7/699/1 992)

Penalties and lnterest from Delinquent
Taxes

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)

Roy alties and Bonuses

Other ln-Lieu Taxes

Less: Non-LCFF

(50%) Adjustment

Subtotal, LCFF Sources

8089

8047

8048

801 1

8012

8019

8021

8022

8029

8081

8082

8041

8042

8043

8044

8045

0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00 0.00 0.00

0.000.00 o.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0Yo

0.00 0.00 0.ovo0.00 0.00 0.00

0.0olo0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

LCFF Transfers

Unrestricted LCFF

Transfers - Current Year

All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of
Property Taxes

Property Taxes Transf ers

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transf ers - Prior

Years

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES

8091

8091

8096

8097

8099

0000

All Other

Page 10 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



Kingsburg Elemsntary Charter
Fresno County

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Olher State Apportionments

ROC/P Entitlement

Prior Years

Special Education Master Plan

Current Year

Prior Years

All Other State Apportionments
Year

All Other State Apportionments
Years

6360

2024-25 Second lnterim
General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

8319

10 62240 0000000
Form 011

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-251

Child Nutrition Programs

Mandaled Costs Reimbursements

Lottery - Unrestricted and lnstructional
Materials

Tax Relief Subventions

Restricted Levies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions

Other Subv entions/l n-Lieu Taxes

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: Fund-Ai. Vereion 6

Current

Prior

6500

6500

All Other

All Other

831 1

8319

831 1

8319

8520

8550

8560

Resou rce
Codes

Object
CodesDescriptlon

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(col B & D)

(E)

'/" Dill
Column B &

D
(F)

Maintenance and Operations

Special Education Entitlement

Special Education Discretionary Grants

Child Nutrition Programs

Donated Food Commodities

Forest Reserue Funds

Flood Control Funds

Wildlif e Reserve Funds

FEMA

lnteragency Contracts Between LEAS

Pass-Through Rev enues from Federal
Sourcss

Title I, Part A, Basic

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs

Title ll, Part A, Supporling Effective
lnstruction

Title lll, lmmigrant Student Program

Title lll, English Learner Program

Public Charter Schools Grant Program
(PcsGP)

81 10

8181

81 82

8220

8221

8260

8270

8280

8281

8285

8287

8290

8290

8290

8290

8290

8290

301 0

3025

4035

4201

4203

461 0

Every Student Succeeds Act

3040, 3060,
3061, 31 10,

3150,3155,
3182, 4037,
4123,4124,
4126,4127,
4128,5630

3500-3599

8290

Career and Technical Education

All Other Federal Revenue

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE

8290

8290All Other

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00 0.00

528,774.00 s28,774.OO 0.00 528,774.OO 0.00 0.0%

54,232.00 54,232.00 14s.36 54,232.OO 0.00 0.00/"

65,227.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.jYo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

0.00 0-00 0.00 0.00

0.00 o.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

633,957.76 556,048.00 396,501.00 572,718.00 1 6,670.00 3.0v"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/"

1 04,603.00 129,545.63 25,599.05 1 29,545.63 0.00 0.00/o

3,001.00 3,549.00 850.00 3,549.00 0.00 0.0%

47,696.00 50,1 1 7.03 20,729.43 50,1 17.03 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

104,720.00 102,979.38 25,496.38 102,979.38 0-00 0.00k

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

1 61,691.89 465,017.56 448,230.74 465,01 7.56 0.00 0.00k

1,703,902.81 1,890,262.60 91 7,551.96 1,906,932.60 1 6,670.00 0.9%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O-0o/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.o%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0v.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

159,447.43 175,931.82 1 2,835.68 183,753.75 7,821.93 4.40/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0olo

8575

8576

Page 1 1 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



Kingsburg Elementary Chartirr
Fresno County

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Rev enue

County and District Taxes

Olher Restricted Lev ies

Socured Roll

Unsecured Roll

Prior Years' Taxes

Supplemental Taxes

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes

Other

Community Redevelopment Funds Not
Subject to LCFF Deduction

Penalties and lnterest from Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes

Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies

Sale of Publications

Food Seruice Sales

All Other Sales

Leases and Rentals

lnterest

Net lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of lnvestments

Fees and Contracts

Adult Education Fees

Non-Resident Students

Transportation Fees From lndividuals

lnteragency Services

Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees

All Other Fees and Contracts

Other Local Rev enue

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%)

Adjustment

Pass-Through Revenues From Local
Sources

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware ' SACS V11

File: Fund-Ai, Version 6

2024-25 Second lnterim
General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

8615

86'16

8617

8618

862'l

8622

8625

8629

10 62240 0000000
Form 011

F82W lZWFDA(2024-251

0.00 0.0%

863'1

8632

8634

8639

8650

8660

8662

8671

8672

8675

8677

8681

8689

0.00

Description
Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Ditference
(Col B & D)

(E)

'/" Ditf
Column B &

D
(F)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0-0Yo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 1,397.10 70,536.1 8 1.397.10

0.00

0.00

0.0"/"

0.0olo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0v"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0olo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0olo

8,230,679.42 4,957,950.62 2,802,649.89 4,968,880.62 1 0,930.00 O.ZYo

Pass-Through Rev enues from State
Sourcas

After School Education and Safety (ASES)

Charter School Facility Grant

Career Technical Education lncentive Grant
Program

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds

Calif ornia Clean Energy Jobs Act

Specialized Secondary

American lndian Early Childhood Education

All other State Revenue

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE

6010

6030

6387

6650, 6690,
6695

6230

7370

7210

All Other

8587

8590

8590

8590

8590

8590

8590

8590

8590

8,390,1 26.85 5,135,279.54 2,886,O21.75 5,154,03'1.47 1 8,751.93 o.4yo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0v"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0o/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.OYo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o-oo/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.OYo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo/.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 o.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

53,455.70 53.455.72 0.00 53,455.72 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0v.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0o/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8691

8697

Page 12

0.00 0.00 0.00

Pdnted: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: Fund-Ai, Version 6

General Fund
Restricted (Resou rces 2000-9999)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Form 0ll
FS2WlZWFDA(2024-25)

Description Resou rce
Codes

Object
Codes

Origlnal
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

%Dift
Column B &

D
(F)

35,300.00 35,300.00 0.00 35,300.00 0.00 o.o%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.1yo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.ooa

1,177 ,654.00 1,171,767.00 682.8'17.00 1,171,767.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.jYo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.00k

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00k

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.ovr

0.00 0.0%0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Local Revenue

Tuition

All Other Transfers ln

Transf ers Of Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools

From County Offices

From JPAS

ROC/P Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools

From County Offices

From JPAS

Other Transfers of Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools

From County Offices

From JPAs

All Other Transfers ln from All Others

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8699

8710

8781-8783

6500

6500

6500

879 1

8792

8793

6360

6360

6360

879'1

8792

All Other

All Other

All Other

8791

8792

8793

8799

1,266,409.70 1,260,522.72 682,817.00 '1,260,522.72 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 1 I,360,439.36 8,286,064.86 4,486,390.71 8,321,486.79 35,421.93 0.4v.

'1,825,471.14 1,445,492.37 631,324.49 1,459,945.95 (14,453.58) -1.0o/o

'|,059,635.27 't,673,075.00 574,767.68 1,673,700.00 (62s.00) 0.00/"

353,9 1 1.1 3 388,251.89 210,418.26 382,876.89 5,375.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/"

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries

Certif icated Superu isors' and Administrators'
Salaries

Other Certif icated Salaries

TOTAL, CERTI FICATED SALARI ES

1 100

1200

1 300

't900

3,239,01 7.54 3,506,81 9.26 1,41 6,510.43 3,516,522.84 (9,703.58) -0.3%

849,632.37 888,092.7 1 466,1 39.56 879,481.13 8,61 1.58 1.06/.

582,581.18 599,308.90 301,702.52 549,308.90 50,000.00 8.3olo

78,765.27 8't,450.58 47,453.00 81,450.58 0.00 o.ovo

288,132.Q9 297,283.61 1 67.31 8.1 6 298,505.93 (1,222.32) -0-40/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0v.

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied lnstructional Salaries

Classif ied Support Salaries

Classif ied Supervisors' and Administrators'
Salaries

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries

Other Classif ied Salaries

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES

2100

2200

2300

2400

2900

1,799,1 1 0.91 1 ,866,1 35.80 982,613.24 1,808,746.54 57,389.26 3.1yo

1,556,074.64 1,759,925.43 260.957.39 1.761.755.94 (1,830.51 ) -0.1yo

522,252.78 522,384.96 257,957.93 520,314.94 2,070.02 0.4yo

1 82,630.76 198,139-17 94,365.96 'tgs,280.72 (1,141.55) -0.60/0

500,292.77 681,451 .82 308,604.99 680,764.44 687.38 0.1%

2,174.66 2,707.41 1,205.42 2,708.18 (.77) 0.0%

107,679.81 't27,00't.92 56,894.67 127,016.'t8 (14.26) 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0o/o

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

PERS

OASD UMedicare/Alternativ e

Health and Welf are Benef its

Unemploy ment lnsurance

Workers'Compensation

OPEB, Allocatsd

OPEB, Active Employees

Other Employee Benef its

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

31 01 -31 02

3201-3202

3301-3302

s401-3402

s501 -3502

3601-3602

3701-3702

3751-3752

3901-3902

2,871,105.42 3,29't,610.71 979,986.36 3,291,840.40 (22s.6e) 0.00/"

Page 13 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charler
Fresno County

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers ot
lndirect Costs)

Tuition

Tuition for lnstruction Under lnterdistrict

Atlendance Agreements

State Special Schools

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit
Pay ments

Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools

Payments to County Offices

Payments to JPAS

Transf ers of Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools

To County Offices

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: Fund-Ai, Version 6

2024-25 Second lntorim
General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 011

7 110

71 30

7141

7't42

7143

FS2WIZWFDA(2024-25)

Description
Reaource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projecied
Year Tolals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

./. Dilf
Column B &

D
(F)

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula
4100

4200

4300

4400

4700

Materials

Books and Other Reference Materials

Materials and Supplies

Noncapitalized Equipment

Food

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

1 35,698.43 647,101.72 (7,821.93)224,264.56 654,923.65

0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.0%

2,1 28,096.85 1,825,912.32 296,?80.54 1,781,021.00 44,891.32 2.5V.

324,O25.68 466,277.91 26,345.56 393,581.41 72,696.50 15.60

43,489.05 46,914.44 41,985.50 46,914.44 0.00 0.0%

2,631,310.01 2,986,206.39 588,876.1 6 2,876,440.50 109,765.89 3.7%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Seru ices

Travel and Conferences

Dues and Memberships

I nsurance

Operations and Housekeeping Services

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
lmprov ements

Transfers of Direct Costs

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund

Prof essional/Consulting Seru ices and
Operating Expenditures

Communications

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTIIER
OPERATING E)(PENDITURES

5100

5200

5300

5400-5450

5500

5600

5710

5750

5800

5900

1 00,000.00 1 00,000.00 36,593.52 1 00,000.00 0.00 0.0%

409,940.00 415,500.73 1 5,843.78 424,431.17 (8,930.44) -2.1%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.jyo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0v.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"/"

104,542.40 143,'160.80 74,709.45 122,625.49 20,535.31 14.3o/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

2,860,370.26 3,151,172.49 1,595,579.93 3,1 88,979.44 (37,806.e5) -'t.2%

1 0,700.00 't1,700.00 5,1 90.94 1 1,700.00 0.00 0.0%

3,485,552.66 3,821,534.02 1,727 ,917.62 3,847,736.1 0 (26,202.08) -0.7v"

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land

Land lmprov ements

Buildings and lmprovements of Buildings

Books and Media for New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of School Libraries

Equipment

Equipment Replacemenl

Lease Assets

Subscription Assets

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY

6100

6170

6200

6300

6400

6500

6600

6700

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.ovo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.1yo

0.00 922,166.41 820,'162.95 922,166,41 0.00 0.0olo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

50,000.00 78,691.31 92,266.83 228,463.04 (149,771.73) -190.30/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0v"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

50,000.00 '1,000,857.72 912,429.78 1,150,629.45 (149,771.73) -15.00h

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oyo

1 7,600.00 12,120.00 10,832.44 12,120.00 0.00 0.00k

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00k

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.Oo/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0olo

721'l

7212

Page 14 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

OTHER SOURCES/USES

souRcEs

State Apportionments

Emergency Apportionments

Proceeds

Proceeds from Disposal of capital
Assets

Other Sources

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: Fund-Ai, Version 6

2024-25 Second lnterim
General Fund

Restri cted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and changes in Fund Balance

8931

10 62240 0000000
Form 011

FSzWlZWFDA(2024-251

Original
Budget

(A) Budget
(B)

Board
Approved
Operating

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Year Tolals
Projected

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

1/o Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Descrlption
Resource
Codes

Objecl
Codes

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oyo0.00 0.00

0.00 0-00 0.OTo0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"/"0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0olo

0.00 0.00 0.0olo0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.0o/o

0.00 0.0%0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0-00 0.jyo0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0- 0olo0.00 0.00

12,120.00 0.00 0.0olo17,600.00 12,120.00 10,832.44

To JPAs

special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools

To County Offices

To JPAS

ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments

To Districts or ChaHer Schools

To County Offices

To JPAS

Other Transfers of Apportionments

All Other Transfsrs

All Other Transfers Out to All Others

Debt Seruice

Debt Service - lnterest

Other Debt Seru ice - Principal

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGo (excluding Transfers
of lndirect Costs)

7213

6500

6500

6500

7221

7222

7223

7221

7222

7223

7221-7223

7281-7283

atdd

6360

6360

6360

All Other

7438

7439

1 34,1 89.1 1 1 38,629.59 0.00 1 38,629.59 0.00 0.oyo

0.00 0.00 0.jvo0.00 0.00 0.00

0.0%'134,189. 11 1 38,629.59 0.00 1 38,629- 59 0.00

OTHER OUTGO. TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT GOSTS

Transfers of lndirect Costs

Transfers of lndirect Costs - lnterfund

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS

7310

7350

16,623,91 3.49 6,61 9,1 66.03 16,642,665.42 (1 8,751.93) -0.1o/oTOTAL, D(FENDITURES 14,227,885.65

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%o.00

0.00 0.0%0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserue Fund

From: Bond lnterest and

Redemption Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln

(a) ToTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

8912

89't4

8919

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00

0.ook0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00

o.jyo0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Development Fund

To: Special Reserue Fund

To: State School Building Fund/ County
School Facilities Fund

To: Cafeteria Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

/o I I

7612

/o tJ

7616

7619

0.00 0.000.00 0.00

0.00 0,00/o0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8953

Page 1 5 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Ai, Version 6

2024-25 Second lnterlm
General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 011

FS2WlZWFOA(2024-2s)

Resource
Codes

Object
Description Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Tolals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

{E}

o/. Dift
column B &

D
(F)

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates of
Partlcipation

Proceeds from Leases

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds

Proceeds from SBITAS

All Other Financing Sources

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES

8965

897'1

8972

8973

8974

8979

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0v"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.0%

USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

All Other Financing Usss

(d) ToTAL, USES

7651

7699

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0o/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues

Contributions f rom Restricted Revenues

(e) TOTAL, CON]R IBUTI ONS

8980

8990

2,477,993.68 2,549,261.07 0.00 2,532,591.O7 (1 6,670.00) -o.7%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.0%

2,477,993.68 2,549,261.07 0.00 2,532,591.07 (1 6,670.00) -0.7%

TOTAL, O1HER FINANCING
SoURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 2,477,993.68 2,549,261.O7 0.00 2,532,591.07 1 6,670.00 o.7vo

Page 16 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charler
Fresno County

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +

F1 d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F'1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Ai, Venion 6

2024-25 Second lnterim
General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

9791

9793

24,733,332.99

't0 62240 0000000
Form 0ll

FS2W',IZWFDA(2024-251

9795

Description
Resou rce
Codes

Objeci
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(col B & D)

(E)

o Ditf
Column B &

D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revsnue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revanue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

8010-8099

8100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

52,759.00 0.2yo29,520,240.O0 29,395,574.00 '16.206,269.79 29,448,333.00

1,792,629"46 1,978,989.25 950,492.53 1,995,659.25 1 6,670.00 0-8o/o

4,825,114.78 5,588,1 34.95 3,081,646.05 5,625,106.25 36,971.30 0.7o/o

1,M1,302.04 't,435,650.06 931,181.55 1,435,650.06 0.00 0.0%

41,579,286.28 38,398,348.26 2'1,169,589.92 38,504,748.56

B, EXPENDITURES

1 ) Certificated Salaries

2) Classif ied Salaries

3) Employee Benef its

4) Books and Supplies

5) Services and Other Operating
Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transters of
lndirect Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect
Costs

9) TOTAL, E)PENDITURES

1000-1 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-7299
7400-7499

7300-7399

14,650,518.40 15,578,825.27 7,405,997.97 15,147,541.95 431.283.32 2.8%

6,078,452.08 6,380,149.23 3,447,780.21 6,250,599.87 1 29,549.36 2.00k

1 0,293,006.93 1 1,033,830.55 5,094,000.1 9 11,005,472.36 28,358.19 o.304

3,720,096.89 4,O42,510.50 912,501.28 3,869,037.04 173,473.46 4.3yo

6,916,742.38 7,398,828.27 3.547.306.27 7,497,322.60 (98,494.33) -1.3v.

550,000.00 2,281,900.32 1,366,070.34 2,812,965.74 (531,065.42) -23.3v"

464,146.00 458,666.00 31.218.44 458,666.00 0.00 0.Oo/o

(56,209.e5) (90,953_58) 0.00 (90,931.77) (21.81\ o.ovo

42,616,752.73 47,083,756.56 21,804,974.70 46,950,673.79

c. ExcEss (DEFtctENcY) oF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FtNANctNG SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
Be) (1,037,466.45) (8,685,408.30) (635,284.78) (8,445,925.23',)

D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

'l) lnterf und Transf ers

a) Transfers I n

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

0.00 0.00 0.00 0-00 0.00 0.OYo

1 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.OYo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.00k

0.90 0.00 0.00 o.00 o.00 0.Ao/o

(120,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) lN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (1,1 57,466.45) (8,685,408.30) (635,284.78l. (8,44s,925.23l.

1 5,31 8,588.68 24,733,332.99 24,733,332.99 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

1 5,31 8,588.68 24,733,332.99

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.gvo

15,318,588.68 24,733.332.99 24,733,332.99

14,161,122.23 16,047,924.69 16,287 ,407.76

0.000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

9711

9712

9713

Page 17 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

FEDERAL REVENUE

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1't

File; Fund-Ai, Version 6

2024-25 Second lnterim
General Fund

Su mmary - U n restricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes ln Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 0,ll

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-2sl

Orlginal
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Year Tolals
Projected

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

oh Ditf
Golumn B &

D
(F)

Description
Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

0.000_00 0.00

0-00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

14,161,122.23 16,047,924.69 '16,287,407.76

All Others

b) Restricted

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitments

d) Assigned

Other Assignments

e) Unassigned/L.l nappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic U ncertainties

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

9780

9719

9740

9750

9760

9789

9790

18,562,492.00 21,361,373.00 12,O42,047.O0 21,405,71 9.00 44,346.00 0.2o/o

2,007,896.00 3,944,111.00 8,41 3.00 O.2Yo7,209,O't7.00 3,935,698.00

0.OYo0.00 0.00 't02,1 '15.00 0.00 0.00

22,890.00 0.00 0.0%22,703.00 22,890.00 1 1,635.31

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.004

0.00 0.00 0.0%1,806.00 0.00 0.00

3,286,526.00 3,592,976.00 1,83 t,789.71 3,s92,976.00 0.00 0.0%

203,006.00 0.00 0.0v"172,127.00 203,006.00 51,424.00

51,660.00 36,588.00 1 5,834.25 36,588.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%71 ,031.00 97,414.00 34,122.27 97,414.00

(141,231.00t (149,287.00) (38,41 1.99) (1 49,287.00) 0.00 0.0%

292,477.00 146,856.26 292,477.Q0 0.00 0.0%280,029.00

0.00 0.0%4,080.00 2,439.00 961.98 2,439.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00

o.oo/o0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.0olo0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

29,520,240.O0 29,395,s74.00 1 6,206,269.79 29,448,333.00 52,759.00 0.2o/o

LCFF SOURCES

Principal Apportionment

State Aid - Cunent Year

Education Protection Account State Aid -

Current Year

State Aid - Prior Years

Tax Relief Subventions

HomeoMers' Exemptions

'limber Yield Tax

Other Subv entions/l n-Lieu Taxes

County & 0istrict Taxes

Secured Roll Taxss

Unsecured Roll Taxes

Prior Years' Taxes

Supplemental Taxes

Education Revenue Augmentation Fund
(ERAF)

Communily Redevelopment Funds (SB
61 7/699/1992)

Penalties and lnterest from Delinquent
Taxes

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)

Royalties and Bonuses

Other ln-Lieu Taxes

Less: Non-LCFF

(50%) Adjustment

Subtotal, LCFF Sources

8089

8047

8048

801 1

8012

80'r9

8021

8022

8029

8081

8082

8041

8042

8043

8044

8045

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o0.00 0.00

0.0%0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 o.ooh0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.ovo

52,759.00 O.2Yo

LCFF Transfers

Unrestricted LCFF

Transfers - Current Year

All Olher LCFF Transfers - Current Year

Transfers lo Charter Schools in Lieu of
Property Taxes

Propsrty Taxes Transf ers

LCFF/ReVenue Limit Transfers - Prior
Years

TOTAI, LCFF SOURCES

8091

8091

8096

8097

8099

0000

All Other

29,520,240.00 29,395,574.00 16.206,269.79 29,448,333.00

Page 18 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



Klngsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

ROC/P Entitlement

Prior Years

Special Education Master Plan

Curent Year

Prior Years

All Other State Apportionments - Current
Year

All Other State Apportionments - Prior
Years

Child Nutrition Programs

Mandated Costs Reimbursements

Lottery - Unrestricted and lnstructional
Materials

Tax Relief Subv entions

Restricted Levies - Other

Homeomers' Exemptions

Other Subv entions/l n-Lieu Taxes

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS Vl1
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6

2024-25 Second lnterim
General Fund

Summary - Unrestricied/Restricted
Revenues, Expendiiures, and Ghanges in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 011

6360

6500

6500

All Other

All Other

831'r

8319

831 1

8319

8520

8550

8560

8319

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-251

Description
Resou rce
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
{Col B & D)

(E)

v.Difl
Column B &

D
(F)

Maintenance and operations

Special Education Entitlement

Special Education Discretionary Grants

Child Nutrition Programs

Donated Food Commodities

Forest Reserye Funds

Flood Control Funds

Wildlife Reserve Funds

FEMA

lnteragency Contracts Between LEAs

Pass-Through Rev enues from Federal
Sources

Title l, Part A, Basic

Tltle I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs

Tltle ll, Part A, Supporting Effective
lnstruction

Title lll, lmmigrant Student Program

Title lll, English Learner Program

Public Charler Schools Grant Program
(PCSGP)

8110

8181

I't82

8220

8221

8260

8270

8280

8281

8285

8287

a290

8290

8290

8290

8290

8290

3010

3025

4035

420'l

4203

461 0

Every Student Succeads Act

3040, 3060,

3061,31't0,
3150,3155,
3182, 4037,
4123,4124,
4126, 4127,

4128,5630

3500-3599

8290

Career and Technlcal Education

All Other Federal Revenue

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE

8290

8290All Other

0.00 o.o%0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

528,774.00 528,774.00 0.00 528,774.00 0.00 0.0%

54,232.00 54,232.00 145.36 54,232.00 0.00 0.0%

95,227,16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.OYo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.070

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 o.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

633,957.76 556,048.00 396,501.00 572,718.00 1 6,670.00 3.Ov.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

1 04,603.00 1 29,545.63 25,599.05 1 29,545.63 0.00 0.0%

3,001.00 3,549.00 850.00 3,549.00 0.00 0.0%

47,696.00 50,1 17.03 20,729.43 50,'r7.03 0.00 o.ovo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

104,720.O0 102,979.38 25,496.38 102,979.38 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

250,418.54 553,744.21 481,171.31 553,744.21 0.00 0.0olo

1,792,629.46 1,978,989.25 950,492.53 1,995,659.25 1 6,670.00 0.8%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.0%

0-00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.OYo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.070

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00/.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0olo

43,01 3.00 43,063.00 43,063.00 43,063.00 0.00 0.0%

551.422.36 585,724.23 1 56.707.98 61 1,765.53 26,041.30 4-4%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.OYo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0Yo

8575

8576

Page 1 I Printed: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fr€sno County

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

County and District Taxes

Other Restricted Lev ies

Secured Roll

Unsecured Roll

Prior Years' Taxes

Supplemental Taxes

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcgl Taxes

Other

Community Redevelopment Funds Not
Subject to LCFF Deduction

Penalties and lnterest from Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes

Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies

Sale of Publications

Food Service Sales

All Other Sales

Leases and Renlals

lnlerest

Net lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Valus
of lnvestments

Fees and Contracts

Adult Education Fees

Non-Resident Students

Transportation Fees From lndividuals

lnteragency Serv ices

Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees

All Other Fees and Conlracts

Other Local Rev enue

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%)
Adjustment

Pass-Through Revenues From Local
Sources

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Ai, Version 6

2024.25 Second lnt€rlm
Genaral Fund

Summary - Unrestricted,/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

8615

8616

8617

861 I

10 62240 0000000
Form 011

FS2WIZWFDA(2O24-25'

0.00 0.0%

8621

8622

8625

8629

8631

60JZ

8634

8639

8650

8660

8662

867'l

8672

8675

8677

8681

8689

0.00

Description
Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Year Totals
Projected

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

%Difl
Column B &

D
(F)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.OYo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oyo

0-00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 1,397.1 0 70,536.'t 8 1,397.10 0.00

0.QYo

0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.0olo0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0olo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

8.230,679.42 4,957,950.62 2,81 1,338.89 4.968.880.62 1 0,930.00 0.2y,

Pass-Through Revenues from State
Sources

After School Education and Safety (ASES)

Charter School Facility Grant

Career Technical Education lncentive Grant
Program

60'10

6030

6387

6650, 6690,

6695

6230

7370

72'10

All Other

8587

8590

8590

8590

8590

8590

8590

8590

8590

Calif ornia Clean Energy Jobs Act

Specialized Secondary

American lndian Early Childhood Education

All Other State Rev enue

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds

8,825,114.78 5,588,1 34.95 3,081,646.05 5,625,106.25 36,971.30 0.7Yo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0v.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.ovo

82,495.28 82,495.28 175,451.62 82,495.28 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0olo

0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 o.0y.0.00 0-00

53,455.70 53,455.72 0.00 53,455.72 0.00 0.ov"

0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8691

8697

Page 20

0.00 0.00 0.00

Printed: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



2024-25 Second lnterim 10 62240 0000000

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: Fund-Al. Version 6

General Fund
Su mmary - U n restricled,/Restricted

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Form 0ll
F82W 1ZWFDA(2024-251

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(col B & D)

(E)

oh Diff
Column B &

D
(Fl

Description
Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

0.0%127 ,697 -06 '127,932.06 72,912.93 127.932,06 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00 0.00

o.00k0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00 0_00 0.00

1,171,767.00 682,81 7.00 1,171,767.00 0.00 0.0%1,177 ,654.00

0.00 0.0%0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00 0- 0o/o0.00

0.00 0.0%0.00 o.o0 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00

0.00 0.0o/o0.00

0.00 0.00 0.0"/"

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00 0.00 0.00

1,441,302.04 1,435,650.06 931,181.55 1,435,650.06 0.00 0.0o/o

All Other Local Rev enue

Tuition

All Other Transfers ln

Translsrs Of Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools

From County Offices

From JPAS

ROc/P Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools

From County Offices

From JPAS

Other Transfers of Apportionments

From Districts or charter Schools

From County Offices

From JPAS

All Other Transfers ln from All Others

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8699

8710

8781-8783

6500

6500

6500

8791

8792

8793

6360

6360

6360

879 1

8792

8793

All Other

All Other

All Other

8791

8792

8793

8799

38,504,748.56 1 06,400.30 0.3v"TOTAL, REVENUES 4't,579,286.28 38,398,348.26 21.1 69,589.92

10,801,843.80 1 1,080,849.29 5,3't9,238.64 1 0,6s4,31 5.97 426,533.32 3.8V.

2,840,073.99 (625.00) 0.OYo2,260,859.62 2,839,448.99 '1,161 ,039.18

0.3%1,587,814.98 1,658,526.99 925,720.15 '1 ,653,151.99 5,375.00

0.00 0.00 0.00k0.00 0.00 0.00

14,650,51 8.40 't5,578,825.27 7,405,997.57 15,'147,541.95 431,283.32 2.8o/o

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries

Certif icated Superu isors' and Administrators'
Salaries

Other Certlf icated Salaries

TOTAL, CERTI F ICATED SALARI ES

1 100

't200

1300

1 900

1,763,458.81 16,744.70 0.9%1,742,754.77 1,780,203.51 935,689.65

1,975,377.73 2,038,522.04 1,125,867.22 1,989,258.60 49,263.44 2.4%

387,423.41 716,761.28 69,790.44 8.9%647.891.52 786,551.72

-0.4%1,695,862.06 1,758,305.96 992,729,25 1,764,555.18 (6,249.22)

6,070.68 1 6,566.00 0.00 0.00k1 6,566.00 1 6,566.00

2.O"/o6,078,452.08 6,380,149.23 3,447,780.21 6,250,599.87 1 29,549.36

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied I nstructional Salaries

Classif ied Support Salaries

Classif ied Superu isors' and Administrators'
Salaries

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries

Other Classif ied Salaries

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES

2100

2200

2300

2400

2900

15.70 0.0%3,790,746.62 4,037,1',tg.57 1,379,642.14 4,037,102.87

1,667,608.71 850,700.51 1,645,497.99 22,'t10.72 1.3o/o1,615,222.16

0.6%667,823.76 714,850.47 346,888.72 71 0.769.85 4,080.62

I,602,1 17.67 3,01 3,524.53 687.38 0.0%2,629,401.97 3,014,211.91

-1 -50k10,022.62 10,794.59 5,430.64 I 0,959.65 (165.06)

256,433.47 507,648.1 0 1,628.83 0.3%499,820.43 509,276.93

1 ,060,526.1 0 1,060,526.1 0 631,870.45 1,060,526.'10 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00 0.00 0.00

19,443.27 19,443.27 20,9't6.59 't9,443.27 0.00 0.0%

28,358.1 9 0.3%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

PERS

OASD l/Medicare/Alternativ e

Health and Welf are Benef its

Unemploy ment lnsurance

Workers' Compensation

OPEB, Allocated

OPEB, Activ€ Employees

Other Employee Benef its

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

31 01 -31 02

3201-3202

3301-3302

3401-3402

3501-3502

3601-3602

3701-3702

3751-3752

3901-3902

1 0,293,006.93 'I 1,033,830.55 5,094,000.1 I 11,O05,472.36

Page 21 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
lndirect Costs)

Tuition

Tuition for lnstruction Under lnterdistrict

Attendance Agreements

State Special Schools

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit
Payments

Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools

Payments to County Offices

Payments to JPAs

Transf ers of Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools

To County Offices

califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Ai, Version 6

2024-25 Second lnterim
General Fund

Su mmary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 011

FS2WIZWFDA(2024-25)

7110

7130

7141

7142

7143

Description
Resou rce
Codes

Object
Codes

original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projecied
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(col B & D)

{E}

olo Difl
column B &

D
(F)

Approved Textbooks and Core curricula
4100

4200

4300

4400

4700

Materials

Books and Other Reference Materials

Materials and Supplies

Noncapitalized Equipment

Food

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

(7,821.93) -1.2%1 35,698.43 647,101.72 224,264.56 654,923.65

21,40s.83 21,405.83 0-00 21,405.83 0.00 0.o%

3,065,81 2.5 1 2,654,208.41 552,821.55 2,551,596.28 102,612.13 3.9v"

453,691.07 672,880.1 0 93,429.67 594,1 96.84 78,683.26 11.7%

43,489.05 46,914.44 41,985.50 46,914.44 0.00 0.0%

3,720,096.89 4,042,510.50 912,501.28 3,869,037.04 173,473.46 4.3%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Seru ices

Travel and Conferences

Dues and Memberships

lnsurance

Operations and Housekeeping Seru ices

Renlals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
lmprovements

Transfers of Direct Costs

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund

Prof essional/Consulting Seru ices and
Operating Expenditures

Communications

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING E)EENDITURES

5100

5200

5300

5400-5450

5500

5600

5710

5750

5800

5900

897,873.00 897,873.00 515,317.32 897,873.00 0.00 0.0%

477,585.05 496,746,33 38,979.03 508,870.1 1 (12,123.78) -2.40k

29,645.00 29,495.00 20,838.31 29,495.00 0.00 0.0%

263,836.60 257,641.15 98,41 6.55 257,641.15 0.00 0.0Y"

983,000.00 983,000.00 477,661.37 983,000.00 0.00 0.0%

283,853.41 294,41 9.55 1 54,300.97 278,954.96 1 5,464.59 5.3olo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0olo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3,862,824.99 4,31 6,286.90 2,185,744.04 4,418,122.04 (1 01,835.14) -2.4%

'118,124.33 1 23,366.34 56,048.64 1 23,366.34 0.00 o.o%

6,916,742.38 7,398,828.27 3,547,306.27 7 ,497,322.60 (98,494.33) -1.3o/o

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land

Land lmprovements

Buildings and lmprovements of Buildings

Books and Media for New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of School Libraries

Equipment

Equipment Replacement

Lease Assets

Subscription Assets

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY

6100

6't70

6200

6300

6400

6500

6600

6700

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oyo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.0%

136,850.00 2,093,537.98 1,177 ,282.48 2,474,831.67 (381,293.69) -18.20/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

413,150.00 '1 88,362.34 1 88,787.86 338,134.07 (145,77'1.73) -79.50/.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o"/.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

550,000.00 2,281,900.32 1,366,070.34 2,812,965.74 (531,065.42)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0olo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

81,499.00 76,01 9.00 31,218.44 76,01 9.00 0.00 O.OYo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7211

7212

Page 22 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno Counhr

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

State Apportionments

Emergency Apportionments

Proceeds

Proceeds from Disposal of Capital
Assets

Olher Sources

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Ai, Version 6

2024-25 Second lnterlm
General Fund

Summary - Un restricled/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

8931

10 62240 0000000
Form 011

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-251

D ifference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Golumn B &

D
(F)

Object
Description Codes

Resou rce
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Opsrating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.ook

0.00 0.0%0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0olo

0.07o0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.o%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.0%

54,000.00 0.00 0.07o54,000.00 54,000.00 0.00

328,647.OO 328,647.00 0.00 328,647.00 0.00 0.0%

458,666.00 31,218.44 458,666.00 0.00 0.0olo

To JPAS

Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments

To Districts or Charler Schools

To County Offices

To JPAs

Roc/P Transfers of Apportionments

To Districts or Charler Schools

To County Offices

To JPAS

other Transfers of Apportionments

All Other Transfars

All other Transf ers Out to All Others

Debt Serv ice

Debt Seruice - lnterest

Other Debt Seru ice - Principal

TOTAL, OT}IER OUTGO (excluding Transfers
of lndirect Costs)

7213

6500

6500

6500

7221

7222

7223

6360

6360

6360

All Other

7221

7222

7223

7221-7223

7281-7283

7299

7438

7439

464,146.O0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(90,953.58) 0.00 (90,931.77) (21.81 ) 0.0%(56,209.95)

(90,931.77) (21.81) 0.Oo/o

OTHER OUTGO . TRANSFERS OF
INDIREGT COSTS

Transfers of lndirect Costs

Transfers of lndirect Costs - lnterfund

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS

7310

7350

(56,209.95) (90,953.58) 0.00

42,616,752.73 47,083,756.56 21,804,874.70 46,950,673.79 '133,082.77 o.30/.TOTAL, E)@ENDITURES

0.0%0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0olo0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0o/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 o.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserve Fund

From: Bond lnterest and

Redemption Fund

(a) ToTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

8912

other Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln

8914

8919

0.00 0.00

61,337.65 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.07o58,662.35 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Development Fund

To: Special Reserue Fund

To: State School Building Fundi County
School Facilities Fund

To: Cafeteria Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

7612

7613

7616

7619

1 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0-00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00 0.00

Page 23 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Ai, Version 6

2024-25 Second lnterim
General Fund

Summary - U nrestricled/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

r0 62240 0000000
Form 0'll

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-251

Description
Resou rce
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

o/oDifl

Column B &
D

(F)

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates of
Participation

Proceeds from Leases

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds

Proceeds from SBITAS

All Other Financing Sources

(c) TOTAL, SoURCES

8965

8971

8972

8973

8974

8979

0-00 0.oYo0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.Oo/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.070

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0Yo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

All Other Financing Uses

(d) TOTAL, USES

7651

7699

0.00 o.o0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0-00 O.Oo/a

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0olo

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contribulions from Unrestricted Revenues

Contributions f rom Restricted Revenues

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

8980

8990

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.Qo/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0-00

o.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) (1 20,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.ooA

Page 24 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Resource Description
2024-25
Projected Totals

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

second lnterim
General Fund

Exhlbit: Restricted Balance Detail

10 62240 0000000

Form 0'll
FSzWlZWFDA(2024-25)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 25 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:46 A



Resource
Codes

Obiect
Descri ption

Codes
Original

Budset (A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget (B)

Actuals To
Date (c)

Projected
Year Tolals

(D)

D ifferen ce
(col B & D)

(E)

o/oDitl

column B &
D (F)

A. REVENUES

1 ) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Rev enue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

8010-8099

8100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.ovo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.00/6

0.00 233,566.1 I 238,059.83 249,788.16 16,222.05 6.90/o

0.00 233,566.1 1 238,059.83 249,788.16

B. EXPENDITURES

'l ) Certif icated Salaries

2) classif ied Salaries

3) Employee Benef its

4) Books and Supplies

5) Seru ices and Other Operating Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of
lndirect Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect costs

9) TOTAL, E)@ENDITURES

1000-1999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

6000-6999

7100-7299,
7400-7499

7300-7399

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oyo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0_00 1 82,083.57 41,722.92 1 87,085.37 (5,001.80)

0-00 51,482.54 33,1 66.71 62,702.79 (11,220.25)- -21.80/o

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o_00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.07o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 233,566.1 1 74,889.63 249,788.16

c. EXCESS (DEF|C|ENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FtNANC|NG SOURCES AND USES (A5 - 89) 0.00 0.00 163,'t70-20 0.00

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8S79

7630-7699

8980-89S9

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo/.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 163,170.20 0.00

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: Fund-Fi, Version 3

2024-25 Second Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 081

FszwIZWFDA(2024-251

Page 1 Prinied: 3/5/2025 0:50 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Fi. Version 3

2024-25 Second lnterim
Student Activity Special Rev€nue Fund

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000
Form 081

Fs2WlZWFDA(2024-2s)

Descriptlon Reso urce
Codes

Object
Codes

Origi nal
Budget (A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budset (B)

Actuals To
Date (C)

Projected
Year Tolals

(D)

D ifferen ce
(Col B & D)

(E)

o/oDifi

Column B &
D (F)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendabte

Rev olv ing Cash

Slores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Restricied

c) Committed

Stabiliztion Arrangements

Other Commitments

d) Assigned

Other Assignments

e) Unassigned/Unappropdat€d

Reseru e for Economic Uncertainties

Unassigned/U nappropriated Amount

9791

9793

9795

9711

9712

9713

9719

9740

9750

9760

9780

9789

1 38,63s.84 1 06,633.94 106,633.94 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

'138,635.84 1 06,633.94 1 06,633.94

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07o

I 38,635.84 1 06,633.94 1 06,633.94

138,635.84 1 06,633.94 1 06,633.94

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

1 38,635.84 1 06,633.94 '106,633.94

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 o,00

0.00 o.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

REVENUES

Sale of Equipment and Supplies

All Other Sales

lnteresl

Net lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value of
lnvestments

All Other Fees and Contracts

All Other Local Revenue

TOTAL, REVENUES

8631

8639

8660

8662

8689

8699

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oyo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 495.89 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.gyo

0.00 233,566.1 1 237,563.94 249,788.16 16,222.05 6.970

0.00 233,566. 1 1 238,059.83 249,788.16

Page 2 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:50 A



Kingsburg Elementary Chart€r
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3

2024-25 Second lnterim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000

Form 081

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-25)

Descri piion Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budset (A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget (B)

Actuals To
Date (C)

Projected
Year Tolals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

Yo Difl
Column B &

D (F)

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries

Certlf icated Pupil Support Salaries

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries

Other Certif icated Salaries

TOTAL, CERTI FI CA'IED SALARI ES

1 100

1200

1300

1900

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0v0

0.00 0-00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied lnstructional Salaries

Classif ied Support Salaries

Classif ied Superu isors' and Adminislrators'
Salaries

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries

Other Classif ied Salaries

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES

2100

2200

2300

2400

2900

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

PERS

OASD I /Medicare/Alternativ e

Health and Welfare Benef its

Unemployment lnsurance

Workers' Compensation

OPEB, Allocated

OPEB, Active Employees

Other Employ ee Benef its

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

3101-3't02

3201-3202

3301-3302

3401-3402

3501-3502

3601-3602

3701-3702

375't-3752

3901-3902

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.ovo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.lyo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/"

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Miterials and Supplies

Noncapitalized Equipment

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

4300

4400

0.00 1 81,01 5.63 41,188.95 144,817.43 (3,801.80) -2.1Vo

0.00 1,067 .94 533.97 2,267.94 (1,200.00) -1't2.AVo

0.00 1 82,083.57 41,722.92 1 87,085.37 (5,001.80) -2.7%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Seru ices

Dues and Memberships

I nsurance

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
lmprovements

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund

Prof essional/Consulting Seru ices and Operaling
Expenditures

Communications

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
E)EENDITURES

5100

5300

5400-5450

5600

5750

s800

5900

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oyo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0v.

0.00 2,286.00 2,286.00 4,609.00 (2,323.00) -101-6%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 49, I 96.54 30,880.71 58,093.79 (8,897.25) -18.1%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 5't,482.54 33,166.71 62,702.79 (11,220.25) -21.80/.

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Equipment

Equipment Replacement

Lease Assels

Subscription Assets

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY

6400

6500

6600

6700

0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o-00k

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 3 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:50 A



Descrlption
Resource
codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget (A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budset (B)

Actuals To
Date {C)

Proiected
Year Tolals

(D)

Difference
(Gol B & D)

(E)

'/"D1fi
Column B &

D (F)

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT
cosTs
Transfers of lndirect Costs - lnterfund

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF

INDIRECT COSTS

7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oyo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, E)(PENDITURES 0.00 233,566.11 74,889.63 249,788.16

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.jYo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfsrs Out

(b) TOTAI, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Procoeds from Disposal of Capital Assets

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

Proceeds f rom Leases

Proceeds from SBITAS

(c) TOTAL, SoURCES

8953

8965

8972

8974

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

USES

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized

LEAs

(d) ToTAL, USES

7651
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Conlributions f rom Unrestricted Revenues

Contributions f rom Restricted Revenues

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

8980

8990

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/o

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0_00

Klngsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: Fund-Fi, Version 3

2024-25 Second lnterim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62240 0000000

Form 081

FSzW1ZWFOA(2024-251

Page 4 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:50 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Educaiion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3

2024-25 Second Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

10 62240 0000000
Form 081

F82W1ZWFDAl2024-2s't

Resource Descriptlon 202+25
Project Ysar Totals

4210 Student Activity Funds

Total, Restricted Balance

1 06,633.94

1 06,633.94

Page 5 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:50 A



Kingsburg Elementary charter
Fresno County

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beglnning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Restricted

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements

Olher Commitments

d) Assignsd

Olher Assignments

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softlvare - SACS V 11

File: Fund-Bi, Version 5

2024-25 Second lnterim
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

10622400000000
Form 121

FS?W1ZWFDA(2024-251

9791

9793

115,119.39

0.00

'115,119.39

0.00

't '15,1 19.39

33,073.55

203,701.07

0.00

203,701.07

0.00

203,701.07

33,260.55

203,701.07

0.00

203,701.O7

0.00

203,701.O7

33,260.55

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

33,260.55

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

9795

971'l

97't2

9713

9719

9740

9780

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

33,073.55 33,260.55

0.00 0.0%

9750

9760

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

(Col
D)
(E)

Difference
B&

o/o Dift
Column
B&D
(F)

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Dale
(c)

Description
Resource
Codes

Object
codos

0.00

0.00

810,777.76

350.00

411127.76

o.00

0.00

654,030.76

20,452.42

674,483.18

0.00

0.00

810,777.76

350.00

811,127.76

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

o.0%

0.07o

0.0%

0.00

0.00

626,227.00

350.00

626,577.00

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Rev enue

4) Other Local Rev enue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

8010-8099

8'100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

100,'1 09.01

72,201.75

63,093.44

5,81 3.36

3,169.23

1 6,369.89

0.00

0.00

260,756.68

185,860.20

1 53,904.00

1 58,478.05

365,853.91

5,484.O7

77,331.49

0.00

34,656.56

981,568.28

0.00

(1 3,597.31 )

(4,734.45)

35,251.65

(550.00)

(16,369.89)

0.00

0.00

0.00/"

-9.7yo

-3.10k

8.80/o

-11.10h

-26.9Yo

o.00/o

0.OYo

1 81,766.80

1 38,994.20

1 55,703.80

274,363.53

't,7 17.O7

0.00

0.00

17,415.O9

769,960.49

'185,860.20

140,306.69

1 53,743.60

401,1 05.56

4,934.07

60,961.60

34,656.56

s81 _ 568.28

0.00

B. EXPENDITURES
I

1) Certif icated Salaries

2) Classified Salaries

3) Employee Benefits

4) Books and Supplies

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

1000-1999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-
7299,7400-

7499

7300-7399

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndir€ct Costs

9) TOTAL, E)@ENDTTURES

(143,383.49) (170,440.52) 4',t3,726.50 (170,440.52)
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - 89)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00/o

0.0%

0.0%

0.jyo

0.0olo

61,337.65

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

61.337.65

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

413,726.50 (170,440.52\(82,045.84) (170,440.52')E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4)

Page 1

0.00 0.00

Printed: 3/5/2025 0:50 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Bi. Version 5

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

PERS

oASD l/Medicare/Alternativ e

Health and Welfare Benefits

31 01-31 02

3201-3202

3301-3302

3401-3402

2024-25 Second lnterim
Child Development Fund
Expendilures by Object

10622400000000
Fotm'l2l

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-25)

23,010.17

62,757.55

19,239.70

14,4't5.O0

23,135.12

59,436.94

1 9,539.62

15,750.00

5,934.47

29,5s3.21

1 1,035.54

8,965.00

23,135.12

62,803.51

20,579.82

I 5,750.00

0.00

(3,366.57)

{1,040.20t

0.00

0.oyo

-5.7yo

-5.3V.

0.0%

Original
Budgel
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Acluals
To Date
(c)

Proiected
Year
Totals
(D)

D)
(E)

D ifierence
(col B &

o/o Dln
Column
B&D
(F)

Description
Resource Object
Codes Codes

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

e) U nassiqned/U nappropriated

Reserue f or Economic Uncertainties

Unassigned/Unapproprlated Amount

9789

9790

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.o%

0.0o/o

0-0o/o

0.00/o

0.0v.

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

FEDERAL REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs

lnteragency Contracts Betreen LEAS

'Iitle I, Part A, Basic

All Other Federal Rev enue

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE

8220

8285

8290

8290

3010

All Other

0.OYo

0.00/o

o.o%

0.00/o

0.o%

o.oo/.

0.00

0.00

0.00

605,605.00

20,622.OO

626,227.00

810,777.76

810,777.76

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

541,330.76

'112,700.o0

654,030.76

0.00

0.00

0,00

810,777.76

0.00

810,777.78

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Child Nulrition Programs

Child Dev elopment Apportionments

Pass-Through Revenues from Stale Sources

State Preschool

All Other State Rev enue

TOTAL, OTHER STA]E REVENUE

8520

8530

8587

8590

8590

6105

All Other

3,292.42

0.00

1 7,160.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

20,452.42

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

350.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

350.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.oy,

0.070

0.0%

o.0%

0.o%

0.00/.

0.00/o

0.0%

0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies

Food Seruice Sales

lnterest

Net lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments

Fees and Contracls

Child Development Parent Fees

lnteragency Services

All Other Fees and Contracts

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Rev enue

All Other Transfers ln from All Others

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8631

8634

8660

8662

8673

8677

8689

8699

8799

0.00

0.00

350.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

350.00

0.00

0.00

350.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

350.00

626,577.00 811,127.76 674,483.18 811.127.76TOTAL, REVENUES

63,6'11.57

0.00

36,497.44

0.00

100,'t 09.01

1 I 8,302.60

0.00

67,557.60

0.00

1 85,860.20

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

o.0%

0.0%

0.0%

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administralors' Salaries

Othar Certif icated Salaries

TOTAL, CERN FI CATED SALARI ES

1 100

1200

1 300

1 900

117,512.40

0.00

64,254.40

0.00

1 81.766.80

1 1 8,302.60

0.00

67,557.60

0.00

I 85,860.20

1 38,994.20

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 38,994.20

140,306.69

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

140,306.69

72,201.75

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

72,201.75

1 53,904.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

'153,904.00

(1 3,597.31 )

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(1 3,597.31 )

-9.7o/o

0.0%

0.0%

o.oyo

0.0%

-9.704

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied I nstructional Salaries

Classif ied Support Salaries

Classified Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries

clerical, Technical and Office Salaries

Other Classif ied Salaries

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES

2100

2200

2300

2400

2900

Page 2 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:50 A



Kingsburg Elsmentary Charter
Fresno County

2024-25 Second lnterlm
Child Dovelopment Fund
Expenditures by oblect

891 1

10622400000000
Form 121

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-251

0.00 o.oo/.

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Bi, Version 5

yo Dlft
Column
B&D
(F)

Original
Budget
{A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(c)

Projected
Year
Tolals
(D)

Dlfference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

Descriptlon
Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

a6l7

4,066.5s

3,452.50

0.00

0.00

63,093.44

1 70.68

8,054.92

27,984.OO

0.00

0.00

1 58,478.05

(6.7e)

(320.8e)

0.00

0.00

0.00

(4,734.45)

-4.10/o

-4.1%

0.0%

0.0%

0.o%

-3.1o/o

Unemploy ment lnsurance

Workers' Compensation

oPEB, Allocated

OPEB, Active Employees

Other Employee Benef its

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

3501-3502

3601-3602

3701-3702

3751-3752

3901-3902

1 63.06

8,134.32

27,984.00

0.00

0.00

1 55,703.80

1 63.89

7,734.03

27,984.00

0.00

0.00

1 53,743.60

0.00

0.00

266,796.63

7,566.90

0.00

274,363.53

0.00

0.00

249,368.93

1 5 1,736.63

0.00

401,1 05.56

0.00

0.00

3,414.70

2,398.66

0.00

5,81 3.36

0.00

0.00

214,117.28

1 5 1,736.63

0.00

365,853.9 1

0.00

0.00

35,251.65

0.00

0.00

35,251.65

0.0%

0.0%

't4.1%

0.0%

0.0%

8.A"/.

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials

Books and Othsr Reference Materials

Materials and Supplies

Noncapitalired Equipment

Food

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

4100

4200

4300

4400

4700

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(5s0.00)

0.00

(550.00)

o.00/o

0.oyo

0.0%

o.oo/o

o-oyo

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

-15.8%

o.0%

-1',|.1y.

0.00

500.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

850.07

0.00

0.00

267.00

100.00

1,717 -07

0.00

500.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

850.07

0.00

0.00

3,484.00

1 00.00

4,934.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

457.73

0.00

0.00

2,711.50

0.00

3,169.23

0.00

500.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

850.07

0.00

0.00

4,034.00

100.00

5,484.07

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagrsements for Seru ices

Trav el and Conferences

Dues and Memberships

Insurance

Operations and Housekeeping Seru ices

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized I mprov emenls

Transfers of Direct Costs

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund

Prof essional/Consulting Seruices and

Operating Expenditures

Communications

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING E)EENDITURES

5100

5200

5300

5400-5450

5500

5600

5710

5750

5800

5900

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 0,208.00

50,753.60

0.00

0.00

0.00

60.961.60

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 6,369.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 6,369.89

0.00

0.00

1 0,208.00

67,123.49

0.00

0.00

0.00

77,331.49

0.00

0.00

0.00

(1 6,369.89)

0.00

0.00

0.00

(1 6,369,89)

0-0Yo

0.0%

0.0%

-32.3%

o.00/o

0.0%

0.0%

-26.gyo

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land

Land lmprov ements

Buildings and lmprovements of Buildings

Equipment

Equipment Replacement

Lease Assets

Subscription Assets

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY

6100

6170

6200

6400

6500

6600

6700

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

o.0v,

o.00/o

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

OTHER oUTGo (excluding Transfers of lndlrect costs)

Other Transfers Out

All Other Transfers Out to All Others

Debt Seruice

Debt Setuice - lnterest

Other Debt Seru ice - Principal

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

7299

7438

7439

34,656.56

34,656.56

0.00

0.00

0.ovo

0.oo/o

17,415.09

17,415.09

34,656.56

34,656.56

0.00

0.00

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of lndirect Costs - lnterfund

TOTAL, OTIIER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

7350

769,960.49 981,568.28 260,756.68 98'1,568.28TOTAL, E)EENDITURES

Page 3

61,337.65 0.00 0.00 0.00

Printed: 3/5/2025 0:50 A



Kingsburg El€m€ntary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File; Fund-Bi, Version 5

2024-25 Second lnt€rim
Chlld Development Fund
Expendilures by Object

10622400000000
Form 121

F82W1ZWFD A(2024-251

Descriptlon
Resource
Codes

Obiect
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Dats
(c)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

D ifferen ce
(Col B &
D)
(E)

o/o Dift
Column
B&D
(F)

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

8919 0.00

61.337.65

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00/o

o.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

7619 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.0%

o.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

souRcEs

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates of Participation

Proceeds from Leases

Proceeds from SBITAS

All Other Financing Sources

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES

8965

8971

8972

8974

8979

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.o%

o.ovo

o.o%

o.ovo

o.oo/.

USES

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

All Other Financing Uses

(d) TOTAL, USES

7651

7699

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0Y0

0.0%

0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Revenues

Contributions f rom Restricted Revenues

(e) ToTAL, coNTRl BUTIoNS

8980

8990

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.oo

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.oo,/o

0,00/o

0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a-b+c-d+e) 61,337.65 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 4 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:50 A



2024-25 Second lnterim
Child Dovelopment Fund

Restricted Detall

10622400000000
Form 121Kingsburg Elementaty Chatter

Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V1 1

File: Fund-Bi, Version 5

Fszw1ZWFDA(2O24-2sl

Resource Description 2024-25
Projected Totals

6130 Early Educatlon: Center-Bas€d Reserve Account

Total, Restricled Balance

33,260.55

33,260.55

Page 5 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:50 A



Klngsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno Couniy

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F'ld)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Restricted

c) Commilted

Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitments

d) Assigned

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: Fund-Bi, Version 5

9750

9760

2024-25 Second lnterim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expendllures by Object

10622400000000
Form 131

FSzW'.tZWFDA(2024-251

9791

9793

9795

97 11

9712

971 3

971 I
9740

401,376.62

0.00

401,376.62

0.00

401,376.62

393,083.94

818,770.52

0.00

818,770.52

0.00

818,770.52

799,469.01

818,770.52

0.00

818,770.52

0.00

818,770.52

777,821.13

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

566,558.71

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

o.jyo

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

588,206,59

0.00 0.0%

193,874.73

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

oh Difl
Column
B&D
(F)

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operati ng
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

ProJected
Year Toials
(D)

Description
Resourca
Codes

Object
codes

0.00

1,051,432.35

636,145.00

2,200.00

1,689,777.35

0.o0

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.00

1,020,975.91

398,274.73

1 1,200.00

1,430,450.64

0,o0

I,051,432.35

636,145.00

2,200.00

1,689,777.35

0.00

281,877.38

'164,410.'14

4,929.99

451,217.51

A, REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Rev enue

4) Other Local Rev enue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

801 0-8099

I t 00-8299

8300-8s99

8600-8799

0.00

563,795.63

31 7,970.58

71 6,060.41

76,624.51

0.00

0.00

56,275.2'l

1,730,726.74

0.00

(1 5,788.70)

(5,859.1 8)

(21.81\

0.00

0_00

0.00

21.4'l

0.0%

-2.9Yo

-'1.9o/o

0.0%

0.ook

0.0%

0.00/o

O.Oo/o

0.00

531,840.02

284,277.36

579,354.07

63,1 39.36

0.00

0.00

38,794.86

1,497,405.67

0.00

548,006.93

312,111.40

716,038.60

76,624.9'l

0.00

0.00

56,297.O2

1,709,078.86

0.00

288,372.29

141,239.06

3 1 1,760.50

29,700.34

0.00

0.00

0.00

771,072.19

B. EXPENDITURES

1 ) Certificated Salaries

2) Classified Salaries

3) Employee Benefits

4) Books and Supplies

5) Seruices and Other operating Expenditures

6) Capital outlay

1000-1 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

40004999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-
7299,7400-

7499

7300-7399

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

9) TOTAL, E)EENDITURES

(40,949.39)(66,955.03) (19,301.51) (31 9,854.68)

c. ExcEss (DEFlclENcY) oF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND
usEs (A5 - 89)

58,662.35

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

58,662.35

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%.

o.0%

0.07o

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Conlributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

(319,854.68) (40,949.39)(8,292.68) (1 e,301.51 )E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4)

Page 1

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

Printed: 3/5/2025 0:50 A



2024-25 Second lnterim
Cafetsria Special Revenue Fund

Expendltures by Object

4200

10622400000000
Form 131Kingsburg Elemenlary Charter

Fresho Counly

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Reference Materials

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repoding Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Bi, Version 5

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-25'

0.00 0.0%

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

o/" Diff
Column
B&D
(F)

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

Proiected
Ysar Totals
(D)

Description
Resource
Codes

Object
Godes

211,262.42

0.00

0.00

159,209.21

0.00

0.00

211,262.42

0.00

0.00

Other Assignments

e) Unassigned/U nappropriated

Reserue f or Economic Uncertaintles

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

s780

9789

9790

1,051,432.35

0.00

0.00

1,051,432.35

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

o.00k

0.0%

0.0%

'1,020,975.9'1

0.00

0.00

1,020,975.91

'1,051,432.35

0.00

0.00

1,051,432.35

281,877.38

0.00

0.00

281.877.38

FEDERAL REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs

Donated Food Commodities

All Other Federal Rev enue

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE

8220

a221

8290

0.0%

0.o%

o.0%

398,274.73

398,274.73

0.00

636,145.00

0.00

636,145.00

164,410.14

0.00

164,410.14

636,145.00

0.00

636,145.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs

All Other State Rev enue

TOTAL, OTHER STAIE REVENUE

8520

8590

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,200.00

0.00

1 0,000.00

'11.200.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,200.00

0.00

1,000.00

2,200.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,929.99

0.00

0.00

4,929.99

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

I,200.00

0.00

1,000.00

2,200.o0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.oyo

O.0o/o

0.0%

0.0%

o.oo/.

0.0%

0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies

Food Seruice Sales

Leases and Rentals

lnterest

Net lncrease (Decrsase) in the Fair Value of lnvestmenls

Fees and Contracts

lnteragency Seru ices

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Rev enue

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8677

8699

8631

8634

8650

8660

8662

1,689,777.351.430,450.64 't,689,777.35 451.217.51TOTAL, REVENUES

0.00/o

0-oyo

0.0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

C6rtificated Sup6rv isors' and Administrators' Salaries

Other Certif icated Salaries

TOTAL, CERTI FI CATED SALARI ES

1300

1 900

406,396.18

'108,995.99

40,740.49

7,662.97

s63,795.63

(1 5,788.70)

(1 5,788.70)

0.00

0.00

0.00

-4.O%

0.0%

0.0%

o.0%

-2.9v,

376,448.08

106,440.00

39,679.62

9,272.32

531,840.02

390,607.48

108,995.99

40,740.45

7,662.97

548,006.93

2 1 3,403.39

48,464.50

22,196.76

4,307.64

288,372.29

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries

Classif ied Superu isors' and Administrators' Salaries

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries

Other Classif ied Salaries

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES

2200

2300

2400

2900

0.00

65,057.39

21,451.43

23,061.10

144.25

6,81 9.00

24,705.89

0.00

0.00

141,239.06

0.00

1 52,31 6.48

43,287.22

42,820.3'l

285.71

1 3,260.86

66,000.00

0.00

0.00

31 7,970.58

0.00

(4,270.84\

(1,207.84)

0.00

(7.8e)

(372.61)

0.00

0.00

0.00

(5,859.1 8)

0.0%

-2.90/o

-2.90

0.0%

-2.8%

-2.9%

0.0o/o

0.0%

0.0%

-1.gyo

0.00

'143,578.89

40,895.35

39,190.78

269.70

13,209.55

47,1 33.09

0.00

0.00

284,277.36

0.00

148,045.64

42,079.38

42,820.31

277.82

12,888.25

66,000.00

0.00

0.00

312,111.40

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

S]RS

PERS

OASD l/Medicare/Allernativ e

Health and Welf are Benef its

Unemploy ment lnsurance

Workers' Compensation

OPEB, Allocated

OPEB, Active Employees

Other Employee Benef its

TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS

3't 01-3102

3201-3202

330'1-3302

3401-3402

3501-3502

3601-3602

3701-3702

3751-3752

3901-3902

Page 2

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prinied: 3/5/2025 0:50 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno Counly

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Bi, Version 5

2024-25 Second lnterim
Cafeteria Speclal Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

10622400000000
Form 131

FS?WlZWFDA(2024-251

D€scription
Resource Object
Codes Codes

Original
Budgel
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Aciuals To
Date
(c)

Prolected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B&D
(F)

Materials and Supplies

Noncapitalized Equipment

Food

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

4300

4400

4700

63,831.50

10,493.26

505,029.31

579,354.07

66,155.64

13,725.41

636,1 57.55

71 6,038.60

3't,265.03

3,704.3'l

276,791.16

31 1,760.50

65,655.64

13,725.41

636,679.36

716,060.41

500.00

0.00

(521.81)

(21.81),

o.80/o

0.0%

-0.1%

0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Serv ices

Travel and Conferences

Dues and Memberchips

lnsurance

Operations and Housekeeping Seru ices

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized I mprov ements

Transfers of Direct Costs

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund

Professional/Consulting Seruices and

Operating Expendltures

Communications

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING E)PENDITURES

5100

5200

5300

5400-5450

5500

5600

571 0

5750

5800

5900

0.00

7,220.46

1,000.00

4,668.90

0.00

38,000.00

0.00

0.00

12,000.00

250.00

63,1 39.36

0.00

7,220.46

1,000.00

5,154.45

0.00

38,000.00

0.00

0.00

25,000.00

250.00

76,624.91

0.00

1,748.53

646.00

5,154.45

0.00

3,004.77

0.00

0.00

1 9,146.59

0.00

29,700.34

0.00

7,220.46

1,000.00

5,154.45

0.00

38,000.00

0.00

0.00

25,000.00

2s0.00

76,624.91

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.0%

0.0%

0.00h

O.0Yo

0.0%

0.0%

a.0./"

o.oy.

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Buildings and lmprov emenls of Buildings

Equipment

Equipment Replacement

Lease Assets

Subscription Assels

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY

6200

6400

6500

6600

6700

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00/o

0.0%

O.0o/o

0.0%

0.0%

0.ovo

OTHER OUTGO (excludlng Translers of lndirect costs)

Debt Serv ice

Dsbl Serv ice - lnterest

Other Debt Seruice - Principal

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of lndirect Cosls)

7438

7439

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of lndirect Costs - lnterfund

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO. TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

38,794.86

38,794.86

56,297.02

56,297.02

0.00

0_00

56,275.21

56,275.21

21.81

21.81

o.00/o

0.0%

TOTAL, E)PENDITURES 1,497,405.67 I,709,078.86 771,072.19 1,730,726.74

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund TransJers ln

(a) TOTAL, lN'IERFUND TRANSFERS lN

8916

8S1 I
58,662.35

0.00

58,662.35

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00/o

0.00k

0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

7619 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Leases

Proceeds from SBITAS

All Other Financing Sources

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES

8965

8972

8974

8979

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

o.ovo

0.0v"

0.0%

0.0%

Page 3 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:50 A



Second lnterim 10622400000000
Form 131

FSzWlZWFOA(2024-25)
Kingsburg El6mentary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Bi, Version 5

Cafotsria Special Revenue Fun.d
Expendllures by ObJect

Resource
Codes

Object
CodesDescription

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

ProiectEd
Year Totals
(D)

Difierence
(Col
D)
(E)

B&
o/o Difi
Column
B&D
(F)

USES

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

All Other Flnancing Uses

(d) ToTAL, USES

7651

7699

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.o%

o.oyo

0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Revenues

Contributions f rom Restrictsd Revenues

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

8980

8990

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0;00

o.bo

o.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.00

0.00

o.0%

ofr%

0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a-b+c-d+e) 58,662.35 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 4 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:50 A



Kingsburg Elementsry Charter
Fresno Counly

2024-26 Second lnterim 10622400000000
Form l3l

FszW1ZWFDA(2024-251
cafeteria Speclal Revenus Fund

Restricted Detail

Resource Descrlptloil
2024-25
Projected Totals

5310 Chlld Nutrition: School Programs (e.9., School Lunch, School Breakfast, Mllk, Pregnant & Lactating Students)

Total, Restrictod Balance

566,558.71

566,558.71

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:50 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F lb)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + Fld)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Restricled

c) Committed

Stabilization Affangements

Olher Commitments

d) Assigned

Other Assignments

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: Fund-Bi, Version 5

2024-25 Second lnterim
Special Reserve Fund for olher Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object

979'l

9793

2,745,843.38

0.00

2,745,843.38

0.00

2,745,843.38

2,753,287.66

2,799,572.27

0.00

2,799,572.27

0.00

2,799,572.27

2,807,01 6.55

10622400000000
Form 171

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-25)

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.o%

2,799,572.27

0.00

2,799,572.27

0.00

2,799,572.27

2,807,01 6.55

9795

9711

9712

97 13

9719

9740

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9750

9760

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9780

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(c)

Year Totals
Proiected

(D)

D ifferen ce
(Col B &
D)
(E)

YO Dift
Column
B&D
(F)

Description
Resource
codes

Object
Codes

A, REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

8010-8099

8'100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,444.28

7,444.28

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,444.28

7,444.28

0.00

0.00

0.00

17,361.78

17,361.78

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,444.28

7,444.28

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

o.0%

0.0%

0.0%

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries

2) Classif ied Salaries

3) Employ ee Benef its

4) Books and Supplies

5) Seru ices and Other Operating Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

1000-1999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-
7299,7400-

7499

7300-7399

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

9) TOTAL, E)@ENDITURES

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0o/o

0.0olo

0.0%

0.09o

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

o.0%

7,444.28 7,444.28 17.361-78 7,444.28
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - 89)

D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4) TOTAI, OTHER FtNANC|NG SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7629

B930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00/,

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 7,444.28 7,444.28 17,361.78 7,444.28

Page 1

2,753,287.66 2.807,01 6.55 2,807,01 6.55

Printed: 3/5/2025 0:51 A



Descriptlon
Resou rce
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Opetating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Dale
(c)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

%Diff
Column
B&D
(F)

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserue f or Economic Uncertainties

UnassignedlUnappropriated Amount

9789

9790

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales

Sale of Equipment/supplies

lnterest

Net lncreass (Decrease) in the Fair Value of lnvestments

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8631

8660

8662

0.00

7,444.28

0.00

7,444.28

0.00

7,444.28

0.00

7,444.28

0.00

17,361.78

0,00

17,361.78

0.00

7,444.28

0.00

7,444.28

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00k

0.0%

0.ook

0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 7,444.28 7,444.28 17,361.78 7,444.28

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund/CSSF

Other Authorizsd lnterfund Transfers ln

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

8912

8919

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: General Fund/CSSF

To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

7612

7613

7619

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Q.0o/o

0.0%

0.ovo

0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

(c) TOTAL, SoURCES

8965 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.oyo

0.0o/o

USES

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganizod LEAS

(d) ToTAL, USES

7651 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.oyo

0.00/o

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Restricted Revenues

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTI ONS

8990 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0V0

o.a%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Kingsburg El€mentary Chart€r
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V 1 'l

File: Fund-Bi, Version 5

2024-25 Second lnterim
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by object

10622400000000
Form'l7l

Ts2WlZWFDA(2024-251

Page 2 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:51 A



Kingsburg Elemeniary Charter
Fresno County

2024-25 Second lnterlm
Special Reserve Fund for Othor Than Capital Outlay Projects

Restricted Detail

10622400000000
Form l7l

F82W'|ZWFDA12024-251

Resource Description
2024-2s
Projected Totals

Total, Restrlcted Balance 0,00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V'l1
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:51 A



Kingsburg Elemeniary Gharter
Fresno County

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F la + Flb)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjustad Beginning Balance (F lc + Fld)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Legally Reslricted Balance

c) Committed

Stabilization Atrangements

Other Commitments

d) Assigned

Other Assignments

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: Fund-Di. Version 3

9750

9760

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2024-25 Second lnierim
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object

10622400000000
Form 211

FS2W1ZWFDA(2024-251

9791

9793

6,386.94

0.00

6,386.94

0.00

6,386.94

6,386.94

6,563.52

0.00

6,563.52

0.00

6,563.52

6,563.52

6,563.52

0.00

6,563.52

0.00

6,563.52

6,563.52

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

o.0%

9795

9711

9712

9713

9719

9740

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.0%

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Acluals
To
Date
(c)

Proiected
Ysal
Totals
(D)

D)
(E)

Difference
(Col ts &

%Dltl
Column
B&D
(F)

Descriptlon
Resource
Codes

Object
Godes

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.lyo

0.0%

0.0%

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

8010-8099

8100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

50.04

50.04

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%o

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.jvo

0.00/o

0.oyo

O.0o/o

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries

2) Classified Salaries

3) Employee Benef its

4) Books and Supplies

5) Seru ices and Other Operating Expenditures

6) Capilal Outlay

1000-1 999

2000-2995

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6b00-6999

71 00-
7299,7400-

7499

7300-7399

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirecl Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

9) TOTAL, E)FENDITURES

0.00 0.00 50.04 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5. 89)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0i00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.oyo

0.0%

0.0%

o.0%

0.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1 ) lnterfund Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FTNANCING SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7625

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 50.04 0.00

Page 1

9780 6,386.94 o,coJ. cz 6,563.52

Printed: 3/5/2025 0:51 A



Kingsburg Elementary Chartsr
Fresno County

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

PERS

OASD l/Medicare/Altornativ e

Health and Welf are Benef its

Unemploy ment lnsurance

Workere' Compensation

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Fihancial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Di, Version 3

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.00h

0.07o

0.0o/o

0.00/o

0.oyo

2024-25 Second lnterim
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object

10622400000000
Form 2'll

FSzWIZWFDA(2024-2sl

(c)

Actuals
To
Dale

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

o/oDlfl

Golumn
B&D
(F)

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operailng
Budg€t
(B)

Description
Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserue f or Economic Uncerlainties

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

9789

9790

0.0%

0.o%

0.00/o

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

FEDERAL REVENUE

FEMA

All Other Federal Revenue

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE

8281

8290

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00/o

o.ovo

0.0%

0.0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Tax Relief Subventions

Restricted Levies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions

Other Subv entions/l n-Lieu Taxes

All Other State Rev enue

TOTAL, OTHER STA]E REVENUE

8575

8576

8590

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.07o

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.00/o

0.0%

0.0%

o.ovo

0.00/o

0.0%

0.ovo

0.00/o

0.0%

0.0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

50.04

0.00

0.00

0.00

50.04

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

County and Districl Taxes

Other Restricted Levies

Secured Roll

Unsecured Roll

Prior Years' Taxes

Supplemental Taxes

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes

Other

Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subiect to LCFF Daduction

Penalties and lnterest trom Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes

Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies

Leases and Rentals

lnterest

Net lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value of lnvestments

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Rev enue

All Other Transfers ln from All Others

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8615

8616

8617

8618

4621

8622

8625

8629

8631

8650

8660

8662

8699

8799

0.00 0.00 s0.04 0.00TOTAL, REVENUES

0.0%

0.0v"

0.0%

0.0%

a.ovo

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries

Classif ied Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

clerical, Technical and office Salaries

Other Classif ied Salaries

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES

2200

2300

2400

2900

Page 2

31 01 -31 02

3201-3202

3301-3302

3401-3402

3501-3s02

3601-3602

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Printed: 3/5/2025 0:51 A



2024-25 Second lnterim
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object

10622400000000
Form 211Kingsburg Elementary Chartor

Fresno County FSzWlZWFDA(2024.25)

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Di. Version 3

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col
D)
(E)

B&
o/o Ditl
Column
B&D
(F)

Original
Budgst
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To
Date
(c)

Descrlption
Resource
Codes

Object
Cod6s

o.jyo

0.ovo

0.0%

0.0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

OPEB, Allocated

oPEB, Active Employees

Other Employ€e Benef its

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

3701-3702

3751-3752

3901-3902

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0y.

0.0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Reference Materials

Materials and Supplies

Noncapitalized Equipment

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

4200

4300

4400

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.oyo

0.0%

0.0%

0.00/o

0.0%

o.oyo

0.00/o

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.09

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Seru ices

Trav el and Conferences

I nsurance

Operations and Housekeeping Seru ices

Rentals, Leases, Rspairs, and Noncapitalized lmprov ements

Transfers of Direct Costs

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund

Prof essional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures

Communications

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING E)PENDITURES

5100

5200

5400-5450

5500

5600

5710

5750

5800

5900

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0o/o

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.07o

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land

Land lmprovements

Buildings and lmprovements of Buildings

Books and Media for Now School Libraries or Major Expansion of School

Libraries

Equipment

Equipment Replacement

Lease Assets

Subscription Assets

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY

61 00

6170

6200

6300

6400

6500

6600

6700

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o_00

o.0v"

0.070

0.00/o

0.0%

o.oo

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

OTHER oUTGO (excluding Transfers of lndlrect Costs)

other Transfers oui

All Other Transfers Out to All Oth€rs

Debt Seru ice

Repayment of State School Building Fund Aid - Proceeds trom Bonds

Debt Serv ice - lnterest

Other Debt Seruice - Principal

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGo (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

7299

7435

7438

7439

0.000.00 0.00 0.00TOTAL, D@ENDITURES

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.00/o

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln

(a) ToTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

89 19

0.00/o

0.07o

0.0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: State School Bullding Fund/County School Facilities Fund

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

7613

7619

Page 3 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:51 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Di, Version 3

2024-25 Second lnterim
Building Fund

Expendilures by Object

10622400000000
Form 211

FSzW1ZWFDA(2024-251

Resource Object
Codes CodesDoscription

Origi nal
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To
Date
(c)

Proiected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col
D)

{E}

B&
o/.Ditt

Column
B&D
(F)

Proceeds

Proceeds from Sale of Bonds

Proceeds f rom Sale/Leas&Purchase of LandiBuildings

Other Sources

County School Building Aid

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates of Participation

Proceeds from Leases

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds

Proceeds from SBITAS

All Other Financing Sources

(c) ToTAL, SOURCES

8953

896 1

8965

8971

8972

8973

as74

8979

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

o.0%

0.00/o

0.0%

0.0%

0.oyo

o.oo/o

USES

Transfers oi Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

All Other Financing Uses

(d) ToTAL, USES

7651

7699

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from U nrestricted Rev enues

Contributlons f rom Restricted Revenues

(e) TOTAI, CONTRIBUTIONS

8980

8990

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0o/o

TOTAL, OTHER FTNANCING SOURCES/USES

(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 4 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:51 A



2024-25 Second lnterlm
Buildlng Fund

Restrlcted Delall

10622400000000
Form 211

Fs2W1ZWFDA(2021-2sl

Rsource DBscrlptlon
2024-25
Projected Totals

Tolal, Restricted Balance 0.00

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno county

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwarc - SACS V11

File: Fund'Dl, VoFion 3 Page 5 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:51 A



Kingsburg Elamentary Charter
Fresno Counly

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Flb)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusied Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Legally Restricted Balance

c) Committod

Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitments

d) Assigned

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Di, Version 3

9750

9760

0.00 o.oo/.

2024-25 Second lnterim
Capital Facillties Fund
Expendilures by Object

10622400000000
Form 251

FS2WIZWFDA(2024-25)

9791

o70a

965,673.71

0.00

965,673.71

0.00

965,673.7'l

1,180,079.40

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,'t76,032.81

984,606.84

0.00

984,606.84

0.00

984,606.84

398,759.1 5

984,606.84

0.00

984,606.84

0.00

984,606.84

398,759.1 5

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

360,4'12.42

0.00

0.00

0.0%

o.oyo

9795

9711

9712

971 3

971 9

9740

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

360,4't2.42

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

o/o Ditf
Column
B&D
(F)

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
{c)

Proi'ectsd
Year Totals
(D)

Descriptlon
Resource Object
Codes Codes

0.00

0.00

0.00

560,433.70

560,433.70

0.00

0:00

0.00

0.00

4.0%

0.0Yo

o.o%

o.oo/o

0.00

0,00

0.00

560,433.70

560,433.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

560,433.70

560,433.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

361,837.67

361,837.67

A, REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Rev enue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5)TOTAL, REVENUES

80'10-8099

8100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.O%o

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

o.0%

0.0%

O.Ao/o

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,178.01

3,850.00

0.00

337,000.00

346,028.01

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,178.01

123,282:.62

680,820.76

337,000.00

0.00

1,146,281.39

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

82,399.48

337,869.52

68,81 2.87

0.00

489,081.87

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,178.01

123,2a2.62

680,820.76

337,000.00

0.00

1,146,261.39

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certlf icated Salaries

2) Classif ied Salaries

3) Employee Benefits

4) Books and Supplies

5) Seru ices and Other Operating Expenditures

6) capital ouilay

1000-1999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-
7259,7400-

7499

7300-7399

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

9)TOTAL, E)PENDITURES

214,405.69 (585,847.69) (127,244.20) (585,847.69)

c. ExcEss (oEFrcrENcY) oF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND
usEs (A5 - 89)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

O.Oo/"

0.0%

o.oo/o

0.0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

(585,847.69)214,405.69 (585,847.69) (127,244.2O)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +

D4)

Page 1

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Printed: 3/5/2025 0:51 A



Klngsburg Elemsntary Charler
Fresno County

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

PERS

OASD l/Medicare/Allernativ e

Health and Welf are Benef its

Unemploy ment lnsurance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Di, Version 3

2024-25 Second lnterim
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

31 01-31 02

3201-3202

3301-3302

3401-3402

3501-3502

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

o.o%

0.0%

0.0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

10622400000000
Form 251

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-25)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Dats
(c)

Proiected
Year Totals
(D)

(Gol
D)
(E)

Difference
B &

% Diff
Golumn
B&D
(F)

Original
Budget
(A)

Description
Resource Object
Codes Codes

38,346.73

0.00

0.00

4,046.59

0.00

0.00

38,346.73

0.00

0.00

Other Assignments

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Resorv e f or Economic Uncertaintiss

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

9780

9790

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.07o

0.0%

0.0olo

0.0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Tax Relief Subventions

Restricted Levles - Other

HomeoMers' Exemptions

Other Subv entions/l n-Lieu Taxes

All Other State Rev enue

TOTAL, OTHER STAIE REVENUE

8575

8576

8590

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00'

0.00

0.o0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.1yo

0.00/o

0.0%

0.0%

o.00k

0.0%

O.Oo/o

0.0%

0.00/o

0.oy6

o.ovo

o.oo/.

o.oyo

0.070

7,000.00

513,607.12

39,826.58

560,433.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,000.00

0.00

51 3,607.1 2

39,826.58

0.00

560,433.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,804,51

0.00

354,033.1 6

0-00

0.00

361,837.67

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,000.00

0.00

51 3,607.1 2

39,826.58

0.00

560,433.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

county and District Taxes

Other Restrictsd Lev ies

Secured Roll

Unsecured Roll

Prlor Years'Taxes

Supplemental Taxes

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes

Other

Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF

Deduction

Penalties and lnterest from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes

Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies

lnterest

Net lncrsase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of lnveslments

Fees and Contracts

Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Revenue

All Other Transfers I n from All Others

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8681

8615

8616

8617

861 I

8621

8622

8625

8629

8631

8660

8662

8699

8799

560,433.70 361,837.67 560,433.70560,433.70TOTAL, REVENUES

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.07o

0.0%

0.00

0.00

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Other Certif icated Salaries

TOTAL, CERTI FI CATED SALARI ES

1900

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries

Classified Superu isors' and Administrators' Salaries

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries

Other classif ied Salaries

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES

2200

2300

2400

2900

Page 2

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Prinied: 3/5/2025 0:51 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charier
Fresno County

OTHER SOURCES/USES

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V1'l

File: Fund-Di, Version 3

2024-25 Second lnt€rim
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Obiect

10622400000000
Form 251

FSzWlZWFDA(2021-25)

Actuals To
Dais
(c)

Projected
Year Tolals
(D)

(Col
D)
(E)

Difterence
B&

yo Dift
Column
B&D
(F)

Original
Budgel
(A)

Board
Approved
Operati ng
Budget
(B)

Description
Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.o%

o.oo/o

0.oyo

0.0%

o.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Workers'Compensation

OPEB, Allocated

oPEB, Active Employees

Other Employ ee Benef its

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

3601-3602

370',t-3702

3751-3752

3901-3902

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,1 78.01

5,178.01

o.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

o.o%

0.0%

0.0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,178.0'l

5,1 78.01

0;00

0.00

0.00

5,178.01

5,178.01

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials

Books and Other Reference Materials

Materials and supplies

Noncapitalized Equipment

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

4100

4200

4300

4400

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

o.0%

0.jyo

0.00/o

0.0%

O.0o/o

0.070

0,0%

o.00/o

0.070

0.0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,850.00

0.00

3,850.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

123,282-62

123,282.62

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

82,399.48

0.00

82,399.48

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

123,282.62

0.00

123,282.62

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreoments for S6ru ices

Travel and Conferences

lnsuranc€

Operalions and Housekeeping Seruices

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized lmprovements

Transfers of Direct Costs

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund

Prof essional/Consulting Seruices and Operating Expenditures

Communications

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING DFENDITURES

5100

5200

5400-5450

5500

5600

57 10

5800

5900

0.00

0.00

337.869.52

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

337,869.52

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

680,820.76

680,820.76

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.0%

o.00/o

0.0%

0.0%.

0.0%

0.0%

0.00k

0.0%

o.oo/"

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

680,820.76

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

680,820.76

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land

Land lmprov ements

Bulldings and lmprov ements of Buildings

Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of
School Libraries

Equlpment

Equipment Replacement

Lease Assets

Subscription Assets

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY

61 00

6170

6200

6300

6400

6500

6600

6700

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

o.oyo

0.0%

0.00

67,000.00

270,000.00

337,000.00

0.00

67,000.00

270,000.00

337,000.00

0.00

38,812.87

30,000.00

68,812.87

0.00

67,000.00

270,000.00

337.000.00

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers ot lndirecl Costs)

Other Transfers Out

All Other Transfers Out to All Others

Debt Seruice

Debt Seru ice - lnterest

Other Debt Seru ice - Principal

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of lndirsct Costs)

7299

7438

7439

1,146,281.39 489,081.87 1,146,281.39346,028.01TOTAL, E)@ENDITURES

0.00

0.00

o.0%

O.Oo/o

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln 891 9

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00k

o.oyo

0.0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

7613

761 9

Page 3 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:51 A



Resource
Codes

Obiect
CodesDsscriptlon

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
{c)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

%Dltt
Column
B&D
(F)

souRcEs

Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Sale/Lease-Purchase of Land/Buildings

Other Sourc6s

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates of Participation

Proceeds from Leases

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds

Proceeds from SBITAS

All Other Financing Sources

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES

8953

8S65

8971

8972

8973

8974

8979

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

o.0%

0.0%

0.00/o

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

USES

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

All Other Financing Uses

(d) TOTAL, USES

7651

7699

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00/o

o.0%

0.00

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Revenues

Contributions f rom Restricted Revenues

(e) TOTAL, CONTRI BUll ONS

8980

8990

0.00

o,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.0o/o

Q,Oe/o

0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCI NG SOURCES/USES

(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Kingsburg Elementary Chartet
Fresno Counly

Galifomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Di, Version 3

2024-25 Second lnterim
capital Facillties Fund
Expendltures by Object

10622400000000
Form 251

FS2WIZWFDA(2024-25)

Page 4 Prinled: 3/5/2025 0:51 A



Resource Descriptlon
2024-25
Projected Totals

9010 Other Restricted Local

Total, Restricted Balance

360,412.42

360,412.42

2024-25 Second lnterim
capltal Facillties Fund

Restrlcted Detail

10622400000000
Form 251Klngsburg Elementary Chart€r

Fresno County

Calitomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: Fund-Di. Version 3

FSzWIZWFDA(2024-251

Page 5 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:51 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

F. FUND BALANCE, REgERVES

1 ) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As oi July 1 - Unaudited

b) Audit Adjustments

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)

d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Legally Restricted Balance

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements

other Commitments

d) Assigned

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Fund-Di, Version 3

2024-25 second lnterim
Bond lnterest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Obiect Fs2WlZWFDA(2024-251

10622400000000
Form 5ll

0.00

0.00

o.o%

o.0%

9791

9795

335,650.1 I
0.00

335,650.18

0.00

335,650.1 8

1 38,869.76

625,642.13

0.00

625,642.13

0.00

625,642.13

428,861.71

625,642.13

0.00

625,642.'t3

0.00

625,642.'t3

428,861.7'l

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9711

9712

97 13

971 I
9740

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.0%

97s0

9760

D iff€ren ce
(Col B &
D)
(E)

o/" Difl
column
B&D
(F)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(c)

Proiected
Year Totals
(D)

Original
Budget
(A)

Description
Resource Obiect
Codes Codes

0.00

0.00

5,400.00

927,355.00

932,755.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.oo/o

0.0%

0.OYo

0.0o/o

0.00

0.00

5,400.00

927,355.00

932,755.00

0.00

0.00

5,400.00

927,355.00

932,755.00

0.00

0.00

2,304.17

446,782.72

449,086.89

A, REVENUES

'1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Rev enue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Rev enue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

8010-8099

81 00-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.00

0.0%

0.0%

O.Oolo

0.0%

0.0%

o.o%

o.0%

0.0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

'1,012,609.51

1,012,609.51

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

1,012,609.51

0.00

1,012,609.51

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

471,633.56

0.00

471,633.56

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

'1,012,609.5',1

0.00

1,012,609.51

B. EXPENDITURES

'1) Certif icated Salaries

2) Classified Salaries

3) Employee Benefits

4) Books and Supplies

5) Seruices and Other Operating Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

I 000-1999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-

7299,7400-
7499

7300-7399

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

9)TOTAL, E)EENDITURES

(79,854.51 ) (79,854. s1 ) (22,546.67\ (79,854.51 )

c. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER

EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND
usEs (A5 - Bs)

o.o%

0.0%

0,o%

o.00/o

0.0%

0.00

0.00

51 4,697.98

631,623.89

0.00

(1 16,925.91)

0.00

0.00

0.00

825.00

0.00

(825.00)

0.00

0.00

514,697.98

631,623.89

0.00

(1 1 6,925.91 )

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

514,697.98

631,623.89

0.00

(1 16,925.91 )

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) lnterfund Transfers

a) Transfers ln

b) Transfers Oul

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7625

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

(23,371.67) (1 96,780.42)(1 e6,780.42) (1 96,780.42)E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4)

Page 1

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Printed: 3/5/2025 0:52 A



Kingsburg Elemsntary Chartsr
Fresno Counly

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

All Other Financing Sources

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: Fund-Di, Version 3

2024-25 Second lnt€rim
Bond lnterest and RedemPtion Fund

Expendiiures by Object

10622400000000
Form 511

FS2WIZWFDA(2024-25)

8965

8979

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.00/o

0.00

514,697.98

0.00

5'14,697.98

0.00

514,697.98

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

o/o Ditt
Column
B&D
(F)

Board
Approvecl
Operating
Bud get
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(c)

Projected
Ysar Totals
(D)

Original
Budget
(A)

Description
Resource Obiect
Codos Codes

428,86't.71

0.00

0.00

1 38,869.76

0.00

0.00

428,Ail.71

0.00

0.00

Other Assignments

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserue f or Economic Uncertainties

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

9780

9789

9790

0.07o

0.jvo

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

FEDERAL REVENUE

All Other Federal Revenue

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE

8290

0.0%

0.0%

o.oy6

2,304.17

0.00

2,304.17

5,400.00

0.00

5,400.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,400.00

0.00

5,400.00

5,400.00

0.00

5,400.00

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Tax Relief Subv€ntions

Voted lndebtedness Levies

Homeomers' Exemptions

Other Subventions/l n-Lieu Taxes

TOTAL, OT}IER STA'TE REVENUE

8571

8572

536,000.00

51,500.00

136,005.00

190,525.00

0.00

1 3,325.00

0.00

927,355.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.0%

0.0%

o.00/o

0.070

0.0%

0.oyo

0.0%

o.oyo

o.ovo

0.07o

536,000.00

51,500.00

1 36,005.00

190,525.00

0.00

1 3,325.00

0.00

927,355.00

0.00

0.00

536,000.00

51,500.00

1 36,005.00

1 90,525.00

0.00

13,325.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

927,355.00

375,559.46

0.00

57,586.72

9,995.00

0.00

3,641.54

0.00

0.00

0.00

446,782.72

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

County and District Taxes

Voted lndebtedness Lev ies

Secured Roll

Unsecured Roll

Prior Years' Taxes

Supplemental Taxes

Penalties and lnterest from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes

lnterest

Net lncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value of lnvestments

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Rev enue

All Other Transfers ln lrom All Others

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

861 1

8612

8613

861 4

8629

8660

8662

8699

8799

932,755.00 449,086.89 932,755.00932,755.00TOTAL, REVENUES

0.00

0.00

o.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

16.00

1,390.00

944,247.67

66,955.84

1,01 2,609.51

0.00

1,650.00

469,983.56

0.00

471,633.56

1 6.00

1,390.00

944,247.67

66,955.84

1,012,609.51

1 6.00

1,390.00

944,247.67

66,955.84

1,012,609.51

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

Debt Service

Bond Redempiions

Bond lnterest and Other Service Charges

Debt Seru ice - lnterest

Othsr Debt Seruice - Principal

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

7433

7434

743a

7435

1,012,609.51'1,012,609.51 1,01 2,609.51 471,633.56TOTAL, E)@ENDITURES

o.gyo

0.0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS lN

8919

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.jyo

0.0%

O.0o/o

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: General Fund

other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out

(b)TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

7614

761 I

Page 2

0.00

0.00

Printed: 3/5/2025 0:52 A



Description
Resource Object
Codes Codes

Original
Budg6t
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(c)

Projected
Year Tolals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

Yo Dilf
Column
B&D
(F)

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 514,697.98 514,697.98 0.00 5 14,697.98 0.00 o.00/o

USES

Transfors of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651

7699All Other Financing Uses

(d) ToTAL, USES

0.00

631,623.89

631,623.89

0.00

631,623.89

631,623.89

0.00

825.00

825.00

0.00

631,623.89

631,623.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.0%

0.oyo

0.00/o

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Revenues

Contributions f rom Restricted Revenues

(e) TOTAL, coNTRl BUlloNs

8980

8990

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0%

0.0%

0.07o

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a-b+c-d+e) (1 1 6,925.91 ) (1 1 6,925.91 ) (825.00) (1 r 6,925. e1 )

Kingsburg Elementary charter
Fresno Counly

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: Fund-Di, Version 3

2024-25 Second lnterim
Bond lnterest and Redemption Fund

Expendllures by Object

10622400000000
Form 511

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-25l-

Page 3 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:52 A



Kingsbutg Elemontary Charist
Fresno County

DescriptionResource
2024-25
ProJectod Totals

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

2024-25 second lnterim
Bond lnlersst and RedemPiion Fund

Restricted Detail

10622400000000
Form 5ll

F82W'tZWFDA(2024-251

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:52 A



Kln gsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Al, Version 3

2024-25 Second lnterim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

10 62240 0000000
Form Al

FSzWIZWFDA(2024-25'

Descriptlon

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Original
Budget
(A)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

ESTIMATED
P-2
REPORT
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(c)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(D)

DIFFERENCE
(Col. D - B)
(E)

PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE
(col. E / B)
(F)

A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA

lncludes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day

Class, Continuation Education, Speclal Education NPS/LCl and

Extended Year, and Community Day School (includes

Necessary Small School ADA)

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil
Transfer Regular ADA

lncludes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day

Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCl and

Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included

in Line 41 above)

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA

lncludes opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day

Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCl and

Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included

in Line 41 above)

4. Total, District Regular ADA

(Sum of Lines A1 through A3)

5. District Funded County Program ADA

a. County Gommunity Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class

c. Special Education-NPS/LCl

d. Special Education Extended Year

e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day Oppoftunity Classes,
Specialized Secondary Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund

(out of state Tuition) [Ec 2000 and 463801

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA

(Sum of Lines A5a through A50

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA

(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g)

7. Adults ln Correctional Facllltles

8. Charter School ADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using

Tab C. Gharter School ADA)

2,149.23 2,142.74 2,090.90 2,144.61 1.87 0.0%

0.00

0.00

2,149.23 2,142.74 2,090.90 2,144.61 1.87 0.00k

2.71 2.71 2.7'l 2.71 0.00 o.ov,

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2.71 2.71 2.71 2.71 0.00 o.ook

2,151.94 2,145.45 2,093.61 2,147-32 1.87 0_0%

0.00

Page 1 Prinied: 3/5/2025 0:56 A



Description

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Original
Budget
(A)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

ESTIMATED
P-2
REPORT
ADA
Proiected
Year Totals
(c)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
ProJected
Year Totals
(D)

DIFFERENCE
(Gol. D - B)
(E)

PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE
(col. E / B)
(F)

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA

a. County Group Home and lnslitution Pupils

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and camps

c. Probation Referred, on Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC

48915(a) or (c) [Ec 2574(c)(+)(A)]

d. Total, County Program Alternative Educatlon

ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through Blc)

2. Dlst]ict Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Spscial Day Class

c. Special Education-NPS/LCl

d. Special Education Extended Year

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and

Full Day Opportunity classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund

(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA

{Sum of Lines B2a through B2f)

3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA

(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g)

4, Adults ln Correctional Facilities

5. County Operations Grant ADA

6- Charter School ADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using

Tab C. Charter School ADA)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0_00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0o/o

0.00

0.00

Kingsburg Elementary charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: Al, Version 3

2024-25 Second lnterim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

10 62240 0000000
Form Al

FS2w1ZWFDA12024-251

Page 2 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:56 A



ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

ESTIMATED
P-2
REPORT
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(c)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(D)

DIFFERENCE
(col. D - B)
(E)

PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE
(Gol. E / B)
{F)

Descripti on

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Original
Budget
(A)

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

Authorizing LEAS reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.

Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAS in Fund 0'l or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial daia reported in Fund 01

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.0%0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.0%0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.0olo

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA

2. Charter School County Program Alternative

Education ADA

a. County Group Home and lnstitution Pupils

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC

48915(a) or (c) [Ec 2s74(c)(4XA)]

d. Total, Charter School Coun\r Program

Alternative Education ADA

(Sum of Lines c2a through C2c)

3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day class

c. Special Education-NPS/LCl

d. Special Education Extended Year

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f, Total, Charter School Funded County

Program ADA

(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e)

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

(Sum of Lines Cl, CZd, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SAGS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Kin gsburg Elementary charter
Fresno County

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA

6, Charter School County Program Alternative

Education ADA

a. County Group Home and lnstitution Pupils

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC

48915(a) or (c) IEC 2574(cX4XA)]

d, Total, Charter School County Program

Alternative Education ADA

(Sum of Lines C6a through COc)

7, Charter School Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class

c. Special Education-NPS/LCl

d. Special Education Extended Year

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. Total, Charter School Funded County

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Al, Version 3

2024-25 Second lnterim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

10 62240 0000000
Form AI

FSzWlzwFDA(2024-251

Page 3 Prinled: 3/5/2025 0:56 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Al, Version 3

2024-25 Second lnterim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

10 62240 0000000
Form Al

F82W1ZV{FDA(2024-251

Description

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Origlnal
Budget
(A)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

ESTIMATED
P-2
REPORT
ADA
ProJected
Year Totals
(c)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
ProJected
Year Totals
(D)

DIFFERENCE
(col. D - B)
(E)

PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE
(col. E / B)
(F)

Prog.am ADA

(sum of Lines c7a through c7e)

8, TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

(Sum of Lines c5, cod, and c7f)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62

(Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 4 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:56 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

C. DISBURSEMENTS

Certificated Salaries

Classif ied Salaries

Employee Benef its

Books and Supplies

Seru ices

Capital Outlay

Other Outgo

lnterfund TransfeE Out

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: CASH, Version 7

Second lnterim
2024-25 Budget

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1)

July

10 62240 0000000
Form CASH

Fs2W1ZWFDA(2024-251

1000-
1999

August September October November December January February

2000-
2999

3000-
3999

4000-
4999

5000-
5999

6000-
6999

7000-
7499

?4,473,038.54

1,776,283.O0

35,478.48

0.00

0.00

225,565.00

104,385.95

0.00

0.00

2,141,712.43

1,224,026.56

548,821.76

785,419.31

108,972.92

546,581.67

43,609.57

4,370.00

0.00

23,224,426.78

1,970,517.00

1 60.1 58.1 8

0.00

355,349.59

1,825,788.09

1 33,780.32

0.00

0.00

4,,145,593.18

1,194,297 .40

516,667.02

851,372.76

88,037.01

264,598.90

98,093.48

3,336.00

0.00

20,76 1,666.04

2,974,577.00

1 .757.788.89

0.00

24,983.14

208,401.00

290,794.63

0.00

0.00

5,256,544.66

1,191,158.39

51 9,290.20

683,664.69

78,460.12

593,524.99

139,501.29

14,168.44

0.00

21,457,721.78

1,970,517.00

3,797.65

0.00

168,443.15

243,775.00

127,887.80

0.00

0.00

2,514,420.60

1,227,904.53

536,802.26

774,066.49

106,878.77

673,1 80.99

16,374.25

3,336.00

0.00

22,054,060.18

2,072,408.00

17,222.91

0.00

(1,025,984.65)

47,425.93

(56,79s.27)

0.00

0.00

1,054,272.92

1,220,540.17

527,839.11

724,501.48

173,206.35

448,068.72

436,654.88

3,336.00

0.00

21,080,488.44

2,974,577.00

0.00

0.00

965,835.81

424,928.54

288,368.45

0.00

0.00

4,653,709.80

1,306,085.65

549,530.51

826.337.87

148,653.88

753,452.78

1 53,949.39

3,336.00

0.00

23,159,550.83

1,094,731.00

8,846.01

0.00

400,015.49

1 10,951.00

79,270.02

0.00

0.00

1,693,813.52

1,193,305.89

520,825.19

829,065.87

3'11,518.61

235,571.42

478,180.05

1,853.00

0.00

25,750,243.26

1,094,731.00

106,398.15

0.00

61.850.00

220,376.49

67.879.60

0-00

0.00

1,551,235.24

72,705.94

276,825.92

404,591.03

5,746.U

578,908.47

43,31 7.00

1,853.00

0.00

Beginning
Balances

(Ref. Only)
Obiect

February

8010-

8019

8020-
8079

8080-
8099

8100-
8299

8300-
8599

8600-
8799

8900-
8929

8930-
8979

Description

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name):

A. BEGINNING CASH

B. RECEIPTS

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources

Principal Apportionment

Property Taxes

Miscellaneous Funds

Federal Rev enue

Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

lnterfund Transfers ln

All Other Financing Sources

TOTAL RECEIPTS

7600-
7629

Page 1 Pdnted: 3/5/2025 0:57 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: CASH, Version 7

Second lnlerim
2024-25 Budget

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1)

July

10 62240 0000000

Form CASH
FS2WlZWFDA(2024-25)

August September October November December January February

0.00

3,261,801 .79

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(48,U2.76)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(48,342.76')

0.00

48,342.76

(1,071,746.60)

23,401,291 .94

0.00

3,016,402.57

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

181.960.42

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

't81,960-42

1,381.57

(180,578.85)

1,248,611.76

24,473,038.54

0.00

3,219,768.12

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(427,365.771

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(427,365.77)

(1,381.57)

425,9U.20

2,462,760.74

23,224,426.78

0.00

3,338,543.29

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(128,066.95)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(128,066.95)

0.00

128,066.95

(696,055.74)

20,761,666.04

0.00

3,534,546.71

0.00

1,837,801.95

79,773.79

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,917 ,575.74

34,374.42

(e.22)

0.00

0.00

0.00

34,365.20

724.85

1,883,935.39

(596,338.40)

21 ,457 ,721.78

0.00

3,741,346.08

0.00

1.747 .50

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,747 .50

(81,s57.66)

0.00

0.00

0.00

22,163.?9

(59,394.37)

66.1 5

61,208.02

973,571.74

22,054,060.1 8

0_00

3,570,320.03

0.00

7 ,277.78

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7 ,277.78

209,483.66

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

209,483.66

(350.00)

(202,555.88)

(2,079,062.39)

21,080,488.44

0.00

1,383,947.90

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.00

2,648,113.28

0.00

0.00

0.00

109,425.49

2,757,538.77

(441.00)

(2,757,979.77\

(2,590,692.43)

23,1 59,550.83

Beginning
Balances

(Ref. Only)

0.00

0.00

0.00

Object

7630-
7699

9111-
91 99

9200-
9299

931 0

9320

9330

9340

9380

9490

9500-
9599

961 0

9640

9650

9690

9910

Description

All Other Financing Uses

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Assets and Defened Outflows

Cash Not ln Treasury

Accounts Receivable

Due From Other Funds

Stores

Prepaid Expenditures

Other Current Assets

Lease Receivable

Deferred Outflows of Resources

SUBTOTAL

Liabilities and Defened lnllows

Accounts Payable

Due To Other Funds

Current Loans

Unearned Revenues

Deferred lnflows of Resources

SUBTOTAL

Nonoppgqllq.

Suspense Clearing

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D)

F. ENDING CASH (A + E)

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND
ADJUSTMENTS

Page 2 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:57 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

C. DISBURSEMENTS

Certif icated Salaries

Classif ied Salaries

Employee Benefits

Books and Supplies

Serv ices

Capital Outlay

Other Outgo

lnterf und Transf ers Out

All Other Financing Uses

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: CASH, Veeion 7

1000-
't999

2000-
2999

3000-

3999

4000-
4999

Second lnterim
2024-25 Budget

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1)

5000-
ROOO

6000-
6999

/UUU-

7499

7600-
7629

BUDGET

25,349,830.00

4,098,503.00

0.00

1,995,659.25

5,625,106.25

1,435,650.06

0.00

0.00

38,504,748.56

15,147,541.95

6,250,599.87

11,005,472.36

3,869,037.04

7,497,322.60

2,812,965.74

367,7U.23

0.00

0.00

TOTAL

25,349,830.00

4,098,503.00

0.00

1,995,659.24

5,625,106.25

1,435,650.06

0.00

0.00

38,504,748.55

15,147,541.95

6,250,599.88

't1,o05,472.36

3,869,037.04

7,497,322.61

2,812,965.73

367,734.24

0.00

0.00

Adjustments

(256,625.34)

(256,625.34)

Accruals

0.00

0.00

0.00

March April May June

18,821,458.78

2,912,542.46

452,942.56

0.00

891,404.31

1,491,597.89

'191,541.16

0.00

0.00

5,940,028.38

1,91 9,864.20

652,897.47

2,311 ,917.11

674,494.57

1,1 93,832.51

931 ,000.02

110,115.12

0.00

0.00

21,820,567.80

1,926,514.7'l

54,722.38

0.00

47,189.93

201,248.17

57,270.32

0.00

0.00

2,286,945.51

1,514,802.17

528,895.09

934,923.05

983,752.19

768,237.73

344,877.38

210,566.92

0.00

0.00

22,706,428.67

1,926,514.71

1,359,203.34

0.00

61 ,457.15

198,287.96

57,488.14

0.00

0.00

3,602,951.30

1 ,540,781.72

il3,674.61

940,452.04

720,624.63

675,574.90

61,972.39

5,731.88

0.00

0.00

23,401,291.94

2,912,542.46

141,944.45

0.00

45,115.32

426,76'1.18

93,782.94

0.00

0.00

3,620,146.35

r,542,069.33

528,530.74

938,760.66

468,691.45

765,789.53

65,436.03

5,731.88

0.00

0.00

Object

February

8010-
8019

8020-

8079

8080-
8099

8100-
8299

8300-
8599

8600-
8799

8900-
8929

8930-
8979

Description

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name):

A. BEGINNING CASH

B. RECEIPTS

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources

Principal Apportionment

Property Taxes

Miscellaneous Funds

Federal Rev enue

Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

lnterfund Transfers ln

All Other Financing Sources

TOTAL RECEIPTS

10 622110 0000000
Form CASH

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-25)

7630-
7699

Page 3 Pdnted: 3/5/2025 0:57 A



Ki n gsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Repofting Software - SACS V1 1

File: CASH, VeFion 7

Second lnterim
2024.25 Budget

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1)

BUDGET

46,950,673.79

(8,445,92s.231

TOTAL

46,950,673.81

0.00

1,846,827 .23

79,773.75

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,926,601.02

2,388,598.64

(s.22)

0.00

0.00

1 31,588.78

2,520,178.20

0.00

(593,577.18)

(9,039,502.44)

16,710,740.82

Adiustments

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(256,625.34)

Accruals

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

March April May June

7 ,794,121.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(1,854,092.62)

1 6,967,366.16

5,286,054.53

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(2,999,1 09.02)

18,821,458.78

4,488,812.17

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(885,860.87)

21 ,820,567.80

4,315,009.62

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(694,863.27)

22,706,428.67

Object

91 11-

9199

9200-

9299

9310

9320

9330

9340

9380

9490

9500-
9599

9610

9640

9650

9690

99'r 0

Description

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Assets and Defered Outflows

Gash Not ln Treasury

Accounts Receivable

Due From Other Funds

Stores

Prepaid Expenditures

Other Cunent Assets

Lease Receivable

Deferred Outflows of Resources

SUBTOTAL

Liabilities and Defened lnf lows

Accounts Payable

Due To Other Funds

Current Loans

Unearned Rev enues

Deferred lnflows of Resources

SUBTOTAL

Nonop@litg

Suspense Clearing

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D)

F. ENDING CASH (A + E)

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS

10 62210 0000000
Form CASH

F 8}l,l 1ZW F D A 12024-251

Page 4 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:57 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

C. DISBURSEMENTS

Certif icated Salaries

Classif ied Salaries

Employee Benef its

Books and Supplies

Serv ices

Capital Outlay

Other Qutgo

lnterf und Transf ers Out

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwarc -SACS V11

File: CASH, Veeion 7

Second lnterim
2024-25 Budget

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2)

10 62240 0000000

Form CASH
Fs2WlZWFDA(2024.2s)

1 000-

1999

2000-

2999

July August September October November December Januaty February

4000-
4999

5000-
5999

6000-
6999

3000-
3999

7000-
7499

16,967,366.16

0.00

16,967,366.16

0.00

16,967,366.1 6

0.00

16,967,366.16

0.00

16,967,366.16

0.00

16,967,366.16

0.00

16,967,360.16

0.00

16,967,366.16

0.00

Beginning
Balances

(Ref. only)
Object

8010-
8019

8020-
8079

8080-
8099

8100-
8299

8300-
8599

8600-
8799

8900-
8929

8930-
8979

Description

ACTUALS THROUGH TllE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name):

A. BEGINNING CASH

B. RECEIPTS

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources

Principal Apportionment

Propedy Taxes

Miscellaneous Funds

Federal Revenue

Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

lnterfund Transfers ln

All Other Financing Sources

TOTAL RECEIPTS

7600-
7629

Page 5 Pdnted: 3/5/2025 0:57 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: CASH, Version 7

Second lnterim
2024-25 Budget

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2)

10 62240 0000000
Form CASH

FszwlZWFDA(2024-251

July August September October November December January February

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

'16,967,366.16

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16,967,366.'t6

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16,967,366.16

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16,967,366.16

0.o0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16,967,366.1 6

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16,967,366.16

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16,967,366.16

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16,967,366.16

Beginning
Balances

(Ref. Only)

0.00

0.00

0.00

Object

7630-
7699

9111-
9199

9200-
9299

9310

9320

9330

9340

9380

9490

9500-
9599

9610

9640

9650

9690

99't0

Description

All Other Financing Uses

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Assets and Deferred Outflows

Cash Not ln Treasury

Accounts Receivable

Due From Olher Funds

Stores

Prepaid Expenditures

Other Current Assets

Lease Receivable

Deferred Outflows of Resources

SUBTOTAL

Liabilities and Deferred lnflows

Accounts Payable

Due To Other Funds

Current Loans

Unearned Revenues

Deferred lnflows of Resources

SUBTOTAL

Nonopegg!49

Suspense Clearing

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET IIEMS

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D)

F. ENDING CASH (A + E)

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND
ADJUSTMENTS

Page 6 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:57 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

C. DISBURSEMENTS

Certif icated Salaries

Classif ied Salaries

Employee Benefits

Books and Supplies

Serv ices

Capital Outlay

Other Outgo

lnterf und Transf ers Out

All Other Financing Uses

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: CASH, Version 7

1000-
'1999

Second lnterim
2024-25 Budget

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2)

2000-
2999

6000-
6999

3000-
3999

4000-
4999

5000-
5999

7000-
7499

7600-
7629

BUDGET

0.00

TOTAL

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Adjustments

0.00

Accruals

0.00

March April May June

16,967,366.16

0.00

16,967,366.16

0.00

1 6,967,366.16

0.00

16,967,366.16

0.00

Object

8010-
8019

8020-
8079

8080-
8099

8100-

8299

8300-
8599

8600-
8799

8900-
8929

8930-
8979

Description

ACTUALS TIIROUGH THE MONTH OF (Enter Month Name):

A. BEGINNING CASH

B. RECEIPTS

LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources

Principal Apportionment

Property Taxes

Miscellaneous Funds

Federal Revenue

Other State Rev enue

Other Local Rev enue

lnterfund Transfers ln

All Other Financing Sources

TOTAL RECEIPTS

10 62240 0000000
Form cAsH

FSAttlZWFDA(2024-251

7630-
7699

Page 7 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:57 A



Kingsburg Elementary charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: CASH, Version 7

Second lnterim
2024-25 Budget

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year {2)

BUDGET

0.00

0.00

TOTAL

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16,967,366.16

Adjustments

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Accruals

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

March April May June

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16,967,366.16

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16,967,366.16

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16,967,366.16

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16,967,366.16

Object

9111-
9199

9200-
9299

9310

9320

9330

9340

9380

9490

9500-
9599

961 0

9640

9650

9690

9910

Description

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

D. BALANCE SHEET I'TEMS

Assets and Detened Outflows

Cash Not ln Treasury

Accounts Receivable

Due From Other Funds

Stores

Prepaid Expenditures

Other Current Assets

Lease Receivable

Deferred Outflows of Resources

SUBTOTAL

Liabiliiies and Def ened lntlore

Accounts Payable

Due To Other Funds

Current Loans

Unearned Revenues

Deferred lnflows of Resources

SUBTOTAL

Nonop@bg

Suspense Clearing

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D)

F. ENDING CASH (A + E)

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS

10 62240 0000000
Form CASH

FS2W1ZWFDA(2024-251

Page 8 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:57 A



NOflCE OF CRIIER|A AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This intorim report was based upon and revie@d using the state-adopted Crit€ria and Standards. (Pureuant to Educatlon Code (EC)

sections 33129 and 42'130)

Sign€d: Dete:

District Superintendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized spocia! moetlng of the goveming board.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

This interim report and cedification of financial condllion are hereby filed by the governing board of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Meeting Dater March 10, 2025 Signed:

President of the Governing Board

CERTIFICATION OF FI NANCIAL CONDITION

X POSI'IIVE CERT1FICATION

As President of the cove.ning Board of this school district, | oertify that based upon curent prcjections this district will meet its financial obligations

for the current fiscal year and subsequeht trc fiscal y ears.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION

As President ol the coverning Board of thls school district, I cerlify that based upon curont projections this district may not meet its financial

obligations for the curenl fiscal year or trc subsequsnt fiscal yea6.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this school distrlct, I certify that based upon current projections this district Wll be unable io meet its financial

obllgations for the rsmainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal y€ar.

Contact person for addilional ihfomation on the lnterim reporti

Namel

'ntle:

Bobby Rodriguez Telephone:

E-mail:

559-897-2331

Assistant Superintendent, Business Seryices brodriguez@kesd.org

Second lnterim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORTKingsburg Elomentary Charter

Fresno Co!nty

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Cl_District, Version 3

r0 62240 0000000
Form Cl

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-251

Cliteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically compteled based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Reviowform (Fom 01CSl). Criteria and standards that are "Not Mel,"

should be carefully reviewed.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Mot Not Met

1 Average Daily Altendance Prcjected funded ADA for any of lhe currenl or trc subsequent fiscal yoars has not ohanged by more than

tw perceni since first interim.
x

2 Enrollment Pro.jected enrollment lor any ol lhe curent or two subsequent fiscal years has nol changed by more

thah lwo percent since fi6t interim.
x

rqDA to Enrolimeht Prcjected second period (P-2) ADA lo ehrotlment ratio for ihe curent and two subsequent tiscal yea6 is

congistent with historical ratlos.
x

4 Local Cont.ol Funding Fomula (LCFF)

Revenue

Prcjected LCFF rev enue for any of the curr€nt or lwo subsequgnl fiscal y ears has not changed by

more than two percent since thst interim.
x

5 Salarles and Benefits Prcjoctod ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to tolal unrestricted gon€ral fund

expenditures has not chsnged by more than the standard for lhe curent and lwo subsequenl fiscal
years.

x

6a Olher Revenues Prcjected opsrating revenuos (lederal, olher slate, other local) for the curent and tm subsequent

fiscal years have not changed by more than five percenl since first lnterim.
x

6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and other exponditures) for the cuftent
and trc subsequ€ht fiscal yeaas have not changod by more than five perceht since lirsi interim.

X

7 ongoing and Major Maintenance
Account

lf applicable, changos occuring slnce tirst inlorim meet the required contrlbution to ihe ongoing and

major maintenance account (i.e., restrlcted mainlenance account).
x

I Dolicit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard in any of the curent or two

subsequent f iscal yoars.
x

9a Fund Balance Prcject€d general fund balanco will be positive at the end of lhe current and tm subsequenl fiscal
yearc.

x

9b Cash Balance Projected generat fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year. x

10 Resetues Available reseryes (e.g., reserue for economic uncerlainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts)

meel minimum requirements for the cutr6nt and two subsequent fisoal years.
x

Page 1 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:57 A



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes

Conlingent Liabilities Have any knoM or contlngent liabilities (e,g., financial or program audits, litigation, stale compliance

revlem) occutred since first iderim that may impact the budg€t?
x

LJsing One-time Revenues to Fund
Ongoing Expendjtures

Are lhere ongoing general fund expendltures funded with one-time revenues thai have changed since

{irst interim by more than fiv€ percont?
x

S3 Temporary lnterf und Borowings Are there projected temporary borrowings betreen funds? x

s4 contingenl Rev€nues Are any prcjected revenues for any of the cutrent or two subsequent liscal yea6 contingenl on

reauthoriation by the local government, speclal legislation. or other deflnltive act (e.9. parcel taxes'

forest reserues)?

x

S5 Contributions Hav€ contributions from unr€stricted to rostrlcted resources, or transJors to or llom the general fund

lo cover operating deficits, changed eince first interim by more than $20,000 and more than 5% lor
any of lhe current or two subsequont fiscal years?

x

Long-lerm Commitments Does tho district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt agreemenls?

. lf yes. have annual payments for lhe current or tw subssquent fiscal years incrcased over
prior year's (2023-24) annual payment?

. ll yes, will funding sources used to pay long-teni commitments decrease or expire prior lo
the end of the commltment period, or are they onellme sources?

x

X

x

S7a Postemploy menl Benef its Other than
Pensions

Does the district provide postemployment benefits otherthan pensions (OPEB)?

. lf yes, have there been changes since first intorlm ln OPEB liabilities?

x

x

s7b Other Self -lnsurance Benef its Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers'compensation)?

. lf yes. have ther6 been changes since first interim in solf-insurance liabillties?

x

n/a

s8 Stalus of Labor Agr€ements As of socond int€rim proj€ctions, are salary and benefit nggotiations still unsettled for:

. certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b)

. Classified? (S€ction SgB, Line 1b)

. Manag€mont/supeNisor,fconfidenlial?(S€ctionSBC,Line'1b)

x
x

x

SB Labor Agreement Budget Revisions For negotlations settled since first lnterim, per Governmenl Code Secllon 3547.5(c), are budget

revisions still needed to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement(s) fori

. Cenificatod? (Section S8A, Line 3)

. classifigd? (section sBB, Line 3)

n/a

nl^

S9 slalus oI Other Funds Are any funds other than the goneral fund prcjected to have a negative fund balance at the end of

the current fiscal year?
x

Kingsburg Elementary Chartot
Fa€sno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Cl_District, Version 3

Socond lntorim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

For tho Fiscal Yoar 2024-25

t0 62240 0000000

Form Cl
FS2WIZWFDA(2024-25)

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No

A1 N€gative Cash Flow Do cash flow prcjections show that the district Wll end the cufient fiscal year with a negatlve cash

balance in the geneEl fund?
x

A2 lndependent Posilion Control ls peGonnel position control independent from the payroll system? x

A3 Declining Enrollment ls enrollment decreaslng in both the prlor and current fiscal years? x

New Chader Schools lmpacting
Dislrlct Enrollment

Are ahy new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are lmpacting the district's

enrollment, either in the prior or cuilent fiscal y€ar?
x

A5 Salary lncreases Excood COLA Has the dislrict entered into a bargaining agreoment ohere any of the cutrent or subsequent fiscal
years of the agreement rculd rosull in salary increasos that are expected to exceed the projected

stato f unded costd-living adjustment?

x

A6 Uncapped H€alth Benefits Does lhe district provide uncapped (100% omployer paid) health benefits for currenl or retired

employees?
x

lndependent Financial System ls the district's Iinancial system independent from the county office system? x

A8 Fiscal Dislress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal dislress? lf yes, provide copies lo the COE'

pursuant to EC 42127.6(a).
x

A9 Change of cBO or Superintondent Have there been personnel changes in lhe superintendent or chief business official (CBO) positions

within the lasl '12 mohths?
X

Page 2 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:57 A



Funds 01, 09, and 62

Objects

2024-25
ExpendituresGoals FunctionsSectlon I - Expenditures

46,950,673.79Ail All 1 000-7999

2,250,096.76Ail Ail 1000-7999

1000-7999 0.00Ail 5000-5999

6000-6999
except 6600,

6910 2,533,855.50

All except 7100-
7199

All except 5000-
5999

382,647.00
Ail 9100

5400-5450,
5800, 7430-

7439

0.00Ail 9200 7200-7299

0.009300 7600-7629Ail

9100 7699

9200 7651 0.00Ail

All except 5000-
5999, 9000-9999

1000-7999
6,693.3071 00-71 99

8710
0.00Ail Ail

0.00
Manually entered. Must nol include expenditures in lines

B, C1-C8, D1, or D2.

2,923,1 95.80

All

1000-7143,
7300-7439

minus 8000-

8699 40,949.39Ail

0.00
Manually enlered. Must not include expenditures in lines

AorDl

41,81 8,330.62

A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources)

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE (Resources 3000-5999, except 3385)

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE: (All resources, except federal

as identif ied in Line B)

1. Community Services

6. All Other Financing Uses

7. Nonagency

8. Tuition (Rev enue, in lieu of expenditures, to apptoximate costs of serv ices for which

tuition is receiv ed)

9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Presidentially declared disaster

10. Total slate and local expenditures not allowed for MOE calculation (Sum lines C1

ihrough C9)

1. Expenditures to cover deficlts for food seru ices (Funds 13 and 61) (lf negative, then

zero)

2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE (Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines Dl and

D2t

3. Debt Service

2. Capital Outlay

D. Plus additional MOE expendltures:

4. Other Transfers Out

5. lnterfund Transfers Out

2024-25 Annual
ADA/Exps, Per

ADA
Section ll - Expenditures Per ADA

2,093.61

19,974.27

A. Average Daily Attendance (Form Al, Column C, sum of lines A6 and Cg)-

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line l.E divided by Line ll.A)

Total Per ADASection lll - MoE calculation (For data collection only' Final dotermination will bo
done by CDE)

33,579,038.50 15,630.44

0.000.00

1 5,630.4433,579,038.50

14,067.4030,221,134.65

41,818,330.62 19,974.27

0.00 0.00

MOE Met

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Second lntorlm
2024-2.5 Prctecled Year Totals

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort
Expenditures

t0 62240 0000000
Form ESMOE

FszwlZWFDA(2024-25)

0.00% 0.00o/o

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year Unaudited

Actuals MoE calculation). (Note: lf the prior year MOE was not met, in its f inal

determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior

year amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.)

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for LEAs failing
prior year MOE calculation (From Section lV)

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1)

B. Required eff ort (Line A.2 times 90%)

C. Current year expenditures (Line l.E and Line ll.B)

D. MOE def iclency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C) (lf negative, then zero)

E. MOE determination (lf one or boih of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE

requirement is met: if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. lf
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculalion is incomplete')

F. MOE def iciency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero (Line D divided by Line B)

(Funding under ESSA covered programs inFY 2026'27 may be reduced by the lower of

the two percentages)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: ESMOE, Version 11 Page 1 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:57 A



*lnterim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be

required io reflect estimated Annual ADA.

SECTION lV - Detail ofAdjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section lll, Line
A.1)

Description of Adjustments Total Expenditures Expenditures
Per ADA

Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

Klngsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: ESMOE, Version 11

Second lnterim
2024-25 Ptoiected Year Totals

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort
Expenditures

10 62240 0000000
Form ESMOE

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-25)

Page 2 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:57 A



Part I - General Admlnistrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant seNices cosls (maintenance and

administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the

percentage of square footage occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefils - Otherleneral Administration and Centralized Data Processing

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 excepi 3701-3702)

(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 1,148,543.53

2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll

a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administralive positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a

conlract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Ob.ject 5800.

b. lf an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrative position paid through a contracl. Retain supponing documentation in case of audit.

B, Salarles and Beneflts - All Other Activities

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)

(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000)

C. Percentage of Plant Services costs Attributable to General Administration

(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negaiive) (See Part lll, Lines A5 and AG)

30,194,544.55

3.80%

Part ll - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition

lo the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal

or mass" separation cosis.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board

policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs

may have simllar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation

costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in wtich the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter

these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cosl pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from aclions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their

employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden

Handshake or sev erance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal

programs as either direct cosls or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general

administrative funclions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool,

A. Normal Separation costs (optional)

Enier any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that

were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400

rather than 1o the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part lll from base costs to the indirect cost pool.

Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (requlred)

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to

unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be

moved in Part Ill from the indirect cost pool to base costs. l{ none, enter zero. 0.00

Part lll - lndirect Cost Rale Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)

A. lndirect costs

1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line Bg)

2. Centralized Dala Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line 810)

2,554,143.22

0.00

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softtivare - SACS V11

File: lCR, Version 8

Second lnterim
2024-25 Ptotecled Year Totals
lndirect Cost Rate Worksheet

10 62240 0000000
Form ICR

FszwlZWFDA(2024-25)

Page 1 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:58 A



3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5999)

4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000 - 5999)

5. Plant Mainienance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C)

6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)

(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C)

7. Ad.iustmeni f or Employment Separation Costs

a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part ll, Line A)

b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part ll, Line B)

L Total lndirect Costs (Lines Al through A7a, mlnus Line A7b)

9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F)

10. Total Adjusted lndirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9)

B. Base Costs

1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

2. lnstruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)

4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, obiects 1000-5999 except 5100)

6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)

7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part lll, Line A4)

8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, objects 5000 - 5999, minus Part lll, Line 43)

9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific aoals only)

(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,

resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)

(Functlon 7700, resources 2000-9999, objscts '1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals

except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

'11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general adminislrative offices)

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5'100, minus Part lll, Line A5)

12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lll, Line AO)

13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs

a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part ll, Line A)

b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass separation costs (Part ll, Line B)

14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, ob.lects 1000-5999 except 5100)

15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

'16. Child Development (Fund '12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)

17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)

18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, funclions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)

19. Total Base Costs (Lines Bl through 812 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a)

C, Straight lndirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment

(For informatlon only - not for use wheh clalming/recovering indirect costs)

(Line A8 divided by Line 819)

D. Preliminary Proposed lndirect Cost Rate

{For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2026-27 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)

(Line A10 divided by Line B19)

32,950.00

0.00

't73,577.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,760,671.11

(135,836.e2)

2,624,834.19

24,185,382.47

7,368,753.54

3,158,445.71

0.00

0.00

0.00

806,181.60

0.00

1 34,490.68

0.00

4,394,261.27

0.00

0.00

0.00

249,788.16

0.00

869,580.23

1,037 ,772.17

0_00

42,208,655.83

6.54%

6.22v.

Part lV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect cosls recoverable using the indirect

cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates

Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Calitomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: lCR, Version 8

Second lnterim
2024-25 Ptoieeled Year Totals
lndirect Cost Rate Worksheet

10 62240 0000000
Form ICR

FSzWIZWFDA(2024-251

Page 2 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:58 A



Kingsburg Elementary Chartor
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS Vl1
File: lCR, Version 8

Second lnterlm
2024-25 fu oiected Year Total s
lndirect Cost Rale Worksheet

10 62240 0000000

Form ICR
FS2wlZWFDA(2024-25)

the need for LEAS to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the

approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indireci costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for

use in the current year was based, the carry-foMard adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base cosls,

or the highest rate actually used to recover cosls from any program times cunent year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than

the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

A, lndlrect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Llne A8)

B. Carry-torward adjustment from prlor year(s)

1. Cany-forward adjustment from the second prior year

2. Carry-fonruard adjuslment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

'1. Under-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-f orward adjustment f rom prior years, minus (approved indirect

cost raie (6.07%) times Part lll, Line 819); zero if negative

2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-f oMard adjustment f rom prior years, minus the lesser of

(approved indirect cost rale (6.07%) times Part lll, Line 819) or (the highest rate used to

recover costs from any program (5.92%) times Part lll, Line 819); zero if positive

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line G1 or C2)

E, Optional allocation of negatlve carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which

the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA signilicant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that

the carry-forward adjustment be allocatod over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative catry-forward adiustment over more

than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate'

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if entire negative carry-fomard

adjustment is applied to the current year calculation:

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward

adjustment ($-67918.46) is applied to the current year calculation and lhe remainder

($-67918.46) is deferred to one or more future years:

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-f orward

adjustment ($-45278.97) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder

($-90557.95) is deferred to one or more future years:

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

2,760,671.11

(397,755.60)

0.00

0.00

(135,836.92)

(1 35,836.92)

6.22V"

6.38%

6.43%

1

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if

Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) (135,836.92)

Page 3 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:58 A



Kingsburg Elementary Chartsr
Fresno County

Second lnterim
202425 Prctecled Year Totals

Exhibit A: lndirect Cost Rates Chargod to Programs

Resource

10 62240 0000000
Form ICR

FS2WtZWFDA(2024.25)

Approved
indkect

cost rate: 6.07%

Highest
rate used

in any
program: 5.92%

Fund

Ellgible
Expendltures

(Objects
1000.5999

except 4700
& 5100)

lndirect
Cosls

Charged
(Objects
7310 and

7350)

Rate
Used

3010

3310

4035

4127

4203

6332

6546

6105

5310

5320

01

01

01

01

01

0l

0l

12

13

13

681,764.30

710,285.95

123,132.21

97 ,837.72

48,245.96

1,694,272.05

265,670.80

760,101.31

1,023,391.12

1,824.14

37,267.24

18,000.00

6,413.42

5,141.66

1,871.07

67,31 1.00

2,625.20

34,656.56

56,167,21

108.00

5.47o/o

2.53Yo

5.21o/o

5.26%

3.88%

3.97o/o

0.99%

4.56%

5.49%

5.92o/o

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: lCR, Velsion 8 Page 4 Prinled: 3/5/2025 0:58 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

D. FUND BALANCE

'l.Net Beginning Fund Balance(Form 011, line F1e)

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and Dl)

3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)

a. Nonspendable

b. Restricted

c. Committed

1. Stablliation Arrangements

2. Other commitments

d. Assigned

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V 1 1

File: MYPI, VeGion 7

2024-25 Second lnterim
General Fund

Multiyoar Prolections
lJ nreslricted

10 62240 0000000
Form MYPI

Fs2WlZWFDA(2024-251

12,103,647.50

8,01 0,700.85

97 10-9719

9740

2025.26
Proi€ctlon

(c)

o/o

Change
(Cols. E.G/C)

(o)

2026-27
ProJection

(E)

Projected Year
Tolals

(Form 011)
(A)

Change
(cols. C-A/A)

(B)

Description
Object
Codes

29,789,096.00 2.83o/o 30,631,938.0029,448,333.00 1.160

88,726.6588,726.65 0.00% 88,726.65 0.00%

472,'t26.67 .330/0 473,672.30471,O74.78 .22%

253,',t20.50 0.000/o 253,120.50175,127.34 44.540

0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.000.00

0-000.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%

(5,079,605.35) 2.05o/o (5,1 83,504.20)(2,532,591.07\ 100.570/"

26,263,953.2527,650,670.70 (7.6e%) 25,523,464.47 2.900/^

(Enter prcjections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;

curr€ni year - Column A - is extracted)

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources

2. Federal Revenues

3. Other State Rev enues

4. Other Local Rev enues

5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transfe6 ln

b. Other Sources

c. Contributions

6- Total (Sum lines Al thru Asc)

8010-8099

8100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

8900-8929

8930-8979

8980-8999

1 1,805,484.401 1,631,019.1 1

174,465.29 177,082.27

0.000.00

0.000.00

1.50% 1 1,805,484.40 1.500k 1 1,982,566.671 1,631,0'19.11

4,441,853.33 4.508.481.1 3

67,627.2266,627.80

0.00 0.00

0-000.00

4,508,481.1 3 1.50% 4,576,1 08.354,441,453.33 '1.50%

8,504,279.245.00% 8,099,31 3.56 5.00%7,71 3,63 1.96

0.00% 795,841.00992,596.54 (19.820/4 795,841.00

(10.10%) 3,281,120.OO 0.00% 3,281,120.OO3,649,586.50

1,000,000.00'1,662,336.29 (39.84ol,) 1,000,000.00 0.00%

0.00% 446,546.00446,546.00 0.007o 446,546.00

(229,561.36) 0.00% (229,561.36)(229,561.36) 0_00%

0.00% 0.00 0.007o 0_000.00

0_00% 0.000.00 0.00% 0.00

0.e8o/") 29,707,224.73 2.19o/o 30,356,899.9030,308,008.37

B. D@ENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

1. Certif icated Salaries

a. Base Salaries

b. Step & Column Adjustment

c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment

d. Othsr Adjustmenls

e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B'1a thru Bld)

2. Classified Salaries

a. Base Salaries

b. Step & Column Adjustment

c. Cost-of -Living Ad.iustment

d. Other Adjustments

e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d)

3. Employee Benefits

4. Books and Supplies

5. Seruices and Other Operating Expenditures

6. Capital Outlay

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

8. Olher Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Cosls

9. Other Financing Uses

a. Transfers Out

b. Other Uses

10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)

11. Total (Sum lines 81 thru Bl0)

10001 999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-7299,7400-
7499

7300-7399

7600-7629

7630-7699

(4,183,760.26) (4,092,946-65)(2,657,337.67)

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

(Line 46 minus line 811)

16,287,407.7618,944,745.43

16,287 ,407.76 12,'t03,647.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9750

9760

9780

Page 1 Prinled: 3/5/2025 0:58 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SAGS V11

File: MYPI. Version 7

2024-25 Second lntorim
Gensral Fund

Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted

l0 62240 0000000
Form MYPI

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-251

Descriptlon
Object
Codes

Projected Year
Totals

(Form 0'll)
(A)

./.

Change
(Cols. C-A/A)

(B)

2025-26
Projection

(c)

o/o

Change
(Cols, E-C/C)

(D)

2026-27
Proj ectl on

(E)

1. Reserue for Economic Uncertainties

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated

f- Total Components of Ending Fund Balance

(Line D3f must agree with line D2)

9789

9790

0.00

16,287 ,407.76 12,103,647.50 8,01 0,700.85

16,287,407 .76 12,103,647.50 8,010,700.85

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES

1. General Fund

a. Stabiliation Arrangements

b. Reserue f or Economic Uncertainties

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated

(Enter other reserue projections in Columns C and E for subsequent

years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

a. Stabiliation Arrangem€nls

b. Reserye for Economic Uncertainties

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated

3. Total Available Reseryes (Sum lines E1a thru E2c)

9750

9789

s7s0

9750

9789

9790

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

16,287 ,407.76 1 2,103,647.50 8,01 0,700.85

0.00

0.00

0.00

16,287,407.76 12,103,647.50 8,01 0,700.85

F. ASSUMPI1ONS

Please provide below or on a separale attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and

second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation lor any significant expenditure adjustments

projected in lines B'1d, B2d, and 810. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Page 2 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:58 A



Kingsburg Elemenlary C hatter
Fresno County

D. FUND BALANCE

'1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, llne F'1e)

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and Dl)

3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)

a. Nonspsndable

b. Restricted

c. Committed

1. Stabiliation Arrangements

2. Other Commitments

d. Assigned

e. Unassigned/UnapProPriated

'1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: MYPI, Version 7

2024-25 Second lnterim
General Fund

Multiyear Proiections
Restricted

10 62240 0000000
Form MYPI

FS2WlZWFDA(2024.251

97'tO-9719

9740

9750

9760

9780

Descripllon
Object
Codes

Projected Year
Toials

(Form 011)

(A)

%
Chang€

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2025-26
Prolection

(c)

Change
(Gols. E.C/C)

(D)

2026-27
Proie6tion

(E)

(Enter prcjections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;

current year - Column A - is extracted)

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

1. LCFF/ReVenue Limit Sources

2, Federal Revenues

3. Other State Rev enues

4. Other Local Revenues

5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transfers ln

b. Other Sources

c. Contributions

6. Total (Sum lines Al thru Asc)

8010-8099

8'100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

8900-8929

8930-8979

8980-8999

0.00 0_00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

1,906,932.60 (25.3OVo\ 1,424,405.29 0.00% 1,424,405.29

5,154,031.47 (1.2ovo) 5,092,316.88 0.00% 5,092,31 6.88

1,260,522.72 (.o7o/.) 1,259,626.72 0.00% 1,259,626.72

0.00 0.00% 0_00 0.000/. 0-00

0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.007o 0.00

2,532,591.07 't00.570/" 5,079,605.35 2.O50k 5,183,504.20

I 0.854,077.86 18.446/0 12,855,954.24 .810/o 1 2,959,853.09

B- E)PENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

1. Certif icated Salaries

6. Base Salaries

b. Step & Column Adlustment

c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment

d- Other Adjustments

e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines 81a thru 81d)

2. classified salaries

a. Base Salaries

b. Step & Column Adjustment

c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment

d. Other Adjustm€nts

e. Tolal Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d)

3. Employee Benefits

4. Books and Supplies

5. Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures

6. Capital Outlay

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

8, Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs

9. Other Financing Uses

a. Transfers Out

b. Other Uses

10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)

1 1. Total (Sum llnes B'l thru 810)

1000-1999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-7299,7400-
7499

7300-7399

7600-7629

7630-7699

3,516,522.84 3,569,270.68

52,747.84 53,539.06

3,51 6,522.84 1.50o/o 3,569,270.68 1.50o/o 3,622,809.74

1,808,746.54 1,835,877 .74

27,13't.20 27,538.17

1,808,746.54 1.50% 1,835,877.74 1.50% 1,863,41 5.91

3,291,840.40 5.00% 3,456,432.42 5.00% 3.629,254.04

2,a76,440.50 (49.66%) 1,447 ,878.72 (3.45%) 1,397,878.72

3,847,736.10 (39.88%) 2,31 3,306.79 (4.32o/oJ 2,2't3,306.79

1,'150,629.45 (92.84o/o\ 82,438.30 0.007o 82,438.30

12,120.00 0.00% 12,',t20.O0 0.00% 12,120.00

1 38,629.59 0.00% 1 38,629.59 0.00% 138,629.59

0.00 0.00% 0.00 o.oov. 0.00

0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

16,642,665.42 (22.7'Vo\ 12,855,954.24 .81% 1 2,959,853.09

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

(Llne AO minus line Bl'l) (5,788,587.56) 0.00 0.00

5,788,587.56 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

9789

Page 3 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:58 A



Kingsburg Elemenlary Charter
Fresno Counly

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: MYPI, Version 7

2024-25 Second lnterim
Gen€ral Fund

Multiyear Projections
Restricted

10 62240 0000000
Form MYPI

F82WtZWFDA(2024-25)

Descriptlon
Obj€ct
Codes

Projected Year
Totals

{Form 011)

(A)

Change
(Cols. C-A/A)

(B)

2025.26
Projection

(c)

Change
(Cols. E-C/C)

(D)

2026-27
Projection

(E)

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance

(Line D3f must agree with line D2)

9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES

1. General Fund )

a. Stablliation Arangements

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

(Enter current year reserue prcjections in Column A, and other reserye

prcjections in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund lT)

a. Stablliation Arrangements

b. Reserue f or Economic Uncertainties

c. U nassignedi Unappropriated

3. Total Available Reserues (Sum lines E1a thru E2c)

9750

9789

9790

9750

9789

9790

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please prov ide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and

second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any signiflcant expendilure adjustments

prcjected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Page 4 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:58 A



Klngsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

D. FUND BALANCE

1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line F1e)

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D'l)

3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)

a. Nonspendable

b. R€stricted

c. Committed

1. Stablliation Arrangements

2. Other Commitments

d. Assigned

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated

1. Reserye for Economic Uncertainties

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: MYPI, Version 7

2024-25 Second lnterim
G€neral Fund

Multiyear Projections
Unrestrlcted/Restricted

'10 62240 0000000

Form MYPI

FS2WIZWFDA(2024.2s)

97 10-9719

9740

9750

9760

9780

Description
Object
Codes

Prorected Year
Totals

(Form 011)

(A)

./.

Change
(Cols. C.A/A)

(B)

2025.26
Projection

(c)

Change
(Cols. E-C/C)

(D)

2026.27
Projectlon

(E)

(Enter prcjections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;

current year - Column A - is extracted)

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

'1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources

2. Fedenl Revenues

3. Other Stale Rev enues

4. Other Local Revenues

5. Other Financing Sources

a. TransJers ln

b, Othsr Sources

c. Contributions

6. Total (Sum lines 41 thru Asc)

8010-8099

B100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

8900-8929

8930-8979

8S80-8S99

29,448,333.00 1.160k 29,789,096.00 2.83o/o 30,631,938.00

1,995,659.25 (24.1gVo) 1,5'13,131.94 0.00% 1,51 3,1 3'1.94

5,625,1 06.25 (1.08%) 5,564,,143.55 03% 5,565,989.1 8

1,435,650.06 5.370/ 1,512,747 .22 0.00% 1,512,747 .22

0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0_00

0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

38,504,748.56 (.33%) 38,379,418.7'l 2.200/0 39,223,806.34

B, DEENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

'1. Certif icated Salaries

a. Base Salaries

b. Step & Column Adjustment

c. Cost-of -Liv lng Adiustment

d. Other Adjustments

e. Total certificated Salaries (Sum lines 81a thru 91d)

2. Classified Salaries

a. Base Salaries

b- Step & Column Adjustment

c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adiustment

d. Other Adjustments

e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d)

3. Employee Benefits

4. Books and Supplies

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6. Capital Outlay

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs)

L Other Outgo - Transfers of lndirect Costs

9. Other Financing Uses

a. Transfers Out

b. Other Uses

10. Other Adjustments

11. Total (Sum lines 81 thru B10)

1000-1999

2000-2999

3000-3999

4000-4999

5000-5999

6000-6999

7100-7299,7400-
7499

7300-7399

7600-7629

7630-7699

'15,'147 ,541.95 '15,374,755.08

227,2',t3.13 230,621.33

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

15,147,541.95 1.500/6 15,374,755.08 1.500/0 1 5,605,376.41

6,250,599.87 6,344,358.87

93,759.00 95,165..39

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

6,250,599.87 1.50% 6,344,358.87 1.50o/. 6,439,524.26

1'1,o05,472.36 5.OOo/o 1 1,555,745.98 5.00% 12,133,533.28

3.869.037.04 (42.01%) 2,243,719.72 (2.23o/ol 2,193,719.72

7,497,322.60 (25.38%) 5,594,426.79 (1.79o/o) 5,494,426.79

2,812,965.74 (61.52./o') 1,082,438.30 0.00% 1,082,438.30

458,666.00
0.00%

458,666.00
0.00%

458,666.00

(90,931.77) 0.00% (90,931.77) 0.00% (90,931.77)

0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.007o 0.00

0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

0.00 0.00

46.950,673.79 (s.34yo) 42,563,178.97 1.77Vo 43,316,752.99

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

(Line AO minus line 811) (8,445,925.23) (4,183,760.26) (4,092,946.65)

24,733,332.99 16,287,407.76 I 2,103,647.50

16,287,407 .76 12,103,647.50 8,01 0,700.85

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.009789

Page 5 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:58 A



Klngsburg El€meniary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: MYPI. Vemion 7

General Fund
Multiyear Proiections

U nrestrlcted/Restricted

10 62240 0000000
Form MYPI

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-251

Description
Obiect
codes

Projected Year
Totals

(Form 011)
(A)

Change
(cols. C-A/A)

(B)

2025-26
Projection

(c)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2026-27
Projection

(E)

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance

(Line D3f must agree with line D2)

9790 16,287,407 .76 12,'tO3,M7.50 8,01 0,700.85

8,010,700.8516,287,407.76 't2,103,647.50

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted)

1. General Fund

a, Stabiliation Arangemsnts

b. Reserve f or Economic Uncertainties

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated

d. Negative Restricled Ending Balances

(Negativ e resources 2000-9999)

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

a. Stabiliation Arangements

b. Reserve f or Economic Uncertainties

c. Unassigned/U nappropriated

3. Total Available Reserues - by Amouni (Sum lines E1 thru E2c)

4. Toial Available Reseryes - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c)

9750

9789

9790

9792

9750

9789

9790

0.00 0.00

0.00

12,103,647.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

12,103,647.50

28.440/

0.00

0.00 0.00

'16,287,407.76 8.01 0.700.85

0.00

0.00 0.00

0-00 0.00

0.00 0.00

16,287,407.76 8,01 0,700.85

34.69./" 18.490/0

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES

'1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions

For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a

special education local plan area (SELPA):

a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserye calculation

the pass-through funds distribuled to SELPA members?

b. lf you a.e the SELPA AU and are excluding special

education pass-through f unds:

1. Enter the nams(s) of the SELPA{S):

No

2. Special education pass-through funds

(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546

oblecl€ 72'11-7213 and 7221-7223i enter projections for

subsequent years 1 and 2 in columns C and E)

2. Dislrict ADA

Used to determine the reserye standard percentage level on line F3d

(Col. A: Form Al, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter prcjections)

3. Calculating the Reserues

a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line 81 I )

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line Flb2, if Line F la is No)

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line F3a plus line F3b)

d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level

(Refer to Form 01CSl, Criterion 10 for calculation details)

e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d)

f. Reserve Standard - By Amount

(Refer to Form 01CSl, Criterion 10 for calculation details)

g. Reserue Standard (Greater ot Line F3e or F3f)

h. Available Reseryes (Line E3) Meet Reserue Standard (Line F3g)

0.00 0.00 0.00

2,090.90 2,090.90 2,090.90

46,950,673.79 42,563,178.97 43,31 6,752.99

0.00 0.00 0.00

46,950,673.79 42,563,178.97 43,3r 6,752.99

3% 30/o

1,408,520.21 1,276,895.37 I,299,502.59

0.00 0.00 0.00

1,408,520.21 1,276,895.37 I,299,502.59

YES YES YES

Page 6 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:58 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charler
Fr€sno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1 1

File: SlAl, Version 1

01I GENERAL FUND

Expenditure Detail

olher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

O8I STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

O9I CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Olher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

IOI SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconcilialion

11I ADULT EDUCATION FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses D6tail

Fund Reconciliation

12I CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

13I CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

14I DEFERRED MAINIENANCE FUND

Exponditure Detail

Olher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

15I PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EOUIPMENT FUND

Expenditure Detail

Olher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconcilialion

17I SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY

Expenditure Detail

Oth6r Sourcos/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

18I SCHOOL AUS EIVISSIONS REDUCTION FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

19I FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Olher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

2OI SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POS'TEI4PLOYMENT BENEFITS

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Delail

Fund Reconcilialion

21I BUILDING FUND

Expendiiure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

25I CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

Sscond lnlorim
2024-25 Proiocted Year Tolals

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNOS

Form slAl
F82WlZWFDA(2024-25)

Dlrect Costs - lnlerfund

Transfers ln
5750

Transfers Out
5750

lndirect Costs - lntertund

Transters ln
7350

Transters Out
7350

lnterf!nd
Transfers ln

8900.892S

lntorfund
Transfers Out

7600.7629

Due From
Other Funds

9310

Due To
Other Funds

9610Descriptioh

0.00 0.00 0,00 (90,931.77)

0_ 00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.000.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 34,656.56 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.000.00 0.00 56,275.21

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0_00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0_00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.000.00

0_00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

Page 1 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:58 A



Dlrect Cosls - lnlgrfund

Transters ln
5750

Transfers Out
5750

lndir€cl Co$ls - lntotfund

Tlansters ln
7350

Transfers Out
7350

lnterfund
Transfers In

8S00.8S29

lhterfund
Transfe.s Out

7600-7629

Due From
Olher Funds

9310

Due To
Olher Funds

9610Description

0.00 0_00

0.00 0.00

o.00 0.00

0.00 0-00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0_00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0-00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0-00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

3OI STAIE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Delall

Fund Reconciliation

35I COUNry SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Delall

Fund Reconcilialion

4OI SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OU'ILAY PROJECTS

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

49I CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS

Expenditu16 Detall

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconclliation

51I BOND INTERESTAND REDEMPTION FUND

Exp€ndjture Detail

Other Sourcea/Usos Deiail

Fund Reconciliation

52I DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources,fUses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

53I TAX OVERRIDE FUND

Expenditure Delail

Other Sourc€s/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

56I DEBT SERVICE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

57I FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconcilialion

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

o_00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0,00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

o.00 0.00

0.00

Kingsburg Elemenlary Charler
Frosno County

Sscond lnierlm
2024"25 Prolsctod YeaJ Totals

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

t0 62240 0000000
Form SlAl

F82W lZW FDA(2024-251

61I CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND

Expenditure Delail

Other Sourcss/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

62I CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Oth6r Sources/Uses Detall

Fund Reconciliation

63I OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND

Expenditure Detall

Other Souroes/Uses Delail

66I WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND

Expenditure Detail

Olher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

67I SELFJNSURANCE FUND

Exp€nditure D6tail

Other Sources/Uses Delail

71I RETIREE BENEFIT FUND

Expenditure Detall

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

73I FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11
File: SlAl, Version 1 Page 2 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:58 A



Klng6burg Elemgntary Charlel
Fr6sno Couniy

S6cond lnlorim
2024-25 Prorected Yoar Total6

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

10 62240 0000000

Form slAl
F82W.tZWFDAl2O24-25l.

Descrlptlon

Dirod Co6ts - lnlerfund

Transters ln
5750

Transfers Out
5750

lndiroct Costs ' InieJfund

Transfers ln
7350

Transters Oui
7350

lnterfund
Tran6fers lh

8900.892S

lnlerfund
Tranafers Oul

7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds

9310

Due To
Other Funds

06,t0

Expenditure Det€ll

Other Sources/Uses D6tall

Fund Reconcilialion

76I WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND

Expsnditure D€tail

Oth€r Sources/Uses D6tail

Fund Reconciliation

95I STUDENT BODY FUND

Exp6nditure Detall

Other Sources/Uses Detall

Fund Reconcilialion

0.00 0.00

0.00

TOTALS 0.00 0.00 90,931.77 (90,931.77) 0.00 0-00

Califomia Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: SlAl, Version 1 Page 3 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:58 A



Second lntqrim
General Fund

School District crit€rla and Standards Review

't0 62240 0000000

Form 0lCSlKingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County FS2WlZWFDA(2024-25)

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, rgvenues, expenditures, rsseryes and fund balance, and multiyear

commilments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Dev iations from the standards must be explained and may atfect the interim certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. cRITERION : Average Daily Atiendance

STANDARD: Prcjecled lunded average daily attendance (ADA) for any ot the current fiscal year or trc subsequ€nt fiscal y€ars has not changed by more than tm percent since first
interim prcjections.

Distrlct's ADA Standard P€rc€ntage Range: _2.0% to +2.Ook

lA, calculating tho District's ADA Varlances

Estimated Funded ADA

Fiscal Year

First lnterim Second lnterim

Projected Year Totals Prcjected Year Totals

(Form 01CSl, ltem 1A) (Form Al, Lines 44 and C4) Percent Change Status

Cvtent Y ear (2024-25],

District Regular

Charter School

Tolal ADA

2,142.74 2,144.61

0.00 0.00

2,142.74 2,141,61 10/o Mei

'1sl Subsequ€nt Yeat (2025-26)

District Regular

Charier School

Total ADA

2,123.12 2,144.61

0.00

2,123.'12 2,14'4..61 1.Oo/" Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-271

Distrlct Regular

Charter School

Total ADA

2,'t't3.81 2,144.61

0.00

2j13,41 2,144,61 1.5% Met

18. Comparison of Dlstrlcl ADA to tho Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET- Funded ADA has not changed since fl6t interim projections by more than two percent in any of the cunent year or lwo subsequent fiscal yeare.

Explanatlon:

(r€quired if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Fihancial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: Cs|_District, Version 8 Page 1 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Second lnlerim
csnsral Fund

School District Crlterla and Standards Review

10 62240 0000000

Form 0tcSlKingsburg Elementary Chart€r
Fregno County FEzWlZWFDA(2024-251

2, CRITERION:Enrollmenl

STANDARD: Projscted enrollment for any of the current fiscal year or tw subsequent flscal years has not changed by more than trc percent slnce lirst interim prcjections

Dislrict's Enrollment Standard Percentage Ranger _2.Oo/. to +2.0%

24. Calculatlng the Dlstrlct's Enrollment Varlances

enrollment and charter school enrollment corespondlng to financial data rsported in lhe General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Enrollment

Fiscal Year

First lnterim

(Form 01CSl, ltem 2A)

Second lnterim

CALPADS/Projected Percent change Status

Cutrent Year (2024-25)

District Regular

Charter School

Total Enrollment

2,101.00 2,1 01.00

2,.101.00 2,1 01.00 0.0% Met

1st Subsequent Yeat (2025-26)

District Regular

Chart6r School

Total Enrollment

2,101.00 2,101.00

2,101,00 2,101.00 o.o% Met

2nd Subsequent Y ea( (2026-271

District Regular

Charter School

Total Enrollment

2,1 01.00 2,101.00

2,101.00 2,10r.00 0.0% Met

28, Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET- Enrollmsnt projections have ngt changed since first interim prcjections by more than trc percent ior the cunent y€ar and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

(requhed il NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS Vl1
File: Cs|_District, Version 8 Page 2 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Klngsburg Elemenlary Cha.ter
Fresno Couniy

Second lnterim
Ggneral Fund

School Districi Criteria and Standards Revlew

10 62240 0000000
Form 0tCSl

FS2WtZWFDA(2024-25)

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollm€nt

historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal yea6 by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A, calculatlng the Distrlcl's ADA to Enrollment standard

ADAJenrollment coresponding to financial dala reported in the General Fund, only, for all tiscal years.

Fiscal Year

P.2 ADA

Unaudited Actuals

(Form A, Lines A4 and C4)

Enrollment

CALPADS Actual

(Form 01CSl,
Item 3A)

Historical Ratio

of ADA io Enrollment

Historical Avsrage Ratio:

District's ADA to Enrollment Siandard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%):

Third Ptior Y eat (2021-22\

District Regular

Chader Schooi

Total ADA/Enrollment

2,16'l 2,189

2,161 2,189 98.7%

Second Prior Year (2022-23)

District Regular

Charter School

Total ADA/Enrollment

2,126

2,126 2,135 99.6%

First Prior Year (2023-24)

District Regular

Charter School

Total ADA/Enrollmenl

2,147 2,150

0

2,147 2,1 50 99.9%

99.4./"

99.9%

38. Calculating the District's Proiected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment

charter school ADA,/enrollment corresponding to financial data report€d in the General Fund, only, for all flscal yearc. All other data are extracted.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enrollment

cALPADS/Prcjected

(Criterion 2, ltem 2A)Fiscal Year (Fom Al, Lines 44 and C4) Rat:o of ADA to Enrollment Status

Curent Year (2024-25)

District Regular

Charter School

2,091 2,101

0

2,091 2,101 99.5% Met

1st Subsequent Y eat (202s261

District Regular

Charter School

Total ADA/Enrollment

2,091 2,10'l

2,091 2,101 99.5% Met

2nd Subsequent Yeat 12026-27J

District Regular

Charler School

Total ADA/Enrollmenl

2,091 2,101

2,091 2,101 99.5% Mel

3C. Comparlson of Dlstrlct ADA to Enrollmenl Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Ent€r an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Prcjecled P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio has not exceedod the standard f or the current y ear and tm subsequent f iscal y ears.

Explanation:

(requhed il NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: CSI_D|slrict, Version 8 Page 3 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Kingsburg Elemsntary Charlor
Fresno CounB

Second lnlerlm
Gengral Fund

School Dlstrlct Criteria and Slandards Revlew

10 62240 0000000
Form 0'lCSl

FS2WTZWFDA(2024.25)

4. CRITERIoN: LcFF Revenue

STANDARD: Prcject€d LCFF revenue for any ol the curr€nt iiscal year or trc subsequent f,scal years has not changed by more than tw percent sincs fitst interim prcjections.

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: -2.OoA lo +2.0Vo

4A. Calculating lhe Dlstricl's Projected Change ln LCFF Revenue

subsequent y ears.

Fiscal Year

LCFF Revenue

(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

First lnterim Second lnterim

(Fom 01CSl, ltem 44) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status

CwrenlYear (2024-25\

1si Subsequent Yeat (2025-26\

2nd Subsequent Yeat (2026-27)

29,448,333.00 .20/. Met29,395,574.00

(.5%) Met29,927,583.00 29,789,096.00

(.2V"\ Mel30,693,336.00 30,631,938.00

48. Comparison of Districl LCFF R€venue to lhe Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation lf the standard is not met.

1a, STAN DARD MET - LCF F rev enue has not changed since f hst interim projections by more than trc percenl I or the current y ear and two suttsequent f lscal y eaE.

Explanatlon:

(requked lf NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Cs|_District, Version 8 Page 4 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Second Interim
Goneral Fund

School Dlstrict Crlteria and Standards Review

t0 62240 0000000

Form 01CSlKingsburg El€monlary Chartsr
Fresno Counq FS2WIZWFOA(2024-25)

5, CRITERION: Salarl6 and Beneflts

not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior tiscal years by more than the greater of three percent or the district's required reserues percentage.

5A. Calculatlng th€ District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salarles and Benefits to Total Unrostricted G€neral Fund ExPendituros

preloaded.

Fiscal Year

Unauditod Acluals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures

(Form 01, Objects 1000- (Form 01, Objects 1000-

3s99) 7499)

Hislorical Average Ratio:

Ratio

of Unrestricted Salaries and

Benefits

io Total Unrestricted
Expenditures

lst Subsequent Year

(2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Year

(2026-27)

Third Prior Year (2021-22)

Second Prior Year (2022-23)

First Prior Year (2023-24)

Current Year

(2024-2s)

District's Reserue Standard Percentage

(Criterion 108, Line 4)

District's Salarles and B€n€fits Standard

(historlcal av€rage ratlo, plus/minus the

greater ot 3% or the districfs reserve

standard percentago):

3Vo 30/" 30/"

80.8% to 86,8% 80.8% to 86,8% 80,8% to 86.8%

83.70/o16,343,608.63 19,537,357.59

83.60/"1 8,467,614.86 22,086,212.92

a4.oo/.21,467,694.68 25,5s2,641.03

83.80/.

58. Calculatlng lhe Dlstrlct'E Projecled Ratio of Unrestrlcted Salarles and Beneflls lo Total Unrestrlcted General Fund Expondilures

are extracted.

Fiscal Year

' Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Beneflts Total Expenditures

(Form 011, Objects 100& (Fom 011, Objects 1000-

3999) 7499)

(Form tvlYPt, Lines 81-83) (Form MYPl Lines 81-88'
810)

Ratio

of Unrestricted salaries and

Benefit6

to Total Unrestricted
Expenditures

Status

Curent Year (2024-25)

1 st Subsequent Y ea( 12925-26)

2nd Subsequenl Yea( (2026-27\

78.50/. Noi Met23,786,504.40 30,308,008.37

a2.2o/o Met24,413,279.09 29,707,224.73

82.60 Met25,062,954.26 30,356,899.90

5C. Comparison ot Dlstrlct Salaries and Benetlts Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

subsequent fiscal yeare. Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the slandard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in prcjecting salaries and benefits.
1a,

Explanatlon:

(requhed il NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V't 1

File: CS|_District, Version 8

ln the 2024-25 school year, the Distrjct has many conslructlon projects that have increased expenditures outside of salary/benefits for
employees. Such projects include: HVAC, lnteryention building, and window shade coverings.

Page 5 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Klngsburg Elemontary Charter
Frssno County

Second lnlerim
General Fund

School Distrlct Crlteria and Standards Review

10 62240 0000000
Form 0'tCSl

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-251

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

category must be explalned.

District's othor RevenuEs and Exponditures Standard P€rc6ntag€ Rang€:

Districfs Othsr Rsv€nues and Expendlturos Explanallon Psrcentags Rangs:

.5.0% io r5.0%

-5,0% to +5.0%

6A. Calculating lhe Distrlct's Change by Maior Object Category and Comparlson to the Explanation Psrcantage Rang€

any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Object Range / Fiscal Year

First lnterim

Projected Year Totals

(Fom 01CSl, ltem 6A)

Second lnterim

Projected Year Totals

(Fund 01) (Fom lvlYPl) Percent Change

Change ls Outside

Explanatlon Range

Curenl Y eat (2024-25)

'lsi Subsequent Y eat (2025-26')

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27)

Curent Year (2024-25)

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26,

2nd Subsequent Yeat (2026-27\

CwrenlYeat 12024-25)

1st Subsequent Y eat (2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Y eat (2026-27)

CunentYeat 12024-25)

1st Subs€quent Yeat (2O25-26J

2nd Subsequenl Y eat (2026-27)

Explanation:

(required if Yes)

Current Year (2024-25)

1st Subsequent Yeat (2025-26)

2nd Subsequenl Yeat (2026-27)

Explanation:

(required if Yes)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SAoS V11

File: Csl,District, Version 8

Explanatlon:

(requhed if Yes)

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3)

Fedoral Revenue (Fund 01, obiects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line

1,978,989.25 1.995.659.25 No

1 ,495,84't.54 I,513,1 31.94 1.2% No

1 ,5't3,84't.54 't,513,'t 31.94 o.ov. No

5,588, t34.95 5,625,1 06.25 No

5,479,069.36 5,564,443.55 ,t.6vo No

5,4A0,442.80 5,565,989.'1 I 1.6Vo No

1,435,650.06 I,435,650.06 0.0% No

'|,467,548.87 1,512,747.22 3.1Vo No

'1.467,548.87 1 ,512,747.22 3.1yo No

Explanation:

(required il Yes)

Olher Local Revenue (Fund 01, Obiects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)

Explanation:

{required if Yes)

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, oblects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Llne 84)

4,042,510.50 3,869,037.04 -4.3% No

2,280,829.98 2,243,719.72 -1.6% No

2,079,988.98 2,193,719.72 5.5% Yes

As we reviewed expenditures from fiEt int€rim, it Ms determined that the expenditures in the 2026-27 would be higher than previously

prcjected.

Services and Other Operailng Expendltures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Llne 85)

7,398,828.27 7,497 ,322.60 1.3yo No

5,1 16,675.32 5,594,426.79 9.3% Yes

5.1 16,675.32 5,494,426.79 7.40/o Yes

As we reviewed expenditures from first interim, lt was d€termined that the expenditures fiFt projected duilng the first interim period were

lorer than \ryhat is currently occurring. The allocations were revised to reflect how much money would be available and upon reviewing all

expenditures, it ws delermined thal a revision Ms needed.

Page 6 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Second lnterim
cen€ral Fund

School Dlstrict Criterla and Slandards Revlew

10 52240 0000000
Form 0lCSlKingsburg Elemontary Charter

Fresno Counl}l FSzWlZWFDA(2024-251

68. Calculatlng the District's Change ln Total Op€rating Revenues and Expsnditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Object Range / Fiscal Year

First lnt€rim

Prcjected Year Totals

Second lnterim

Prcjected Year Totals Perc€nt Change Status

Q$,entYeat (2024-251

1st Subsequent Yea( (2025-26\

2nd Subsequent Y ea( (2026-27t

Curent Year (2024-25)

1st Subsequent Year (2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27)

Tolal Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section

I,002,774.26 9,056,41 5-56 .60/o Met

8,442,459.77 8,590,322.71 1.Ao/o Met

8,461,833.21 8,591,868.34 1.50h Met

Total Books and Supplie8, and Services and Other Operaling Expenditures (Ssction 6A)

'11,441,338.77 't 1.366.359.64 Met

7,397,505.30 7,838,146.51 6.00/o Not Met

7,1 96,664.30 7,688,'146.51 6.80/o Not M6t

6C. Comparison of District Toial Operating Revenu€s and Expendilures to the Standard Percenlage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 69 is Not Met; no entry is allowed belou

Explanatlon:

Federal Rev6nue

(linked from 64

lf NOT met)

Explanatlon:

Other State Revenue

(linked from 6A

il NOT met)

Explanation:

Other Local Revenue

(linked from 6A

if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD NOT MET- One or more total operaling expenditures have changed since first interim prcjections by more than the standard in one or more of the currenl year or two

prcjected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 64 above and will also display in the explanation box below

Explanation;

Books and Supplies

(linked from 6A

iI NOT met)

Explanatlon:

Seru lces and Other Exps

(linked from 64

if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Educaiion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS Vl1
File: Csl_District, Version 8

As we rev iewed expenditures from first interim, it ms d€termined that the expenditures in the 2026-27 wuld be higher than prev iously
projected.

As we reviewed expenditures lrom firet interim, it was delermined that the expenditures fi6t prcjected during the first interim period were

lorer than what is cunently occuring. The allocations were revised to reflect how much money would be available and upon reviewing all

expenditures, lt res determined that a revision ws needed.

Page 7 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Second lnterlm
General Fund

School Dlstrict Crlteria and Slandards Revlew

't0 62240 0000000
Form 0lCSl

Fs2WlZWFDA(2024-2sl

7. CRITERION;FacllltiesMalntenance

17002(dxl ).

Det€rmining iho Dlstrict's Compliance wlih tho Contribution R€quiromsnl for EC Ssction 17070,75 - ongolng and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account {oMMAIRMA)

NOTE:

5316, 5632, 5633, 5634, 7027, and7690.

and 2. All other data are extracted.

Required Minimum

Contribution

Second lnt€rim Coniribution

Projected Year Totals

(Fund 01, R€source 8150,

Objects 8900-8999)

L OMMA/RMAContribution

First lnlerlm Contrlbution (information only )

(Form 01CSl, FiEt lnterim, Criterion 7, Line l)

Status

1 ,247 ,524 .50
1,247,524.50 Not Met

't,247,524.502.

li status is not met, enter an X ln the box that best describes why the minlmum requked contributton ws not made:

Explanatlon:

(required lf NOT met

and Other is marked)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS Vl1
File: Cs|_District, Version 8

Not applicable (district does not partlcipale in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)

Exempt (due to disirict's small size IEC Section 17070.75 (bX2XEI)

Other {explanation must be prcvided)

Kingsburg Elementary Charier School Dlstdct is a charter dislrict and claims exempt. However, upon reviewing the required contributlon, it
appears that the District has in facl met the requirement.

X

Page 8 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Kingsburg Elementary Chartsr
Fresno County

Second lnterim
General Fund

School Distrlct Criteria and Standards Review

10 62240 0000000
Form 01CSl

FAzW1ZWFDAl2O24.25l

8. CRITERION: Deticit spendlng

in any of lhe current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years,

the Special Reserue Fund for OtherThan Capital Outlay Projects. Available reseres will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

8A. Calqulatlng the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year

(2024-25')

1st Subsequent Year

(2025-26\

2nd Subsequent Year

(2026-27\

Dlstrict's Available Reserye Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9)

Districfs Dellcit Spending Standard P€rceniage Levels

(one-third of available ressrve percenlage):

34.70/o 28.40A 14.5V.

11.60/o 9.5% 6,20/o

88. Calculallng lhe District's Deficit Spending Percentages

columns.

Projocted Year Totals

Fiscal Year

Nel Change in

Unrestricted Fund Balance

(Form 01 I, Section E)

(Form MYPI, Line c)

Total Unrestricted
Expenditures

and Other Financing Uses

(Form 011, Objects '1000-

7999)

(Form MYPI, Line 811)

Deficit Spending Level

(lf Net Change in
Unrestricted Fund

Balance is negatlve, alse

N/A)
Status

current Year (2024-25)

'1st Subsequent Yeat (2025-26')

2nd Subsequent Y eat (2026-27)

8.80/" Met(2,657,337.67) 30,308,008.37

ftI/" Not l,ret(4,1 83,760.26) 29,707,224.73

13.50/. Not lret(4,092,946.65) 30,356,899.90

8C. Comparison of Distrlct Detlcit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not mel.

STANDARDNOTNIET-Unrestricteddeficilspendlnghasexce€d€dthestandardpercenlagelevelinanyolthecurr€ntyearortwosubsequentflscalyears Provldoreasonsforthe

or are balanced within the standard.

1a.

Explanalion:

(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V1 1

File: CSI_Dislrict, Version 8

The District recognizes the deficit to spending percentage and has already begun to make necessary changes to roduce. From first interim

the percentages have decreased and the Dislrlct will continue to monitor.

Page I Prinled: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Kingsburg Elsmentary Charter
Fresno County

Second lnterim
General Fund

school Dlstrlct Crlterla and Standards Revlew

10 62240 0000000
Form 0lCSl

FS2W,tZWFDA(202+25)

9. CRITERION; Fund and Cash Balanc€s

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Prcjected general fund balance will be positive at the €nd ol the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A.1. Deiermining ifthe Dislrict's General Fund Endlng Balance ls Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year dala are extracted. lf Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; it not, enter data for the two subsequent years

Fiscal Year

Ending Fund Balance

Genenl Fund

Projected Year Tolals

(Form 0'11, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status

Curenl Year (2024-25)

1st Subsequent Yeat (2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27J

Met16,287.407 .76

Met1 2,103,647.50

Met8,010,700.85

9A-2. Comparison of the Districl's Ending Fund Balance io the Slandard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

'1a. STANDARD MET- Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and trc subsequent fiscal years

Explanation;

(r€quired if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Prcjected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the currenl fiscal year.

9B-1, Delermining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: lf Form CASH exisls, data will be extractod; lf noi, dala must be entsred below.

Ending Cash Balance

General Fund

Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June column) Status

Current Year (2024-25) Met16,967,366.16

98.2. Comparison of the Districtl Ending Cash Balance to the Slandard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET- Prcjected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year

Explanatlon:

(requhed It NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: CSI_D|strict, Version 8 Page 10 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Second lnierim
Genoral Fund

School Distrlct Crlteria and Siandards Review

10 62240 0000000
Form 0lcslKlngsburg Elemontary Chartel

Fresno County FE2WlZWFDA(2024-251

10. CRITERION:Reserves

and other financing uses3:

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. lf Form MYPI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. lf not, enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA

corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the trc subsequent years,

Percentage Level District ADA

5% or $87,000 (greater of) 0 to 300

4% or $87,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000

3Y" 1,001 to 30,000

2o/o 30,001 to 250,000

1ok 250,001 and over

'Available reseryes are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabiliztion Arrangemenls, Reserye
for Economic Uncertalnties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund

and Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Prcjects. Available reserues will be

reduced by any negalive ending balances in restricted resources in lhe GeneEl Fund.

, Dollar amounts lo be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-llv ing adjustment
(Education Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand.

3 A school dlslrict that is the Adminlstralive Unlt (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area

(SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of {unds to its participating

members.

Current Year

(2024-25)

1st Subsequent Year

(2025-26\

2nd Subsequent Year

(2026-27].

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Curront Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4.

Subsequent Years, Form NIYPI, Llne F2, if available.)

Distrlct's Reserve Standard Percentage Levsl:

2,091
2,091 2,091

'10A. Calculating the District's Speclal Education Pass-through Exclusions (only tor dlstricts that s€rve as the AU of a SELPA)

2a. It No, enler data for the two subsequent years in item 2b: Current Year data are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MY Pl, Lines F'la, F'l b1, and F1 b2):

Do you choose to exclude from the reserye calculatlon the pass-through iunds distributed to SELPA membere?

lf you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:

a. Enter the namo(s) of the SELPA(S):

No1.

2.

Curent Year

Prcject€d Year Tolals

(2024-25't

1st Subsequent Year

(2025-26\

2nd Subsequent Year

(2026-27'

b. Special Education Pass-through Funds

(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546,

obtecls 7211-7213 and 7221-7223t

0.00

0.00 0.00

3./o30/" 3n/"

10B. Calculallng the Districtb Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: lf Form MYPI exists, all data will be extractsd or calculated. lf not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequenl years; Current Year data are extracted.

Current Y€ar

Projecred 
3"rto""oru",year Totals V""i

(2024-25) (202s-26)

2nd Subsequent Year

(2026-27)

1.

2.

3.

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Fom 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line 811)

Plus: Special Education Pass-through

(Criterion 10A, Llne 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)

Tolal Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Llne 91 plus Line 82)

46,950,673.79 42,563,178.97 43,316,752.99

0.00 0.00 0.00

46,950,673.79 42,563,178.97 43,316,752.99

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Cs|_District, Version 8 Page 1 1 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Kingsburg El€msntary Chartor
Frgsno County

4. Reserye Standard Percentage Level

5. Reserye Standard - by Perceni

(Line 83 times Llne B4)

6. Reserue Standard - by Amount

($87,000 for districts with 0 to 1,000 ADA, else 0)

7. Distrlet's Reserve Standard

(Greater of Line 85 or Llne 86)

Second lnterim
Ggneral Fund

School Distrlct Crlterla and Standards Rovisw

t0 62240 0000000
Form 0lCSl

FS2WlZWFDA(2024.2s1

30/o 30/.

1,40A,520.21 1,276,895.37 1.299,502.59

0.00 0.00 0.00

1,408,520.21 1,276,895.37 1,299,502.59

10C. Calculating the Dlstrict's Avallable Rsserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. lf Form MYPI does not exist, enter data lor the two subsequent years.

Current Year

Reserye Amounls Projected Year Totals

(Unrestricted rosources 0000-1999 except Line 4) (2024-25)

1st Subsequent Year

12025-26)

2nd Subsequent Year

(2026-27)

1. General Fund - Stablliation Anangements

(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form N4YPl, Line E1a)

2. General Fund - Reserye for Economic Uncenalntles

(Fund 01, object 9789) (Form lvlYPl, Line E1b)

3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form lvlYPl, Line E1c)

4. General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources

(Fund 01, Object 9792, lf n€gative, for each of r€sources 200D9999) (Form MYPI, Line E'ld)

5. Special Reserue Fund - Slablllztlon Arrangements

(Fund'17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a)

6. Special Reserye Fund - Reserye for Economic Unceriainties

(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b)

7. Special Res€rue Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c)

8. Dlstrict's Available Reserue Amount

(Lin€s C'l thru C7)

9, District's Available Reserye Percentage (lnformatlon onty)

(Line I divided by Section 108, Line 3)

Dlstrict's ReservE Standard

(Section 108, Lin€ 7)i

Sialus:

0.00

0.00

16,247,407 .76 12,103,647.50 8.010.700.85

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

o.00

16,2A7,407.76 '!2,1 03,647.50 8,010,700.85

34.690/. 28.44v" 18.49%

1,404,520,21 \276,A95.37 1,2ss,502,59

Met Mot Met

10D. Gomparlson of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

la. STAN DARD MET - Av ailabte resery es hav e met the standard f or the current y ear and trc subsequent f iscal y ears.

Explanatlon;

(requhed if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: CS|-District, Version I Page 12 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Kingsburg Elem6ntary Chartor
Fresno County

Second lnterlm
Gen€ral Fund

School Distrlct Criterla and Slandards Revlew

t0 62240 0000000
Form 01CSl

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-251

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: CIick the appropriate Yes or No button for items 51 through 54. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer,

Sl. ContingentLiabllitles

1a. Does your district have any knom or contingent liabilities (e.9., financial or program audlts, litigation,

state compliance revie6) that have occured since fi6t interim projections that may impacl lhe budget?

1b. lf Yes, identify the liablllties and howthey may lmpact the budget:

Uso gf Ono.time Revenqes tor Ongolng Expsndltures

Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have

changed since first interim projections by more than flve percent?

Temporary lntertund Borrowings

Do€s your district have projected temporary borrowlngs betreen funds?

(Refer to Education Code Section 42603)

lf Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:

54. ContingentRevonues

1a. Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of lhe two subsequent liscal yeare

conting€nt on reauthoriation by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act

(e.9., parcel taxes, forest reserues)?

The District has been notified of a pendlng larcuit involvlng a car accidenl and a separate incident involving a student fall at a school site.
At this time, it is nol clear on lvhat financial impact these incidents may have on lhe dlstrict.

Yes

No

No

s2.

1b. lf Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the on+time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expendilures in the following fiscal y€aF

s3.

1a.

1b.

Yes

The District ls aMre of the potentlal lo cover operational costs from Fund '13 in the case that the relmbursemenl checks do not come in
prior to payroll or needing to pay the bills. At this time, Fund 13 is sell sutficient; however, there is a dollar amount available in case it is
needed.

1b. ll Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Cs|_District, Version 8 Page 1 3 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Second lnterim
csnoral Fund

School Dlstrlct Crlterla and Slandards Review

10 62240 0000000

Form 0'lCslKingsburg Elomsntary Charter
Fresno County FS2WIZWFDA(2024-25)

S5. Contributlons

Provide an explanation if contrlbutions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since flrst interlm projections.

Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percenl since first inlerjm projections.

ldentify capital prc.iect cost overruns that have occurred since first interim prcjections that may impact the general fund budget.

Distrlcfs Contributions and Transfers Slandard -5.0olo to +5.0% or -$20,000
to +$20,000

S5A. ldentlflcation of tho Disirictb Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Prolects that may lmpact the General Fund

1d: all other data will be calculaled.

Descrlption / Fiscal Year

First lnterim

(Fom 01CSl, ltem S5A)

Second lnterim

Projected Year Totals

Percent

change
Amount of

Change
Status

'la, Contrlbutlons,UnrestrictedGeneralFund

(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Obisct 8980)

Curront Year (2024-25)

'1st Subsequent Yeat (2025-26t

2nd Subsequent Yeat (2026-27\

'lb. Transfers ln, General Fund *

Curenl Y eat (2024-25].

1st Subsequent Yeat (2025-261

2nd Subsequent Yeat (2026-271

1c. Transters Oul, General Fund *

Current Year (2024-25)

1st Subsequent Yeat (2025-26J

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27J

0.00 0.00 0.00/o 0.00 Met

0.00 0.00 0.0% 0-00 Met

0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met

0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met

0.00 0.00 0.00/o 0.00 Met

0.00 0.00 0.0"/" 0.00 Met

1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns

Have capital prcject cost ov erruns occured since first interim projections that may impagt the general tund
operational budget?

* lnclude transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the g€neral Jund or any other fund.

No

(2,549,261.07) (2,532,591.07), (16,670.00) Met

(5,064,854.84) (s,07s,605.35) .3lo 14,750.51 Met

(5,101,467.63) (5,183,504.20) 1.6V6 82,036.57 Met

S5B. Status of th6 Distrlct's Proiected Contrlbutions, Transiers, and Capital Prorecls

DATA ENTRY: Ent6r an explanation if Not Met lor items la-1c or il Yes for ltem 'ld.

1a. MET- Projected contributions have not changsd since firsl interim prcj€ctions by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

1b. MET- Prcjected transfers in have not changed since firsl interim prcjections by more than the standard for the curent year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: CS|_District, Version 8 Page 14 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Kingsburg Elem€ntary Chartor
Fresno Counly

Second lnterlm
Gensral Fund

School District Crllerla and Standards Revlew

10 62240 0000000

Form 01CSl
FE2WIZWFDA(2024-25)

1c. MET - Projocted translsrs out hav e not changed since f irst interim prcjections by more than the standard f or the curent y ear and tw subsequent t iscal y ears

Explanallon:

(requhed if NOT met)

1d. NO - There have been no capltal project cost overuns occurring since flrst interim prcjsctions that may lmpact the general fund operatlonal budget.

Proj€ct lntormatlon:

(rsquhed lf YEs)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V11

File: CS|_District, Version 8 Page 1 5 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Kinqsburg Elem8ntary Chartor
Fresno Coqnty

Second lnterim
ceneral Fund

School Distrlct Criterla and Standards Review

't0 62240 0000000
Form 01CSl

FS2WlZWFDA(2024.25)

56. Long.iermCommitments

payments will be tunded. Also, explain how any decrease io funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

I lnclude multlyear commltments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contEcls that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. ldentiticalion of the Dlstrlct's Lpng-term Commitments

applicable.

L a, Does your disirict have long-term (multlyear) commitments?

(lf No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections SGB and S6C)

b, lf Yes to ltem la, have new long-lerm (multiyear) commilments been incurred

since first interim prcjections?

Type of Commitment

# of Years

Remaining

Yes

No

SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For:

Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Seryice (Expenditures)

benefits other than pensions (OPEB): OPEB is disclosed in ltem S7A.

Capital Leases

Certif icates of Participation

General Obligation Bonds

Supp Eady Retiremenl Program

State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences

Other Long-tem Commiiments (do not include OPEB):

QZAB

Accreted lnterest

TOTAL:

Type of Commilment (continued)

Capital Leases

Certif icates ol Participation

General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program

State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

QZAB

Accreted lnterest

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: Cs|_District, Version 8

Prior Year

(2023-24J

Annual Pay ment

(P&r)

Curenl Year

(2024-25)

Annual Pay ment

(P&l)

1st Subsequent Year

(202s-261

Annual Payment

(P&r)

Principal Balance

as ol July 1,2024-25

2nd Subsequent Year

(2026-27)

Annual Payment

(Pql)

25-7 4381 7 439t 0'l -7 4381 7 439 1,610,00610 25-8660/8661i01-801 1

51 -7 43317 437 I 7 43a I 7 439 1,595,00051-8577/861'1/861 2/8614/8660

51 -7 43317 437 I 7 4381 7 439 16,562,31616-3 1 51-8577/861 1/861 2/86'14/8660

01-6230/B590; 01-801 1 01 -6230 I 7 439i O't-7 439 1,069,'17710

1,322,51'l

22,159,0'lO

200,694205,575 2U,766 200,606

1,035,244474,22'l 469,972 1,001,544

133,647133,647 '133,647 1 33,647

Page 16 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



8't3,443 808,385 1,335,797 1,369.585

No Yes Yes

Kingsburg Elementary Chart€r
Frosno County

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: CSlDistrict, Version 8

Second lnterim
Gonoral Fund

School Dlstrict Crltorla and Standards Revisw

t0 62240 0000000
Form 01CSl

Total Annual
Pay ments:

Ha€ lotal annual paym€nt lncreased over prior year (2023-24)?

Fs2WlZWFDA(202+25)

Page 17 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Kingsburg Elementary Chart€r
Fresno Counly

Secgnd lnlerlm
ceneral Fund

School District Crlieria and Standards Revlew

l0 62240 0000000

Form 01CSl
Fs2WlZWFDA(2024-2sl

368. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prlor Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanalion if Yes.

1a, Y es - Annual pay m€nts f or long-term commitments hav e increased in one or more of the curent or lrc subsequent f iscal y €ars. Explain how the increase in annual pay ments will be

funded.

Explanation:

(Requlred if Yes

io ih.rease in lotal

annual payments)

As per the schedule of payments, the payments will lncrease annually with premium and interest; therefore, total payments u,ill increase.

s6c. ldentificaiion ot Dscraases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long.t€rm Commilments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in ltem 1; lf Yes, an explanation is required in ltem 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end ol lhe commitment period, or are they onctime sourc€s?

No

2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and onatime funds are not being used for long-torm commitment.

Explanationi

(Required if Yes)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS Vl1
File: CS|_District, Version 8 Page 1 8 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



S€cond lnlerlm
Ggnsral Fund

School Dlstrlct Criterla and Standards Revlew

10 62240 0000000
Form 01CSlKlngsburg Elementary Chartor

Fresno County

S7

FS2WtZWFDA(2024-25)

ldentify any changes in estimates for unJund€d liabilities since fisl interim prcjections, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation.

S7A, ldentltlcatlon of the Dlstrict's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment BenefiG Other Than Penslons (OPEB)

data ln ltems 2-4,

a. Does your district provide postemployment benefits

other than penslons (OPEB)? (f No, skip items 1b4)

b. lf Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since first interim in OPEB

liabilitios?

c. lf Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since

first interim in OPEB contrlbutions?

oPEB Liabilities

a. Total OPEB liability

b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable)

c. Total/Net OPEB llabillty (Llne 2a minus Line 2b)

d. ls total OPEB liabllity based on the district's eslimate

or sn actuarlal valuation?

e. lf based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measur€ment date

of the OPEB valuation.

OPEB Contributlons

a, OPEB actuarially detemlned contribution (ADC) if available, per

actuadal valuation or Alternatlve Measurement Method

current Year (2024-25)

1st Subsequent Yeat (2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Yeat (2026-27)

b. OPEB amount contributed (for thls purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)

(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)

Cun€nt Year (202+25)

1st Subsequent Yeat (2025-26')

2nd Subsequent Yeat (202627)

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount)

current Year (2024-25)

1st Subsequent Yeat (2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Year (202627\

d. Number of .€tirees recelving OPEB benefits

curent Y ear (292+25\

1st Subsequent Yeat (202$26)

2nd Subs€quenl Yeat (2026-271

Second lntsrim

23,088,677.00 23,088,677.00

0.00 0.00

23,088,677.00 23,088,677.00

Actuarial Acluarial

Jun 14, 2024 Jun 14, 2024

First lnterim

(Form 01CSl, ltem S7A) Second lnterim

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

1,154,510.10 1.154,51 0.10

1,154,510.10 '1,'154,510.',t0

1,1 54,51 0.10 1,1 54,5 1 0.1 0

982,626.00 982,626.00

982,626.00 982,626.00

982,626.00 982,626.00

70 70

70 70

70 70

Yes

No

No

2

First lnterim

(Fom 01CSl, lt€m S7A)

4. Commsnts:

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: CSI_D|strict, Version 8 Page 1 9 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Kingsburg Elementary chart€r
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Cs|_District, Version 8

Second lnigrim
General Fund

School District Critoria and Standards Review

10 62240
Form 0l

Page 20 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Secand lnlerlm
ceneral Fund

School District Criteria and Slandards Review

10 62240 0000000
Form 0lcslKlngsburg El€mentary Charter

Fresno County Fs2WlZWFDA(2024-25)

57B, ldentiflcatlon of th€ District's Unfunded Liablllty for Self-insurance Programs

data in items 2-4.

a. Does your district op€raie any self-insurance programs such as

rcrkers'compensation, employee health and welfare, or property and liabillty? (Do not

include OPEB; which is covered in Section S7A) (lf No, skip items 1b-4)

b. lI Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since first lnterim ln self'
insurance liabilities?

c. lf Yes to item la, have there been changes since first interjm in self-
insurance contributions?

Self -lnsurance Liabilities

a, Accrued liability for self-insurance programs

b, Untunded llabllity for self-insurance programs

Self -lnsurance Contributions

a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs

Cutrent Y eat (202+25)

lst Subsequent Yeat (2025-26)

2nd Subs€quent Yeat (2026-271

b. Amount contributed (funded) lor s€lf-insurance programs

Cunent Ysar (2024-25)

'lst Subsequent Year (2025-26)

2nd Subsequ€nt Yeat (2026-27)

No

n/a

nla

2

First lnterim

(Form 01CSl, ltem S7B) Second lnterim

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

First lnterim

(Form 01CSl, ltem S7B) Second lnterim

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

3

4 Comments:

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Cs|_District, Version 8 Page 21 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Kingsburg El€m€ntary Chartol
Fre€no County

s8.

S€cond lnlerim
General Fund

School Distrlct Criteria and Slandards Review

,t0 62240 0000000
Form 0lCSl

Fs2WlZWFDA(2024-2sl

Status of Labor Agresments

lf salary and benetit negotlatlons are not tinalaz€d, upon settlement with cortlflcated or classified statf:

with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budgot.

The county suporintendent shall reviewthe analysis relative to the crit€ria and standards and may provide wilten comments to the pr€sid€nt of the district goveming board and

superinlendent,

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreemen16 - Certlflcaled (Non-management) Employees

Status ot Certlflcated Labor Agr€em€nts as of the Prsvious Reporting P€riod

Were all certificaied labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections?

li Yes, complete number ol FTES, then skip lo section S8B.

lf No, contlnue with section S8A,

Yes

certilicatsd (Non-manag€msnt) Salary and Bonotil Negotiatlons

Number ot certif icated (non-management) f ull-tlme-equivalent (FTE)
positions

1a. Have any salary and benefil negotiations been settled since fiFl interim prcjections?

1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsetlled?

lf Yes, complete questions 6 and 7.

Nesg!e!@,e!!Si@i@
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: CS|_Distdct, Version 8

122.2 123.'l '123.1

nla

lf Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with lhe COE, compleie questions 2 and 3.

lf Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

lf No, complete questions 6 and 7-

No

Prior Year (2nd lnterim)

(2023-24J

1st Subsequent Year

(2025-26)

1st Subsequent Y€ar

(2025-26)

2nd Subs€quent Year

(2026-271

2nd Subsequent Year

12026-27\

Current Year

12024-25]-

(2024-251

2b. P€r Government Code Section 3547.5(b), res the collective bargainlng agreement

certifled by the district superinlendent and chief buslness ofticial?

lf Yes, date of Superinlendent and CBO certification:

Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), Ms a budget revision adopted

to meet the costs of lhe collective bargalninq agreement?

lf Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date:

Salary settlement:

ls the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multlyear

prcjections (MYPs)?

one Ysar Agreement

Total cost of salary seltlem€nt

o/o change in salary schedule from prior year

or

Multly€ar Agr€om€nt

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener')

Id€ntify the source of funding that will be used to support mulliyear salary commllments:

3.

nla

End Date:

Current Year

4.

5.

Page 22 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Kingsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V11

File: Cs|_District, Version 8

Second lnterim
Gsneral Fund

School Distrlct Criteria and Standards Revlew

t0 62240
Form 01

Page 23 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Klngsburg Elem€ntary Chartor
Fresno County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: Cs|_District, Version 8

Socond lnlerim
General Fund

school Dlstrict Crileria and Standards Review

10 62240 0000000
Form 0lCSl

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-25)

Neootiations Not Settled

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

certificaled (Non-managemeni) Heahh and weltare (H&w) Benefits

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the intorim and lvlYPs?

Total cost of H&W benefits

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

Percent prcjected change in H&W cost over prior y ear

Certificaled (Non.mahagemenl) Prlor Year Settlements Negollated Since First lnterim Proiections

Are any new costs negotiated since fjrst interim projections for prior year seltlements lncluded in the

interim?

lf Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and lvfYPs

lf Yes, explain the nature ol the new costs:

Certilicated (Non.manaqem€nt) Step and Column Adiuslments

Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPS?

Cost oi step & column adjustments

Percent change in step & column over prior year

3.

4.

Current Year

(2024-25\

Current Year

(2024-25)

Current Year

(2024-25)

Current Year

(2024-25)

'1st Subsequent Year

(2025-261

1st Subsequent Year

(202U26]-

1st Subsequent Year

(2025-26\

1st Subsequent Year

(2025-26\

2nd Subsequent Year

(2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year

(2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year

(2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year

(2026-27)

1.

2.

Certillcated (Non-management) Attrltlon (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from atlrilion included ln the interim and MYPs?

2, Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired €mployees included in the interim

and MYPs?

Certlfl cated (Non.manag€ment) - Other

Page 24 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Kingsburg Elementary Chartsr
Fresno County

Second lnterlm
ceneral Fund

School Districl Crlteria and Standards Revlew

't0 62240 0000000
Form 01cSl

F82WlZWFDAl2O24-251

s8B. cost Analysis of Districl's Labor Agreements - classilied (Non-management) Employeos

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as ol the Previous Reponing Period." There are no extractions ln this section.

Slatus of Classltied Labor Agreements as ot the Prevlous Reportlng Perlod

Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of first interim prcjections?

lf Yes, complete number of FTES, then skip to section SgC.

lf No, conlinue with s€ction S8B.

Classified (Non-managemenl) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd lnterim)

(2023-24)

Yes

Number of classified (non-management) FTE positions

1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since firsl interim projections?

1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?

lf Yes, complete questions 6 and 7

Alggotiatlons Settled Since First lnteilm Projeljqlg

2a. Per Government code Section 3547.5(a), daie of publlc disclosure board meeting:

lf Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

lJ Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

lf No, complete questions 6 and 7.

NO

Current Year

(2024-251

Current Year

(2024-25)

1st Subsequent Year

(2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year

(2025-26J

1st Subsequent Year

(2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Year

(2026-27)-

2nd Subsequent Year

(2026-27\

2nd Subsequent Year

(2026-27\

Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargalnlng agresment

certlfied by the district superintendent and chief business offlcial?

lf Yes, date ol Superintendent and CBO cerllfication:

Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), res a budget r€vislon adopt€d

to meel the cosls of the collective bargaining agreement?

lf Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begln Dale:

5. Salary settlem€nt:

ls the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear

prcjections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year

ot

Multiyear Agrsement

Tolal cost of salary settlement

o/o change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopenef)

ldenlify the source of funding that will be used to suppon multlyear salary commitments:

Neooiialions Not Settled

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

Current Year

(2024-25)

Califomia Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: CS|_District, Version 8

2h.

nla

End
Date:

98.0 98.0 98.0101.3

nla

Page 25 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Klngsburg Elementary Charter
Fresno County

Second lnlerim
Gensral Fund

School District Criterla and Standards Revlew

10 62240 0000000

Form 0lCSl
F82W1ZWFDAl2O24-251

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: CS|_District, Version 8 Page 26 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Kingsburg Elementary chartor
Fresno County

Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Bsneflts

Are costs of H&W beneflt changes included ln the interim and MYPS?

Total cost of H&W benefits

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Classified (Non.management) Prlor Year Sotllements Negotiated Since First lnterim

Are any new costs negotiated sinca first interim projections for prior year seltlements included in the
interim?

lf Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPS

lf Yes, explain the nature ol the new costs:

Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adrustments

Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?

Cosl of step & column adjustments

Percent change in step & column over prior year

Second lnterlm
Genoral Fund

School Dlstrlci Crlterl. and Slandards Review

10 62240 0000000

Form 0tcsl
FSzwTZWFDA(2024-25)

2.

4.

Current Year

(2024-25\

Cunent Year

(2024-25',t

Current Year

(2024-25\

1st Subsequent Year

(2025.26\

1st Subsequent Year

(2025-261

'lst Subsequent Year

(2025-261

2nd Subsequent Year

(2026-27],

2nd Subsequent Year

(2026-27\

2nd Subsequent Year

(2026-27\

2.

3.

Classifl ed (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and ratiremenls)

1, Are savlngs from attdtion included in the interim and MYPS?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or relir€d employees included ln the interim

and MYPS?

Classlfled (Non.managsmenl) - Olher

List other significant contract changes that have occured since tlFt interim and the cost impact of each (i,e,, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V11

File: CSI_District, Version 8 Page 27 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Klngsburg Elementary Chatter
Fresno County

Second lnierlm
General Fund

School DiEtrlct Crlteria and Standards Revlew

10 62240 0000000
Form 0lCSl

F82W1ZWFDAl2O24-25'

SgC. Cost Analysis of District'6 Labor Agreem€nls . Management/Supervisor/Contldenllal Employees

section,

Status of ManagemenUSupervisorlconfldential Labor Agreements a6 of lhe Previous Repoiling Period

Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiatlons settlsd as of first interim prcjections?

lf Yes or n/a, complete number of FTES, then skip to 59.

lf No, continue with section S8C.

Management/Supervisor/Confi dential Salary and Beneflt Negotiallons

Prior Year (2nd lnterim)

(2023-24)

Number of management, superyisor, and confid€ntial FTE positions

Have any salary and beneflt negotiations been settled since first interim prcjections?

lf Yes, complete question 2.

lf No, complete qu€stions 3 and 4.

Are any salary and benefit negotlatlons still unsettled?

lf Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.

Alggotiations S€ttled Since First lnterim Proj4l!@

2. Salary settlement:

ls ihe cost of salary setllement included in the lnterim and multiyear

projections (MYPs)?

Toial cost of salary settlement

Change ln salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reop8ner')

Nedie!@!S.e!!le.d
3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefils

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Management/Supervlsor/Conlid€ntlal

Heallh and Welfars (H&W) Beneflts

Are costs of H&W beneflt changos included in the interlm and MYPS?

Total cost of H&W bsnefits

Percent ot H&W cosl paid by employer

Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

ManagemenUSupervlsor/confidential

Step and Column Adlustments

Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and N4{Ps?

Cost of stsp & column adjustments

Percent change in slep and column over prior year

Management/Supervlsor/Confl dential

Olher Benefits (mileage, bonuses, elc.)

Yes

1a.

1b.

Current Year

(2024-25)

Curent Year

(2024-25\

C urrent Y ear

(2024-25)

1st Subsequent Year

(2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year

(2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year

(2025-26)

1sl Subsequent Year

(2025-26)

1st Subsequenl Year

(2025-26\

1st Subsequent Year

(2025-26].

nla

No

2nd Subsoquent Year

(2026-27\

2nd Subsequent Year

(2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year

(2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year

(2026-27\

2nd Subs6quent Year

(2026-27\

2nd Subsequent Year

(2026-27)

Curent Year

(2024-25\

'1.

3.

4.

L

2.

Curent Year

(2024-25\

Curent Year

2.

Are costs of other beneflts included in the interim and MYPS?

Total cost of other benefits

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: CSI_District, Version 8

39.739.4 39.7

Page 28

(2024-25'

Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Kingsburg Elsmentary Chartsr
Fresno County

second lntetim
Gonoral Fund

School District Critoria and Siandards R€view

'10 62240 0000000
Form 01CSl

FS2WlZWFDA(2024-25)

3. Percent change in cosl of other benefits over prior year

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V1 1

File: CSI_District, Version 8 Page 29 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Kingsbqrg Elementary Charter
Fresno Counly

s9.

Second lnlerlm
General Fund

School Dlstrict Crlterla and Standards Revlew

10 62240 0000000
Form 01CSl

FSzWlZWFDA(2024.25)

Status of Other Funds

Analyze the status of other funds that may hav€ negative fund balances at the end of the curr€nt liscal year. lf any other fund has a projected
negatlve fund balance, prepare an inlerim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explaln plans ior how and when the negative fund balance will be
addressed.

S9A. ldentificatlon of Oihor Funds with Nsqative Ending Fund Balancos

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in llem 1. lf Yes, enter data in ltem 2 and provide the reports relerenced in ltem 1

Are any funds other than the general fund
projected to have a negative fund

balance al the end of the current fiscal year? No

2.

lf Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.9., an inlerim fund report) and a
multiyear projeclion report for each fund.

lf Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is prcjected to have a negative ending fund balance for the curent fiscal year, Provide reasons
for the negative balance(s) and explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CS|_District, Version 8 Page 30 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Second lnterlm
G€noral Fund

't0 62240 0000000
Form 01CSlKlngsburg Elemsntary Chartsr

Fresno County FS2WIZWFDA(2024-25'

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

Criterion L

al. Do cash flow projectlons show that the dlstrict will end the current fiscal year with a

negatlve cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance,

are used to determine Yes or No)

A2, ls the system of personn€l position control independent irom the payroll system?

A3. ls enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years?

A4. Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's

enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal year?

Has the district enlered into a bargaining agreement where any ol the current

or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would rosult in salary increases that

are expected to excasd the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?

46. Does the district provide uncapped (10070 employer paid) health benetils for curent or

retired employ6es?

A7. ls the district's financial system independent of the county otJice systom?

A8. Does the distrlct have any reports that lndicate fiscal dislress pursuant to Education

Code Section 42127.6(al? (lf Yes, p.ovide copies to the county office of education.)

Have lhere been peBonnel changes in the superintendent or chief business

olficial positions within the last 12 months?

Whon providing comments for addltional fiscal lndlcators, please include the ltem number applicable to each comment.

Commonts;

(optional)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: Cs|_District, Version 8

A5.

No

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

Yes

No

No

A9.

Page 31 Printed: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



Klngsburg Elomsntary Chart€r
Frosno Couniy

Second lnterim
General Fund

School Dl8trict crlierla and Standards Revlow

10 62240 0000000

Form 0lCSl
FS2WlZWFDA(2024-251

End of school Disirict S€qond lntsrlm crltoria and Standards Rovisw

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial R€porling Software - SACS V11

File: CSI_District, Version 8 Page 32 Print6d: 3/5/2025 0:59 A



E<port Log
Period: Second lnterlm
Type of ftport: Official

;;;;:;;;;;r*ooo Kinssburs Eenentary charter

Off icial Check f or LEA: 10-62240-0000000 is good

Export of USER General Ledger started al 31512025, 1 :21:58 FM

OFFICIA L Header f or LEA: 1 0-62240-0000000 Kings burg Eenentary Charter
VERSION SACS V11

. Fiscalyear:2024-25
o Type of data: Actuals to Date
. Nur&er of records exported in group 1: 942

. Fiscal year:2024-25
o Type of data: Board Approved Operating Budget
. Nunber of records exported in group 2:1085

. Fiscal year:2024-25
o Type of data: Original Budget
o Nunber of records exported in group 3: 934

o Fiscalyear:2024-25
o Type of data: Projected Totals
. Nunter of records exported in group 4:1078

Export USER General Ledger conpleted a| 31512025, 1 :21 :58 FM

Erport of Supplenentals (USER ELEMEMS) started at 31512025, 1 :21 :58 FM

. Fiscalyear:2024-25
o Type of data: Actuals to Date
. Nunber of records exported in group 5: 31 2

. Fiscal year:2024-25
o Type of data: Board Approved Operating Budget
. Nur&er of records exported in group 6: 440

. Fiscal year:2Q24-25
o Type of data: Original Budget
. Nunber of records exported in group 7:440

o Fiscal year:2024-25
. Type of data: Projected Totals
. Nunber of records exported in group 8: 5320

Fxport of supplenentals (USER ELEMENTS) conpleted at31512025, 1:21:58 FM

Rport of TRC &planations started a|31512025, 1:21:58 Plvl

. Fiscal year:2024-25
r Type of data: Actuals to Date
o Nurber of records exported in group 9: 0

Fiscal year: 2024-25
Type of data: Board Approved Operating Budget

Nunber of records exported in group 10: 0

. Fiscalyear:2024-25
r Type of data: Original Budget
. Nunber of records exported in group 1 1: 0

o Fiscal yeari2024-25
r Type of data: Projected Totals

file:///tmp{sreporUautocleanup/7e910a0&ea29463&9e4}bfe30b9189Bf-chromepdf.html 1t2



. Nunber of records exported in group '12: 0

Export of TRC &planations conpleted at 31512025, 1 :21:58 FM

Bport ol TRC Log started at 31512025, 1 :21:58 PM

. Fiscal year:2024-25
o Type of data: Actuals to Date
. Nunber of records exported in group 13: 34

o Fiscal year:2024-25
e Type of data: Board Approved Operating Budget
. Nunber of records exported in group 14: 45

. Fiscal year:2024-25

. Type of data: Original Budget

. Nunber of records exported in group 15:45

o Fiscalyear:2024-25
r Type of data: ftojected Totals
o Nunberof records exported in group 16:56

Export of TRC Log corpleted at 31512025, 1 :21 :58 FM

OFFICAL ENDfor LEA: 10-62240-0000000 Kingsburg Eenenlary Charter

EKported to f ile: 1 0622400000000_I?-2024-25_F82W'IZWFDA_OFFICIAL.DAT

Etd of Official Export Process

file:///tmp/jsreporUautocleanup/7e910a03ea29463G9e4&bfe30b91898f-chrome-pdf.html 2t2



SACS Web System - SACS V11
315120251:09:42 PM 1 0-62240-0000000

Fresno Gounty

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Second lnterim
Proj ected Totals 2024-25

Technical Review C hecks
Phase - Al

Display- All Technical Checks

Kingsburg Elementary Charter

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements

F - Eatal (Data must be corrected; an eplanation is not allowed)
W1y\lG - Warning@arning with Qalculation (lf data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an eplanation is
required)
O - lnfqrmational (lf data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an eplanation is optional, but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal)- Al FUNCTION codes must be valid

CHECKFUND - (Fatal) - All FUND codes mustbe valid.

CHECKGOAL - (Fatal)- All GOAL codes must be ralid.

CHECKOBJEGT - (Fatal) - All OBJECT codes must be valid.

CHECKRESOURCE - (Warning) - All RESOURCE codes must be vralid

CHK-FDXRS7690xOB8590 - (Fatal) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, All Other State Revenue,
m ust be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions.

CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT - (Fatal) - AII FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations must be wlid

GHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19,57,62, and 73) and FUNCTION

account code combinations should be valid.

GHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19,57,62, and 73) and
FUNCTION account code combinations must be lalid.

GHK-FUNDxGOAL - (Warning) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be ralid

GHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid

CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (Warning) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should be valid.

CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-A - (Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinations (all goals with erpenditure
objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the

GOALXFUNCTION table (0000,2000-3999,6000-6999,7100-7199,7210,8000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC.

CHK-GOALXFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs (functions 7200-7999, except 7210) must be

direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, orCountyServices to Districts goal (Goal 0000,7100-7199, or

8600-8699).

Page 1 of 4



SACS Web System - SACS V11
10-62240-0000000 - Kingsburg ElementaryCharter- Second lnterim - Projected Totals 2024-25
315120251:09:42 PM

CHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Lim it Transfers-Prior'6ars).

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (Warning) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for
9791,9793,and 9795) accountcode combinations should be valid.

CHK-RESOURGExOBJECTB - (lnformational)- Al RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791,9793, and 9795)
account code combinations should be lalid.

CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - AII locally defined resource codes must roll up to a GDE defined resource
code.

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Educalion revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405,
and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110,
NonagencyEducational. This technical reMew check excludes Early lntervening Services resources 3307, 3309,
3312, 3318, and 3332.

GENERAL LEDGER CHEGKS

CEFB-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9700-9789, 9796, and
9797) m ust be pos itive individually by resou rce, by fund.

CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) must netto zero byfund.

CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions ftom Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8980) must net to zero by
fund.

EFB-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Al ending fund balances (Object 9792) should be positive by resource, bytund

EPA-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the Education Protection
Account (Resource 1 400).

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (Fatal) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) and/or Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Object9790) byfund and resource (forall funds excepttunds 61 through 95).

EXP-POSITIVE- (Warning) - Expenditure amounts (objects 1000-7999) should be positive byfunction, resource,
and fund.

INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Warning) - Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund (Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds

INTERFD-IN-OUT- (Warning) - lnterfund Transfers ln (objects 8910-8929) must equal lnterfund Transfers Out
(objects 7610-7629).

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Warning) - Transfers of lndirect Costs - lntertund (Object 7350) must net to zero for all
funds.

INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Warning) - Transfers of lndirect Costs - lntertund (Object 7350) must net to zero by
function.

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

PassedINTRAFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) m ust net to zero byfund.

Page2of 4



SACS Web Sptem - SACS V11
10-62240-0000000 - Kingsburg Elementary Charter - Second lnterim - Prolected lotals 2024-25
315120251:09:42 PM

INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of lndirect Costs (Object 7310) m ust net to zero by tund

INTRAFDINDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of lndirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero bytunction

LCFF-TRANSFER - (Warning) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero, indiMdually.

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the lottery (resources
1 100 and 6300) or from the Lottery lnstructional Materials (Resource 6300).

OBJ-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Al applicable objects s hould have a pos itive balance by resource, by fund.

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP- (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287,8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), byfund and resource.

REV-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-8979) should be positive
by resource, byfund.

RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (Fatal) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in unrestricted resources, must be
zero, byresource, in funds 61 through 95.

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (Warning) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues are not reported
in the general fund for the Adm inistrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area.

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (Fatal) - Unassigned/Unapprorpriated balance (Object 9790) must be zero or
negative, byresource, in all funds exceptthe general fund and funds 61 through 95.

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (Fatal) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in restricted resources, must be zero
or negative, byresource, in funds 6'l through 95.

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

CS-EXPLANATIONS - (Fatal) - Erplanations must be provided in the Criteria and Standards Review (Form 01CSl)
for all criteria and for supplemental information items 51 through 56, and 59 if applicable, where the standard has
not been met or where the status is Not Met or Yes.

CS-YES-NO - (Fatal) - Supplemental information items and additional fiscal indicator items in the Criteria and
Standards Review (Form 0'lCSl) must be answered Yes or No, where applicable, forthe form to be complete.

EXPORT VALIDATION GHECKS

ADA-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Average DailyAttendance data (Form Al) must be provided

CASHFLOW-PROVIDE - (Warning) - A Cashflow Worksheet (Form CASH) must be provided with your Budget
lnterim repofts. (Note: LEAs may use a cashflow worksheet other than Form CASH, as long as it provides a

monthlycashflow projected through the end of the fiscal year.)

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - lf data has changed that affect other forms, the affected forms m ust be opened and
s aved.

CHK-EXTRACTED-DATA-SOURCE - (Warning) - Al forms that extract data from a prior reporting period use the
same source extraction submission

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Page 3 of4



SACS Web System - SACS Vll
10-62240-0000000 - Kingsburg Elementary Charter - Second lnterim - Projected Tolals 2024-25
315120251:09:42 PM

CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (Warning) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms should be corrected
before an official export is completed.

CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (Fatal) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms must be corrected
before an official eport is completed.

CS-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - The Criteria and Standards Review (Form 01CSl) has been provided

FORMO1-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Form 01 (Form 011) must be opened and sated

INTERIM-CERT-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - lnterim Certification (Form Cl) must be proMded.

MYP-PROVIDE - (Warning) - A Multiyear Projection Worksheet must be provided with your lnterim. (Note: LEAs

may use a multiyear projection worksheet other than Form MYP, with approval of their reviewing agency, as long as

it provides current year and at least two subsequent fiscal years, and separately projects unrestricted resources,

restricted resources, and combined total resources.)

MYPIO-PROVIDE - (Warning) - A multiyear projection worksheet must be provided with your interim report for any
fund projecting a negative balance atthe end of the currentfiscal year. (Note:'LEAs mayuse a multiyearprojection
worksheet other than Form MYPIO, with approval of their reviewing agency.)

VERSION-CHECK - (Warning) - All versions are current.

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Page4ol 4



SACS Web System - SACS V11
315120251:06:38 PM 1 0-62240-0000000

Fresno County

Second lnterim
Projected Tolals 2Q24-25

Technical Review Ghecks
Phase - All

Display- Exceptions Only
Kings burg Elementary Charter

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/wC - Warningflarning with galculation (lf data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an eplanation is

required)
O - lnfqrmational (lf data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an elplanation is optional, but encouraged)

Page 1 of 1



SACS Web System - SACS Vl1
315120251:08:02 PM 1 0-62240-0000000

Fresno County

Second lnterim
Ori ginal Budgel 2024-25

Technical Review Checks
Phase - Al

Display - Exceptions Only
Kingsburg Elementary Charter

Following is a chartof the rarious types of technical reMew checks and related requirements:

F - Eatal (Data must be corrected; an eplanation is not allowed)
W/WC - garning{{arning with Qalculation (lf data are not correct, correctthe data; if datra are correct an explanation is

required)
O- lnfqrmational (lf data are notcorrect, correctthe data; if datra are correctan eplanation is optional, butencouraged)

Page 1 of 1



SACS Web System - SACS Vl1
315120251:08:34 PM

Second lnterim
Boa rd App roved Operatin g Budget 2024-25

Technical Review Checks
Phase - All

Display- Exceptions Only
Kingsburg Elementary Charier

Following is a chartof the various types of technical reMew checks and related requirements

1 0-62240-0000000

Fresno Gounty

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warningflarning with Qalculation (lf data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an eplanation is
required)
O- lnfgrmational (lf data are notcorrect, correctthe data; if data are correctan e4planation is optional, butencouraged)

Page 1 of 1



SACS Web System - SACS V11
315120251:08:56 PM

Second lnterim
Actuals to Date 2024-25

Technical Review Checks
Phase - All

Display - Exceptions Only

1 0-62240-0000000

Fresno CountyKingsburg Elementary Gharter

Following is a chart of the rarious types of technical review checks and related requirements

F - Eatal (Data must be corrected; an e>rplanation is not allowed)
11y/WC - Sarningflarning with Qalculation (lf data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is
required)
O - lnfgrmational (lf data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an eplanation is optional, but encouraged)

Page 1 of 1



Attachment C

sruDtES/REpoRTS tND|CAT|NG FTSCAL DTSTRESS (AB 27561

District: Ktnr6sBullG, Ecerre;ura&y C$,+ttrsre $anac- orsTtt cT-

Date: Y.f/zotF

Please check one:

W The district does not have any reports that show signs of fiscal distress.

The district has and is submitting the following reports that show signs of fiscal distress:

1) Report

Prepared by:

Date: Copy attached

2) Report

Prepared by:

Date: Copy attached

3) Reporf Title:

Prepared by

Date: Copy attached

4) Report Title:

Prepared by

Date: Copy attached

Signature Date: 3/f/uozs

\------.-
Please submit this form and any accompanying reports to:

'your District Assistance Team
at the

Fresno County Superintendent of Schools



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least l0 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items sre subject to approval by the Boarcl President.

1. Agenda Item:
Gigakom - Category 2 lnternal Connections Contract, E-Rate

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

/ Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

{ f o Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
To approve this contract with Gigakom in order to purchase switching infrastructure at school sites (Aruba

HPE Aruba Networking)

6. Financial Impact:
$162,701 .61

District percentage = 20% of above (approximately $32,540.32)

7. Funding Source:
Resource 09000

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
/ Irr"."ure Student Achievement
/ Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
/ Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations
Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!"{

rrhmi+ f 'nmn to



GIGTKOM
H

:iFofiM!1roff T,ar{ain6Y 50turron5 Piovlttl

INTERNAI CONNECTIONS and/or BASIC MAINTENANCE CONTRACT ERATE 2025

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this February 28,2025, in the County of San Diego, State of California,

by and between GigaKOM, a California corporation, with its principal place of business in San Diego, California
hereafter "GigaKOM" and Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District hereinafter called the "School."

The following recitals are made part of this Category 2 lnternal Connections Contract, hereafter Agreement:

WHEREAS, the School is pursuing E-Rate discounts to help fund the Technology Project(s) identified as Attachment A

and incorporated by reference herein and

WHEREAS, the School has determined that there is a need to contract with organizations that furnish lnternet products
and services in technology and

WHEREAS, GigaKOM represents that it will provide trained and experienced personnel to provide such lnternet
equipment and services set forth called for by this Agreement and

WHEREAS, the School has determined that it needs to enter into this Agreement with GigaKOM for the lnternet
products, services, and advice described herein;

NOW THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by the parties herein as follows:

Article 1. Contract with GieaKOM: The School he reby contracts with GigaKOM to provide the necessary products,
services, and advice as hereinafter set forth, contingent upon the School receiving approval of its E-Rate funding
request.

Article 2. GIGAKOM's Services:

(a) GigaKOM hereby agrees to provide the following equipment and services set forth to the satisfaction
of the School and described in Attachment A and Attachment B if applicable.

(b) GigaKOM warrants that the recommendations, guidance, and performance of any person assigned under
this Agreement shall be in accordance with sound engineering (technical practice and/or lnternet access and

maintenance standards), and the requirements of this Agreement. lf any portion of the services supplied fails

to comply with this warranty, and GigaKOM is so notified in writing within thirty (30) days after completion of
this Agreement, GigaKOM will correctly perform such portion of the services at its own expense, within ninety
(90) days or refund the amount of the compensation paid for such portion.

Article 3. Time of Performance and Term of Agreement: The services called for under this Agreement shall be provided
by GigaKOM during the period commencing after April lst, 2025 and ending upon completion of the project, but in
no event later than the end of the ERATE2025 Funding Year unless otherwise agreed upon in writing, executed by

both parties.

1

Contract # 2025 Erate



Basic Maintenance Contract can be extended by five (5) additional one (1) year contract extensions based on mutual
Agreement by both parties.

lnternal Connection Contract can be extended by two (2) additional one (L) year contract extensions based on
mutualAgreement by both parties.

Article 4. GieaKOM's Fee: The School shall pay GigaKOM for providing all equipment rates/pricing established by

Attachment A. This Agreement is considered to be a "fixed price" contract with any related expenses, such as travel
and photocopying, to be billed at cost. The total estimated contract amount is based on Attachment A. Any rates and

estimates should be considered a good faith estimate based on the information received through the contract date.
Any additional work required will be submitted in writing for approval on a time and materials basis. Unknown factors
and/or additional requirements and tasks may require pricing adjustments. Any reduction in the quantity of
components and services may result in unit price increases of individual components. Additionally, any reduction and

or removal of services may result in L5% penalty for services not performed.

Article 5. Pavments: School will be invoiced in progress invoices for equipment delivered and services rendered. All
invoices are due and payable upon receipt. Payments should be remitted to:

GigaKOM
Attn: Accounting
9245 Activity Road, Suite 105

San Diego, CA92t26

GigaKOM will invoice the School's non-discounted amount based on its ERATE discount. The School will be liable
should the SLD deny payment on ordered items or services previously approved. A service charge of L8% per annum
(1, L/2% per month) will be added monthly to all accounts more than 1-5 days overdue. The School will pay reasonable
attorney's fees and other collections costs in the event that GigaKOM has to enforce payment.

For Basic Maintenance Contracts at the District's discretion and in accordance with the rules of the SLD for broadband
managed services, the district may opt to pre-pay for this Agreement. ln such a case, the District and GigaKOM will
monitor the hours used on the contract to ensure no funds are overpaid. ln case of SLD denial of payment of any
portion of this contract, School will be responsible for paying !00% of unpaid balance.

Article 5. Emplovee Benefits: GigaKOM shall be responsible for all salaries, payments, and benefits for all of its officers,
agents, and employees in performing services pursuant to this Agreement as GigaKOM is a vendor to said School.

Article 7. Worker's Compensation lnsurance: GigaKOM agrees to produce and maintain in full force and effect
Workers' Compensation lnsurance covering its employees and agents while these persons are participating in the
activities hereunder. ln the event a claim under the provisions of the California Workers' Compensation Act is filed
against the School by a Bonafede employee of GigaKOM participating under this Agreement, GigaKOM agrees to
defend and hold harmless the School from such claim, and pay for, or reimburse the School for, any costs incurred by
the School in defending against such claims, including but not limited to all of the School's attorneys fees and any
other legal costs.

Article 8. lnsurance: GigaKOM shall, at its expense, carry and if required by the School, provide written proof of
adequate insurance to fully protect both GigaKOM and the School from any and all claims of any nature for damage
to property or for personal injury, including death, which may arise while GigaKOM is traveling to or from a work-
related location.

2

Contract # 2025 Erate



Article 9. Confidentialitv and Use of lnformation:

(a) GigaKOM shall hold in trust for the School, and shall not disclose to any person, any
confidential information.

(b) The School shall keep confidential information which is related to GigaKOM's research, development,
trade secrets and business affairs; but does not include information which is generally known or easily
ascertainable by nonparties through available public documentation.

(c) GigaKOM shall advise School of any and all materials used, or recommended for use by GigaKOM to
achieve the project goals, that are subject to any copyright restrictions or other requirements.

Article 10. Administrator of Asreement: This Agreement shall be administered on behalf of the School. Any notice
desired or required to be sent to a party hereunder shall be addressed to:

For School:
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
1.310 STROUD AVE

KINGSBU RG, CA 9363 1-1.OOO

For GigaKOM:
GigaKOM
Attn: Contract Department
9245 Activity Road, Suite 105

San Diego, C492726
Tel: 858-759-5408

Article 11. Ownership of Work-Product: All products of work performed pursuant to this Agreement will be the sole
property of the School except GigaKOM's proprietary information/products. The Vendor may request written consent
from the District to use the District's name along with a description of the services provided under this agreement for
promotional literature or otherwise as an example of the work provided by Vendor. The Vendor shall not use the
District's name without first obtaining prior written consent which shall not be unreasonably denied by the District.

Article 12. Termination: The School or GigaKOM may terminate this Agreement only if ERATE funding by Schools and
Libraries Division is denied. Notice of such termination and specifying the effective date thereof, at least thirty (30)

days before the effective date of such termination. lf the Agreement is terminated by the School as provided in this
section, GigaKOM shall be entitled to receive compensation for any equipment delivered and any satisfactory work
completed up to the receipt by GigaKOM of notice of termination and the effective date of termination pursuant to
specific request by the School for the performance of such work.

Article 13. Status of GieaKOM: lt is agreed that School is interested only in the results obtained from service hereunder
and that GigaKOM shall perform as a supplier/vendor with sole control of the manner and means of performing the
services required under this Agreement. GigaKOM shall complete this Agreement according to its own methods of
work which shall be in the exclusive charge and control of GigaKOM and which shall not be subject to control or
supervision by the School except as to the results of the work. GigaKOM is, for all purposes arising out of this
Agreement, a supplier/vendor, and neither GigaKOM nor its employees shall be deemed an employee of the School
for any purpose. lt is expressly understood and agreed that GigaKOM and its employees shall in no event be entitled

J

Contract # 2025 Erate



to any benefits to which School employees are entitled, including, but not limited to, overtime, retirement benefits,
insurance, vacation worker's compensation benefits, sick or injury leave, or other benefits.

Article 14. Attornev's Fees: lf suit is brought by either party to this Agreement to enforce any of its terms, each party
shall pay its own litigation expenses incurred by the prevailing party, including attorneys' fees, court costs, expert
witness fees, and investigation expenses. The forum for any disputes hereunder shall be the Superior Court of the
State of California, County of San Diego, and all interpretations of all shall be those under the laws of the State of
California.

Article 15. Assignment: No portion of this Agreement or any of the work to be performed hereunder may be assigned

by GigaKOM without the express written consent of School, and without such consent all services hereunder are to
be performed solely by GigaKOM, its officers, agents and employees.

Article 16. Alternations or Variance: No alterations to this Agreement or variance from the provisions hereof shall be

valid unless made in writing and executed by both of the parties hereto.

Article 17. A. B. 1610: lf GigaKOM personnel are in contact with students on a more than limited or occasional basis

as determined by the School, GigaKOM, upon written notification, agrees to provide the School with: written
certification under penalty of perjury that all of its employees who may come in contact with students have been,
fingerprinted and had their criminal histories checked by GigaKOM and that none of these employees have been
convicted of a serious or violent felony. This contract may, at the School's discretion, be immediately terminated in

the event GigaKOM fails to comply with this law.

Article 18. Contingencv of ERATE Fundine. GigaKOM understands that purchase of the goods and services identified
in Attachment A is based upon ERATE funding being approved for the School. Should such funding be denied, the
School will have no obligation to purchase any items or services listed, however GigaKOM will continue to offer the
goods and services as the prices listed. School has the option to purchase 0 or more of the items listed in Attachment
A based on current SLD guidelines.

Article 19. Basic Maintenance Details. The services provided under this E-Rate Contract, which include Basic

Maintenance elements, shall be limited to "basic maintenance services" as defined by the FCC's current E-rate rules.

ln general, this service will be limited to the provision of "break/fix" and preventive hardware maintenance, and of
software updates and reconfigurations for E-rate eligible equipment. Other technical support services required by the
School will be covered by a separate Technical Support Contract which will include: (a) any maintenance of ineligible
equipment; and (b) any technical support that is over an above E-rate defined "basic" maintenance of eligible
equipment.

GENERAL EXCLUSIONS

o Unless identified previously within the scope of work, this proposal is not inclusive of fire penetration
sleeves, conduit, concrete cores and/or roof penetrations. lf required for installation, additional charges

willapply.
. Unless identified previously within the scope of work, Gigakom will install racks in specified locations

and in the appropriate manner. Additional charges will apply if the location is not structurally compliant
with the installation requested and facilities work is needed.

o Unless identified previously within the scope of work, all existing conduit is expected to be free and clear

of debris with an appropriate pull string provided. Additional charges will apply for debris removal or
the fishing of conduit.

o Unless identified previously within the scope of work, this proposal is not inclusive of the removal and

replacement of furniture during the installation; additional charges will apply if necessary,

4
Contract # 2025 Erate



. Unless identified previously within the scope of work, this proposal is based upon normal working hours
and does not include weekends or overtime. Additional charges will apply if weekend or overtime hours
are required for this project,

o Unless identified previously within the scope of work, this proposal is not inclusive of a Lift rental. lf a
Lift is required, additional charges will apply.

o Unless identified previously within the scope of work, this proposal is not inclusive of additional labor
time required for clean room environments. Additional charges will apply if clean room environments
require special clothing, cleaning of tools, etc.

o Unless identified previously within the scope of work, this proposal is not inclusive of installing
horizontal cable in a "sequential-by-building" fashion. lf a "sequential-by-building" installation is

required, this must be identified prior to cable installation and will require additional charges,
o Unless identified previously within the scope of work, this proposal is not inclusive of any voice or data

cross-connects and/or patch cord installation. lf cross-connects and/or patch cords are to be installed
by Gigakom, additional charges will apply.

o Unless identified previously within the scope of work, this proposal does not include any and all plywood
backboards within each closet. lf plywood backboards are required, additional charges will apply.

o Unless identified previously within the scope of work, parking costs are not included in this proposal. lf
parking fees are required during the installation, additional charges will apply.

o Unless identified previously within the scope of work, this proposal does not include the cost associated
with securing material on site. lf the Customer cannot provide adequate secured storage, additional
charges will apply.

o Unless identified previously within the scope of work, this proposal is based upon utilizing onsite trash
receptaclesforremoval oftrashdebris. lftrashreceptaclesarenotmadeavailable,additional charges
willapply.

o This proposal requires a minimum of 2 weeks' notice of installation for any and all modular furniture
installed during this project. Additional charges may apply if notice of less than 2 weeks is provided.

o Unless identified previously within the scope of work, this proposal is based upon the Customer
providing all necessary Ring and String or Conduit necessary for each work station location. Additional
charges will apply to each location requiring Gigakom to provide a ring, string, or conduit.

o Unless identified previously within the scope of work, this proposal is not inclusive of Gigakom providing
temporary power or sanitary facilities. Additional charges will apply if required.

o Unless identified previously within the scope of work, this proposal is not inclusive of removing any and
all existing cable or cable supports. Additional charges will apply if required.

o Telephone Vendor will be responsible for labeling any and all patch panels related to voice circuit
extensions. GigaKOM will provide said Telephone Vendor with a Cut-Sheet for each cable location.

o A25% restock fee will be charged for all returned items. Specialorder items are non-returnable.
. GigaKOM has several blanket endorsements included in its insurance policies. lf separate endorsements

are required, additional charges may apply.

5

Contract # 2025 Erate



lN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date hereinabove first written

GIGAKOM

Hadi Nasr

Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

Giga KOM Representative School Representative

-y*{
Authorized Signature

2/28/202s

Authorized Signature

DATE DATE

6

Contract # 2025 Erate



ATTACHMENT A

School ERATE Scope of Work
. Pricing is based on volume pricing, and any changes may result in price changes and additional
shipping charges
. Project performance and payment bond might not be included in the price, if requested, they will be

added as a line item on the total awarded amount
. GigaKOM recommends a 1.0% contingency for a project for any unforeseen add, moves and changes.

The items covered by this Agreement are listed in the RFP, GigaKOM's Proposal and Response, Quotation ond item
27.

Please see pricing pages

7

Contract # 2025 Erate



ATTACHMENT B

Basic Maintenance School District ERATE Scope of Work
IF APPLICABLE

The following describes the range of maintenance services to be provided by GigaKOM. The proposed services are

contingent upon final approval by the District.

Basic maintenance services are "necessary" if, but for the maintenance at issue, the connection would not
function and serve its intended purpose with the degree of reliability ordinarily provided in the marketplace to
entities receiving such services without e-rate discounts.

Basic maintenance services do not include services that maintain equipment that is not supported or that
enhance the utility of equipment beyond the transport of information, or diagnostic services in excess of those
necessary to maintain the equipment's ability to transport information.

The primary purpose of the services for which support is sought must be the delivery of services to the classrooms

or other places of instruction at schools and libraries that meet the statutory definition of an eligible institution.
Support for the administrative functions of library or education programs is permitted so long as the services are
part of the network of shared services for learning. Support will be limited to services delivered to the onsite

educational facility or facilities.

GigaKOM will provide support for all services under this contract that will provide a minimum of switched 10087

network service and T-1 lnternet Access to all eligible areas of the district. This includes unanticipated component
replacement and expansion of the district's network.

All services must be performed in the ERATE funding window

Duties will be limited to only those dealing with maintenance and operation of telecommunications and internal
connections as specified in FCC Document CC Docket No. 95-45 Schools ond Librories Eligibility [ist. (Attachment C)

Any work not covered on the eligibility list must be covered under a separate contract or invoice.

IIST OF ELIGIBLE COMPONENTS

This list is required by the Schools and Libraries Division to identify the scope of equipment and services that are

covered by this contract. Additionally, the SLD wishes to determine that no ineligible components are included for
maintenance. All components must be a part of a network of shared services for learning.
The items covered by this Agreement are listed in the RFP, GigaKOM's proposal in response to the RFP and the
quotation / pricing form provide

Please see pricing pages

8

Contract # 2025 Erate



Grci{r(oM
H

ffi

9245 Activity Road, Ste 105

San Diego" CA 92125

![@[Kingsburg Elementary charter School District

QUOTE

2lte/2o2s
H1027ED

Date

Quote #

Qty Price Extended Tax AmountProduct Description TotalMftr
E Rate E Rate

Eligible lneligible
School Site Product SKU #

Rafer Johnson

Junior High

Rafer iohnson
Junior High

Rafer Johnson

R8Q71A

JLO86A

J9150D

5s,824.26 S

5349.10 S

s496.78 s

34,945.56

2,O94.60

2,980.68

S3,136.36

s187.99

5267.52

38,081.92

2,282.59

3,248.20

Aruba

Aruba

Aruba

HPE Aruba Networking 5200M 36G 12SR5 ClassS PoE

45FP+ Switch

HPE Aruba Networking X372 54VDC 580W 100-240VAC

Power Supply

HPE Aruba Networking 10G SFP+ LC SR 300m MMF

Transceiver

too%

toolo

t0Ao/o

s

s

s

6

6

0

0

0
Junior

Reagan

Elementary

School

Reagan

Elementary

School

Reagan

Elementary

School

R8Q71A

lL085A

J9150D

Aruba

Aruba

Aruba

HPE Aruba Networking 6200M 35G 12SR5 Class6 PoE

4SFP+ Switch

HPE Aruba Networking X372 54VDC 680W 10O-240VAC

Power Supply

HPE Aruba Networking 10G SFP+ LC SR 300m MMF

Transceiver

0 7 ss,824.26 5 40,769.82 s3,6s9.09 s

0 7 s349.10 s 2,443.70 s2r9.32 s

0 7 s496.78 $ l,+tt.+e s3u.1o s

700%

LOO%

too%

44,428.9t

2,663.O2

3,789.56

Lincoln

Elementary
School

Lincoln

Elementary

School

Lincoln

Elementary

School

R8Q71A

JLO864

i9150D

Aruba

Aruba

Aruba

HPE Aruba Networking 6200M 36G 12SR5 Class6 PoE

45FP+ Switch

HPE Aruba Networking X372 54VDC 680W 100-240VAC

Power Supply

HPE Aruba Networking 10G SFP+ LC SR 300m MMF

Transceiver

too% 0 7 5s,824.26 $ 40,769j2 53,659.09 S

looo/. 0 7 s349.10 5 2,443.70 5219.32 S

LOo% 0 7 5496.78 $ Z,qt.qA SarZ.rO S

44,424.9r

2,663.O2

3,789.56

Kingsburg

Community

Charter

Extension /
CVHS

Kingsburg

Community
Charter

Extension /
CVHS

R8Q71A Aruba
HPE Aruba Networking 6200M 36G 12SR5 Class6 PoE

45FP+ Switch

HPE Aruba Networking X372 54VDC 680W 100-240VAC

Power Supply

LOO%

ro0%

1 ss,824.26 s s,824.26 ss22.73 s 6,346.99

1 5349.10 S 349.10 531.33 SlL086A Aruba

Page 1 of 3

380.43



Grci{r(oM QUOTE
9245 Activity Road, Ste 105

San Diego, CA92126

@KingsburgElementarycharter5choolDistrict zhs12025
H1O27ED

Kingsburg

Community

Charter

Extension /
CVHS

J9150D Aruba
HPE Aruba Networking 10G SFP+ LC SR 300m MMF

Transceiver
100% 0 1 s496.78 s 496.78 s44.s9 5 s4r.37

Date

Quote #

lsland

Community

Day

lsland

Community
Day

lsland

Community

R8Q71A

JLO86A

J9150D

Aruba

Aruba

Aruba

HPE Aruba Networking 5200M 36G 12SR5 Class6 PoE

45FP+ Switch

HPE Aruba Networking X372 54VDC 580W L00-240VAC

Power Supply

HPE Aruba Networking 10G SFP+ LC SR 300m MMF

Transceiver

tOA/o

roo%

roo%

1 ss,824.26 s s,824.26 sSZZ.tZ s 6,346.99

380.43

54t.37

1 s34s.1o s 34s.10 s31.33 s

0 1 s4s6.78 s 4e6,78 s44.s9 s

Roosevelt

Elementary

School

J9995A Aruba
HPE Aruba Networking 8-pott L12.5/SILOGBASE-T PoE+

MACsec v3 zl2 Module
0 1 52,s58.70 5 2,ss8.7o 5229.64 Stoo% 2,788.34

Line ltems Total $149,301.78 $13,399.83
Shipping (as applicable)

Grand Total

$L62,70L.6L

So.oo

$toz,zotet

School Site Product SKU # Mftr Product Description Qty Price Extended Tax Amount Total
E Rate E Rate

Rafer Johnson

Junior High

Reagan

Elementary
School

Lincoln

Elementary

School

Kingsburg

Community
Charter

Extension /
cvHs
lsland

Community
Day

over the

J9150D-EO Equal Optics

J9150D-EO Equal Optics

J9150D-Eo Equal Optics

J9150D-EO Equal Optics

ENET loGBase-SR SFP+ 850nm 300m LC MM
Transceiver

ENET lOGBase-SR SFP+ 850nm 300m LC MM
Transceiver

ENET loGBase-SR SFP+ 850nm 300m LC MM
Transceiver

ENET loGBase-SR SFP+ 850nm 300m LC MM
Transceiver

ENET loGBase-SR SFP+ 850nm 300m LC MM
Transceiver

LOO% 0 6 s1o1.5o s 609.00 ss+.eo s

5

663.66

774.27

774.27

110.51

l0oo/o 0 7 s101.s0 s 710.s0 s63.77

700% 0

to0%

I00o/o

7 51o1.so S 71o.so 563.77 S

1 s101.s0 5 101.s0 s9.11 $

1 s1o1.so s lol.so 5g.rr SJ9150D-EO Equal Optics

Page 2 of 3

0 110.61



Grci{r(oM QUOTE]*I
ffil

9245 A,ctivity Road, Ste 105

San Diego, CA 92126

@KingsburgElementarycharterschoolDi5tIict 2/t9/2O2s
H1O27FD

THANK YOLJ FOR YOUR BUSINESS

G i q o KOM 8u si n e ss I nfo r m stia n

SPIN: 143027209, FCC # 0011991395, Certified Small Business - Micro # 40936,D|R Registration: 1000003984

GigaKOM Job Site Terms & Conditions

1. All areas of Hand holes/ maintenance holes and conduit pathways must be provided and accessible at time of work.

2. Work shall be performed during normal business hours unless specified in the contact 5OW. Additional charges for aft€r hour/holiday work might apply

3. Parking on site shall be provided by the client at no cost to GigaKOM.

4. Client will provide free and clear access to all working areas.

5. An onsite contact and access must be provided to GigaKOM prior to job site arrival.

6. Any down time resulting from the lack of access or client-required information, equipment is not the responsibly of GigaKOM and is billable.

7. A 5250 fee will be billed to client for missed appointments, or site not ready for installation. Also, 5150 will be billed for additional dispatch.

8. Project performance and payment bond might not be included in the price; if requested, they will be added as a line item on the total awarded amount.
9. Shipping is dock-to-dock to a single location.

All sales are final, Exceptions may be €onsidered if a return request is submitted to GigaKOM within 20 days ofthe order confirmation.
Any changes to the order as described above may result in a price change. Additionally, removing any labor will incur a 15% penalty on the total labor cost.

GigaKOM Terms and conditions, Billine and SLA: http://bit.ly/GIGAKoM-TCandSLA

for rates: Please WORK WITH YOU ACCOUNT MANAGER ON CHANGES.

Estimate.

ThisEstimateisvalidfor30daysfromthedayofissue(exceptforeratedeals). Anychangestoquantitiesandequipmentspecifiedmayresultinanincreaseinpricing.

Payment Terms: NET 15

commencementtotalingupto50%oftheService/Laborprice. AdditionaltrainingorProfessionalSeruicescanbeprovidedatourstandardrates.

Shipping charges may apply to all orders. shipping Charges are estimates and will be billed at the actual amount if higher,

Thank you for your business

Quote #

Date

Paee 3 of 3



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items ure subject to approval by the Board President.

1. Agenda ltem:
Finance Secretary

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

/ Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Bobby Rodriguez, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

{ f o Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
To approve a new 5.75 hour secretary position to support the business office. The new position will be a 12 month

position that will be housed in the Food Service Offices, but will report to the Administrative Assistant, Business

Office and Assistant Superintendent, Business Services. The new secretary will be responsible for converting

requisitions to purchase orders and accounts payables.

6. Financial Impact:
$38,779.38 salary

7. Funding Source:
General Fund

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
Increase Student Achievement
Provide a Safeo Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations

{ Mruintuin a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!"

to



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT

FINANCE SECRETARY

Descriotion
The Finance Secretary is responsible for supporting the Administrative Assistant,
Business Office and the Assistant Superintendent, Business Services in ensuring efficient
processing of financial records.

Directly Responsible to
Assistant Superintendent, Business Seruices

Maior Duties and Responsibilities
. Processes requisitions to purchase orders
. Prepares and transmits accounts payable warrants and files as required
. Navigates the upload to SharePoint for accounts payable audit review
. Coordinates and communicates with vendors, suppliers, and other departments

regarding fi nancial matters
. Follows up on orders/status
. Balances monthly invoices with statements, as required
. Identifies payments that are not in compliance with established policy or that are

incomplete and provides notification to appropriate sources
. Prepares invoices, ensuring the accuracy of budget numbers, object codes, and

applicable sales tax
. Communicates and monitors district policies and procedures relevant to credit

card use
. Enters data related to issuing refunds and canceling warrants
. Assembles, organizes, and prepares data for records and reports
o Contacts other departments to obtain information and documents
. Maintains files and records pertaining to internal and external programs for the

depaftment
o Performs other duties as required to accomplish the objectives of the position

Other Duties and Responsibilities
. Ability to handle confidential flnancial information with integrity
. Attends financial meetings
. Provides suppoft to the finance team

M inimum Oualifications
. Finance, Accounting, Business Administration, or related field (preferred)
. Basic understanding of accounting principles and financial regulations
. Valid CA driver's license
. Strong organizational skills with attention to detail and accuracy
. Ability to multitask
. Excellent communication and interpersonal skills
. Proficiency in flnancial software and Microsoft Office Suite (Excel, Word, etc.)

Approved by the Board: March t0,2025



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to approval by lhe Board President,

1. Agenda ltem:
Revised Job Description- Assistant Secretary

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

/ Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Sarah Ballard, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

{ f oBe Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
Jobdescriptionupdatedtoreflectresponsibilitiesandrequirementsfortheposition. LastupdatedFebruary20,20lS.

6. Financial Impact:
N/A

7. Funding Source:
N/A

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
/ In.r.u.. Student Achievement
/ provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
/ Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the

Classroom
/ In".""." Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations

{ l-1ruintuin a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!"

9to



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
ffiSSISTANTSECRETARY

(Classified Position)

Primary Functionr
Pedorms a range of clerical tasks in accordance with established policies and procedures while ensuring accuracy
and efficiency. Performs other duties as assigned to support departmental operations.

Directly Responsible To:
School Secretary and under general supervision of the School Principal

Assigned Responsibilities:
o Performs a wide range of responsible secretarial and clerical work related to the school's functions

and activities.
o Greets and assists visitors to the office, including parents, students, staff, administrators and others.
o Maintains a positive and welcoming school office environment while handling inquiries, concerns, and

requests in a timely and courteous manner.
o Provides information and directions, as appropriate.
o Initiates and answers telephone calls; takes and relays messages; schedules appointments; explains

program policies and procedures within the scope of authority; provides information of general or
limited technical nature.

o Processes incoming and outgoing mail and materials,
o Utilizes various technology platforms, including the Student Information System (Aeries), Microsoft

Office (Word, Excel), Google Suite (Docs, Sheets, Gmail), and other district-approved software to
complete clerical tasks efficiently.

o Maintains and updates database information, including but not limited to student attendance and
demographic data in the Student Information System.

o Collects lunch money, counts money, reports lunch count*e+ntral to the central kitchen and
completes daily lunch report.

o Prepares and types letters and bulletins.
o

attendan€e+ep€rh
o Communicates with parents/guardians regarding tardies and absences.
o Ensures the accuracy of attendance information in the student information system,
o Coordinates short-term Independent Study contracts, including distributing and collecting appropriate

forms, verifuing submitted and approved contracts, and coding attendance as appropriate.
o Collects weekly attendance reports from teachers and submits monthly attendance reports to the

District Office.
o Maintains organized and professional attendance records for audit purposes.
o Operates all office machines such as, computer, scanners, copiers and calculator.
o Orders and secures supplies requested by teachers.
e Issues notes for students who arrive late or leave early;
o As^ists in rendering first aid whenever neeessary,

o Assists the school secretary in registering children.
o Assists the school secretary in administering routine first aid to students and dispensing medication

according to physician instructions and District policy.
o Assists the school secretary in taking care of student toileting or accident needs when the health aide

is not in immediate vicinity. (which may include diapering, 3rd on progression)
r Assists students with teileting issues as needed,
o Assists school secretary in communicating with parents concerning student illnesses and accidents.

o Assists in coordinating events, meetings, and school-wide activities as needed,
o Maintains confidentiality in accordance with district policies, FERPA regulations, and school guidelines

when handling student and staff information, ensuring that all records, conversations, and data
remain secure and private.



Assists in school emergency procedures, including fire drills, lockdowns, and other safety protocols.
Provides suppoft during student crises by contacting appropriate personnel, maintaining order, and
following district emergency response guidelines.
Completes other duties and tasks as assigned by the school secretary and principal.

Minimum Qualifications:o High School graduation or equivalent and sufficient training and experience to demonstrate the
knowledge and abilities listed above.

o First-aid certification from a recognized first-aid training program and a current CPR certificate from a
recognized CPR training program (preferred).

o Ability to work independently, to follow directions, to follow through on duties and responsibilities,
and to work cooperatively with others.

o Correct English usage, grammar, spelling, punctuation and vocabulary,
o Verbal and written communications skills.
o Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and couftesy.
o Ability to aeeess a four drawer file eabinet and file sehool doeuments in a logieal manner:
o Relate positively to students, staff, and parents,
o Possess the ability and confidence to make decisions under office pressure conditions.
r Possess a philosophy and educational standards of excellence consistent with those of the district and

community,
o Exempliff those personality characteristics, appearance and grooming habits consistent with the

district's standards for setting a desirable example for pupils and others.
o Ability to type accurately and proficiently at an acceptable rate of speed.*

Self-Ceftification of Typing/Keyboarding Skills:
xThis classification requires that incumbents be skilled in typing/keyboarding at an acceptable rate of speed. A
typing test will not be given. Applicants must certifli in writing that they have such skills. Demonstrated
proficiency will be expected during the probationary period for the class.

Approved: September L6,2002
Revision Approved: February 20, 20Lg
Revision Proposed to the Board: March I0,2025

a

a



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda ltem

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)

requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 working days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are sabiect to approval hy the Board President

1. Agenda ltem:
Consider approval of Rovised 2024-2025 Classifed ManagemenVSuperuisory/Confidential Salary Schedule

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action rtem
Presentation

Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Dustin Johnson

4. Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, location, dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
Update the Classified ManagemenUSupervisory/Confidential Salary Schedule to include:

- An addition of a Finance Secretary Position

- Transition the Food Service Secretary from a monthly rate to an hourly rate

6. Financial Impact:
None

7. Funding Source:
General Fund

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
Increase Student Achievement
Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent Involvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations

y' Maintain a Sound Fiscal Condition - *Keep the Family Togetherlo'

to



KINGSBARG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
2024-25

C las siJied Man agement/S upemisory/Conlidential S alary S ch edale

SENIOR MANAGEMENT
15t41312lll0

15100 15356 ts6t4 1s871 16t29
13531 13810 14088 14367 14646

98765

Assistant Supt-Business Svcs 13814 14071 14327 14586 14842
Director-Human Resources 12138 12416 12695 12974 t3252

CLASSIF'IED MANAGEMENT
l5l41312

9062 9r7s 9289 9403 9st7
7611 7767 7924 8080 8233

11109876

8494 8608 8721 8834 8949

6832 6986 7t43 7298 7454

543II

Mtce/Oper/Trans Director 7922 8036 8l5l 8266 8380

Child Nutrition Director 5804 6023 6239 6458 6673

SUPERVISORY
15

9062 9175 9289 9403 9517

10284 10568 10849 ttt29 11406

6816 6924 703s 7144 7253

t413t211l0

8494 8608 8721 8834 8949

8832 9127 9419 9709 9997

6267 6378 6485 6s94 6703

98761
., 3 4 5

Iechnology Coordinator 7922 8036 8151 8266 8380

BCBA (208 days) 7212 7s43 7874 8205 8535

Asst Supv ofOper 5333 5539 s747 5950 6157

CONFIDENTIAL
15

7508 7658 7809 7961 8111

6526 6635 6743 6854 6961
37.51 38.13 38.75 39.39 40.01

29.00 29.63 30.25 30.89 31.53

29.00 29.63 30.25 30.89 31.53

35.98 36.51 37.07 37.60 38.14

t413121l10

6587 6818 7054 7205 7356
s646 s924 6200 6307 6417
32.4s 34.0s 3s.63 36.25 36.88
25.84 26.47 27.11 27.75 28.38

25.84 26.47 27.t1 27.75 28.38

33.23 33.78 34.31 34.86 3s.43

9I16I t 3 4 5

Exec Asst to Superintendent 5424 5655 5887 6tt9 6352
Administrative Assistant 4265 4541 4817 5093 5371
Admin Asst-Spec Ed (222 days) 24.51 26.10 27.68 29.27 30.87

Food Serv Secretary 2r.06 22.10 23.15 24.18 24.18

Finance Secretary 21.06 22.10 23.1s 24.18 24.18
Homeless/District Liaison 1zo6lre6 days) 27 .89 29.13 30.29 31.48 32.67

261 day calendar/8 hours per day unless otherwise noted
Stipend applied annually for approved college units up to 120 units and/or BA/BS degree.

Full stipend based on an 8 hour workday, stipend applied communsurate with contracted daily hours.
Longevity will be applied according to Board Policy 4251

3.0% over 2023-24 Salary Schedule

Proposed to the Board 3/10/2025 Effective 03/1 1/2025



Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District
Board Agenda Item

NOTE: All school employees (1) requesting to have an item placed on the Board agenda or (2)
requesting to present an agenda item shall submit this completed form (signed by their site
administrator) to the Superintendent at least 10 worHng days prior to the scheduled meeting date.

*All Board items are subject to approval by the Board Presidenl

1. Agenda ltem:
Consider approval of Revised 2024-2025 Classifed Salary Schedule

2. Agenda Item Category:
Consent Agenda

y' Action Item
Presentation
Public Hearing
Closed Session

3. Submitted By:
Dustin Johnson

4, Attachments:
Not Applicable

y' fo Be Enclosed with Board Packets
*Overnight trip requests require itinerary, locationn dates and flyer to be

submitted to the Board

5. Purpose:
Update the Classified Salary Schedule to include

- Pages I &2: A revision to longevity statement to now reference Board Policy 4251

- Page 2: Revision for'Temporary/Maintenance' position to now read 'Short Term Maintenance'

6. Financial Impact:
None

7. Funding Source:
General Fund

8. District Goals This Item Will Meet:
Increase Student Achievement
Provide a Safe, Positive and Healthy Learning Environment
Develop 21't Century Skills by Furthering the Use of Technology in the
Classroom
Increase Parent fnvolvement and Continue to Promote Public Relations

y' Nluintrin a Sound Fiscal Condition - "Keep the Family Together!"

Submit Completed Request to



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
2024-25

Classilied Employee's Salary Schedule @age I)

l5

32.64 33.55 34.s1 35.4s 36.38
27.28 28.10 28.85 29.6s 30.43

26.33 26.80 27.26 27.76 28.21

24.39 24.82 25.26 25.70 26.15
22.97 23.40 23.84 24.30 24.76

l413121l10

27.90 28.85 29.79 30.76 31.68
23.36 24.15 24.95 25.72 26.50
23.97 24.44 24.91 25.40 25.84
22.24 22.67 23.13 23.s1 23.97
20.90 2130 21.70 22.11 22.54

9876CLERICAL I 2 3 4 5

School Secretary 22.28 23.46 24.66 25.79 26.99
Assistant Secretary 19.32 19.80 20.71 2r.64 22.59
Libr,A4edia Tech II 20.54 21.t4 21.70 22.60 23.49
Libr/Media Tech I 18.9s 19.41 19.86 20.84 21.82
Office Clerk 18.95 19.33 19.71 20.11 20.51

Substitute Secretary/Clerical 18.17

15

23.15 23.58 24.01 24.44 24.86
23.09 23.44 23.79 24.1s 24.s1

l413121110

21.00 2t.4r 2r.86 22.28 22.71
21.43 21.7s 22.08 22.41 22.75

9876AIDES I a 3 4 5

Health Aide 18.95 19.35 19.76 20.17 20.s4
Paraprofessional 18.95 19.43 19.91 20.40 20.91
Sub Instr Aides 18. l7

15

6481 6671 6865 7053 7246

37.24 38.34 39.45 40.53 41.64

ss65 s7s9 s949 6138 6332

23.s0 23.98 24.46 24.94 2s.41

t413t21110

5521 5714 5904 6097 6288
31.72 32.84 33.93 35.04 36.14
4609 4801 4993 5184 s376
21.17 21.63 22.09 22.57 23.05

9876TECHNICAL I 1 3 4 5

Database/Systems Admin 4550 4742 4941 5136 s331
Sys Dev/Integration Specialist 26.15 27.25 28.40 29.50 30.64
Computer Tech II (12 mo) 3635 3833 4029 4222 4419

Computer Tech I 19.19 19.29 19.77 20.23 20.69

15

33.24 34.19 35.10 36.05 37.01

35.98 36.51 37.0'7 37.60 38.14

t4l3t21110

28.54 29.45 30.39 31.34 32.30

33.23 33.78 34.31 34.86 35.43

9876OTHER I 2 3 4 5

Behavioral Support Asst 23.50 2456 2s.s4 26.ss 27.60

Speech-Lang. Path. Assistant 27 .89 29.13 30.29 3 I .48 32.6',7

Longevity will be applied according to Board Policy 4251

Stipend applied annually for approved college units up to 120 units and/or BA/BS degree.

Full stipend based on an 8 hour workday, stipend applied communsurate with contracted daily hours.

3.0% over 2023-24 Salary Schedule.

Proposed to the board 03/10/2025 Effective 03/l I/2025



KINGSBURG ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL DISTRICT
2024-25

Classifted Employee's Salary Schedule (Page 2)

l5
6050 6149 6250 6347 6445

34.77 35.34 35.92 36.48 37.04

s345 5411 5474 5539 5606

30.72 31 10 31.46 3r.83 32.22

s103 s168 5232 5298 5363

29.33 29.70 30.07 30 4s 30.82

4994 5059 5125 5191 5252
28.70 29.07 29.45 29.83 30.18

4994 5059 s12s s191 5252
28.70 29.07 29.45 29.83 30.18

4994 5059 5125 5191 5252

28.70 29.07 29.45 29.83 30.18

4994 s0s9 5125 5191 5252

28 70 29.07 29.45 29.83 30.18

4844 4912 4977 s044 s109
2'7 84 28.23 28.60 28.99 29.36

4844 4912 4977 5044 5109

27.84 28.23 28.60 28.99 29 36

4844 4912 4977 5044 s109

21.84 28.23 28.60 28.99 29.36

193.50 193.50 193.50 193.50 193.50

t4l5T2llIU

5555 5657 5753 5850 5950

31.93 32.51 33.06 33.62 34.20

5017 5078 5148 52t2 5278
28.83 29.18 29.s9 29.9s 30.33

4773 4838 4905 4971 5033

27.43 2'7.80 28.19 28.57 28.93

4671 4734 4798 4866 4930
26.84 27.21 27 .s7 21.91 28.33

4671 4734 4798 4866 4930
26.84 2'7.21 2'7 s7 2'7 9'7 28 33

4671 4734 4798 4866 4930

26 84 27 .21 27.57 27.97 28.33

4671 4734 4798 4866 4930

26.84 27.2t 27.57 27.97 28.33

4st9 4s87 4649 4716 4782
2s.97 26.36 26.12 27.10 2'1 .48

4519 4587 4649 4716 4782
2s.97 26.36 26.72 27.10 27.48

4519 4587 4649 4716 4782

25.97 26.36 2672 27 10 27.48

193.50 193.50 193.50 193.50 193.50

9E765

HVAC Person 4528 4743 4965 5183 5387
26.02 2'7.26 28.s3 29.79 30.96

Maintenance w/HVAC Cert 4183 4357 4535 47rc 4877

24.04 25.04 26.06 27.07 28.03

Maintenance 3941 4tt5 4292 4469 4634
22.65 23.65 24.67 2s.68 26.63

Maintenance Assistant 3790 3977 4165 4353 4528
21.78 22.86 23.94 2s.02 26.02

General Maintenance 3790 3977 4165 43s3 4s28
21.78 22.86 23.94 25.02 26.02

Lead Grounds 3790 3977 4t65 4353 4528
21 78 22.86 23.94 25.02 26 02

Lead Custodian 3790 3977 4t6s 43s3 4528

21.78 22.&6 23.94 2s.02 26.02

Painter 36s4 3838 4020 4201 4380
21 00 22.06 23.10 24.14 25.17

Groundsperson 3654 3838 4020 4201 4380
21.00 22.06 23.10 24.t4 2s.t7

Custodian 36s4 3838 4020 4201 4380

21.00 22.06 23.10 24.14 25.t7

**Bus Driver (50% Stipend) 166.00 174.50 183.00 188.50 193.50

43-tIOPI,RA'I'IONS

l5

27.84 28.23 28.60 28.99 29.36
27.84 28.23 28.60 28.99 29.36

27.84 28.23 28.60 28.99 29.36

28.70 29.07 29.45 29.83 30.18

1413121110

25.97 26.36 26.72 27.10 27.48
2s.97 26.36 26.72 27.10 27.48

25.97 26.36 26.72 27.10 27.48

26.84 27.21 27.57 27.97 28.33

9876ART-TIME (Hourly)

OPERATIONS
Part-Time Grounds

I 2 3 4 5

21.00 22.06 23.10 24.14 25.1
Part-Time Custodian 21.00 22.06 23.10 24.t4 25.17

Part-Time Painter 21.00 22.06 23.10 24.t4 25.17

Part-Time General Mtc 21.78 22.86 23.94 25.02 26.02

Short Term Maintenance 18.17

Sub Custodian 18.17

l5
25.99 26.33 26.68 27.04 27.40

24.44 24.78 25.13 25.49 25.85
23.93 24.27 24.62 24.98 25.34

27.84 28.23 28.60 28.99 29.36

23.10 23.44 23.79 24.15 24.5r

t4l3t211l0
24.33 24.65 24.98 2s.31 2s.65
22.78 23.10 23.43 23.76 24.10

22.27 22.59 22.92 23.25 23.59
2s.97 26.36 26.72 27.10 27.48

21.44 21.76 22.09 22.42 22.76

9I76CAFETERIA
Cook III*

I 2 3 4 5

2r.84 22.31 22.79 23.29 23.80

Cook II* 20.29 20.76 21.25 2r.74 22.26
Cook I* 19.78 20.25 20.73 21.23 21.74

Cafe Warehouse Driver/Custodian 21 .00 22.06 23.10 24.14 25.17

Cafeteria Helper* 18.95 19.43 19.91 20.40 20.92

Temporary Helper 18.17

Longevity will be applied according to Board Policy 425 I
Professional Growth Stipend applied anmnllyfor approved college units.

3.0% Over 2023-24 Salary Schedule

*aStipend applies only to those hired and drove bus prior to 2005-06 school year.

Proposed to the Board 03/10/2025 Effective 03/l l/2025



Policy 0460: Local Control And Accountability PlanPolicy 0460: Local Control And Accountability Plan Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 06/16/2014 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 03/13/2023

The Governing Board desires to ensure the most effective use of available funding to improve outcomes for all
students. A comprehensive, data-driven planning process shall be used to identify annual goals and specific actions
which are aligned with the district budget and facilitate continuous improvement of district practices.

The Board shall adopt a districtwide local control and accountability plan (LCAP) and an annual update to the LCAP,
based on the most up-to-date template adopted by the State Board of Education (SBE), that addresses the state
priorities in Education Code 52060 and any local priorities adopted by the Board. The LCAP and the annual update
shall be adopted or updated, as required, on or before July 1 of each year.  (Education Code 52060, 52064; 5 CCR
15494-15497)

The LCAP and the annual update shall focus on improving outcomes for all students, particularly those who are
"unduplicated students" or are part of any numerically significant student subgroup that is at risk of or is
underperforming.  (Education Code 52060, 52064)

An "unduplicated student" is a student who is eligible for free or reduced-price meals, who is an English learner, or
who is a foster youth, as defined in Education Code 42238.01.  (Education Code 42238.02)

Numerically significant student subgroups include ethnic subgroups, socioeconomically disadvantaged students,
English learners, long-term English learners, students with disabilities, foster youth, and students experiencing
homelessness, when there are at least 30 students in the subgroup or at least 15 foster youth, students experiencing
homelessness, or long-term English learners.  (Education Code 52052)

Beginning July 1, 2025, if the district is identified by the California Department of Education (CDE) as needing an
improvement plan pursuant to 34 CFR 300.600-300.647, the Board shall adopt, and update on an annual basis, an
Individual with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) Addendum, based on the template adopted by SBE. However, if the
district adopts an improvement plan after being identified, but before July 1, 2025, the IDEA Addendum shall be
developed upon expiration of the adopted improvement plan, but no later than July 1, 2028, whichever occurs first.
The IDEA addendum shall be developed, reviewed, and approved in conjunction with and in the same manner as the
LCAP and the annual update, and shall be submitted to CDE within 15 days of adoption by the Board.  (Education
Code 52064.3)

The Superintendent or designee shall review the school plan for student achievement (SPSA) submitted by each
district school pursuant to Education Code 64001 to ensure that the specific actions included in the LCAP are
consistent with strategies included in the SPSA.  (Education Code 52062)

The LCAP shall also be aligned with other district and school plans, to the extent possible, in order to minimize
duplication of effort and provide clear direction for program implementation.

As part of the adoption of the LCAP and the annual update, the Board shall separately adopt a local control funding
formula budget overview for parents/guardians, based on the template developed by SBE, which includes specified
information relating to the district's budget. The budget overview shall be adopted, reviewed, and approved in the
same manner as the LCAP and the annual update.  (Education Code 52064.1)

Advisory Committees

The Board shall establish a parent advisory committee, which shall be composed of a majority of parents/guardians
and shall include parents/guardians of unduplicated students and parents/guardians of students with disabilities.
 (Education Code 52063; 5 CCR 15495)

Whenever district enrollment includes at least 15 percent English learners, with at least 50 students who are English
learners, the Board shall establish an English learner parent advisory committee, which shall be composed of a
majority of parents/guardians of English learners.  (Education Code 52063; 5 CCR 15495)

Beginning July 1, 2024, unless a student advisory committee is established to provide advice to the Board and
Superintendent, two students shall be included as full members of the parent advisory committee. The students shall
serve for a renewable term of one full school year.  (Education Code 52063)

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1



Student members of the parent advisory committee or the student advisory committee shall represent the diversity
of the district's students, including geographical, socioeconomic, cultural, physical, and educational diversity, and
particular effort shall be made to reach out to at-risk or disadvantaged students to serve as members of such
committees.  (Education Code 52063)

The Superintendent or designee shall present the LCAP and the annual update to each of these committee(s) before
they are submitted to the Board for adoption, and shall respond in writing to comments received from the
committee(s).

LCAP Development and Consultation

The Superintendent or designee shall gather data and information needed for effective and meaningful development
of the LCAP and present it to the Board and community. Such data and information shall include, but not be limited
to, data regarding the number of students in student subgroups, disaggregated data on student achievement levels,
and information about current programs and expenditures.

The Board shall consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, employee bargaining units,
parents/guardians, and students in developing the LCAP and the annual update. Consultation with students shall
enable unduplicated students and other numerically significant student subgroups to review and comment on LCAP
development and may include surveys of students, student forums and committees, and/or meetings with student
government bodies or other groups representing students.  (Education Code 52060; 5 CCR 15495)

As part of the parent/guardian and community engagement process, the district shall solicit input on effective and
appropriate instructional methods, including, but not limited to, establishing language acquisition programs to enable
all students, including English learners and native English speakers, to have access to the core academic content
standards and to become proficient in English.  (Education Code 305-306)

The Superintendent or designee shall consult with the administrator(s) of the special education local plan area of
which the district is a member to ensure that specific actions for students with disabilities are included in the LCAP
and are consistent with strategies included in the annual assurances support plan for the education of students with
disabilities.  (Education Code 52062)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify members of the public of the opportunity to submit written comments
regarding the specific actions and expenditures proposed to be included in the LCAP and the annual update. The
notification shall be provided using the most efficient method of notification possible, which may not necessarily
include producing printed notices or sending notices by mail. All written notifications related to the LCAP and the
annual update shall be provided in the primary language of parents/guardians when required by Education Code
48985.  (Education Code 52062)

The Board shall hold at least one public hearing to solicit the recommendations and comments of members of the
public regarding the specific actions and expenditures proposed to be included in the LCAP and the annual update.
The public hearing shall be held at the same meeting as the budget hearing required pursuant to Education Code
42127 and Board Policy 3100 - Budget.  (Education Code 52062)

Adoption and Submission

The Board shall adopt the LCAP and the annual update prior to adopting the district budget, but at the same public
meeting. This meeting shall be held after the public hearing described above, but not on the same day as the hearing.
 (Education Code 52062)

Not later than five days after adoption of the LCAP, the annual update, the district budget, and the budget overview
for parents/guardians, the Board shall file the LCAP, the annual update, the budget, and the budget overview with
the County Superintendent of Schools.  (Education Code 42127, 52064.1, 52070)

If the County Superintendent sends, by August 15, a written request for clarification of the contents of the LCAP and
the annual update, the Board shall respond in writing within 15 days of the request. If the County Superintendent
then submits recommendations for amendments within 15 days of receiving the Board's response, the Board shall
consider those recommendations in a public meeting within 15 days of receiving the recommendations.  (Education
Code 52070)

If the County Superintendent does not approve the district's LCAP and the annual update, the Board shall accept

2



technical assistance from the County Superintendent focused on revising the LCAP and the annual update so that
they can be approved.  (Education Code 52071)

Revisions

The Board may adopt revisions to the LCAP and the annual update at any time during the period in which it is in
effect, provided the Board follows the process to adopt the LCAP and the annual update pursuant to Education Code
52062 and the revisions are adopted in a public meeting.

Monitoring Progress and Complaints

The Superintendent or designee shall report to the Board, at least annually in accordance with the timeline and
indicators established by the Superintendent and the Board, regarding the district's progress toward attaining each
goal identified in the LCAP. Evaluation shall include, but not be limited to, an assessment of district and school
performance reported on the California School Dashboard. Evaluation data shall be used to recommend any
necessary revisions to the LCAP.

Any complaint that the district has not complied with legal requirements pertaining to the LCAP may be filed
pursuant to Administrative Regulation 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures.  (Education Code 52075)

Technical Assistance

If the district's LCAP and the annual update are not approved, the district shall accept technical assistance or other
intervention that may be required pursuant to Education Code 52071.

3



Regulation 0460: Local Control And Accountability PlanRegulation 0460: Local Control And Accountability Plan Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 06/16/2014 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 03/13/2023

Goals and Actions Addressing State and Local Priorities

The district's local control and accountability plan (LCAP) shall include, for the district and each district school:
 (Education Code 52060)

1. A description of the annual goals established for all students and for each numerically significant subgroup as
defined in Education Code 52052, including ethnic subgroups, socioeconomically disadvantaged students,
English learners, long-term English learners, students with disabilities, foster youth, and students experiencing
homelessness. The LCAP shall identify goals for each of the following state priorities:
 

a. The degree to which district teachers are appropriately assigned in accordance with Education Code
44258.9 and fully credentialed in the subject areas and for the students they are teaching; every district
student has sufficient access to standards-aligned instructional materials as determined pursuant to
Education Code 60119; and school facilities are maintained in good repair as specified in Education Code
17002
 

b. Implementation of the academic content and performance standards adopted by the State Board of
Education (SBE), including how the programs and services will enable English learners to access the
Common Core State Standards and the English language development standards for purposes of gaining
academic content knowledge and English language proficiency
 

c. Parent/guardian involvement and family engagement, including efforts the district makes to seek
parent/guardian input in district and school site decision making and how the district will promote
parent/guardian participation in programs for unduplicated students, as defined in Education Code
42238.02 and Board policy, and students with disabilities
 

d. Student achievement, as measured by all of the following as applicable:
 

i. Statewide assessments of student achievement
 

ii. The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University; have
successfully completed career technical education (CTE) sequences or programs of study that align
with SBE-approved career technical education standards and frameworks, including, but not
limited to, those described in Education Code 52302, 52372.5, or 54692; and have successfully
completed both college entrance courses and CTE sequences or programs
 

iii. The percentage of English learners who make progress toward English proficiency as measured by
the SBE-certified assessment of English proficiency
 

iv. The English learner reclassification rate
 

v. The percentage of students who have passed an Advanced Placement examination with a score of
3 or higher
 

vi. The percentage of students who demonstrate college preparedness in the Early Assessment
Program pursuant to Education Code 99300-99301
 

e. Student engagement, as measured by school attendance rates, chronic absenteeism rates, middle school
dropout rates, high school dropout rates, and high school graduation rates, as applicable
 

f. School climate, as measured by student suspension and expulsion rates and other local measures,
including surveys of students, parents/guardians, and teachers on the sense of safety and school
connectedness, as applicable
 

g. The extent to which students have access to and are enrolled in a broad course of study that includes all
of the subject areas described in Education Code 51210 and 51220, as applicable, including the

Board Policy Manual
Kingsburg Elementary Charter School District

1



programs and services developed and provided to unduplicated students and students with disabilities,
and the programs and services that are provided to benefit these students as a result of supplemental
and concentration grant funding pursuant to Education Code 42238.02 and 42238.03
 

h. Student outcomes, if available, in the subject areas described in Education Code 51210 and 51220, as
applicable
 

2. Any goals identified for any local priorities established by the Governing Board.
 

3. A description of the specific actions the district will take during each year of the LCAP to achieve the identified
goals, including the enumeration of any specific actions necessary for that year to correct any deficiencies in
regard to the state and local priorities specified in Items #1-2 above. Such actions shall not supersede
provisions of existing collective bargaining agreements within the district.

For purposes of the descriptions required by Items #1-3 above, the Superintendent or designee may consider
qualitative information, including, but not limited to, findings that result from any school quality review conducted
pursuant to Education Code 52052 or any other reviews.  (Education Code 52060)

For any local priorities addressed in the LCAP, the Superintendent or designee shall identify and include in the LCAP
the method for measuring the district's progress toward achieving those goals.  (Education Code 52060)

To the extent practicable, data reported in the LCAP shall be reported in a manner consistent with how information
is reported on the California School Dashboard.  (Education Code 52060)

Increase or Improvement in Services for Unduplicated Students

The LCAP shall demonstrate how the district will increase or improve services for unduplicated students at least in
proportion to the increase in funds apportioned on the basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated
students.  (5 CCR 15494-15496)

When the district expends supplemental and/or concentration grant funds on a districtwide or schoolwide basis
during the year for which the LCAP is adopted, the district's LCAP shall:  (5 CCR 15496)

1. Identify those services that are being funded and provided on a districtwide or schoolwide basis
 

2. Describe how such services are principally directed towards, and are effective in, meeting the district's goals
for unduplicated students in the state priority areas and any local priority areas
 

3. If the enrollment of unduplicated students is less than 55 percent of district enrollment or less than 40 percent
of school enrollment, describe how these services are the most effective use of the funds to meet the district's
goals for its unduplicated students in the state priority areas and any local priority areas. The description shall
provide the basis for this determination, including, but not limited to, any alternatives considered and any
supporting research, experiences, or educational theory.

Timeline

By February 28 of each year, the Superintendent or designee shall provide a report to the Board on the annual
update and the budget overview for parents/guardians. The report, which shall be presented to the Board at a
regular meeting, shall include all available midyear outcome data related to metrics identified in the current year's
LCAP and all available midyear expenditure and implementation data on all actions identified in the current year's
LCAP.  (Education Code 52062)

By May 15, but in no event later than May 31, the Superintendent or designee shall present the drafts of the LCAP
and the annual update to the committees listed in the accompanying board policy for review and comment and shall
provide each committee with a reasonable date by which each committee shall provide comments on the drafts. The
Superintendent or designee shall respond in writing to comments received from the committee(s) no later than the
public hearing on the LCAP and the annual update.

At the same time as the drafts of the LCAP and the annual update are presented to these committees, the
Superintendent or designee shall notify members of the public of the opportunity to submit written comments
regarding the specific actions and expenditures proposed to be included in the LCAP. The notification shall be
provided using the most efficient method of notification possible, which may not necessarily include producing

2



printed notices or sending notices by mail. The notification shall also provide the deadline by which all written
comments must be received, which shall be no later than the deadline for comments from the committee(s). All such
written notifications shall be provided in the primary language of parents/guardians when required by Education
Code 48985.  (Education Code 52062)

Availability

The Superintendent or designee shall prominently post the LCAP, any updates or revisions to the LCAP, the annual
update, the IDEA Addendum as applicable, and the local control funding formula budget overview for
parents/guardians on the homepage of the district's website and the performance overview portion of the
Dashboard.  (Education Code 52064.1, 52064.3, 52065)

3


	Agenda - March 10, 2025
	Notes for Board Policy Revisions - March 10, 2025
	10.1. BP 5131.2 Bullying
	10.2. AR 5131.2 Bullying
	11.1. Minutes -February 11, 2025 DRAFT
	11.2. Minutes -February 20, 2025 DRAFT
	11.3. Cash Balances
	11.4. Budget Report
	11.5. Accounts Payable Report
	11.6. Quote from Flix Productions for Service During the District Kickoff
	Second Interim Report Presentation
	12. 2024-2025 Second Interim Report
	13. Contract with Gigakom for Category 2 Internal Connections Contract, E-Rate
	14.1. New Job Description- Finance Secretary
	14.2. Revised Job Description- Assistant Secretary
	15.1. Revised Salary Schedule- Classified Management-Supervisory-Confidential
	15.2. Revised Salary Schedule- Classified
	16.1. BP 0460 Local Control And Accountability Plan
	16.2. AR 0460 Local Control And Accountability Plan

